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Definitions

Bx

“AGM”

“Apple Trust”

“Articles of
Association”

“associate(s)”

“Audit Committee”

“Board”

“BVI”

“Cheerful Trust”

“China”, “mainland
China” or “PRC”

“Cayman
Companies Act”

“Companies
Ordinance”

BEERERBERQF

the annual general meeting of the Company to
be held at Gui Gang Meeting Room of Holiday
Inn Beijing Deshengmen, No.71 Deshengmenwai
Street, Xicheng District, Beijing, PRC on Tuesday,
May 30, 2023 at 10:00 a.m. or any adjournment
thereof

a discretionary trust set up by Mr. ZHANG Yong
with UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited acting as
trustee

the articles of association of the Company, as
amended from time to time

has the meaning ascribed thereto under the
Listing Rules

the audit committee of the Board

the board of Directors of the Company

the British Virgin Islands

a discretionary trust set up by Mr. Sean SHI and
Ms. Hailey LEE with UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited
acting as trustee

The People’s Republic of China and, except
where the context requires, references in this
report to the PRC or Mainland China excluding
Hong Kong, Macau, and Taiwan

the Companies Law, Cap. 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as
consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands

the Companies Ordinance, (Chapter 622 of the
Laws of Hong Kong), as amended, supplemented
or otherwise modified from time to time

Super Hi International Holding Ltd.
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“Company”

“connected person”
“connected
transaction”

“Controlling
Shareholders”

“Corporate
Governance
Code”

“COSO”

“COVID-19”

“Director(s)”

SUPER HI INTERNATIONAL HOLDING LTD., a
company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with
limited liability on May 6, 2022

has the meaning ascribed there to under the
Listing Rules

has the meaning ascribed there to under the
Listing Rules

has the meaning ascribed thereto under the
Listing Rules and unless the context requires
otherwise, refers to Mr. ZHANG Yong, Ms. SHU
Ping, together with ZY NP LTD, SP NP LTD and
NP UNITED HOLDING LTD

Corporate Governance Code as set out in

Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules

Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission

a viral respiratory disease caused by the severe
acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2
(SARS-CoV-2)

director(s) of the Company
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Definitions

Bx

“ESOP Platform I”

“ESOP Platform 1I”

“ESOP Platforms”

“ESOP Trust I”

“ESOP Trust II”

4 BEERERBERQF

Super Hi Ltd., a company incorporated in the
BVI with limited liability and wholly owned and
managed by Futu Trustee Limited as the trustee
of the ESOP Trust |, for the purpose of holding the
Shares underlying awards granted to the grantees
other than Directors or any other connected
persons of our Company pursuant to the Share
Award Scheme

Super Hi International Ltd., a company
incorporated in the BVI with limited liability and
wholly owned and managed by Futu Trustee
Limited as the trustee of the ESOP Trust Il, for the
purpose of holding the Shares underlying awards
granted to the Directors or any other connected
persons of the Company pursuant to the Share
Award Scheme

the ESOP Platform | and the ESOP Platform Il

SUPER HI INTERNATIONAL HOLDING LTD.
SHARE AWARD SCHEME Trust |, a trust set up
by our Company for the benefit of the grantees
other than the Directors and other connected
persons of our Company pursuant to the Share
Award Scheme. Futu Trustee Limited is acting as
the trustee

SUPER HI INTERNATIONAL HOLDING LTD.
SHARE AWARD SCHEME Trust Il, a trust set up
by our Company for the benefit of the grantees
who are Directors or other connected persons of
our Company under the Share Award Scheme.
Futu Trustee Limited is acting as the trustee

Super Hi International Holding Ltd.
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“Financial
Statements”

“Group”

“Haidilao
International”

“Haidilao
International
Group”

“Haidilao
Singapore”

“HK$” or
“HK dollars”
“Hong Kong”

“IFRS”

“IFRS 16”

the consolidated financial statements of the
Group for the year ended December 31, 2022 as
audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP

the Company and its subsidiaries

Haidilao International Holding Ltd., a company
incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited
liability on July 14, 2015 and listed on the Main
Board of the Stock Exchange (stock code: 6862)

Haidilao International together with its subsidiaries

Hai Di Lao Holdings Pte. Ltd., a private company
limited by shares incorporated in Singapore on
February 28, 2013 and a wholly owned subsidiary
of Haidilao International

Hong Kong dollars, the lawful currency of Hong
Kong

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of
the PRC

International Financial Reporting Standards

International Financial Reporting Standards 16
Leases
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Definitions

Bx

“Latest Practicable
Date”

“Listing”

“Listing Date”

“Listing Document”

“Listing Rules”

“Main Board”

“Master Decoration
Project
Management
Service
Agreement”

“Model Code”

“Newpai”

6 BEERERBERQF

April 20, 2023, being the latest practicable date
prior to the printing of this annual report for
ascertaining certain information contained herein

the listing of the Company’s Shares on the Main
Board of the Stock Exchange

December 30, 2022, the date on which dealings in
the Shares first commence on the Main Board

the listing document issued by the Company on
December 19, 2022

Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange

the stock exchange (excluding the option
market) operated by the Stock Exchange which
is independent from and operated in parallel
with the Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock
Exchange. For the avoidance of doubt, the Main
Board excludes the Growth Enterprise Market of
the Stock Exchange

the master decoration project management
service agreement entered into by the Company
and Shuyun Dongfang on December 12, 2022,
pursuant to which Shuyun Dongfang agreed to
provide decoration project management and
related services to the Group in connection with
the interior decoration and renovation of the
restaurants

the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules

Newpai Ltd., a company incorporated in the BVI
with limited liability on July 15, 2015 and a wholly
owned subsidiary of Haidilao International

Super Hi International Holding Ltd.
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“Nomination
Committee”

“Remuneration
Committee”

“Renminbi” or
“RM B”
“Reporting Period”

“Rose Trust”

“SFO”

“SGX”

“Share Award
Scheme”

“Share(s)”

“Shareholder(s)”

“Shuyun
Dongfang”

the nomination committee of the Board

the remuneration committee of the Board

Renminbi yuan, the lawful currency of the PRC

the year ended December 31, 2022

a discretionary trust set up by Ms. SHU Ping with
UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited acting as trustee

the Securities and Futures Ordinance, (Chapter
571 of the Laws of Hong Kong), as amended,
supplemented or otherwise modified from time to
time

The Singapore Exchange Limited

the share award scheme adopted by the
Company on June 24, 2022, as amended from
time to time

ordinary share(s) in the share capital of the
Company with a nominal value of US$0.000005
each

shareholder(s) of the Company

Beijing Shuyun Dongfang Decoration Project Co.,
Ltd., a limited liability company established in
the PRC on May 10, 2006, which is owned as to
80.00% by Mr. ZHANG Shuoyi and 20.00% by
his spouse, Ms. WANG Dongyu as of the Latest
Practicable Date, and a connected person of the
Company
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Definitions

Bx

“Sichuan Haidilao”

“Spin-off”

“Stock Exchange’
“subsidiary” or

“subsidiaries”
“Super Hi

Customized
Products”

8 BEEGRERAERAA

Sichuan Haidilao Catering Co., Ltd. and its
predecessor (as the case maybe), previously
known as Sichuan Jianyang Haidilao Catering
Co., Ltd., a limited company established in the
PRC on April 16, 2001, which is owned as to
50.00% by Jingyuan Investment, 25.50% by Mr.
ZHANG Yong, 8.00% by Ms. SHU Ping, 8.00% by
Mr. Sean SHI, 8.00% by Ms. Hailey LEE, 0.20%
by Ms. June YANG Lijuan, 0.10% by Mr. GOU
Yiqun, 0.10% by Mr. YUAN Huagiang, 0.06% by
Mr. CHEN Yong and 0.04% by Mr. YANG Bin as
of the Latest Practicable Date, and a connected
person of the Company

the spin-off of the Company from Haidilao
International by distribution in specie and the
separate Listing of the Shares on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange by way of introduction

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

has the meaning ascribed thereto under the
Listing Rules

the hot pot soup flavoring and Chinese-style
compound condiment products, which are
primarily our signature soup bases, supplied by
Yihai Group and manufactured using formulae
owned by our Group for use at our hot pot
restaurants

Super Hi International Holding Ltd.
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“United States” or

“U.S.”

“US$” or “USDH

“Yihai”

“Yihai Group”

“Yihai Master
Purchase
Agreement

“Yihai Retail
Products”

“%u

the United States of America, its territories,
its possessions and all areas subject to its
jurisdiction

United States dollars, the lawful currency of the
United States

Yihai International Holding Ltd., a company
incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited
liability on October 18, 2013 and listed on the
Main Board of the Stock Exchange (stock code:
1579), and a connected person of the Company

Yihai together with its subsidiaries

the master purchase agreement entered into by
the Company and Yihai on December 12, 2022,
pursuant to which the Group agreed to purchase
Super Hi Customized Products, Yihai Retail
Products and instant self-serving products from
Yihai Group

the hot pot soup flavoring, hot pot dipping sauce
and Chinese-style compound condiment products
supplied by Yihai Group using formulae owned by
the Yihai Group for display and retail sale at the
hot pot restaurants
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Corporate Information

DNREER

BOARD OF DIRECTOR
Executive Directors

Mr. ZHOU Zhaocheng (Chairman)

Mr. LI Yu (appointed on March 30, 2023)
Mr. WANG Jinping

Ms. LIU Li

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. TAN Kang Uei, Anthony
Mr. TEO Ser Luck
Mr. LIEN Jown Jing Vincent

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr. TEO Ser Luck (Chairman)
Mr. TAN Kang Uei, Anthony
Mr. LIEN Jown Jing Vincent

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Mr. LIEN Jown Jing Vincent (Chairman)
Mr. TAN Kang Uei, Anthony

Mr. TEO Ser Luck

Mr. ZHOU Zhaocheng

NOMINATION COMMITTEE
Mr. ZHOU Zhaocheng (Chairman)
Mr. TEO Ser Luck

Mr. LIEN Jown Jing Vincent

Mr. TAN Kang Uei, Anthony
COMPANY SECRETARIES

Ms. QU Cong
Ms. SO Shuk Yi Betty

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES

Mr. ZHOU Zhaocheng
Ms. QU Cong

AUDITOR

Deloitte & Touche LLP

Public Accountants and Chartered Accountants
6 Shenton Way, OUE Downtown 2 #33-00
Singapore 068809

10 BEEGRERAERAA

Super Hi International Holding Ltd.
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LEGAL ADVISOR
Kirkland & Ellis
REGISTERED OFFICE

Cricket Square

Hutchins Drive

PO Box 2681

Grand Cayman, KY1-1111
Cayman Islands

HEAD OFFICE AND PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN
SINGAPORE

1 Paya Lebar Link

#09-04

PLQ 1 Paya Lebar Quarter
Singapore 408533

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG KONG

40th Floor

Dah Sing Financial Centre
No. 248 Queen’s Road East
Wanchai

Hong Kong

HONG KONG SHARE REGISTRAR

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716

17th Floor, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai

Hong Kong

INVESTOR RELATIONS

Email: superhi_ir@superhi-inc.com
WEBSITE
www.superhiinternational.com
STOCK CODE

9658
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Four-Year Performance Review
7Y G SE45 O]

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR

HRAGEREREMEERER

LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (F£7)
(USD’000)
For the year ended December 31,
HZE12B31ALEE
2022 2021 2020 2019
20224 202145 20205 20195
Revenue 'ON 558,225 312,373 221,411 233,119
Loss before tax FAlEE (32,230) (149,592) (51,746) (32,245)
Loss for the year FREE (41,263) (150,752) (53,760) (33,019)
Loss per share BRER
(Basic and diluted) (USD)  (BEAKR#E) (£71) (0.07) (0.27) (0.10) (0.06)
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL AR A BRI R
POSITION (F£7)
(USD’000)
As of December 31,
®12A31H
2022 2021 2020 2019
20224 20214 20205 20194
Non-current assets FERBEE 422,716 419,991 472,925 267,672
Current assets REEE 153,396 206,732 128,660 129,640
Total Assets BEHE 576,112 626,723 601,585 397,312
Non-current liabilities FREEE 216,845 217,761 215,830 109,804
Current liabilities nEaE 117,230 596,144 452,725 298,168
Total Liabilities BB 334,075 813,905 668,555 407,972
Total Equity (Deficits) R (E4L) 858 242,037 (187,182) (66,970) (10,660)

12 BEEGRERAERA A
Super Hi International Holding Ltd.



| am pleased to present our annual report for the year ended December
31, 2022 to the Shareholders.

FINANCIAL AND BUSINESS REVIEW FOR 2022

For the financial year of 2022, our restaurants resumed normal
operations gradually following the lifting of dine-in restrictions against
the COVID-19 pandemic in various countries. As a result, the Group
recorded revenue of US$558.2 million for the year ended December
31, 2022, representing an increase of 78.7% as compared to US$312.4
million for the year ended December 31, 2021, and net loss of
US$41.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2022, representing
a significant decrease as compared to US$150.8 million for the year
ended December 31, 2021.

During the Reporting Period, the overall average table turnover rate
of Haidilao restaurants was 3.3 times per day, and the same-store
turnover rate was 3.4 times per day, while the overall turnover rate and
the same-store turnover rate for 2021 were 2.1 and 2.2 times per day,
respectively. Throughout 2022, the Group opened 17 new Haidilao
restaurants, resumed the operations of four restaurants that had been
closed previously, and did not further close any restaurant. As of
December 31, 2022, the Group was operating 111 Haidilao restaurants
in international markets outside mainland China, Hong Kong, Macau
and Taiwan.

2022 was a momentous year for the Group. Following the Spin-off
from Haidilao International Group and the separate Listing by way of
introduction on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange in December
2022, the Company became an independent public company. For more
details of the Spin-off, please refer to the Company’s Listing Document.

Chairman’s Statement

ERRE

RARABESNIRRIEEZERMEZE2022
F128A31BIEFENER -

2022 fF BF 75 e ¥ 75 Bl B8

R2022F MBEFE > ZEBRBUER
FEMAREMERNERRFISE
BFNEBZSIMELEEE  BHE
2022F12A31 HILEE » HPIWWA B
558.2EHBXIT  BEZE2021F12831
HIEFEWI1248EBETERT8.7% ;
HZE2022512A31BLLEE » BEEBA
A 3HEXRT  BEZE2021F12H31H
IEFEEMWI508EEETCEETRE -

RBEHR - BEBEENEETEE
BEAE3IR /X REHEEXE3.4
KR 2021 FHREKEERFEES B
B2AR /S KR22IKR /K 220222 FF
F¥RR17 BREERE » LA4RNES
NEBtRELE  BYRE—SEHR
A —RERE - HZE2022F12H318 -
BMEPEARERBRA BEIIIE
BMHBEE I REREERE -

2022 FHAKEEMSE 2ESLESHN —
FoRMBBEBEEBERDF > LK
2022F 12 AUN B AR EBH R ERE
YEHE O RAT —RBIUBENAR
NE - BEDIFNE—DSFHE » F2H
RRAR) B BRI o

FERSE
2022 Annual Report

13



Chairman’s Statement

EFE®/E

MANAGEMENT REFORM

The Group continued to optimize the internal management system
throughout 2022 in various aspects to improve the business
management, including but not limited to:

e  Optimizing the “Regions — Restaurants” management system,
reviewing and clarifying the scope of work, performance
indicators, reward and punishment mechanism, and promotion
and elimination mechanism at each level. The regional managers
are responsible for the overall operation of each region while the
store managers are responsible for the specific operation of each
restaurant. Up to now, there are a total of 12 regional managers
and intern regional managers within the Group, absorbing more
outstanding front-line employees for promotion on one hand, and
on the other hand, narrowing the management radius of each
region to improve the management efficiency.

° Adjusting the salary structure of management team at each level.
The Company encouraged and guided the management team at
each level to pay more attention to the operation efficiency of the
restaurants by implementing the “Low Basic Salary + High Bonus”
compensation structure, which helped the Company make great
strides towards the proven management implementing philosophy
of “aligned interests and disciplined management.”

° Reorganizing the functional departments, including but not limited
to products, food safety, finance, information, human resource,
brand marketing and engineering. On one hand, each department
assisted regional managers and store managers to undertake
the relevant functional work; on the other hand, the Company
systematically established internal standards to regulate the
specific implementation of policies in the restaurants, allowing the
Company to better coordinate global resources and experience to
empower the restaurants in each region more efficiently.
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CUSTOMERS AND EMPLOYEES

We always place the utmost priority on customer experience. As a
China-originated cuisine restaurant brand, we pay special attention
to providing a good dining experience for local customers of various
countries through the menu items and service styles closer to their
respective consumption habits. Throughout 2022, more than 21 million
customers visited our restaurants, and the accumulative number of
registered members is more than four million. We have launched a
total of 233 new products during the year and have achieved certain
success in the localization of our products, through which we hope
to better meet the demands of our customers in different regions. At
the same time, in order to get closer to customers, we opened social
media accounts in all 11 countries overseas where we had business
operations, and constantly updated contents in the local languages for
interacting with customers.

Employees at all levels are a solid force for our growth. As of the end of
2022, we had more than ten thousands of employees. Although our brand
was originated in China, our restaurant staff in various countries were
mainly hired and trained locally. On the one hand, we provided employees
with a fair and equitable working environment where they would get
completely open promotion channels; on the other hand, we fully
respected the culture and customs of employees from different countries
and tried our best to let them fully integrate into the environment.

Chairman’s Statement
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Chairman’s Statement

EFE®/E

FUTURE PROSPECT
Going forward, our development initiatives mainly include:

° continuing to enhance the Haidilao dining experience by further
improving our service capabilities, products and environments,
and offering more value-added services to our customers;

° continuing to expand our restaurant network, including
continuously growing our presence in the countries where we
have business operations, as well as entering new markets
whenever opportunities arise;

° continuing to enhance our internal management, and constantly
improving the quality of our management and operations of the
restaurants in different regions by reviewing our business process
standards, training, supervision and assessment, etc.;

° developing additional brands and businesses through incubation,
exploration and strategic acquisitions, among others, to further
enrich our business and customer base.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express my heartfelt thanks to all
our employees for their hard work over the past year, and my gratitude
also goes to all customers, Shareholders and business partners for
their trust and support to the Group.

With the excellent management ability of our management team and
the striving spirit of all employees, | am convinced that we are able
to make joint efforts to continually maintain the brand advantage and
market position of Haidilao and overcome various challenges in order
to be well-positioned for longer-term and higher-quality development.

Mr. ZHOU Zhaocheng
Chairman
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEETWED

Revenue

We generate revenue from (i) restaurant operation; (ii) delivery business;
and (iii) others, consisting primarily of sales of hot pot condiment
products to local guests and food ingredients to retailers. The revenue
of the Group increased significantly by 78.7% from US$312.4 million
for the year ended December 31, 2021 to US$558.2 million for the year
ended December 31, 2022, primarily driven by an increase of US$249.5
million in revenue from restaurant operation.

Restaurant Operation

Our revenue from restaurant operation increased significantly by
84.3% from US$296.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2021
to US$545.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2022, primarily
because of (i) many countries having successively lifted the dine-
in restrictions previously imposed in response to the COVID-19
pandemic, which has enabled the Group’s restaurants to resume
normal operations gradually and brought a significant increase in guest
visits and table turnover rate in 2022; and (ii) the further expansion of
the restaurant network as compared to 2021.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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We had gradually expanded our restaurant network to 111 restaurants
in 11 countries in Asia, North America, Europe and Oceania as of
December 31, 2022. The following table summarizes the number of
Haidilao restaurants and the breakdown of revenue from restaurant
operation by geographic region for the periods indicated:

HZE2022F 128318 ' RACKEEHR
WELSBARBTMN - LEMN - BEHE K
SEMIERRMI11RER - TR
R REREEBIEREE S NEEEE
EHEREELSE W ARAM -

For the year ended December 31,

HZ12B31HILEE
2022 2021
20228 20215

Average Average
revenue per revenue per
# of restaurants Revenue restaurant®  # of restaurants Revenue restaurant®
BREE BFEE
£EYE 0N FHRAQ 2E%E N TR

(US8000, except # of restaurants and percentages)
(F&7 - EEHEREALREI)

(US$000, except # of restaurants and percentages)
(F£7 BEHERFIMLEN)

Southeast Asia REgH 68 61.3% 325553  59.7% 4,788 55  585% 165942  56.1% 3,017
East Asia R 17  153% 57,137  10.5% 3,361 17 181% 37,251 12.6% 2,191
North America EEM 18 16.2% 113,374  20.8% 6,299 16 170% 68,064 23.0% 4,254
Otherst Eo 8 72% 49,548 9.0% 6,194 6 6.4% 24,802 8.3% 4,134
Total st 111 100.0% 545,612 100.0% 4915 94 100.0% 296,059 100.0% 3,150
Notes: Ff¥E

(1)  Others include Australia and the United Kingdom.

(@) Average revenue per restaurant is calculated by dividing revenue
generated from restaurant operation in the region by the number of
restaurants as of year end. As such, average revenue per restaurant
has not taken into consideration of the different operating days for each
restaurant.
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The following table sets forth certain key performance indicators of
Haidilao restaurants for the periods indicated.

Management Discussion and Analysis

EEETWED

TREFIRAHBEMAEESEEEN
ATHEREMER -

For the year ended
December 31,
BZ12A31HILLEE

2022 2021
20224 20214
Average spending per guest" (US$) BEEAYEEY (£x)
Southeast Asia REI 20.2 24.8
East Asia Rop 26.6 28.8
North America JEEM 52.0 54.3
Others® Hiho 40.3 45.6
Overall B 25.2 30.3
Table turnover rate® (times/day) BiEzRQ (% X)
Southeast Asia REAEE 3.4 2.2
East Asia R 3.0 1.9
North America b =M 3.1 2.1
Others® Hiho 3.1 1.9
Overall =g 3.3 2.1
New and existing restaurants HMEBRREEE
Newly-opened restaurants® B 3.3 1.9
Other restaurants HithE g 3.3 2.1
Overall g 3.3 2.1
Total guest visits (million) RETE(BBARX)
Southeast Asia REne 16.1 6.7
East Asia R 2.2 1.3
North America b =M 2.2 1.3
Others® Hiho 1.2 0.5
Overall i 21.7 9.8
Average daily revenue per restaurant® BREEFHESAKAY
(US$’000) (F=x)
Southeast Asia REoe 15.1 10.5
East Asia R 11.0 5.9
North America db 3 18.4 12.2
Others® Hiho 20.5 13.7
Overall b g 15.4 10.0
FERE
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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Notes:

)

Calculated by dividing gross revenue of restaurant operation for the
period by total guests served for the period.

Calculated by dividing the total number of tables served for the period
by the product of total restaurant operation days for the period and the
average table count during the period. The average table count included
the tables count in the areas that were not opened due to the COVID-19
pandemic prevention and control.

We define our newly-opened restaurants as those that commenced
operations during the periods.

Calculated by dividing the revenue of restaurant operation for the year
by the total restaurant operation days of the year in the same geographic

region.

Others include Australia and the United Kingdom.
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The following table sets forth details of our same store sales of Haidilao

restaurants for the periods indicated.

Management Discussion and Analysis

EEETWED

TRBIRFRBER M EBERE
RS SHEE 1 -

For the year ended
December 31,
BZ12A31HILLEE

2022 2021
20224 20214
Number of same stores® EEEE"
Southeast Asia REI 29
East Asia R 12
North America E=M 13
Others® Htho 4
Overall = 58
Same store sales® (US$°000) EEHERE (T£x)
Southeast Asia KD 175,482 118,784
East Asia Riop 51,770 30,996
North America JEZEM 89,254 57,982
Others® HAitho 35,303 20,658
Overall = 351,809 228,420
Average same store sales per day® BEEFSAHERE
(US$’000) (F%r)
Southeast Asia REEE 16.7 11.8
East Asia R 11.9 7.2
North America Sl 18.8 12.2
Others® Hitho 24.2 14.2
Overall = 16.7 11.1
Average same store table turnover 59 EEe
rate® (times/day) Ok X)
Southeast Asia REI 3.5 2.3
East Asia Rix 3.3 2.2
North America E3=M 3.1 2.1
Others® HAtho 3.4 1.9
Overall = 3.4 2.2
FEHE

2022 Annual Report

21
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Notes:

(1) Includes restaurants that commenced operations prior to the beginning of
the periods under comparison, remained open as of December 31, 2022
and opened for more than 300 days in both 2021 and 2022.

(2) The gross revenue of restaurant operation at our same stores for the
period indicated.

(8) Calculated by dividing the gross revenue of restaurant operation at our
same stores for the period by the total restaurant operation days at our
same stores for the period.

(4) Calculated by dividing the total tables served at our same stores for the
period by the product of total restaurant operation days of our same
stores for the period and average table count at our same stores during
the period. The average table count included the tables count in the areas
that was not opened due to the COVID-19 pandemic prevention and
control.

(5)  Others include Australia and the United Kingdom.
Delivery Business

Revenue from delivery business decreased from US$11.8 million for the
year ended December 31, 2021 to US$6.6 million for the year ended
December 31, 2022, primarily because many countries have lifted or
eased restrictive measures on dine-in and social gatherings in response
to the COVID-19 pandemic and therefore more guests prefer to dine at
the restaurants.

Others

Others mainly consisted of revenue from sales of hot pot condiment
products to local guests and food ingredients to retailers, which
increased from US$4.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2021
to US$6.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2022, reflecting
the growing popularity of the hot pot condiment products and food
ingredients.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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Other Income

Other income primarily consisted of (i) government grants, for example
non-recurring COVID-19 related subsidies received from local
governments to support businesses during the COVID-19 pandemic;
and (ii) interest income from bank deposits, rental deposits, loans to
related parties in relation to the purchase of certain equipment. For
the year ended December 31, 2022, the other income decreased by
65.6% to US$6.7 million, as compared to US$19.5 million for the year
ended December 31, 2021, mainly because local governments ceased
or reduced the provision of COVID-19-related subsidies in 2022 as the
COVID-19 pandemic gradually came under control.

Raw Materials and Consumables Used

Raw materials and consumables used consisted of costs for (i) food
ingredients used in the restaurants, including the soup base and menu
items; (ii) consumables used in the restaurant operation, including
disposable items, such as napkins, disposable tableware and table
cloths; and (jii) others, including logistics and transportation fees. For
the year ended December 31, 2022, the raw material and consumables
used increased by 72.8% to US$196.6 million from US$113.8 million
for the year ended December 31, 2021, primarily attributable to a
US$80.2 million increase in food ingredient costs, which was in line
with the business recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic as well as
the expansion of restaurant network. As a percentage of revenue,
raw materials and consumables used remained relatively stable at
36.4% and 35.2% for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2022,
respectively.

Staff Costs

Staff costs consisted of (i) employee salaries and other allowance; (ii)
employee welfare; and (jii) retirement benefit scheme contributions. For
the year ended December 31, 2022, staff costs amounted to US$188.9
million, representing an increase of 31.8% from US$143.3 million for
the year ended December 31, 2021, primarily due to the increase in the
number of employees in line with the expansion of restaurant network
as well as the increase of piece rate wages for the employees as we
generally recovered from the COVID-19 pandemic. As a percentage of
revenue, staff costs decreased from 45.9% in 2021 to 33.8% in 2022,
which reflects the revenue growth resulting from the business recovery
from the COVID-19 pandemic and the efforts of the Group in optimizing
staff efficiency during the COVID-19 pandemic.
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Rentals and Related Expenses

Rentals and related expenses mainly consisted of property
management fees and lease payments for short-term leases. For
the year ended December 31, 2022, rentals and related expenses
amounted to US$13.0 million, representing an increase of 97.0%
from US$6.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2021, primarily
because the Group incurred more property management fees in 2022,
which was in line with the expansion of the restaurant network.

Utilities Expenses

Utilities expenses primarily consisted of expenses in relation to
electricity, and to a lesser extent, gas and water. For the year ended
December 31, 2022, utilities expenses amounted to US$19.7 million,
representing an increase of 79.1% from US$11.0 million for the
year ended December 31, 2021, which was generally in line with the
expansion of the restaurant network. As a percentage of revenue,
utilities expenses remained stable at 3.5% for each of the years ended
December 31, 2021 and 2022.

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation and amortization consisted of depreciation charges for
the property, plant and equipment, which primarily included leasehold
improvements, leasehold land and building, freehold land, machinery,
transportation equipment, furniture and fixtures and renovation in
progress and right-of-use assets. For the year ended December 31,
2022, depreciation and amortization amounted to US$73.0 million,
representing an increase of 4.4% from US$69.9 million for the year
ended December 31, 2021, which was mainly due to (i) a US$2.2
million increase in depreciation of property, plant and equipment; and (i)
a US$0.9 million increase in depreciation of right-of-use assets, as the
Group continued to expand the restaurant network.

Travelling and Communication Expenses

Travelling and communication expenses mainly consisted of
international and regional travel expenses of staff for new restaurants
opening and restaurant operation inspection. For the year ended
December 31, 2022, travelling and communication expenses amounted
to US$4.8 million, representing an increase of 77.8% from US$2.7
million for the year ended December 31, 2021, mainly due to the
increase of international business travels as many countries lifted travel
restrictions.
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Listing Expenses

In 2022, the Company incurred the Listing expenses of US$6.3 million
in relation to the Listing of the Company on the Stock Exchange by way
of introduction.

Other Expenses

Other expenses comprised of (i) administrative expenses; (ii) consulting
service expenses; (iii) bank charges; (iv) outsourcing service fees; and (v)
others, which mainly consisted of daily maintenance expenses, storage
expenses and business development expenses. The Group recorded
other expenses of US$55.5 million for the year ended December 31,
2022, representing an increase of 33.1% from US$41.7 million for the
year ended December 31, 2021, mainly reflecting (i) a US$4.2 million
increase in administrative expenses; (ii) a US$2.9 million increase
in bank charges; (iii) a US$3.1 million increase in daily maintenance
expenses, storage expenses, consulting services expenses and
business development expenses; and (iv) a US$3.5 million increase in
outsourcing service fees, which was in line with the expansion of the
restaurant network.

Other Gains (Losses)

Other gains (losses) primarily consisted of (i) impairment loss recognized
in respect of property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets,
representing provisions recorded in light of the continued impact of
COVID-19 on the restaurant operation; (ii) loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment and provision for early termination of leases, in
relation to the capital expenditures the Group invested for restaurants
originally planned but later decided not to open as a result of the
dynamic evaluation of the expansion plan and the temporary closure
of certain restaurants; (iii) gain on lease termination, which represented
reversals of right of use assets and lease liabilities in relation to the
termination of leases for restaurants the Group decided to suspend the
opening of; (iv) net foreign exchange loss, which fluctuated from year-
to-year based on exchange rate movements; (v) net gain arising on
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss; and (vi) others. The
Group recorded other losses of US$26.8 million in 2022, as compared
to other losses of US$73.3 million in 2021, due principally to a decrease
of US$55.2 million in impairment loss in respect of property, plant and
equipment and right-of-use assets following the easing of the impact
of the COVID-19 pandemic on the restaurant operation in later 2022,
which was partially offset by an increase in net foreign exchange loss
and loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment and provision for
early termination of leases.
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Finance Costs

Finance costs represented (i) interests on lease liabilities; (ii) interests
on loans from related parties, mainly relating to the loans from Haidilao
International (together with its subsidiaries, the “Haidilao Group”) to
support the business expansion before the Listing of the Group; (iii)
interests on bank borrowings; and (iv) interests charge on unwinding
of discounts, primarily in relation to provisions for restoration of the
premises the Group used for the restaurants. For the year ended
December 31, 2022, finance costs amounted to US$12.5 million,
representing a decrease of 34.9% from US$19.2 million for the year
ended December 31, 2021, mainly due to (i) a decrease of US$5.7
million in interest on loans from related parties as a substantial
amount of the loans the Group obtained from Haidilao Group were
settled in June 2022; and (ii) a US$0.8 million decrease in interest on
lease liabilities mainly due to the decrease in lease payments which
corresponds to the termination of certain leases during the Reporting
Period.

Income Tax Expenses

The Group recorded income tax expenses of US$1.2 million and
US$9.0 million for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2022,
respectively. The taxation of the Group was calculated at the rates
prevailing in relevant jurisdictions, which ranged from 17% to 35% on
the estimated assessable profits during the Reporting Period.

Loss for the Year

As a result of the foregoing, loss for the year decreased from US$150.8
million for the year ended December 31, 2021 to US$41.3 million for
the year ended December 31, 2022.

Inventories

Inventories mainly consisted of food ingredients and other materials
used in the restaurant operation and the hot pot condiment products
for sale. Inventories increased from US$16.7 million as of December
31, 2021 to US$26.0 million as of December 31, 2022, which reflected
the inventories the Group kept for the new restaurants opened during
the Reporting Period and the recovery of the restaurant operation.
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Trade Receivables

The majority of trade receivables were from payment platforms which
were normally settled within 30 days. Trade receivables are aged
with 30 days based on the date of rendering of services. There were
no past due trade receivables at the end of the Reporting Period. As
at December 31, 2022 and 2021, trade receivables from contracts
with customers amounted to US$9.5 million and US$6.3 million,
respectively, which was generally in line with revenue growth in the
Reporting Period. Trade receivable turnover days were 5.1 days in
2022. Trade receivables turnover days for each year equals the average
of the beginning and ending balances of trade receivables for that year
divided by our revenue for the year and multiplied by 360 days.

Other Receivables and Prepayments

Other receivables and prepayments primarily consisted of (i)
prepayment to suppliers; (ii) input value-added tax to be deducted; (iii)
interest receivables, and (iv) others. Other receivables and prepayments
decreased from US$23.9 million as of December 31, 2021 to US$19.3
million as of December 31, 2022, primarily due to (i) a decrease of
US$3.5 million in prepayment to suppliers; and (i) a decrease of US$1.7
million in input value-added tax to be deducted.

Trade Payables

Trade payables mainly consisted of the balances due to the Group’s
suppliers of food ingredients and consumables. The majority of trade
payables had a credit term of 30 to 60 days. Trade payables increased
from US$26.5 million as of December 31, 2021 to US$32.3 million as
of December 31, 2022, as the Group purchased more raw materials to
support the restaurant operation. Trade payable turnover days were
77.2 days and 53.9 days in 2021 and 2022, respectively. Trade payable
turnover days for each year equals the average of the beginning
and ending balances of trade payable for that year divided by raw
materials and consumables for the year and multiplied by 360 days.
The decrease in trade payables turnover days from 2021 to 2022 was
mainly because the Group optimized the payment process.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

The primary uses of cash of the Group are to fund its operations,
expansion and capital expenditures. During the Reporting Period, the
Company primarily funded its working capital through cash generated
from its operations, bank borrowings and other borrowings, and it
also adopted flexible and diverse financing methods when needed.
The Group has adopted prudent treasury policies in cash and financial
management. The Group closely monitors its liquidity and capital
resources on a regular basis and strives to maintain optimum liquidity
that can meet its working capital needs while supporting the continuing
business operations.

Capital Structure

The primary goal of the Group’s capital management is to maintain the
Group’s stability and growth, safeguard its normal operations while
maximizing shareholders’ value through the optimization of debt and
equity balances. The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged
during the Reporting Period. The Group reviews and manages its
capital structure on a regular basis, and makes timely adjustments to it
in light of changes in economic conditions.

Bank Borrowings

As of December 31, 2022, we had guaranteed and unsecured bank
borrowings of US$0.6 million.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The principal uses of cash are for working capital to open new
restaurants, procure food ingredients, consumables and equipment,
and renovate and decorate the restaurants. Cash and cash equivalents
increased from US$89.5 million as of December 31, 2021 to US$93.9
million as of December 31, 2022, mainly due to the increase in the
number of restaurants during the Reporting Period and the recovery of
the business operation.
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Capital Expenditure

For the year ended December 31, 2022, capital expenditure amounted
to US$63.7 million, which is in line with the growth in the number of
restaurants during the Reporting Period.

The Group plans to finance future capital expenditures through cash
generated from its operations, cash and cash equivalents and bank
borrowings.

Charge of Assets

As of December 31, 2022, the Group charged bank deposits of US$3.7
million to banks to secure rental payments to the lessors.

Future Plans for Material Investments

The Group will continue to extensively identify potential strategic
investment opportunities and seek to acquire potential high-quality
target businesses and assets that create synergies for the Group.

Financial Ratios

The following table sets forth certain of the Company’s financial ratios
as of the date indicated:
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As of December 31,

#Z12H31H
2022 2021
20224 20214
Current ratio REEZRO 1.3 0.3
Gearing ratio® EEAELR 0.4 1.2

Note:

(1)  Equals current assets divided by current liabilities as of the same date.

(2) Equals the total borrowings (including bank borrowings, lease liabilities
and non-trade amounts due to related parties, which have been
capitalized in 2022) divided by total assets as of the same date. Such ratio
as of December 31, 2022 decreased significantly compared to the ratio as
of December 31, 2021, which is mainly because non-trade amounts due
to related parties have been capitalized in 2022.
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Foreign Exchange Risks and Hedging

The Group undertook certain transactions in foreign currencies,
which exposed it to foreign currency risks. The Group does not use
any derivative contracts to hedge against its exposure to currency
risks. The Group manages its currency risks by closely monitoring
the movement of the foreign currency rates and considers hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the need arise.

The Group currently does not have a foreign exposure hedging policy.
However, the management of the Group monitors foreign exchange
exposure closely and will consider hedging significant foreign exchange
exposure should the need arises. For details of the Group’s exposure
to fluctuation in exchange rates, see “Directors’ Report — Business
Review and Future Development — e. Principal Risks and Uncertainties
— Risks of Fluctuations in Exchange Rates” of this report.

Contingent Liabilities

As of December 31, 2022, the Company did not have any material
contingent liabilities, guarantees or any litigations or claims of material
importance, pending or threatened against any member of the Group
that is likely to have a material and adverse effect on its business,
financial condition or results of operations.

Material Acquisitions and Disposals

During the Reporting Period, the Company did not have any material
acquisitions or disposals of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures.
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Employees and Remuneration Policy

As of December 31, 2022, the Group had a total of 10,217 employees.
During the Reporting Period, the Group had incurred staff costs
(including salaries and other allowance, welfare and retirement benefit
scheme contributions) of US$188.9 million.

The Group’s remuneration policy is determined by the salary levels
in different regions, employee rank and performance and the market
conditions. The Group also provides other benefits to all of its
employees, including medical schemes, pension contribution schemes,
share award schemes, etc. For details of Share Award Scheme of
the Company, see “Directors’ Report — Share Award Scheme” of
this report. To maintain the quality, knowledge and skill levels of
the workforce, the Group provides regular and specialized trainings
tailored to the needs of employees in different departments, including
regular training sessions conducted by senior employees or third party
consultants covering various aspects of the business operations of the
Group, for employees to stay up to date with both catering segment
developments and service skills. The Group also organizes workshops
from time to time to discuss specific topics.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. ZHOU Zhaocheng, aged 49, was appointed as an executive
Director and chairman of the Board on May 6, 2022. He also served as
the chief executive officer of the Group from March 25, 2022 to March
30, 2023. He is mainly responsible for leading the Group in strategy and
planning for the development of internationalization and globalization.
He is currently holding directorships at 34 subsidiaries of the Group.

Mr. ZHOU has accumulated extensive managerial and strategic
planning experience, especially in the fields of corporate management,
public communication and international market operation. Mr.
ZHOU joined Haidilao International Holding Ltd. as the chief strategy
officer in April 2018. He served as an executive director and a joint
company secretary of Haidilao International Holding Ltd. from April
2020 to December 2022, where he was responsible for assisting the
chief executive officer in developing growth strategy. On December
30, 2022, he was re-designated as a non-executive director of
Haidilao International Holding Ltd., mainly responsible for providing
strategic advice, as well as overseeing the management and strategic
development of Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

Prior to joining the Haidilao International Holding Ltd., Mr. ZHOU
worked as a journalist at Economic and Trade Reporter from September
1994 to June 1997 and a reporter at Xinhua Daily from June 1997 to
July 1998. From September 1999 to October 2015, Mr. ZHOU worked
as a senior sub-editor, the associate chief sub-editor with Lianhe
Zaobao and the editor of Zaobao Online, successively. From April
2009 to October 2015, he also ever worked as the editor at Crossroads
of Lianhe Zaobao. Subsequently, Mr. ZHOU worked as the assistant
vice president (new growth) at Lianhe Zaobao from November 2015 to
December 2016 and the vice president of new markets at Singapore
Press Holdings Limited (SGX: T39) from January 2017 to March 2018.
Mr. ZHOU also served as a director at CulCreative International Pte.
Ltd. and ZBJ-SPH Pte. Ltd. from June 2017 to March 2018 and from
July 2017 to March 2018, respectively.
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Mr. ZHOU worked at Nanyang Centre for Public Administration of
Nanyang Technological University as an adjunct assistant professor
since September 2012 and was promoted as an adjunct associated
professor in October 2016. He has been a visiting professor at School
of Journalism and Communication of Guangdong University of Foreign
Studies since September 2014. He is currently the president of Jiangsu
Association (Singapore) and the consultant of Peking University Alumni
Association (Singapore), as well as a standing committee member of
Singapore Chinese Chamber of Commerce and Industry. From January
2011 to July 2011, he was also a media fellow of the Sanford School of
Public Policy at Duke University.

Mr. ZHOU obtained his bachelor’s degree in Chinese studies from
Nanjing Normal University in China in July 1994, his master’s degree
in Chinese studies from National University of Singapore in June 2000
and his doctoral degree from Nanyang Technological University in
Singapore in January 2007. In August 2020, Mr. ZHOU was awarded as
one of the 100 Most Creative People in Business by Fast Company, a
business media brand with an editorial focus on innovation.

Mr. LI Yu, aged 37, was appointed as an executive Director and chief
executive officer of the Company on March 30, 2023. He is responsible
for implementing and promoting the Group’s development strategies
as well as the operation and improvement of the Group’s restaurant
business.

Mr. LI joined Haidilao International in November 2007 where he had
served over 15 years. He was responsible for the operation and
management of the Haidilao restaurants in Japan, Korea, Thailand
and Taiwan from May 2021 to March 2022 and was further appointed
as the chief operating officer (mainland China) from March 2022 to
October 2022, mainly assisting the chief executive officer of Haidilao
International to improve the operational efficiency and to strengthen the
supervision and implementation of the management execution. Since
October 2022, Mr. LI had been assisting Mr. ZHOU, our previous chief
executive officer, in overseeing the management and operation of the
Group’s business. Mr. LI also acted as an executive director of Haidilao
International from August 2021 to September 2022.

Mr. LI completed the MBA program held by National Chengchi
University in Taiwan in October 2017.
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Mr. WANG Jinping, aged 39, was appointed as an executive Director
on May 6, 2022 and as the chief operating officer of the Group on
March 1, 2022. He is mainly responsible for overseeing the operation
of the Group and participating in the management and strategic
development of the Group. He is currently holding directorships at five
subsidiaries of the Group.

Mr. WANG has over 15 years of experience in the catering service
sector with expertise in administrative management, corporate
management and marketing. Mr. WANG joined Haidilao International
Group in January 2008 and subsequently served as a restaurant
manager in September 2010. In order to support the expansion of the
overseas restaurant business, Mr. WANG was relocated to Singapore
in September 2012 and was promoted to a regional manager in
August 2014 in charge of the local business operation. He was further
promoted to manage and supervise the Group’s business operation in
Singapore, Malaysia, Australia and New Zealand since May 2021. In
March 2022, Mr. WANG was appointed as the chief operating officer
(Hong Kong, Macau, Taiwan and overseas) at Haidilao International,
where he is responsible for overseeing Haidilao International Group’s
operations in Hong Kong, Macau, Taiwan and overseas. Mr. WANG
resigned from the position as the chief operating officer (Hong Kong,
Macau, Taiwan and overseas) at Haidilao International on December
30, 2022 but continue to oversee the overseas business of the Group
as the chief operating officer.

Mr. WANG obtained his master’s degree in business administration
from National University of Singapore in June 2020.

Ms. LIU Li, aged 35, was appointed as an executive Director on May
6, 2022 and as the product director of the Group on March 25, 2022.
She is mainly responsible for overseeing the products development
and participating in the management and strategic development of the
Group.

Ms. LIU has over 10 years of experience in the catering service sector.
Ms. LIU joined the Group at Singapore Dining in October 2012, and was
successively promoted as (i) a restaurant front office manager in April
2016, (ii) a restaurant manager in September 2017, and (jii) the overseas
product director in March 2022. She also served as the head of a snack
and dessert development project for Haidilao International in mainland
China and was responsible for conducting product development from
November 2021 to March 2022.

Ms. LIU obtained her bachelor’s degree in business administration from
West Coast University in the United States in September 2008.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. TAN Kang Uei, Anthony, aged 49, was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director on December 12, 2022. He is
responsible for supervising and providing independent judgment to the

Board.

Mr. TAN has extensive experience across the public sector and
various industries in the private sector with strong professional skills in
strategy, budgeting, media, property, government relations and non-
profit management. He devoted himself to the Singapore public sector
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for more than 15 years and worked in various organizations, details of X ERFIFBIB 15 F - B ZEHIET/E -

which are set out below: FEWT
Name Period of service Positions
& RBEER 54}
Ministry of Finance, Singapore From September 1998 to Assistant director (Investment)
July 2000
A0SR B BED E 199859 A 20007 A PEER (RE)
From September 2011 to Director (Transformation)
September 2012
B2011F9AE20129A BR(BEH)
From October 2012 to Director (Security and Resilience Programmes)
November 2012
B2012510AE20125 118 ER (RZRESIMHHE)

Central Singapore Community
Development Council, People’s Associate

FERHERRESEARGE

Ministry of Home Affairs, Singapore

N3 A D

Ministry of Manpower, Singapore

AR A 8

From November 2012 to
March 2013
B2012511 B £2013F3 A
From July 2000 to
September 2002
H20007 B Z£200269A
From September 2002 to
March 2003
H2002569A £2003F3A
From March 2003 to
August 2004
H2003F3 8 £200458 A
From July 2005 to
August 2005
H2005%7 A £2005F8 A
From September 2005 to
January 2006

H2005%9 8 £200651 8

From January 2006 to
September 2008

H20064% 18 £20085F9 8

Director (Government Administration and Security
Programmes)
BR (BATBRRZ:E)

General manager

g
Senior assistant director (Policy) (Joint Ops Division)

BRMEER (BXK) (MEEFE)
Deputy director (Policy & Operation Division)

BER (BRREFRE)

Deputy director (Policy), Quality Workplaces
Department

BEIESMHBEIER (B3XK)

Deputy director (Strategic Planning),
Corporate Planning Department and deputy director,
Income Security Policy Department

EEREMEER CRRRE) RUARBBRDEIER

Director (Corporate Planning)

BR (E%8R3)
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Name Period of service Positions
& FR#5 4 B8 B
Ministry of Health, Singapore From September 2008 to Director (Healthcare Finance) and
May 2011 director (Corporate Services)
I R A 2 H200859A£20115F5A ER (BRIK) RER (RETH)
From April 2013 to Deputy secretary (Policy)
January 2015
H201354AZ2015%1A BIRE (BER)
Mr. LEE Kuan Yew’s Office From May 2011 to Principal private secretary/Special assistant
November 2014
FRBWAE B2011F5A 220145118 BEMANE /155182

Mr. TAN also held and has been holding positions in both public and REHEEESEARLFAZ QST
private companies, details of which are set out below:

WEHELBVEEZES  FH0T :

Name Period of service Positions

& RBEER 540}

Singapore Press Holdings Limited From February 2015 to Executive vice-president of Chinese Media Group
(SGX: T39) June 2016

FIRBRFEERBR AT (SGX : T39) H20156F2 A £2016F6 A EVEREEHTRAR

MOH Holdings Pte. Ltd.
HREEBER AR

From December 2015 to
June 2016

B2015F12 8 £2016%6 8

From July 2016 to
December 2021

H2016F7 AZ£2021% 12

Since December 2021

H2021512 A

Concurrently, head of Media Strategy & Analytics
Division
ERRARERBROTHEE

Deputy chief executive officer

BIBTR
Managing director

R

Mr. TAN obtained his bachelor’s degree in social science from  BREEECAER 1997 F 7 BESH KR
National University of Singapore in July 1997 and his master’s degree =~ M A2 2REE+E4(7 - I 2005 F
in management from Stanford University in the United States in May 5 AESEEIEEALEESE L2
2005. He also received the Advanced Management Program certificate {22021 7 B RERLEEBEST
from Harvard Business School in the United States in July 2021.
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Mr. TEO Ser Luck, aged 54, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director on December 12, 2022. He is responsible for
supervising and providing independent judgment to the Board.

Mr. TEO was a member of the Parliament of Singapore from May
2006 to June 2020. From May 2006 to July 2017, Mr. TEO served in
the Singapore government cabinet and held various senior positions,
including (i) the minister of state for Ministry of Trade and Industry,
(i) the senior parliamentary secretary at the Ministry of Transport and
Ministry of Community Development, Youth and Sports, (iii) the minister
of state at the Ministry of Manpower, and (iv) the mayor of the North
East District of Singapore.

Mr. TEO also held and has been holding directorship at various
companies listed on SGX:

RBEELE 545 R202F 12 A
12 AEZERBUFHTES - TER
EEEESEWMHERE A -

2006 F5 B E2020F6 8 » RELGLAE
BEFMFEESES o £2006F58 2
2017F7 A » RELCEEFTNFEEFA
BER - TEEZESABE  8F0)E
SHEHTEDPIE ; (VKB URHE
BRE SFENEEDSHESWE ; (i)
ANEBISEE » UK (v)F IR R E
mRe

REAHAREBBRENMKESRZ AL
THEEQARMER X ABLERLEME

A -
25

Name Period of service Positions
& RBEER 54}
United Engineers Limited (SGX: U04) From September 2017 to Lead independent director
(delisted in February 2020) February 2020
KA TIRBRAT (SGX : U04) H201759 A £202052 A HEBYES
(202052 A3&h)
MindChamps Preschool Limited (SGX: CNE) ~ From December 2020 to Lead independent director
September 2022
ERBYREARRAF (SGX : CNE) H2020F12 A £202259 3 ERBIES
Serial System Ltd. (SGX: S69) Since July 2017 Independent director
TR AR A (SGX : S69) B201757HE BUES
Since October 2021 Independent non-executive acting chairman
H2021510 5 BUFHTRETR
BRC Asia Limited (SGX: BEC) Since November 2017 Independent non-executive director and chairman
BRCZMAFRA T (SGX : BEC) B2017F11 B8 BIUFHTESRERE

China Aviation Qil (Singapore)
Corporation Ltd. (SGX: G92)

Since April 2019

Lead independent director

FELfE (HTInE) RDARAE (SGX : G92) H2019F4 A HRBUES

Straco Corporation Limited (SGX: S85) Since July 2019 Independent director

E 5@ (SGX : S85) B2019F7 A BUES

Yanlord Land Group Limited (SGX: Z25) Since February 2020 Independent non-executive director
CEEMEBEHRLE (SGX : 725) H2020F2 B BYEHTES
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While Mr. TEO is currently holding directorships in five listed
companies, the Directors are of the view that Mr. TEO will be able
to devote sufficient time to discharge his duties and responsibilities
as an independent non-executive Director given that (i) he currently
acts as an independent director of the aforesaid listed companies
and such roles in these listed companies primarily require him to
oversee their management independently, rather than to allocate
substantial time to participate in the day-to-day management and
operations of their respective businesses; (i) he has demonstrated
that he is capable of devoting sufficient time to discharge his duties
owed to each of these listed companies by attending Board meetings
and Board Committee meetings of these listed companies and has
attended all their board meetings based on the public disclosure of the
relevant listed companies; (i) he has acquired extensive management
experience, participated in continuous professional development
and trainings and developed substantial knowledge on corporate
governance through his directorships in other listed companies, such
that he is fully aware of the responsibilities and the expected time
involvement to act as an independent non-executive director of a
listed company, which is expected to facilitate the proper discharge
of his duties and responsibilities as an independent non-executive
Director; (iv) he has confirmed that he will have sufficient time to fulfill
his duties as an independent non-executive Director notwithstanding
his existing independent directorships in other listed companies; and
(v) the Company will also make appointments with Mr. TEO in advance
to reserve his time for the regular Board meetings, Board committee
meetings and other matters to be transacted to ensure that he is
able to carry out his duties as an independent non-executive Director
despite multiple directorships.

Mr. TEO obtained his bachelor’s degree in accountancy from National
University of Singapore in June 1992. He was certified as a fellow
and advisor by the Institute of Singapore Chartered Accountants (the
“ISCA”) in May 2009 and has been elected as the president of the ISCA
since April 2022.
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Mr. LIEN Jown Jing Vincent, aged 61, was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director on December 12, 2022. He is
responsible for supervising and providing independent judgment to the
Board.

Mr. LIEN has over 20 years of experience in the banking industry,
specializing in corporate finance and capital management in Hong
Kong, the PRC, Singapore and Southeast Asia. He is currently holding

BEREXE 618 MN2022F 12 8
12 AREERBIUFAITES - TEE
BEEEESS WO HRME ML -

BRIEXERBREIB 20 FRITEER
FEEE - PE - IR REEEM R
ErEMENELAEE - EREXRER

directorship at various companies, including:

BRERXABEETES 85

Name Period of service Positions

&R BR#E 8 i}

Seviora Holdings Private Limited Since March 2021 Director
H2021F3 A S

Fullerton Fund Management Company Ltd. Since March 2020 Director
H202053 A S

Income Insurance Pte. Ltd Since October 2019 Director
H2019510 A B

Lien Properties Private Limited Since March 2017 Managing director
B2017F3 A S

Lien Ying Chow Private Limited Since April 2012 Director
B201254 88 s

The Maritime and Port Authority of Since February 2012 Independent director

Singapore

e ERBKEER H20125 2R BIE=E

Wah Hin & Company Private Limited Since October 2001 Director
H2001 107 g2

HERIELAER 1986 FEBSNERFT G

Mr. LIEN obtained his bachelor’s degree in business administration
from the University of New Brunswick in Canada in 1986 and awarded
an honorary doctoral degree in business administration from HyupSung
University in South Korea in February 2018. Mr. LIEN is also a council
member at the Lien Ying Chow Legacy Fellowship since August 2017.

HRRAEBEIREEEBLEN » K 2018
F2AEBSEBEHAABINERELY
B4 By - BRIFALLEIE 2017 F 8
ARETERNCSRESEESESE -
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. LI Yu, was appointed as the chief executive officer of the Group on
March 30, 2023. For further details, see “~ Executive Directors” in this
section.

Mr. WANG Jinping, was appointed as the chief operating officer of
the Group on March 1, 2022. For further details, see “~ Executive
Directors” in this section.

Ms. LIU Li, was appointed as the product director of the Group on
March 25, 2022. For further details, see “— Executive Directors” in this
section.

Mr. ZHOU Shaohua, aged 36, was appointed as the vice president
and regional manager of the Group on March 25, 2022. He is
responsible for overseeing the brand management and participating in
the management and strategic development of the Group.

Mr. ZHOU has over 12 years of experience in the catering service
sector. Mr. ZHOU joined Haidilao International Group in October 2010
and was relocated to Singapore as a project manager in January
2013 to assist with the local business development after Haidilao
International Group decided to expand the overseas business and start
its first overseas restaurant business in Singapore. He was successively
promoted as (i) a restaurant duty manager in July 2014, (ii) a branch
manager in April 2016, and (iii) a regional manager in March 2022.

Mr. ZHOU obtained his college degree in tourism management from
Dalian Polytechnic University (AXZE T2 KE) in China in July 2010.
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Ms. LI Lu, aged 34, was appointed as the financial director of the
Group on March 25, 2022. She is responsible for overseeing financial
and investment management and participating in management and
strategic development of the Group.

Ms. LI has approximately 10 years of experience in financial
management and control. Ms. LI joined Haidilao International Group
as a financial analysis manager at Haihongda (Beijing) Catering
Management Co., Ltd. from July 2018 to December 2019. She then left
Haidilao International Group and worked as a deputy chief manager
and financial director at Honghuotai Network Technology Co., Ltd. from
December 2019 to October 2021. Ms. LI rejoined Haidilao International
Group in November 2021 as the financial manager of overseas
business, where she was responsible for financial management and
accounting for the non-Chinese mainland region. Prior to the above
positions, Ms. LI worked at Mars Foods (China) Co., Ltd. from August
2013 to April 2016 with her last position as a concur functional expert.
She was mainly responsible for accounting and participating in the
construction of the business process system, and managing the
process documents on a daily basis. Ms. LI worked as a financial
analyst at Amazon (CHINA) Holding Company Limited from April
2016 to April 2018, mainly responsible for the financial operation and
forecast analysis.

Ms. LI obtained her master’s degree in accounting from Macquarie
University in Australia in February 2013.
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JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES

Ms. QU Cong, was appointed as one of the joint company secretaries
on December 30, 2022.

Ms. QU joined Haidilao International as the secretary of the board of
directors with a term from March 2018 to May 2019, while serving as a
joint company secretary from May 2018 to May 2019. Since then, she
successively served as a restaurant manager in October 2019, a coach
in March 2020 and a regional manager in June 2021. Prior to the above
positions, Ms. QU worked for the investment banking department of
China International Capital Corporation Limited for nearly ten years
from July 2008 to February 2018, and held different positions including
the executive director. She advised for dozens of companies of various
sizes on their capital market and business transactions, including initial
public offerings on the Stock Exchange, Shenzhen Stock Exchange
and Shanghai Stock Exchange, placing, private equity financings
and mergers and acquisitions. She has extensive experience with
international capital market, corporate governance, communication
with regulatory authorities and investor relationship.

Ms. QU obtained her bachelor’s degree in mathematics and applied
mathematics and master’s degree in probability and statistics from
Peking University in China in July 2005 and July 2008, respectively.
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Ms. SO Shuk Yi Betty, was appointed as one of the joint company
secretaries on December 30, 2022. Ms. SO is the vice president
of SWCS Corporate Services Group (Hong Kong) Limited, and has
extensive experience in corporate secretarial field.

Ms. SO is currently the company secretary/joint company secretary of
listed companies on the Stock Exchange, namely Haidilao International,
China Bohai Bank Co., Ltd (stock code: 9668), Tong Ren Tang
Technologies Co. Ltd (stock code: 1666), Luzhou Bank Co., Ltd (stock
code: 1983), Haitong Unitrust International Financial Leasing Co., Ltd
(stock code: 1905), DaFa Properties Group Limited (stock code: 6111),
Activation Group Holdings Limited (stock code: 9919), Qingci Games
Inc. (stock code: 6633), Readboy Education Holding Company Limited
(stock code: 2385), Mobvista Inc. (stock code: 1860), Qilu Expressway
Company Limited (stock code: 1576), Greentown Management Holdings
Company Limited (stock code: 9979), Yincheng International Holding
Co., Ltd (stock code: 1902), Dexin Services Group Limited (stock code:
2215), Doumob (stock code: 1917) and Roiserv Lifestyle Services Co.,
Ltd (stock code: 2146).

Ms. SO obtained a master’s degree in law from the City University of
Hong Kong and a master’s degree in business administration from the
University of Leicester. Ms. SO is an associate member of The Hong
Kong Chartered Governance Institute (formerly known as The Hong
Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries) and The Chartered Governance
Institute in the United Kingdom.
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The Board of the Company presents this corporate governance report
in the Group’s annual report for the year ended December 31, 2022.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES OF THE COMPANY

The Group is committed to achieving high standards of corporate
governance to safeguard the interests of the Shareholders and to
enhance corporate value and accountability.

The Company has applied the principles and code provisions as set out
in the Corporate Governance Code in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules.

The Corporate Governance Code sets out the principles of good
corporate governance and two levels of corporate governance
practices, as follows:

(@) code provisions, which listed issuers are expected to comply with
or to give considered reasons for deviation; and

(b) recommended best practices for guidance only, which listed
issuers are encouraged to comply with.

Save as disclosed above, the Company’s corporate governance
practices are based on the principles and code provisions as set out in
the Corporate Governance Code.

Pursuant to code provision C.2.1 of the Corporate Governance Code
as set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules, the roles of chairman
and chief executive officer should be separated and should not be
performed by the same individual. Mr. ZHOU Zhaocheng served both
as the chairman of the Board and the chief executive officer of the
Company since the Listing Date, but he resigned as the chief executive
officer of the Company on March 30, 2023 with Mr. LI Yu appointed as
his replacement while Mr. ZHOU remains as the chairman of the Board.
Following such change, the roles of chairman and chief executive
officer are separated the Company fully complies with code provision
C.2.1 of the Corporate Governance Code.

The Company regularly reviews its compliance with corporate
governance codes and save as disclosed above, the Company
has complied with the code provisions as set out in the Corporate
Governance Code since the Listing Date to December 31, 2022.
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A. THE BOARD

1.

Responsibilities

The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of
the Company and is responsible for promoting the success
of the Company by directing and supervising its affairs. The
Board also reviews the policies and practices on compliance
with legal and regulatory requirements. The Board has
established Board committees and has delegated to these
Board committees’ various responsibilities as set out in their
respective terms of reference which are published on the
websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

All of the Directors have carried out their duties in good faith
and in compliance with the standards of applicable laws
and regulations, and have acted in the best interests of the
Company and its Shareholders at all times.

Delegation of Management Function

The Board is responsible for making all major decisions of
the Company including the approval and monitoring of all
major policies of the Group and overall strategies, internal
control and risk management systems, notifiable and
connected transactions, nomination of the Directors and
joint company secretaries, and other significant financial and
operational matters.

All of the Directors have full and timely access to all relevant
information as well as the advice and services of the joint
company secretaries, with a view to ensuring that Board
procedures and all applicable rules and regulations are
followed. Each Director is entitled to seek independent
professional advice in appropriate circumstances at the
Company’s expense.

The day-to-day management, administration and operation
of the Company are delegated to the senior management.
The delegated functions are periodically reviewed. Approval
has to be obtained from the Board before any significant
transaction is entered into.
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Board Composition

As at the Latest Practicable Date, the Board of the Company
has seven Directors including one female Director:

Executive Directors

Mr. ZHOU Zhaocheng (Chairman)
Mr. LI Yu

Mr. WANG Jinping

Ms. LIU Li

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. TAN Kang Uei, Anthony

Mr. TEO Ser Luck

Mr. LIEN Jown Jing Vincent

The list of the Directors (by category) is also disclosed in all
corporate communications issued by the Company from
time to time pursuant to the Listing Rules. The independent
non-executive Directors are expressly identified in all
corporate communications pursuant to the Listing Rules.

Save as disclosed in this annual report, to the best
knowledge of the Company, there are no financial, business,
family, or other material/relevant relationships among
members of the Board.

For the gender diversity, the Board currently has one female
Director and as such has achieved gender diversity in
respect of the Board. We will continue to strive to enhance
female representation and achieve an appropriate balance
of gender diversity with reference to the shareholders’
expectation and international and local recommended best
practices.

In addition, as at 31 December 2022, the Group had 10,217
employees, of which the number of male and female
employees are 4,998 and 5,219, respectively (accounted for
48.9% and 51.1% respectively), the overall headcount of the
Company remained stable.
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During the period from the Listing Date to December 31,
2022, the Board at all times met the requirements of the
Listing Rules relating to the appointment of at least three
independent non-executive Directors representing at
least one-third of the Board and at least one independent
non-executive Director with appropriate professional
qualifications, or accounting or related financial management
expertise.

The Company has received written annual confirmation
from each independent non-executive Director of his
independence pursuant to the requirements of the Listing
Rules. The Company considers all the independent non-
executive Directors to be independent in accordance with
the independence requirements set out in the Listing Rules.

Appointment, Re-election and Removal of Directors

The procedures and process of appointment, re-election
and removal of the Directors are laid down in the Articles
of Association. The primary duties of the Nomination
Committee include, but are not limited to, reviewing the
structure, size and composition of the Board, assessing the
independence of the independent non-executive Directors
and making recommendations to the Board on matters
relating to the appointment of the Directors.

The executive Directors have each entered into a service
contract with the Company pursuant to which each of them
agrees to act as an executive Director, subject to re-election
as and when required under the Articles of Association, until
terminated in accordance with the terms and conditions of
the service contract or by either party giving to the other not
less than one month’s prior notice in writing.

Each of our independent non-executive Directors has
entered into an appointment letter with our Company.
The initial term for their appointment letters shall be three
years and is subject always to re-election as and when
required under the Articles of Association, until terminated
in accordance with the terms and conditions of the
appointment letter or by either party giving to the other not
less than three months’ prior notice in writing.
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In accordance with the Articles of Association, all of the
Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at least once
every three years and the Board has power from time to
time and at any time to appoint any new Director to fill a
causal vacancy or as an addition to the Board. Any Director
so appointed shall hold office until the next following annual
general meeting of the Company and shall then be eligible
for re-election at that meeting.

Induction and Continuing Development for Directors

Each newly appointed Director receives formal, comprehensive
and tailored induction on the first occasion of his
appointment, so as to ensure that he or she understands the
business and operations of the Company and that he or she
is fully aware of his or her responsibilities and obligations
under the Listing Rules and other relevant regulatory
requirements.

The Directors are continually provided with information
relating to the developments in the legal and regulatory
regime and the business and market environments to
facilitate the execution of their responsibilities. Continuing
briefings and professional development for the Directors
were arranged by the Company and its professional
advisers.

During the year ended December 31, 2022, each Director
has attended training sessions arranged by the Company
regarding the continuing obligations of listed companies and
its directors, disclosure obligations of listed companies and
update on the Listing Rules.

48 HERREREBRAA
Super Hi International Holding Ltd.

REBASERAR  2RES
AZVB=FHESR-K
MESSAETKREREE
R ESLURR R 2R
MAESE - FAREAFN
EZENESEHEEARLQF
TERFRBFAE  EERA
MRS LEREIE -

EENHIESIREERRE

RRFRBEHEEETEX
BZEBPEFLEN - 2@
KAFRHOBMAEES| - DHEERHE
TRANTRMNEBEREE - X
TEHEBER EHRA R EAM
FHEERETHRERSE
£ -

EENEREHMAREERE
EHENAREB R HISRER
MBROEN  UHBKRERE
TRE - AR AR HEXER
ERESZHFELENRE
RERE-

HZE2022F12A831BLE
B SEESHCSNBEARQT
ZHWEIIRE - ZERER
REBLTARRAEESNGE
BEHEER - LT ATNEES
R EHRAINESR -



According to records provided by the Directors, a summary
of training received by the Directors for the year ended
December 31, 2022 is as follows:

Name of Director

Mr. ZHOU Zhaocheng (Chairman)
Mr. WANG Jinping

Ms. LIU Li

Mr. TAN Kang Uei, Anthony

Mr. TEO Ser Luck

Mr. LIEN Jown Jing Vincent

Training*

=z 2 2 2 2 2

Each of the Directors has attended training sessions arranged
by the Company on connected transactions, corporate
governance and continuing obligations of listed companies
and its directors. On top of the above-mentioned trainings,
each of the Directors has also read materials prepared by
external professional advisers on the same topics.

Through the above training, all Directors have complied with
code provision C.1.4 of the Corporate Governance Code
and participated in continuous professional development
to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills, which
ensures that their contribution to the Board remains informed
and relevant.

Attendance Record of Board Meetings

a

Number of Meetings and Directors’ Attendance

Code provision C.5.1 of the Corporate Governance
Code prescribes that at least four regular Board
meetings should be held in each year at approximately
quarterly intervals with active participation of majority
of directors, either in person or through electronic
means of communication.
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No meeting had been held by the Board since the
Listing Date to December 31, 2022. Subsequent to
the end of 2022 and up to the Latest Practicable Date,
one Board meeting was held on March 30, 2023 for
reviewing and approving the financial statements
for the year ended December 31, 2022. All Directors
attended the Board meeting.

The Company has not held any general meetings from
the Listing Date to December 31, 2022.

Practices and Conduct of Meetings

Notices of regular Board meetings are served to all
of the Directors at least 14 days before the meetings.
For other Board and committee meetings, reasonable
notices were generally given.

Board papers together with all appropriate, complete
and reliable information were sent to all of the Directors
at least three days before each Board meeting or
committee meeting to keep the Directors apprised
of the latest developments and financial position of
the Company and to enable them to make informed
decisions.

Each Director also had separate and independent
access to the senior management of the Company
whenever necessary.

The senior management of the Company attend all
regular Board meetings and where necessary, other
Board and committee meetings, to advise on business
developments, financial and accounting matters,
statutory and regulatory compliance, corporate
governance and other major aspects of the Company.
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The joint company secretaries are responsible for
taking and keeping minutes of all Board meetings
and committee meetings. Draft minutes are normally
circulated to the Directors for comment within a
reasonable time after each meeting and the final
version is open for the Directors’ inspection.

Corporate Governance Functions

The Board believes that corporate governance shall be a
collective responsibility of the Directors, and the Board
has performed the following duties during the year ended
December 31, 2022:

review and monitor the Company’s policies and
practices in complying with legal and regulatory
requirements;

review and monitor the training and continuous
professional development of the Directors and senior
management;

develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual applicable to employees and the
Directors;

develop and review the Company’s corporate
governance policies and practices, and make
recommendations and report on related issues to the
Board; and

review the Company’s compliance with the Corporate
Governance Code and disclosures in the Corporate
Governance Report.
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Pursuant to code provision C.2.1 of the Corporate Governance
Code, the roles of chairman and chief executive officer should be
separated and should not be performed by the same individual.
Mr. ZHOU Zhaocheng served both as the chairman of the Board
and the chief executive officer of the Company from the Listing
Date to March 30, 2023.

On March 30, 2023, Mr. ZHOU Zhaocheng resigned as the chief
executive officer of the Company but remains as the chairman of
the Board and Mr. LI Yu was appointed as the new chief executive
officer of the Company. Following such change, the Company
separates the roles of chairman of the board and chief executive
officer and thus fully complies with code provision C.2.1 of the
Corporate Governance Code.

To facilitate discussion of all key and appropriate issues by the
Board in a timely manner, the chairman of the Company co-
ordinates with the senior management of the Company to provide
adequate, complete and reliable information to all of the Directors
for consideration and review.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established three committees, namely, the Audit
Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination
Committee, for overseeing particular aspects of the Company’s
affairs. All of these three committees are established with defined
written terms of reference which are available at the websites of
the Stock Exchange and the Company.

The majority of the members of the Audit Committee, the
Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee are
independent non-executive Directors.

The Board committees are provided with sufficient resources
to discharge their duties and, upon reasonable request, are
able to seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances, at the Company’s expense.
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Audit Committee

We have established the Audit Committee with terms of
reference in compliance with the Listing Rules as well as the
Corporate Governance Code. The Audit Committee consists
of three Directors, namely, the independent non-executive
Directors Mr. TEO Ser Luck, Mr. TAN Kang Uei, Anthony
and Mr. LIEN Jown Jing Vincent. The chairman of the Audit
Committee is Mr. TEO Ser Luck, who holds the appropriate
professional qualifications as required under Rules 3.10(2)
and 3.21 of the Listing Rules.

The Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing and
monitoring the financial reporting, risk management and
internal control systems of the Company, and assisting the
Board to fulfill its responsibility over the audit. Its duties and
powers should include:

()  Relationship with the Company’s internal and external
auditors

° to propose the appointment, re-appointment
or replacement of external audit institution, to
provide advice to the Board, to approve the
remuneration and engagement terms of external
audit institution;

° to review and monitor external audit institution to
see if it is independent and objective and whether
its auditing process is effective, to discuss the
nature, scope and method of auditing and the
relevant reporting responsibilities with the audit
institution prior to the commencement of audit
work, to formulate and implement policies for
engaging external audit institutions to provide
non-audit services;
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to supervise the internal audit system of the
Company and its implementation, to review
financial information of the Company and its
disclosure;

to be responsible for communication between
internal auditors and external auditors; and

to perform other responsibilities required by laws,
regulations, rules, regulatory documents, Articles
of Association and assigned by the Board.

(i)  Review of the Group’s audit plan report, annual report
and half-year report; and

(i)  Review of the Group’s financial reporting system, risk
management and internal control systems and review
of material connected transactions.

No meeting had been held by the Audit Committee since
the Listing Date to December 31, 2022 as the Shares of the
Company were only listed on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange on December 30, 2022. From the Listing Date and
up to the date of this annual report, one Audit Committee
meeting was held on March 30, 2023 to review the annual
results and financial report for the year ended December
31, 2022, internal audit work, re-appointment of external
auditors as well as relevant scope of works and continuing
connected transactions. All members of the Audit Committee
attended the meeting.
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Remuneration Committee

The Company has established the Remuneration Committee
with terms of reference in compliance with the Corporate
Governance Code. The Remuneration Committee consists
of four Directors, namely, the independent non-executive
Directors Mr. LIEN Jown Jing Vincent, Mr. TAN Kang Uei,
Anthony, Mr. TEO Ser Luck and executive Director Mr.
ZHOU Zhaocheng. Mr. LIEN Jown Jing Vincent serves as the
chairman of the Remuneration Committee.

The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee are to
formulate appraisal standards and conduct appraisals for
Directors and managers of the Company, and to formulate
and review the remuneration policies and proposals for
Directors and senior management of the Company. The
details are as follows:

° to make proposals and recommendations to the
Board on remuneration plans or proposals and
establishment of formal and transparent procedures
for the formulation of the above remuneration
plans or proposals according to the primary scope,
responsibilities, importance of the management
positions of directors and senior management
members and the remuneration standards of relevant
positions in other relevant enterprises;

° to formulate the specific remuneration packages
for all executive directors and senior management
members, and to make recommendation to the Board
on remuneration of non-executive directors;

° to review and/or approve matters relating to share
schemes under Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules (as
amended from time to time);

° to review the performance of duties of Directors (non-
independent Directors) and senior management
members of the Company and to conduct annual
performance appraisals on them; and

° to perform other responsibilities required by laws,
regulations, rules, regulatory documents, Articles of
Association and assigned by the Board.
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No meeting had been held by the Remuneration Committee
since the Listing Date to December 31, 2022 as the Shares
of the Company were only listed on the Main Board of
the Stock Exchange on December 30, 2022. From the
Listing Date and up to the date of this annual report, one
Remuneration Committee meeting was held on March 30,
2023 for considering and recommending to the Board the
remuneration and benefits package of the Directors and
senior management and other related matters. All members
of the Remuneration Committee attended the meeting.

Details of the Directors’ remuneration are set out in note 13
to the Financial Statements. In addition, the remuneration
payable to the senior management of the Company
(excluding senior management members who are also
directors) by band for the year ended December 31, 2022
are set out in the section headed “Corporate Governance
Report — D. Remuneration of Senior Management” of this
annual report.

Nomination Committee

The Company has established the Nomination Committee
with terms of reference in compliance with paragraph
B.3 of the Corporate Governance Code. The Nomination
Committee consists of four Directors, namely, the chairman
Mr. ZHOU Zhaocheng, and the independent non-executive
Directors Mr. TEO Ser Luck, Mr. LIEN Jown Jing Vincent and
Mr. TAN Kang Uei, Anthony. Mr. ZHOU Zhaocheng serves
as the chairman of the Nomination Committee.

The Nomination Committee shall have the following duties
and powers:

o to review the structure, size and composition (including
the skills, knowledge, experience and diversity of
perspectives) of the Board at least annually and make
recommendations on any proposed changes to the
Board to complement the Company’s corporate
strategy;
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to identify individuals suitably qualified to become
Board members and select or make recommendations
to the Board on the selection of, individuals nominated
for directorships based on merit and having due regard
to the Board Diversity Policy and other factors which
are relevant to the Company;

to assess the independence of independent non-
executive directors;

to make recommendations to the Board on the
appointment or re-appointment of directors and
succession planning for directors (in particular the
chairman or chairlady and the chief executive), taking
into account the Company’s corporate strategy and
mix of skills, knowledge, experience and diversity
needed in the future;

to develop, review, implement and monitor, as
appropriate, the policy for the nomination of directors
(the “Nomination Policy”) and make recommendations
to the Board for consideration and approval;

to review the policy on Board diversity (the “Board
Diversity Policy”) and any measurable objectives for
implementing such Board Diversity Policy as may be
adopted by the Board from time to time and to review
the progress on achieving the objectives; and to make
disclosures of its progress its review results in the
annual report of the Company annually; and

to do such things to enable the Nomination Committee
to discharge its powers and functions conferred on it
by the Board.
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No meeting had been held by the Nomination Committee
since the Listing Date to December 31, 2022 as the Shares
of the Company were only listed on the Main Board of
the Stock Exchange on December 30, 2022. From the
Listing Date and up to the date of this annual report, one
Nomination Committee meeting was held on March 30, 2023
to review the structure, size and composition of the Board,
assess the independence of independent non-executive
Directors and make recommendation to the Board on the
re-election of the retiring Directors. All members of the
Nomination Committee attended the meeting.

Where vacancies on the Board arise, the Nomination
Committee will carry out the selection process by making
reference to the skills, experience, professional knowledge,
personal integrity and time commitments of the proposed
candidates, the Company’s needs and other relevant
statutory requirements and regulations.

Nomination Policy

The Nomination Policy was approved and adopted by the
Board on December 12, 2022 for evaluating and selecting
any candidate for directorship. The Nomination Committee
would consider the following criteria, including, among other
things, character and integrity, qualifications (cultural and
educational background, professional qualifications, skills,
knowledge and experience and diversity aspects under
the Board Diversity Policy), any potential contributions the
candidate can bring to the Board in terms of qualifications,
skills, experience, independence and diversity, and
willingness and ability to devote adequate time to discharge
duties as a member of the Board and/or Board committee(s).
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The Nomination Committee and/or the Board should, upon
receipt of the proposal on appointment of new director
and the biographical information (or relevant details) of the
candidate, evaluate such candidate based on the criteria
as set out above to determine whether such candidate is
qualified for directorship. The Nomination Committee should
then recommend to the Board to appoint the appropriate
candidate for directorship with a ranking of the candidates (if
applicable) by order of preference based on the needs of the
Company and reference check of each candidate.

The composition and diversity of the Board were considered
by adopting the board diversity policy including the
necessary balance of skills and experience appropriate
for the requirements of the business development of the
Company and for effective leadership. All the executive
Directors possess extensive and diversified experience in
management and broad industrial experience. The three
independent non-executive Directors possess professional
knowledge in management, finance, with broad and
extensive experience in business advisory and management,
respectively. A summary of the Board Diversity Policy is set
out below:

Purpose:

The Board Diversity Policy aims to set out the approach
to achieve diversity of the Board and enable the Board to
comply with the Corporate Governance Code.

Board Diversity Policy statement:

The Company considers increasing diversity at the Board
level as an essential element in supporting the attainment of
its strategic objectives and its sustainable development. In
designing the Board’s composition, Board diversity has been
considered from a number of aspects, including but not
limited to gender, age, cultural and educational background,
ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge and
length of service. All Board appointments will be based on
meritocracy, and candidates will be considered against
objective criteria, having due regard for the benefits of
diversity on the Board.
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Measurable objectives:

Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity
perspectives, including but not limited to gender, age,
cultural and educational background, ethnicity, professional
experience, skills, knowledge and length of service. The
ultimate decision will be based on merit and contribution
that the selected candidates will bring to the Board.

Progress on achieving the objectives:

After considering the measurable objectives, the Nomination
Committee is satisfied that the Board Diversity Policy and
the Board Nomination Policy are successfully implemented.

In reviewing the structure, size, composition and diversity
of the Board, the Nomination Committee has taken into
account the measurable objectives as set out in the Board
Diversity Policy. The Nomination Committee is of the view
that the diversity level of the Board is appropriate in terms
of knowledge, experience, gender and skills of the directors.
However, the Nomination Committee will continue to
observe the Board Diversity Policy and consider potential
candidates against the objective criteria set out in the Board
Diversity Policy in order to achieve increasing diversity at the
Board level.
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REMUNERATION OF SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The remuneration payable to the senior management of the
Company, excluding those members of senior management who
are also Directors is shown in the following table by band:
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5 4% B IR B B Fh I

BNFARABDEREERE (TB5E
FRETEENSREERERE)
RV IR E RN T RIIR ¢

2022 2021

2022 20214

Number of Number of

senior senior

(RMB) management management
(AR ) EREEEAY SHEEEBAY
1-1,000,000 1 1
>1,000,000 1 1
Total st 2 2

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code. Specific enquiries
have been made to all the Directors and the Directors have
confirmed that they have complied with the Model Code since the
Listing Date to December 31, 2022.

The Company’s employees, who are likely to be in possession of
inside information of the Company, have also been subject to the
Model Code for securities transactions. The Company was not
aware of any incident of non-compliance of the Model Code by
the Company’s employees since the Listing Date to December 31,
2022.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR FINANCIAL
REPORTING

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended December
31, 2022.

The Board is responsible for presenting a balanced, clear and
understandable assessment of annual and interim reports, inside
information announcements and other financial disclosures
required by the Listing Rules and other regulatory requirements.

The senior management of the Company has provided such
explanation and information to the Board as necessary to enable
the Board to carry out an informed assessment of the financial
information and position of the Company in order to put forward
such information to the Board for approval.
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DIVIDEND POLICY

The Company has adopted a dividend policy in accordance
with the Articles of Association. Pursuant to the dividend
policy, the Company may from time to time in general meeting
declare dividends in any currency to be paid to the members
of the Company but no dividend shall be declared in excess
of the amount recommended by the Board. Dividends may be
declared and paid out of the profits of the Company, realized or
unrealized, or from any reserve set aside from profits which the
Directors determine is no longer needed. With the sanction of an
ordinary resolution dividends may also be declared and paid out
of share premium account or any other fund or account which
can be authorized for this purpose in accordance with Cayman
Companies Act.

Except in so far as the rights attaching to, or the terms of issue
of, any share otherwise provide: (a) all dividends shall be declared
and paid according to the amounts paid up on the shares in
respect of which the dividend is paid, but no amount paid up on
a share in advance of calls shall be treated for the purposes of
the Articles of Association as paid up on the share; and (b) all
dividends shall be apportioned and paid pro rata according to the
amounts paid up on the shares during any portion or portions of
the period in respect of which the dividend is paid.

The Board may from time to time pay to the Shareholders such
interim dividends as appear to the Board to be justified by the
profits of the Company and in particular (but without prejudice to
the generality of the foregoing) if at any time the share capital of
the Company is divided into different classes, the Board may pay
such interim dividends in respect of those shares in the capital
of the Company which confer on the holders thereof deferred
or non-preferential rights as well as in respect of those shares
which confer on the holders thereof preferential rights with regard
to dividend and provided that the Board acts bona fide the
Board shall not incur any responsibility to the holders of shares
conferring any preference for any damage that they may suffer
by reason of the payment of an interim dividend on any shares
having deferred or non-preferential rights and may also pay any
fixed dividend which is payable on any shares of the Company
half-yearly or on any other dates, whenever such profits, in the
opinion of the Board, justifies such payment.
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The Board may deduct from any dividend or other moneys
payable to a Shareholder by the Company on or in respect of
any shares all sums of money (if any) presently payable by him to
the Company on account of calls or otherwise. All dividends or
bonuses unclaimed for one (1) year after having been declared
may be invested or otherwise made use of by the Board for
the benefit of the Company until claimed. Any dividend or
bonuses unclaimed after a period of six (6) years from the date of
declaration shall be forfeited and shall revert to the Company. The
payment by the Board of any unclaimed dividend on a share into
a separate account shall not constitute the Company a trustee in
respect thereof.

Whenever the Board or the Company in general meeting has
resolved that a dividend be paid or declared, the Board may
further resolve that such dividend be satisfied wholly or in part by
the distribution of specific assets of any kind and in particular of
paid up shares, debentures or warrants to subscribe securities of
the Company or any other company, or in any one or more of such
ways, and where any difficulty arises in regard to the distribution
the Board may settle the same as it thinks expedient, and in
particular may issue certificates in respect of fractions of shares,
disregard fractional entitlements or round the same up or down,
and may fix the value for distribution of such specific assets, or
any part thereof, and may determine that cash payments shall be
made to any Shareholder upon the footing of the value so fixed
in order to adjust the rights of all parties, and may vest any such
specific assets in trustees as may seem expedient to the Board
and may appoint any person to sign any requisite instruments of
transfer and other documents on behalf of the persons entitled
to the dividend, and such appointment shall be effective and
binding on the Shareholders. The Board may resolve that no such
assets shall be made available to Shareholders with registered
addresses in any particular territory or territories where, in the
absence of a registration statement or other special formalities,
such distribution of assets would or might, in the opinion of the
Board, be unlawful or impracticable and in such event the only
entitlement of the Shareholders aforesaid shall be to receive cash
payments as aforesaid. Shareholders affected as a result of the
foregoing sentence shall not be or be deemed to be a separate
class of Shareholders for any purpose whatsoever.
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EXTERNAL AUDITOR AND AUDITOR REMUNERATION

Pursuant to the Board resolution dated on February 20, 2023,
Deloitte & Touche LLP was appointed as the Public Interest Entity
auditor of the Company for auditing the financial statements for
the year ended December 31, 2022 which was prepared under
International Financial Reporting Standards.

The statement of the external auditor of the Company about their
reporting responsibilities for the financial statements is set out
under the section headed “Independent Auditor’s Report” in this
annual report.

The external auditor of the Company will be invited to attend the
annual general meeting to answer questions about the conduct of
the audit, the preparation and content of the auditor’s report and
auditor’s independence.

The remuneration paid/payable to the external auditor of the
Company and its foreign member firms in respect of:

a) the year ended December 31, 2022 for the provision of
annual audit services was US$369,800; and

b) the Listing of the Company on the Stock Exchange by way
of introduction for the audit of historical financial years and
other assurance services as reporting accountant fees was
US$598,300 and US$566,400, respectively.

During the year ended December 31, 2022, the remuneration
paid/payable to the external auditor of the Company in respect
of non-audit services for the year ended December 31, 2022
amounted to US$236,000. The nature of such non-audit services
is to provide tax related services.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for the establishment and maintenance
of sound and effective risk management and internal control
systems that are in line with the strategic objective of the Group.
The Group established risk management and internal control
systems to protect the interests of the Group and shareholders,
ensure the Group is in compliance with relevant laws and
regulations, effectively identify and manage significant risks in
achieving its strategic objectives, protect the safety of the Group’s
assets, and ensure the maintenance of proper compliance
accounting records and financial reports.

The Board is responsible for evaluating the nature and extent
of the risks the Group is willing to take in achieving strategic
objectives and ensuring that the Group establishes and maintains
appropriate and effective risk management and internal control
systems as well as overseeing management of the Group in the
design, implementation and monitoring of the risk management
and internal control systems.

The Board periodically receives (at least once a year) reports from
the Group’s management regarding financial, operational and
compliance controls, as well as the establishment, review and
assessment of the internal control and risk management functions
of the Group. All significant risks are reported to the Board. The
Board will also evaluate the corresponding risks and the response
plan. The Group would review, among other things, adequacy of
resources, staff’s qualifications and experience, training programs
and budget of our accounting, internal control and financial
reporting functions.
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With respect to risk management, the Group has chosen and
adopted the risk management framework issued by COSO
in the United States of America (“COSO”), established a risk
management system covering design, implementation, monitoring,
assessment and continuous improvement based on the ISO
31000:2009 “Risk Management — Principles and Guidelines”. The
Group’s management established the overall targets and policies
of the risk management system which are in line with the strategic
objectives, and identified, analyzed and assessed the overall risk
of the Company, especially the risks in making major decisions,
important events and key business processes. The Group’s
management is also responsible for reviewing and approving
the response plans to major risks, as well as following-up and
periodically reviewing the implementation of such response
plans of risks identified, in order to make sure that sufficient
attention, monitor and responses will be paid to all key risks of
the Company. The risk management reports are submitted to the
Board periodically.

With respect to internal control, the Group has chosen and
adopted the internal control framework issued by COSO,
established an internal control system and mechanism over
financial, operational and compliance controls and has conducted
continuing review and evaluation of the internal control system of
the Group to ensure the timeliness, accuracy and completeness
of all information reported.

° The management has conducted an annual review on the
design and operating effectiveness of its internal control
regarding the financial report as of December 31, 2022, and
did not identify any material weakness as a result of the
evaluation, and were not aware of any areas of concern that
would have a material impact on the Company’s financial
position or results of operations, and considered the risk
management and internal control systems to be generally
adequate and effective, including with respect to the
adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and experience,
training programs and budget of the accounting, internal
audit and financial reporting functions. On the basis of such
evaluation, the Board considers that as of December 31,
2022, internal control of the Group in relation to financial
reporting was effective.
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o At the same time, the Group has established a mechanism
for remediating internal control deficiency under which
the person in charge of each unit is assigned with clear
responsibilities relating to remediating internal control
deficiency of the unit.

° The Group has formulated an inside information policy and
regularly reminds its Directors and employees to comply
with all inside information policies.

° The Group established an open channel to handle and
discuss internal and external whistle-blowing regarding
financial, internal control and fraud, to ensure that every
accusation receives sufficient attention. Significant internal
control deficiencies or accusations will be reported directly
to the Audit Committee.

In addition, the Company has established policies and systems
that promote and support anti-corruption laws and regulations.
We also carry out regular on the-job compliance training to
our senior management and employees to maintain a healthy
corporate culture and enhance their compliance perception and
responsibility. Our staff can anonymously report any suspected
corrupt incident to the Company.

The Company has also established a whistleblowing policy and
system for employees and those who deal with the Company (e.g.
customers and suppliers) to raise concerns, in confidence and
anonymity, about possible improprieties in any matter related to
the Company.

The risk management and internal control systems of the Group
are designed to manage rather than eliminate risks of failure to
achieve business objectives, and can only provide reasonable, but
not absolute, assurance against material misstatement or loss.

For details of the nature and extent of the principal risks faced by
the Group, please refer to the section headed “e. Principal Risks
and Uncertainties” in the Directors’ Report of this annual report.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS

The Company has set up effective communication channels with
investors as the Company considers that effective communication
with the Shareholders is essential for enhancing investor relations
and investor understanding of the Group’s business performance
and strategies. The Company also recognizes the importance
of transparency and timely disclosure of corporate information,
which will enable the Shareholders and investors to make the best
investment decisions.

The general meetings of the Company are expected to provide
a forum for communication between the Board and the
Shareholders. The chairman of the Board as well as chairmen
of the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the
Nomination Committee and, in their absence, other members of
the respective committees and, where applicable, the chairman
of the independent Board committee, will be available to answer
questions at the general meetings. The chairman of a meeting will
provide the detailed procedures for conducting a poll and answer
any questions from the Shareholders on voting by poll.

To promote effective communication, the Company maintains
a website at www.superhiinternational.com/, where information
and updates on the Company’s business developments and
operations, financial information, corporate governance practices
and other information are available for public access.

As part of its regular review, the Board has reviewed these
communication channels since the Listing Date to December
31, 2022 and is of the view that this is effective and adequately
implemented.

AMENDMENTS OF THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

The Articles of Association was adopted by the Shareholders on
December 12, 2022 and became effective on the Listing Date. A
copy of the Articles of Association is available on the website of
the Company and the Stock Exchange. Since the Listing Date and
up to the Latest Practicable Date, there was no significant change
in the constitutional documents of the Company.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

To safeguard shareholder interests and rights, separate resolution
should be proposed for each substantially separate issue at
general meetings, including the election of individual Director. All
resolutions put forward at general meetings will be voted on by
poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and poll results will be posted
on the websites of the Company and of the Stock Exchange after
each general meeting.

Convening an Extraordinary General Meeting

Pursuant to Article 58 of the Articles of Association, extraordinary
general meetings may be convened on the requisition of one
or more shareholders holding, at the date of deposit of the
requisition, not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company having the right of voting at general meetings. Such
requisition shall be made in writing to the Board or the secretary
for the purpose of requiring an extraordinary general meeting
to be called by the Board for the transaction of any business
specified in such requisition.

Putting Forward Proposals at General Meetings

There are no provisions in the Articles of Association or the
Cayman Companies Act for shareholders to move new resolutions
at general meetings. Shareholders who wish to move a resolution
may request the Company to convene a general meeting
in accordance with the procedures set out in the preceding
paragraph. As regards proposing a person for election as a
Director of the Company, please refer to the “Procedures for
Shareholders to Propose a Person for Election as a Director” of
the Company which is posted on the Company’s website.
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Putting Forward Enquiries to the Board

For putting forward any enquiries to the Board of the Company,
Shareholders may send written enquiries to the Company.
The Company will not normally deal with verbal or anonymous
enquiries.

Contact Details:

Shareholders may send their enquiries or requests as mentioned
above to the following:

Address: 40/F Dah Sing Financial Centre,
248 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong
(For the attention of the joint company secretaries)

Email: superhi_ir@superhi-inc.com

For the avoidance of doubt, Shareholder(s) must deposit and send
the original duly signed written requisition, notice or statement, or
enquiry (as the case may be) to the above address and provide
their full name, contact details and identification in order to give
effect thereto. Shareholders’ information may be disclosed as
required by law.

JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES

As of the date of this annual report, Ms. QU Cong and Ms. SO
Shuk Yi Betty of SWCS Corporate Services Group (Hong Kong)
Limited, external service provider, serve as the joint company
secretaries of the Company.

During the year ended December 31, 2022, Ms. SO Shuk Yi Betty
have undertaken over 15 hours of professional training to update
her skill and knowledge.
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PRIMARY CORPORATE CONTACT PERSON

Ms. QU Cong is the primary corporate contact person of the joint
company secretary, Ms. SO Shuk Yi Betty.

GOING CONCERN

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group
will be able to continue as a going concern while maximizing the
return to the Shareholders through the optimization of the debt
and equity balance.

There are no material uncertainties relating to events or conditions
that cast significant doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern.
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PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is primarily operating Haidilao hot pot restaurants in
the international market, aiming to deliver an exceptional and fun
dining experience to guests. The principal activities of the Group are
restaurant operation and related delivery businesses in the international

market. There were no significant changes in the nature of the Group’s
principal activities during the year ended December 31, 2022.

RESULTS
The results of the Group for the year ended December 31, 2022 are

set out in the Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income of this annual report.

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend any payment of a final dividend for the
year ended December 31, 2022.

CHARITABLE DONATIONS

In 2022, charitable and other donations made by the Group amounted
to US$2,539.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the issued Shares of the Group during the year ended
December 31, 2022 are set out in note 34 to the Financial Statements.

DEBENTURES

The Company did not issue any debentures during the Reporting
Period.

RESERVES

Details of the movements in reserves of the Group during the year
ended December 31, 2022 are set out in the Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity of this report.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

Pursuant to the Cayman Companies Act, share premium and retained
profits of the Company are distributable to the Shareholders. As
of December 31, 2022, the Company has distributable reserves of
US$493.2 million in total available for distribution.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last four financial years is set out on page 12 of this report. The
summary does not form part of the Financial Statements.

BANK BORROWINGS

Details of the bank borrowings of the Group as of December 31, 2022
are set out in note 30 to the Financial Statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the
Group during the year ended December 31, 2022 are set out in note 16
to the Financial Statements.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, the Company has maintained
sufficiency of public float as required by Rule 8.08(1) of the Listing
Rules since the Listing Date and up to the Latest Practicable Date.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of
Association or the Cayman Companies Act and there is no restriction
against such rights which would oblige the Company to offer new
Shares on a pro-rata basis to the existing Shareholders.

TAX RELIEF

The Directors are not aware of any tax relief available to the
Shareholders by reason of their holding of the Company’s securities.

Directors’ Report

EEEHS

A5 ik

REBFEEQTE  AQ2TRMEERR
BENA2IKT IR - B E 2022 F 12
A3 B AQReaHEETDIKHE
4932 ABETTAUHDIK

MHHRE
FEERBENEYRFENXERE

EUREENBERRABTEE12H -
ZHET BN BHRERN—ED

RITHER

BREAEBEEZE 2022 F 12 A 31 AR
ITERFH BRI A R M EE 30 ©

Wk~ R

BEAEEEHZE 2022 £12 A 31 ALLE
EHNYE BERRXEESHFBFHRG
FBIRERMIFE 16 ©

RBFERERRE

BAARMEZ ARENKRBESHRA -
BETEHMEEERERERATTEY
ARRE—EE EHHRRIE 8.08(1) fRAVR
EHEFRADNRIETRE -

BEBEEE
AEERANNME AT AL EHIE
EBERGNY  BXEHEREENNR

FERAARAEREPEEARERR
BEHRS o

B %

EEUAABRREAFEAQAFEM
AEEABIRERR

FERSE
2022 Annual Report

73



Directors’ Report

EEEHS

BUSINESS REVIEW AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

Overview and Performance of the Year

A review and analysis of the business of the Group during the
Reporting Period is provided in “Chairman’s Statement — Financial
and Business Review” of this report.

An analysis of the Group’s performance during the Reporting
Period is provided in “Management Discussion and Analysis” of
this report.

Environmental Policies and Performance

It is the corporate and social responsibility of the Group to
promote a sustainable and friendly environment. The Group
strives to minimize its environmental impact and to build the
corporation in a sustainable way.

The Group has undergone a series of effective energy-saving
and pollutant-reducing measures such as (i) adopting electronic
service and office; (i) installing proper treatment devices to reduce
greasy fume emissions (iii) saving electricity, water resource
and other resources; (iv) reducing the utilization of disposable
products; and (v) properly processing the cooking oil and kitchen
waste.

Additionally, the Group has adopted a set of emergency planning,
response and control procedures as countermeasures for
unexpected environmental pollution accidents to minimize the
impact on the environment and the adverse effect on its business.
For details, see “Environmental, Social and Governance Report”
of this report.
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Compliance with Relevant Laws and Regulations

Save as disclosed in this annual report, the Group had complied
with the requirements under the Companies Ordinance, the
Listing Rules, the SFO and the Corporate Governance Code for,
among other things, the disclosure of information and corporate
governance for a period from the Listing Date to December 31,
2022. The Group has also complied with other relevant laws and
regulations that have a significant impact on the operations of the
Group.

Key Relationships with Stakeholders
Relationship with the Customers

Most of our customers are individuals dining in our restaurants, or
receiving our delivery services. To a lesser extent, we also derive
revenue from sales of hot pot condiment products to local guests
and food ingredients to retail customers. Revenue derived from
our five largest customers accounted for less than 5% of our total
revenue for the year ended December 31, 2022.

Relationship with Suppliers

The Company primarily procures (i) soup base for the hot pot,
(ii) food ingredients, including meat, seafood and vegetables,
and (jiii) decoration materials and renovation services, decoration
project management services, equipment and consumables used
in the restaurants. For major food ingredients and consumables
the restaurants use, the Company generally has more than two
qualified suppliers for each type of major food ingredient to
reduce reliance on a single supplier. Throughout the Reporting
Period, the Group did not experience any interruption of the food
ingredients supply, early termination of supply agreements, or
failure to secure sufficient quantities of scarce food ingredients
that had any material adverse impact on its business and the
results of operations. On average, the Group maintained business
relationships of approximately five years with the five largest
suppliers.
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Relationship with Employees

The Company endeavors to cultivate talented and loyal employees
by treating employees with dignity, respect and fairness, as
well as motivating its employees with career development
opportunities and competitive compensation. The training and
promotion program allows employees to envision their career
paths and growth potential with the Group. All of the employees
have a chance to be promoted to management regardless of the
position they start in.

Relationship with Shareholders

The Company recognizes the importance of protecting
the interests of the Shareholders and of having effective
communication with them. The Company believes communication
with the Shareholders is a two-way process and has thrived to
ensure the quality and effectiveness of information disclosure,
maintain regular dialogue with the Shareholders and listen
carefully to the views and feedback from the Shareholders. The
above matters will be done through general meetings, annual
reports and results announcements.

Principal Risks and Uncertainties

The Directors are aware that there are certain risks in the
operations of the Company, many of which are beyond its control.
The major risks and uncertainties identified by the Group are set
out as follows.
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Risk of Maintaining a Broad Restaurant Network

The Group opened 17 new restaurants in 2022, and as of
December 31, 2022, the number of its restaurants hit 111 covering
11 countries internationally. The Group intends to continue to
open new restaurants in new countries or cities with growth
potential. Operating in multiple jurisdictions around the world and
expanding to new regions may expose the Group to various risks,
which may include, among others:

o failure to anticipate changes to the competitive landscape
in the new market due to lack of familiarity with the local
business environment;

o different consumer preferences and discretionary spending
patterns;

° difficulty in finding reliable suppliers of food ingredients
meeting the quality standards at acceptable prices and
quantities;

° difficulties and costs associated with complying with, and
enforcing remedies under, a wide variety of complex local
and international laws, treaties and regulations; and

° inability to obtain or maintain the requisite registrations,
filings, licenses, permits, approvals and certificates in
multiple jurisdictions.

As a result of the above factors, the Group’s ability to operate
in certain jurisdictions may be restricted, or the restaurants in
multiple jurisdictions may take longer than expected to ramp up
and reach, or may never reach, expected sales and profit levels,
thereby affecting the overall profitability. The Group may also be
subject to fines and penalties imposed by local governments and
its brand image and reputation may be adversely and materially
affected.

Directors’ Report

EEEHS

EEREAEREAAL AR

AEEN 2022 FRIR T 17 RFE
B mAEEBZE2022F 12 8
31 HWEBEHEA 111X BESE
R EER - AEEREETE
BEREENDNWFERSE R
ZBE IR ERLIEEBLER
BREFHEAEFEAEERRS
EREk > HRaaeasE

e HRYUEHWEBREMZT
i EATERF TSR T
Bt

e FRNHEEEEFRBIHE
B

o  EHURTUEZNERKBEY
BNEEERENTERMH

FER

o HBETEEEEERNRBR
BIFERE ~ R BOER AR &
LERHI 1T AR R AV EE B K
A R

o EEAZEREEERSIE
FRENEM - AR ER -
FAE  MIRFEE -

HREMEZE  AREEE T
ERELENREITRZRG - 2@
AEEENEETETERRYEE
RAVEFRE S A e K E R AR &
BRmAAKE - AR K EERE
FFEHEERRENAKF - M
SEERNED - AEET AR

$ 5 1 DU e 0 A9 20 70 B S DA
HmETEREETRIEATH

B/ 488
& o

FERSE
2022 Annual Report

77



78

Directors’ Report

EEEHS

In addition, as a Chinese-cuisine restaurant, the business and
reputation of the Group may be adversely and materially affected
if there are any geopolitical issues relating to it in the countries it
operates. Geopolitical issues may also cause significant inflation
in one particular country, which may result in higher procurement
costs and therefore affect its business, financial conditions and
results of operations. The Group believes the proven management
philosophy of “aligned interests and disciplined management”
will assist with its expansion. However, as the Group continues
to grow and expand, its current management system may not
continue to be effective and successful. Even though it is devoted
to adapting the management philosophy in different countries
based on local conditions, there is no assurance that the
Group will be able to successfully manage the restaurants in all
jurisdictions and effectively manage its growth.

The Group adopts a three-tier management system to achieve
scalable growth while maintaining standardization, which gives
the restaurant managers significant autonomy in the day-to-day
operations of the restaurants they manage. The headquarters
of the Group is responsible for functions such as food safety,
procurement, growth strategy and the regional managers
primarily serve as the bridge that connects the headquarters
and each restaurant. However, the Group cannot assure that
its headquarters, regional managers and restaurant managers
will be able to effectively manage all of the restaurants directly
as it grows in business scale. In addition, the current restaurant
assessment scheme primarily focuses on guest satisfaction and
employee contribution and places less emphasis on the financial
performance of the restaurant, which may not always be effective
in assessing the performance of restaurants in different countries.

There can be no assurance that the management system of the
Group, as it evolves, will always be able to address its needs at
different stages of growth. Any significant failure or deterioration
of the management system could have a material and adverse
effect on its business and the results of operations.
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Risk of Food Safety Incidents and Food-borne llinesses

As a restaurant brand, the quality and safety of the food the
Group serves in the restaurants are critical to its success and it
faces risks in relation to instance of food safety incidents. Due to
the different geographical locations the Group operates in and the
expansion of the restaurant network, maintaining consistent food
quality depends significantly on the effectiveness of the quality
control system, which in turn depends on a number of factors,
including but not limited to the design of the quality control
system, employee trainings to ensure that the employees of the
Group adhere to those quality control policies and the ability to
identify and prevent any potential violation of the quality control
system. There can be no assurance that the quality control
system will always prove to be effective and can identify all the
potential risks and issues in relation to food safety arising from
the restaurant operations. The quality of the food ingredients
or service provided by the suppliers of the Group is subject to
factors beyond its control, including the effectiveness of the
quality control system, among others. There can be no assurance
that the suppliers of the Group may always be able to adopt
appropriate quality controls and meet the stringent quality control
requirements. Any significant failure or deterioration of the quality
control system may result in food safety incidents, which could
have a material and adverse effect on the Group’s reputation,
financial condition and results of operations.

Furthermore, the Group’s business is susceptible to food-borne
illnesses. The Group cannot guarantee that the internal controls
and training will be fully effective in preventing all food-borne
illnesses. Its reliance on third-party food suppliers increases
the risk of food-borne illness incidents and the risk of multiple
locations instead of a single restaurant being affected. Drug
resistant illnesses may develop in the future, or diseases with
long incubation periods could arise, such as mad-cow disease,
that could give rise to claims or allegations on a retroactive basis.
Reports in the media of instances of food-borne ilinesses could,
if highly publicized, negatively affect the industry overall, and the
Group’s operations could suffer as a result, regardless of whether
it was directly involved in the spread of the illness. Furthermore,
other illnesses, such as hand, foot and mouth disease or avian
influenza, could adversely affect the supply of some of the
Group’s ingredients and significantly increase its costs, thereby
impacting the restaurant sales and conceivably having a material
and adverse effect on the results of operations.
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Risks of Quality Services and Dining Experience

The success of the restaurants revolves primarily around guest
satisfaction, which is dependent on the continued popularity of
the “Haidilao (BJE#5)” brand and lies in the Group’s ability to
provide a great dining experience. As the Group continues to
grow in size, extend the geographic reach and expand the food
offerings and services, maintaining food and services quality and
consistency may become more difficult and the Group cannot
assure that customer confidence in the brand will not diminish.
There is no assurance that the Group will be able to continue to
provide high-quality services and an enjoyable dining experience
to customers. If consumers perceive or experience a deterioration
in food quality, service, ambiance or value for money or believe in
any way that the Group is failing to deliver a consistently enjoyable
dining experience, the brand value could suffer and the number
of customers visiting the restaurants may decline, which could
have a material and adverse impact on the Group’s business.
The quality of the Group’s dining experience may be adversely
impacted by a number of factors, including, among others:

o long waiting time;
° decline in the quality of service provided by the staff;

° inability to pioneer and introduce new menu items that gain
popularity among guests;

° inability to meet the localized needs of the guests and adapt
to changes in consumer tastes and preferences;
° decline in food quality, or the perception of such decline

amongst guests;

e any significant liability claims or food contamination
complaints from the guests;

o inability to offer quality food at affordable prices;
° decrease in the attractiveness or quality of the design of the
restaurants; and

° low quality of delivery service.
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The Group cannot guarantee that the dining experience will
continue to be of high quality and favored by guests, nor that the
existing and new restaurants will continue to be successful.

Risks of Maintaining and Enhancing Brand Reputation

The Group believes that maintaining and enhancing the brand is
important to maintain competitive advantages in the international
catering service industry. However, the Group’s ability to maintain
brand recognition depends on a number of factors, some of which
are beyond its control. The Group may face negative publicity,
customer disputes, and unauthorized use of the “Haidilao ((8J&
#)” brand, all of which may tarnish the appeal and reputation of
the brand. In particular, the “Haidilao (B/E&#)” brand is also used
by Haidilao International. The brand image and reputation may
be adversely affected by negative publicity or customer disputes
of Haidilao International, which are out of the Group’s control.
Moreover, the Group’s continued success in maintaining and
enhancing the brand and image depends to a large extent on its
ability to maintain the distinctive combination of its services, and
its localized and high-quality food ingredients at affordable prices,
as well as its flexibility to adapt to any changes in the competitive
landscape in the hot pot industry. If the Group is unable to
do so, the value of the brand or image will be diminished and
the business and results of operations may be materially and
adversely affected. As the Group continues to extend the
geographic reach and grow in size, maintaining quality and
consistency may be more difficult and the Group cannot assure
that guests’ confidence in the brand will not be diminished.

Directors’ Report

EEEHS

REBBERERERRSEER
FEERZEFRL  TEERE
BERHERSEEIERY

15 RIEH da BB A B

REBMARDHER RIRT o B 415
REBRBERERRBITRNZRF
BREEHEE - AW AREHER
mEHEENENBURNZIHEE -
Hepdi o EZFEAEEAREES -
FEETVREAREESE  FFY
MRREREER [BEE | mhE
FBEZE BRI TEEE mEHNTR
SIOREE - RBER  [BEE] &
MERERBREERER - mETER
RBBUEZBEBEKNEERE
BYEEFEMEXTANTE M
EERAEEEGISEE SN o L5
AEBEEFREARBRIESS
HFERDRARE LBURRA
SESEFBERBNRBASRERKE
HHARMEBERMIEESD » UKk
REBBERNBITERBIRBEMN
SNBEEN - M AKEEEMIL
T8 ARENREEESTLEE
EXE MAKBENEBREEE
BUHEEZINERTFEE - BN
AEBEERAMEEEHERE
RBRE - GRHEBER LR
RE  BASEEEIREETY
mIENEOTE TR -

FERSE
2022 Annual Report

81



Directors’ Report

EEEHS

82

Risks of Fluctuations in Exchange Rates

Because the Group conducts a significant and growing portion
of the business in currencies other than the USD but report the
consolidated financial results in USD, the Group faces exposure
to fluctuations in currency exchange rates. As exchange rates
vary, revenue, cost of raw materials and consumables, exclusive
of depreciation and amortization, operating expenses, other
income and expense, and assets and liabilities, when translated,
may also vary materially and thus affect the overall financial
results. The Company had not, but may in the future, enter into
hedging arrangements to manage foreign currency translation,
but such activity may not completely eliminate fluctuations in
the operating results due to currency exchange rate changes.
Hedging arrangements are inherently risky, and the Company
does not have experience establishing hedging programs, which
could expose us to additional risks that could adversely affect the
financial condition and operating results.

Risks of Allocation of Taxable Income

The Group’s international operations involve certain intra-group
transactions and cross border business arrangements during
the ordinary course of business, which may impose inherent
uncertainty over the Group’s profit allocation and its respective tax
position across different jurisdictions. The tax treatments of these
transactions or arrangements may be subject to interpretation
by respective tax authorities in different countries. In the event a
competent tax authority later finds that the transfer prices and the
terms that we have applied are not appropriate, such authority
could require the relevant subsidiaries to re-determine transfer
prices and thereby reallocate the income or adjust the taxable
income or deduct costs and expenses of the relevant subsidiary
in order to accurately reflect such income. Any such reallocation
or adjustment could result in a higher overall tax liability for us and
if this occurs, it may have a material and adverse effect on the
business, financial condition and results of operations.
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PROSPECTS

A description of the future development in the Company’s business is
provided in “Chairman’s Statement” and “Management Discussion and
Analysis” of this report.

DIRECTORS
As at the Latest Practicable Date, the Directors are:
Executive Directors

Mr. ZHOU Zhaocheng
Mr. LI Yu

Mr. WANG Jinping
Ms. LIU Li

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. TAN Kang Uei, Anthony
Mr. TEO Ser Luck
Mr. LIEN Jown Jing Vincent

In accordance with Article 84(1) of the Articles of Association, one-third
of the Directors will retire by rotation at every AGM (provided that every
Director shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every
three years) and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election. Mr.
WANG Jinping and Ms. LIU Li will retire from the Board by rotation at
the AGM and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

In accordance with Article 83(3) of the Articles of Association, the
Directors shall have the power from time to time and at any time to
appoint any person as a Director either to fill a casual vacancy on
the Board or as an addition to the existing Board. Any Director so
appointed shall hold office only until the first annual general meeting
of the Company after his appointment and shall then be eligible for re-
election. Accordingly, Mr. LI Yu will offer himself for re-election at the
forthcoming AGM.

No Director proposed for re-election at the AGM has an unexpired
service contract that is not determinable by the Company or any of its
subsidiaries within one year without payment of compensation, other
than statutory compensation.
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior management of the
Group are set out in “Directors and Senior Management” of this report.
Save as disclosed in “Directors and Senior Management”, the Directors
confirm that no information is required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule
13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract
with the Company. Pursuant to this agreement, they agreed to act as
executive Directors for an initial term of three years with effect from
the date of the appointment and shall be subject to re-election as
and when required under the Articles of Association. Either party has
the right to give not less than 30 days written notice to terminate the
agreement.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has entered into
an appointment letter with the Company. The initial term for their
appointment letters shall be three years with effect from the date of the
appointment and shall be subject to re-election as and when required
under the Articles of Association, until terminated in accordance with
the terms and conditions of the appointment letter or by either party
giving to the other not less than three months prior notice in writing.

None of the Directors have an unexpired service contract that is not
determinable by the Company or any of its subsidiaries within one year
without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE FROM THE
INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. TAN Kang Uei, Anthony, Mr. TEO
Ser Luck and Mr. LIEN Jown Jing Vincent, the confirmation of their
respective independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
The Company considers all independent non-executive Directors to be
independent as of the Latest Practicable Date.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

As of December 31, 2022, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and chief executive of the Company in the Shares, underlying
Shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO), which were
required (a) to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests
and short positions which they were taken or deemed to have under
such provisions of the SFO); or (b) pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO,
to be entered in the register referred to therein; or (c) to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code,
were as follows:
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Interest in the Company RERR W ER
Approximately
percentage of
Name of Director or chief executive Nature of interest Number of Shares shareholding
EFHERITHAGRE BEME REA mamRAEDIL
Mr. ZHOU Zhaocheng @ Interest of spouse 10,000(L) 0.002%
BE2EE FifBfEs
Beneficial owner 3,096,650(L) 0.5%
ERERA
Mr. LI Yu ®@ Beneficial owner 39,750(L) 0.006%
FRIKED BERBEA
Mr. WANG Jinping @ Beneficial owner 3,096,650(L) 0.5%
TEFRER BRERA
Ms. LIU Li @ Beneficial owner 3,096,650(L) 0.5%
2ELLO ERERA

Remark: (L) representing long position.
Notes:

(1)  Mr. ZHOU Zhaocheng is the spouse of Ms. CHEN Ying. Therefore, Mr.
ZHOU Zhaocheng is deemed to be interested in 10,000 Shares,which Ms.
CHEN Ying is interested in under the SFO.

(@) Each Mr. ZHOU Zhaocheng, Mr. WANG Jinping and Ms. LIU Li is
interested in 3,096,650 Shares by virtue of the award Shares granted

to them under the Share Award Scheme. Mr. LI Yu is interested in
39,750 Shares by virtue of the award Shares granted to him under
the Share Award Scheme.
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Save as disclosed above, as of December 31, 2022, none of the
Directors or chief executive of the Company and their respective
associates has or is deemed to have any interests or short positions in
the Shares, underlying Shares or debentures of the Company or any of
its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO)
which will be required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests and short positions which they were taken or deemed to have
taken under such provisions of the SFO); or which will be required to be
recorded in the register to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section
352 of the SFO, or which will be required, pursuant to the Model Code,
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As of December 31, 2022, the followings are the persons, other than
the Directors or chief executive of the Company, who had interests
or short positions in the Shares and underlying Shares which would
be required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO; or
as recorded in the register of interests required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 336 of Part XV of the SFO:

BT EE SN - 72022 £ 12 A 31
H AABEEHIREITHRAERTESE
ZENHEARAKD AN T MEEE
B (EXRFHREEEGIZE XV ) 0
B HEROEEETRERES
BRABEEREZSRBERFIZE XV I
BTRSDIMKBHNEARND T R FT
HEMAEZERAE (BRFSREES
REEROINERGEXEEFESIEIRS
BENEZRAR)  RREBEFFRBE
&G 352 RIS B BEN A QA TFEE
HETMANTAEZSAR  RRE
ZESTAIBHNEARRN T RERFTHE
AR TRA ©

FERERRG RERRGFHEER

WA

BZE 2022512 A31 B REAQARES
FERBITHAEN » THATHRKRS
KAABAIR 1D P A RIBE 5 R B E KA
55 XV #B5E 2 | 3 A ARV IR AR E AL
AN ERIAANAL R
B R EREIZE XV 805 336 fRALD
RAAFENERECMALENERS
KBAL

Approximately
percentage of
Name of Shareholder Nature of interest Number of Shares shareholding
BEa/ &% BEME Rt & E masRE
UBS Trustees (B.V.1.) Limited @060 Trustee 386,645,825(L) 62.43%
TN
Mr. ZHANG Yong (@8I0 Founder of a discretionary trust 336,167,123(L) 54.28%
RE EAE NN 2RETAILA
Interest in a controlled corporation
SEERR
Beneficiary of a trust
ERARHA
Interest of spouse
[ 52
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Number of Shares
BHEE

Approximately
percentage of
shareholding

BasRES

Ms. SHU Ping 1810
5L 00

ZY NP LTD @0

NP UNITED HOLDING LTD @

Mr. Sean SHI 4616
i K 2 5 4 @66

Ms. Hailey LEE “®©
EY st g unuelel

SPNPLTD®
LHY NP LTD ®

Futu Trustee Limited ©
EREHARATY
ESOP Platform | ®
ESOPF &1 @

Remark: (L) representing long position.

Founder of a discretionary trust
2RETALA

Interest in a controlled corporation
TEEERR

Beneficiary of a trust

EAZHEA

Interest of spouse

[

Beneficial owner

ERERA

Interest in a controlled corporation
TELERR

Beneficial owner

BERERA

Founder of a discretionary trust
2REEFALA

Interest in a controlled corporation
TELERR

Interest of spouse

[T

Founder of a discretionary trust
2REEFALA

Interest in a controlled corporation
TErERE

Interest of spouse

[

Beneficial owner

ERERA

Beneficial owner

BRBEAA

Trustee

ZEA

Beneficial owner

BREAA

et

336,167,123(L)

295,070,922(L)

180,197,010(1)

50,478,702(1)

50,478,702(L)

41,096,201(1)
33,515,501(L)
61,933,000(L)

43,353,100(L)

LREREFE -

54.28%

47.64%

29.10%

8.15%

8.15%

6.64%

5.41%

10.00%

7.00%
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Notes:

)

Ms. SHU Ping is the spouse of Mr. ZHANG Yong. Therefore, Ms. SHU
Ping is deemed to be interested in the Shares in which Mr. ZHANG Yong
is interested and Mr. ZHANG Yong is deemed to be interested in the
Shares in which Ms. SHU Ping is interested under the SFO.

ZY NP LTD is an investment holding company incorporated in the BVI.
The entire share capital of ZY NP LTD is wholly owned by UBS Trustees
(B.V.l.) Limited as the trustee of Apple Trust via UBS Nominees Limited
in its capacity as nominee for the trustee of Apple Trust. Apple Trust is a
discretionary trust set up by Mr. ZHANG Yong as the settlor and protector
on August 22, 2018 for the benefit of himself, Ms. SHU Ping and their
family. Therefore, Mr. ZHANG Yong (as the founder of Apple Trust) and
UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited are taken to be interested in the Shares held
by ZY NP LTD under the SFO.

SP NP LTD is an investment holding company incorporated in the BVI.
The entire share capital of SP NP LTD is wholly owned by UBS Trustees
(B.V.l.) Limited as the trustee of Rose Trust via UBS Nominees Limited
in its capacity as nominee for the trustee of Rose Trust. Rose Trust is a
discretionary trust set up by Ms. SHU Ping as the settlor and protector
on August 22, 2018 for the benefit of herself, Mr. ZHANG Yong and their
family. Ms. SHU Ping (as the founder of Rose Trust) and UBS Trustees
(B.V.l.) Limited are taken to be interested in the Shares held by SP NP
LTD under the SFO.

Ms. Hailey LEE is the spouse of Mr. Sean SHI. Therefore, Ms. Hailey
LEE is deemed to be interested in the Shares in which Mr. Sean SHI is
interested and Mr. Sean SHI is deemed to be interested in the Shares in
which Ms. Hailey Lee is interested under the SFO.

SYH NP LTD is an investment holding company incorporated in the BVI.
The entire share capital of SYH NP LTD is wholly owned by UBS Trustees
(B.V.L) Limited as the trustee of Cheerful Trust via UBS Nominees Limited
in its capacity as nominee for the trustee of Cheerful Trust. Cheerful Trust
is a discretionary trust set up by Mr. Sean SHI and Ms. Hailey LEE as the
settlors and protectors on August 22, 2018 for the benefit of themselves
and their family. Mr. Sean SHI and Ms. Hailey LEE (as the founders
of Cheerful Trust) and UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited are taken to be
interested in the Shares held by SYH NP LTD under the SFO.
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LHY NP LTD is an investment holding company incorporated in the BVI.
The entire share capital of LHY NP LTD is wholly owned by UBS Trustees
(B.V.L) Limited as the trustee of Cheerful Trust via UBS Nominees Limited
in its capacity as nominee for the trustee of Cheerful Trust. Cheerful Trust
is a discretionary trust set up by Mr. Sean SHI and Ms. Hailey LEE as the
settlors and protectors on August 22, 2018 for the benefit of themselves
and their family. Mr. Sean SHI and Ms. Hailey LEE (as the founders
of Cheerful Trust) and UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited are taken to be
interested in the Shares held by LHY NP LTD under the SFO.

NP UNITED HOLDING LTD is an investment holding company
incorporated in the BVI and is owned as to approximately 51.78% by
ZY NP LTD and 16.07% by SP NP LTD, among others. Therefore, Mr.
ZHANG Yong, ZY NP LTD and UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited are deemed
to be interested in the Shares in which NP UNITED HOLDING LTD is
interested under the SFO.

Futu Trustee Limited was appointed by the Company as the trustee to
manage and administer the Share Award Scheme and to hold Shares to
be granted to eligible persons under the Share Award Scheme through its
wholly owned subsidiaries, the ESOP Platform | and the ESOP Platform II.

Save as disclosed above, as of December 31, 2022, the Directors and
the chief executives of the Company are not aware of any other person
(other than the Directors or chief executives of the Company) who had
an interest or short position in the Shares or underlying Shares of the
Company which would be required to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part
XV of the SFO; or as recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.
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DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed in “Directors and Chief Executives’ Interests
and Short Positions in Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures”
above, at no time during the year ended December 31, 2022 was the
Company or any of its subsidiaries, a party to any arrangement that
would enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of acquisition
of the Shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate, and none of the Directors or any of their spouses or children
under the age of 18 were granted any right to subscribe for the equity
or debt securities of the Company or any other body corporate or had
exercised any such right.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed for the year ended December 31, 2022.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN COMPETING BUSINESS

During the period from the Listing Date to December 31, 2022, none
of the Directors or their respective associates (as defined under the
Listing Rules) had engaged in or had any interest in any business
which competes or may compete, either directly or indirectly, with the
business of the Group which would require disclosure under Rule 8.10
of the Listing Rules.

CONVERTIBLE BONDS

As of December 31, 2022, the Company has not issued any convertible
bonds.
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LOAN AGREEMENT WITH COVENANTS RELATING TO
SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE OF THE CONTROLLING
SHAREHOLDERS

As of December 31, 2022, the Company has not entered into any loan
agreement which contains covenants requiring specific performance of
the Controlling Shareholders.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Among the related party transactions disclosed in note 41 to the
Financial Statements, the following transactions constitute continuing
connected transactions for the Company under Rule 14A.31 of
the Listing Rules and are required to be disclosed in this report in
accordance with Rule 14A.71 of the Listing Rules.

The Company confirmed that the related party transactions do not
fall under the definition of “connected transaction” or “continuing
connected transaction” (as the case may be) in Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules and complied with the disclosure requirements in
accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. Please see below
the information required to be disclosed in compliance with Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules.
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Master Decoration Project Management Service Agreement

On December 12, 2022, the Company and Shuyun Dongfang, each
for itself and on behalf of its respective subsidiaries, entered into the
Master Decoration Project Management Service Agreement for a term
commencing from the Listing Date to December 31, 2023 (both days
inclusive) and renewable for a further term of three years from time to
time, unless our Company notifies Shuyun Dongfang to the contrary
with 30 days’ written notice prior to the expiry of the term and subject
to the relevant laws and regulations. Pursuant to the Master Decoration
Project Management Service Agreement, Shuyun Dongfang agreed
to provide decoration project management and related services,
including but not limited to, selecting and supervising the design and
construction subcontractors, and provision of procurement services to
the Group in connection with the interior decoration and renovation of
the restaurants.

Shuyun Dongfang is wholly owned by Mr. ZHANG Shuoyi (;RiEEk)
(the brother of Mr. ZHANG Yong) and Ms. WANG Dongyu (EX/8)
(the spouse of Mr. ZHANG Shuoyi). Therefore, Shuyun Dongfang is
a connected person of the Company and the transactions under the
Master Decoration Project Management Service Agreement constitute
continuing connected transactions under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.

The proposed annual cap for the management service fee under the
Master Decoration Project Management Service Agreement for the
years ended or ending December 31, 2022 and 2023 is US$4.3 million
and US$3.3 million.

The transaction amount incurred under the Master Decoration Project
Management Service Agreement for the year ended December 31,
2022 was US$3.7 million.
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Yihai Master Purchase Agreement

On December 12, 2022, our Company and Yihai, each for itself and
on behalf of its subsidiaries, entered into the Yihai Master Purchase
Agreement for a term commencing from the Listing Date to December
31, 2023 (both days inclusive) and renewable for a further term of
three years from time to time, unless our Company notifies Yihai to
the contrary with 30 days’ written notice prior to the expiry of the term
and subject to the relevant laws and regulations. Pursuant to the Yihai
Master Purchase Agreement, the Group agreed to purchase Super Hi
Customized Products, Yihai Retail Products and instant self-serving
products from Yihai Group.

Yihai is controlled by Mr. ZHANG Yong and Ms. SHU Ping. Therefore,
Yihai is a connected person of the Company and the transactions under
the Yihai Master Purchase Agreement constitute continuing connected
transactions under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

The proposed annual cap for the purchase under the Yihai Master
Purchase Agreement for the years ended or ending December 31, 2022
and 2023 is US$16.8 million and US$22.9 million.

The transaction amount incurred by our Group for the year ended
December 31, 2022 was US$12.1 million.

Confirmation from the Directors

The independent non-executive Directors have confirmed that the
above continuing connected transactions were entered into by the
Group: (i) in the ordinary and usual course of its business; (i) on normal
commercial terms or better; and (iii) in accordance with the relevant
agreement (including the pricing principle and guidelines set out
therein) governing them and on terms that were fair and reasonable and
in the interests of the Company and the Shareholders as a whole.
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Confirmation from the Company’s Auditors

The auditor of the Group has reviewed the continuing connected
transactions referred to above and confirmed to the Board that nothing
had come to their attention that caused them to believe the continuing
connected transactions: (i) had not been approved by the Board; (ii)
were not entered into, in all material respects, in accordance with the
relevant agreement governing such transactions; and (jii) had exceeded
the caps.

DIRECTORS’ MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in “Connected Transactions” above, there were
no transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance to which
the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a
Director or its connected entity (within the meaning of Section 486 of
the Companies Ordinance) had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, and subsisting during the year ended December 31, 2022.

CONTRACT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in “Connected Transactions” above, no contract
of significance was entered into between the Company, or one of
its subsidiary companies, and any of its Controlling Shareholders or
subsidiaries from the Listing Date to December 31, 2022.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No contracts concerning the management and administration of the

whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into from the Listing Date to December 31, 2022.

94 BEERERBERQF

Super Hi International Holding Ltd.

ESANGIE (IR

AEEZHBMEEHN IS ERERS
VEOEESRARSLEIZINEME
HAERERRZERERBERS 1 ()
REEZSHE () EMEEXRFTEY
ARBEREZERZNEBEHRET AL
K (iii) EHEH LR -

EENEZXRSH RHBEHAFHEKX
#=

MREX TBREXRS ] MIREEN > &
AARREEMAMEARBEFY — R
HNHFEEERHBAEER (EXRAH
RPIZE 486 15%) REPEESBEES
BEAERUNRAREZE 2022 F 12 31 H
IEFENMATECEERS - THRE
# o

EXEH

BMEX TBERS ] FIEEEN B L
THEEEZ 2022 F£12 A 31 B » &R
A E A — R A ) B E AT AR AR
REMBAR 2 EMET LEAERE

BEmAE#EE2022F 12 31 8
B|IMNAEMNEBEARLREIMRE XIS
¥R CEBERITHNEH -



DIRECTORS’ PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

Pursuant to Article 164 of the Articles of Association and subject to
Cayman Companies Act, each Director shall be indemnified, out of
the assets of the Company, against all losses or liabilities incurred or
sustained by their as a Director in defending any proceedings, whether
civil or criminal, in which judgment is given in their favor, or in which
they are acquitted.

The Company has arranged appropriate directors’ liability insurance
coverage for the Directors of the Group during the year ended
December 31, 2022.

REMUNERATION POLICY, DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND
PENSION SCHEME

As of December 31, 2022, the Group had a total of 10,217 employees.
The Group’s remuneration policy is determined by the salary levels
in different regions, employee rank and performance and the market
conditions. The Group also provides other benefits to all of its
employees, including medical schemes, pension contribution schemes,
share award schemes, etc. For details of Share Award Scheme of the
Company, see “— Share Award Scheme” of this report. To maintain the
quality, knowledge and skill levels of the workforce, the Group provides
regular and specialized trainings tailored to the needs of employees in
different departments, including regular training sessions conducted by
senior employees or third party consultants covering various aspects of
the business operations of the Group, for employees to stay up to date
with both catering segment developments and service skills. The Group
also organizes workshops from time to time to discuss specific topics.

The Group offers competitive remuneration packages to the Directors.
Other emoluments are determined by the Board with reference to the
Directors’ duties, responsibilities and performance and the results of
the Group. Details of the Directors’ remuneration during the year ended
December 31, 2022 are set out in note 13 to the Financial Statements.
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SHARE AWARD SCHEME

The Company adopted the Share Award Scheme on June 24, 2022 (the
“Adoption Date”), which was required to be disclosed as below under
the requirements of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules.

The principal terms of the Share Award Scheme, as amended, are
described below.

Purpose

The purpose of the Share Award Scheme is to recognize the
contributions of the Eligible Persons (as defined below) in order to
incentivize them to remain with the Group or to provide consulting
services to the Group, and to motivate them to strive for the future
development and expansion of the Group.

Participants

The eligible person (the “Eligible Person”) who may be selected to
become a participant (the “Selected Participant”) of the Share Award
Scheme is any individual, being

° an employee (whether full-time or part-time employee) or a
director of any member of the Group;

° an employee (whether full-time or part-time employee) or
a director of the holding companies, fellow subsidiaries or
associated companies of the Company (the “Related Entity
Participant”); or

° service provider, who the Board or its delegate(s) considers, in
their sole discretion, to have contributed or will contribute to the
Group (the “Service Provider”).
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Maximum Number of Shares Available for Grant

The Company shall not make any further grant of awards which will
result in the aggregate number of Shares underlying all grants made
pursuant to the Share Award Scheme and any other share schemes
(excluding award Shares that have been forfeited in accordance
with the Share Award Scheme) to exceed 10% of the Company’s
issued share capital as at the Listing Date, being 61,933,000 Shares,
representing 10% of the total issued share capital of the Company as
at the date of this annual report.

Maximum Entitlement of Each Participant

Where any grant of awards to a Selected Participant would result in the
Shares issued and to be issued in respect of all awards granted to such
person (excluding any awards lapsed in accordance with the terms of
the Share Award Scheme) in the 12-month period up to and including
the date of such grant representing in aggregate over 1% of the Shares
of the Company in issue, such grant must be separately approved by
Shareholders in general meeting with such Selected Participant and
their close associates (or associates if the Selected Participant is a
connected person) abstaining from voting.

The Company shall not make any further grant of awards to Service
Providers which will result in the aggregate number of Shares
underlying all grants made pursuant to the Share Award Scheme and
any other share schemes (excluding award Shares that have been
forfeited in accordance with the Share Award Scheme) to exceed 1%
of the Company’s issued share capital as at the Listing Date.

Vesting Period

The Board or the committee of the Board or person(s) to which the
Board delegated its authority may from time to time while the Share
Award Scheme is in force and subject to all applicable laws, determine
such vesting criteria and conditions or periods for the award Shares
to be vested hereunder, provided however that the vesting period for
awards shall not be less than 12 months.
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Acceptance of Offers of Awards

The Company shall issue a letter (the “Award Letter”) to each Selected
Participant in such form as the Board or its delegate(s) may from time
to time determine, specifying (as appropriate) the grant date, the period
within which the award must be accepted before lapsing, the number
of award Shares underlying the award, the purchase price (if any) for
the award Shares, the vesting criteria and conditions and such other
details as they may consider necessary.

Basis of Determining the Purchase Price

The purchase price (if any) shall be such price determined by the Board
or its delegate(s) in their absolute discretion, based on considerations
such as the prevailing closing price of the Shares, the purpose of
the Share Award Scheme and the characteristics and profile of the
Selected Participant, and notified to the Selected Participant in the
Award Letter.

Remaining Life

The Share Award Scheme shall be valid and effective for the award
period commencing on the Adoption Date and ending on the business
day immediately prior to the 10th anniversary of the Adoption Date. The
remaining life of the Share Award Scheme was approximately 9 years
and two months.

For details of the principal terms of the Share Award Scheme are set
out in “Appendix IV — General Information — D. Share Award Schemes”
of the Listing Document.

During the Reporting Period, a total of 61,933,000 awards were granted
by the Company on December 12, 2022, among which, (i) 58,836,350
awards were granted to employee participants; (ii) 3,096,650 awards
were granted to Related Entity Participants; and (iii) no awards were
granted to Service Providers.

As of December 31, 2022, the total number of Shares in respect of
which awards had been granted and remaining outstanding under
the Share Award Scheme was 61,933,000 (representing 10% of the
Company’s Shares in issue as at the same period). The following table
discloses movements in the outstanding awards granted under the
Share Award Scheme during Reporting Period.
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EEERE
Number of Number of
Shares Shares
underlying underlying
the unvested Granted Vested  Canceled Lapsed the unvested
awards granted duringthe  duringthe  duringthe  duringthe awards granted
Category and as of January Reporting  Reporting  Reporting  Reporting as of December
name of grantee Date of grant 1, %%%22 Period Period Period Period 31, 2%22
£ E)
2022£1F18 R RE RE REE 20225128310
RUHERER Ll LR il Bn BRHOEREE
REABAIRER EHAH REERRHHE i BB B %% ZREERHE
Directors
B2
Mr. ZHOU Zhaocheng December 12, 2022 - 3,096,650 - - - 3,096,650
BEkEEE 2022128120
Mr. LI Yu December 12, 2022 - 39,750 - - - 39,750
FHEE 2022%12512A
Mr. WANG Jinping December 12, 2022 - 3,096,650 - - - 3,096,650
TE¥E4E 2022%12f12R
Ms. LIU Li December 12, 2022 - 3,096,650 - - - 3,096,650
ABat 2022F12812H
Other connected persons
HitEEAL
Ms. LI Qingyun December 12, 2022 - 3,096,650 - - - 3,096,650
3EEut 2022%12312R
Ms. JIANG Bingyu December 12, 2022 - 3,096,650 - - - 3,096,650
Bikgzt 2022%12812A
Mr. LI Min December 12, 2022 - 3,096,650 - - - 3,096,650
FHEE 2022%12312R
Other employees participants ~ December 12, 2022 - 40,216,700 - - - 40,216,700
HiESSHE 2022%12512R
Related Entity Participants December 12, 2022 - 3,096,650 - - - 3,096,650
FHERSEE 2022%F12A12R
Total - 61,933,000 - - - 61,933,000
b
Note: The maximum vesting period of above unvested awards is ten years ek LREBRBHNEREBHABLR

from the date of agreement of the vesting conditions by the Company
and the grantees. The Board has established an incentive evaluation
committee and performance targets guidelines (mainly including future
performance indicators and contributions to the Group). Whether the
awards are vested will be determined based on when the performance
targets will be set by the Board or the incentive evaluation committee
and whether the performance targets will be met by the relevant
grantees according to performance targets guidelines from time to time.
The above awards were granted before the Listing and the fair value of
the above awards is not applicable as of the date of this annual report.
Please refer to notes 4 and 33 to the Financial Statements for relevant
accounting standard and policy adopted and more details.
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As of December 31, 2022, no further award is available for future grants
under the mandate of the Share Award Scheme and no new shares
may be issued under the Share Award Scheme. The total number of
Shares that issued in respect of awards granted under the Share Award
Scheme during the Reporting Period divided by the weighted average
number of Shares in issue was 10%.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year ended December 31, 2022, the respective percentage
of purchases attributable to the Group’s largest supplier and five largest
suppliers in aggregate was 3.5% and 10.2%. The largest supplier was
Yihai Group.

As a restaurant chain, the Group has a large and diverse customer
base. Revenue derived from the Group’s five largest customers
accounted for less than 5% of the total revenue for the year ended
December 31, 2022.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors or any of their close
associates or any Shareholders (which to the best knowledge of
the Directors owned more than 5% of the Company’s issued share
capital) had a material interest in the Group’s five largest suppliers or
customers.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

The Company has adopted the code provisions of the Corporate
Governance Code as set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules.
Pursuant to code provision C.2.1 of the Corporate Governance Code,
the roles of chairman and chief executive officer should be separated
and should not be performed by the same individual. During the
period from the Listing Date to March 30, 2023, the Company did not
have a separate chairman and chief executive officer, and Mr. ZHOU
Zhaocheng performed these two roles during this period. Due to work
adjustment and further optimization of duty allocation, on March 30,
2023, Mr. ZHOU Zhaocheng resigned and Mr. LI Yu was appointed as
the chief executive officer of the Company while Mr. ZHOU currently
remains as the chairman of the Board. Following such change, the
Company separates the roles of chairman of the board and chief
executive officer and thus fully complies with code provision C.2.1 of
the Corporate Governance Code.
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The Company regularly reviews its compliance with the Corporate
Governance Code, and save as disclosed above, the Company has
complied with all the applicable principles and code provisions as set
out in the Corporate Governance Code during the period from the
Listing Date to December 31, 2022.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted its own code of the Model Code as set
out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. Specific inquiries have been
made to all Directors and the Directors have confirmed that they have
complied with the Model Code during the period from the Listing Date
to December 31, 2022.

The Company’s employees, who are likely to be in possession of
inside information about the Company, have also been subject to the
Model Code. No incident of non-compliance with the Model Code by
the employees was noted by the Company during the period from the
Listing Date to December 31, 2022.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S
LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, redeemed
or sold any of the Company’s listed securities during the period from
the Listing Date to December 31, 2022.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Save as disclosed in this report, the Directors are not aware of any
significant event requiring disclosure that has taken place subsequent
to December 31, 2022 and up to the Latest Practicable Date.
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AUDITOR

The Financial Statements of the Group for the year ended December
31, 2022 have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, being an
“overseas auditor” under the Accounting and Financial Reporting
Council Ordinance (Cap. 588 of Laws of Hong Kong). Deloitte & Touche
LLP will retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.
A resolution for their re-appointment as auditor of the Company will be
proposed at the AGM.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS AND RECORD DATE

The register of members of the Company will be closed from
Wednesday, May 24, 2023 to Tuesday, May 30, 2023, both days
inclusive, during which period no transfer of Shares will be registered.
In order to be eligible to attend and vote at the AGM, all transfers
accompanied by the relevant Share certificates and transfer forms must
be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-
1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong before 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, May 23, 2023.

By order of the Board
ZHOU Zhaocheng
Chairman of the Board

Singapore, March 30, 2023
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report
RIE - HERERERE

INTRODUCTION OF THE REPORT

The Company firmly believes that a good environmental, social
and governance (ESG) performance lays the foundation for us to
continuously create long-term value, and ensure stable, prosperous
and sustainable development of our Company. While expanding our
international businesses, we are committed to fulfilling our social
responsibilities and maintaining sustainable development.

Organizational Scope of the Report

This report covers SUPER HI INTERNATIONAL HOLDING LTD. (referred
to as “Super Hi”, “the Company”, or “we/us”), and unless otherwise

stated, the report covers the same scope as the annual report.
Release Cycle of the Report

This report is released annually. It covers the period from January 1,
2022 to December 31, 2022 (“Reporting Period”). Certain content may
be beyond the aforesaid period for the purpose of explanation.

Basis for Compilation of the Report

This report was compiled in accordance with the requirements of the
Environmental, Social and Governance (ESG) Reporting Guide (the
“Guide”) as set out in Appendix 27 of the Listing Rules published by the
Stock Exchange. The Board of Directors (referred to as the “Board”) of
the Company takes full responsibility for the content reported therein
and has approved and confirmed the content of this report.
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Reporting Principles

The reporting principles of materiality, quantitative, balance and
consistency are the basis for compiling this report, and the “comply or
explain” provisions in the Guide have been followed.

° Materiality: This report has identified and disclosed the important
ESG factors and the criteria for selecting these factors, as well as
the process of communicating and identifying material topics with
important stakeholders.

. Quantitative: The statistical standards, methods, assumptions,
and/or calculation tools used to report emissions/energy
consumption (if applicable) in this report, as well as the sources of
conversion factors, are explained in the report.

° Balance: This report presents the Company’s performance
during the Reporting Period in an unbiased manner, avoiding
the potential for inappropriate influence on reader decisions or
judgments in terms of selection, omission, or reporting format.

° Consistency: This is the first report of the Company. If there
are any changes in the statistical methods or key performance
indicators used, or any other relevant factors that may affect
meaningful comparisons, the Company will disclose them in
subsequent reports.

Description of Data

Certain financial data in the report are derived from the financial
statements of FY2022. In case of discrepancy between this report
and the annual report, the latter shall prevail. Other data are mainly
associated with FY2022, while certain data beyond the aforesaid period
are mainly from the statistics of the internal system of the Company and
its subsidiaries and branches. Unless otherwise stated, the amounts in
this report are denominated in USD.

Language of the Report

This report is published in both traditional Chinese and English. In case
of any discrepancy, the traditional Chinese version shall prevail.
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SUSTAINABILITY GOVERNANCE
Statement of the Board

The Company puts a premium on sustainable development and
ESG issues. The Board collectively and comprehensively formulates,
adopts, and reviews the Company’s ESG vision, policy and target,
evaluates, determines, and addresses our ESG-related risks at least
once a year, and oversees and guides the Company’s ESG plans.
The Board regularly assesses ESG-related risks in accordance
with applicable laws, regulations, and policies, reviews our existing
strategies, objectives, and internal controls, continuously monitors
their effectiveness, ensures the implementation of our ESG policies,
supervises and controls ESG issues, sets annual ESG work targets,
and carries out necessary improvements. To properly manage
and implement our ESG policies, an ESG working group has been
established to evaluate the ESG issues of our business and is
responsible for executing the ESG policies, objectives, and strategies,
assessing the materiality of environmental, climate, and social issues,
evaluating how we adjust our business according to climate change,
and collecting ESG data from relevant stakeholders. We also prepare
ESG reports and continuously monitors the implementation of our
measures to address ESG-related risks and responsibilities. The ESG
working group holds regular meetings and reports directly to the Board
and management team on the Company’s ESG performance and the
effectiveness of the ESG system, and provides recommendations.
We will review our ESG-related goals in the future, make continuous
progress and enhance our ESG performance.
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Sustainability Management System

Super Hi is committed to integrating sustainable development concepts
into daily operations. We have established an ESG management
mechanism for internal collaboration and active communication with
stakeholders, implementing and continuously improving sustainable
development and ESG management. We have established a sound
ESG management system to execute and control ESG work. The
Board reviews, evaluates, supervises, and monitors the progress and
results of ESG work, and formulates annual ESG work targets; the
Company’s management is responsible for promoting and supervising
the execution of ESG-related work; the ESG working group, composed
of employees from the Finance Department, the Office of the Board of
Directors, and the Quality Control Center, implements and supervises
the implementation progress of ESG policies, assesses risks, holds
regular meetings, reports to the Board and management team on the
Group’s ESG performance and the effectiveness of the ESG system,
and provides recommendations.

Board of Directors

=

Management
EEE

e Responsible for e Responsible for
developing, supervising the daily
adopting and practice of
reviewing the ESG ESG-related issues
vision, policy and and implementing
target, evaluating our ESG policies
ESG risks, and
overseeing and o BEEEBESGIHESE
guiding the ENAEERKRER
Company's ESG BMHIESGEER
plans in multiple
jurisdictions

o BEHE  RAME
BESGRES « BEKRM
BiE - WFHHESGRE
B EEEMIEEAL
RAIEZEREREN
ESG&tE

. J . J
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ESG Working Group
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* Responsible for
implementing ESG
policies, objectives
and strategies, and
conducting
materiality
assessment of
environmental,
climatic and social
risks

* Monitoring the
implementation of our
measures to address
ESG-related risks and
responsibilities on a
continuous basis
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Communication with Stakeholders

The Company’s long-term development relies on the support and
trust of various stakeholders. Therefore, we always listen to the voices
of stakeholders, open up diversified communication channels, and
continuously improve our services according to their expectations. The
summary of our communication with major stakeholders during the
Reporting Period is as follows:

NEEESBE

AEANRERBRREE—ZAZEBIN
SEHEEE - AR MR EREAE
BANEE  BEZSTNBERE
REFNZEAESNPE  SEME - K
MRBEHEEFTERNZAESBEN
BERBLEMT

Expectations and Main Methods of Frequency of
Major Stakeholders Requirements Participation Communication
FEFFARA B E K FESHEAR BEEE
Shareholders/investors Long-term and stable Announcement According to the listing
RE,REE development of the NEIVNGS rules, as the case may be
Company RELTRABREERE
TERBERRE Corporate communications, As the case may be
Operation with integrity such as letters/ BRELE
and transparency communications to
RZ2EREE shareholders and meeting
Timely and accurate notices
disclosure of information @, - MBRREH
RIGERNEEHRE B REERBA
Zero risk of food safety Dedicated email for investor Open anytime
BREEZREE relations P B B A
REEBFRERERA
Feedback on the Open anytime
Company’s official website BE#FBI A
NABRAKRE
Websites of Stock Irregular information
Exchange/the Company disclosure
g N b TEHMAMER
Regular information Regular
disclosure E R
EHREERE
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Expectations and

Main Methods of

Frequency of

Major Stakeholders Requirements Participation Communication
EEFEERA H G RER TESHEAR BEEE
Government/regulatory Compliance operation Regular information Regular
organs EREE reporting EHf
BT EEE AR Strict internal control and ~ EHi{E B3R
risk management Conferences/symposiums  Irregular
BEMNABZEHNRARE SR HIE TEH
I Daily communication Irregular
Timely and accurate HEBA FEHA
disclosure of information Special check/inspection Regular
REGFERNEEHE BRER BE EH
Responsible public File distribution and Irregular
company image submission/on-site REH
EEENARRARER guidance
Fostering economic MHETREER RIGEE
growth Compliance reports Regular delivery
RELEZ R BRmE EHAEX
Exemplary contribution to
the society
S ER
Safe operation
ZREE
Consumers Food safety Customer satisfaction Irregular
HEE BEmEE survey and opinion form FEH
Quality service experience EFEMEEATMERR
BEREER Customer service center ~ Open anytime

108 BEEGRERAERA A
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Nutritious and healthy
food

EERENRM
Diversified high-quality
products
ZneBEEMm

Personal privacy
protection

ELA RBALRE
Value-added services

BERB

and hotline

B P RRAE O A AR
Service complaints and
responses

PR 7% % 5 EL[E] FE
Communication regarding
service of restaurants
P& R % B8

Email

mE

BERFBA L

Respond within 24 hours
24/ [E AR

Regular
EH

Respond within 24 hours
24/ A [El AR
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Expectations and

Main Methods of

Frequency of

Major Stakeholders Requirements Participation Communication
FEFZHERS B ER FESHEAX BEEE

Employees Protecting the rights and Employee opinion surveys/ Irregular/channel: employee
8T interests of employees channels for employees to  service center and email or

Suppliers/partners
HEERE S1ERBH

Environmental groups

RRERE

REE TR
Occupational health and
safety

BERERZZ
Improving the
remuneration and benefits
of employees
REBEIHMEF
Providing fair employment
opportunities
FEREKE

Providing training and
development

EIIEE R

Building long-term business
relationships

By REKER

Fair procurement policy
Fulfilment of promises
AIEEL

Collaborating to achieve a
win-win situation

BES

=
X BER

Adhering to green
operation

BiEgeEY
Advocating the concept of
environmental protection
BERRER

express opinions (forms,
suggestion boxes, etc.)
BETERPE BEIRER
RHRE kg BRES)
Labor contracts

ZEaE

Employee service center
E TR

Employee communication
meetings

ETEBEARS

Process and regime
formulation measures
MIZHIEFERE
Regular conferences with
suppliers

EHHEREE
Supplier/contractor
assessment system
HEER AP R RS I E
On-site inspection
BihiR 5

Environmental information
disclosure
REBEEERE

hotline
TER, KRB  BTRKE
RO R EFESREER

Regular

EH

Always open
—ERBMRE
Regular, weekly
EH - —BE-X

Regular update and revision

EMEH A RAE R

Regular
EH

Regular update
TE HB Rl

Irregular
TEH

Regular
EH
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Expectations and

Main Methods of

Frequency of

Major Stakeholders Requirements Participation Communication
FEFZHERS M ER FESHEAX BEEE
Communities/ Organizing activities for Information disclosure Regular
the public community charity EREE E 8
N HEAEAR Participation in charitable  Irregular
Promoting community activities TEH
harmony SHENTEE
RENZER
Media Environmental and social Performance Regular
=y responsibility announcement E R
RIEHEEMR KEDM
Senior management Irregular
interview T EHA
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Analysis of Material Issues

To determine the scope of material issues in relation to our ESG
practices and disclosures, identify issues closely related to our
business, and understand stakeholder expectations, we conducted a
materiality assessment. The process of identifying material issues is as
follows:

ERMBEIN

AEMANBNRESGHEERREENE
REE - BB ERMERZ BB E
B U THEANBEETHEMOME
BET T EEMRTE - ERURER
BIBRWT :

1. Identifying the material issues database

1. MBI ER M REE

With reference to the disclosure obligations covered in the Guide and the Sustainability Accounting Standards
Board (SASB), as well as the MSCI Materiality Map, we have identified a series of material issues, which cover
five areas: product responsibility, operation and governance, employment and labor practices, environment,
and communities. In the form of online questionnaire, we invited stakeholders to rate the importance of each
issue to themselves and the Group's business. We conducted evaluation and analysis on the results collected,
and formed an ESG materiality matrix after screening and ranking.

#F2E (55]) FREMNEESE - WBEKESERIZ S S (Sustainability Accounting Standards Board
[SASB] ) ARMSCIZEEMZEE  BE—RIEEHE  ADREEMRSE £ERER BEEREZIE
R RIE - it B5EEE - MR EBSHER  RMBENREEI RSB ECRASEEBNES (S
T WEBRBETIEDN  BFRFEFHKESGE R RBEEM o

2. Questionnaire survey

2. BBHRE

We invited internal and external stakeholders to participate in the online questionnaire. Internal stakeholders
include directors and senior management, while external stakeholders include suppliers and partners, experts,
players in the same industry, employees, government and regulators, consumers, community and the public,
shareholders/investors, and other groups.

RS T DB RIS RS SRESHEEE - NS EESOEES  BRERE NN
BrQEGREEAFDY X BX R REREREE ARG HEROE . BRRAE
£ B -

3. Analysis of material issues

3. EEMBEES

We analyzed the materiality of each issue based on its “importance to Super Hi” and “importance to
stakeholders”, and formulated a materiality matrix, to summarize the analysis results.

HMBRE SHENEEN | R [HANSHEETNEENE | 2MSSENEEM - WETHIEEMHEEER -
BRMDATEER ©
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During the Reporting Period, we identified 29 ESG material issues,
including 9 highly material issues, 10 moderately material issues, and
10 generally material issues. The Board has reviewed and confirmed
the results of the analysis of material issues. The analysis results of
material issues are as follows:

REHR - HAIRE T 29EESGERM
B BRIESEERRE 108+ E
ERZE 10 -—REERE - EST
CERTBRIABZENZEINER - E
EMBREINERAOT ¢

Super Hi ESG Materiality Matrix for 2022

4552022 FESGE E A E
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1 Procurement of environmentally 8 Food loss 15 Anti-corruption training 22 Riskganagement and control
friendly materials RYNEHE RESHE RRBER
RIRYAHRE
9 Environmental target setting 16 COVID-19 prevention and control 23 '”fg"jat"’" security and data privacy
2 Support of poverty alleviation BREERT A S EERENBERL
XEHE ) )
10 Community construction 17 Employee training and 2 Enmployeeg salaries and benefits
3 Combat climate change HEER development BTHMER
AR BITEIIMNEE )
11 Management of supply chain risk 25 %péz%ils;ﬂsfactlon
4 Environment and natural resources HEEERER 18  Responsible marketing ’/ MR
BERRAER BETEH )
12 Occupational health and safety 26 Protection of employees’
5 Care for employees BERRNZ2 19 Smart operation rights and interests
BIHE BE{LER BIRHRE
13  Product diversification
6  Waste management ERZRil 20 Eio_"ﬂi';!}e governance 27 Eq”u"TE employment
BEYEE (V=] TEERE
14 O d fai t - .
\ ' @%eﬁr/]\a%gé% procuremen 21 Dining environment 28 Food quality
7 Environmental welfare practice iRt HEBIBIE BREY
BIBRRLS
29 Food safety
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We have responded to the highly material issues of stakeholders inthe  ERfIEEHRERNCERZEBISESE
report. The corresponding chapters of the report are as follows: ENEE REYUEZHNT

Highly Material Issues (ranked by materiality,

from the highest to the lowest) Corresponding Chapter

EEEERE (REEUSERER) HEEHE

Food safety 1.1 Focusing on Food Quality and Safety
BmEE 1.1 BERREERE

Food quality 1.1 Focusing on Food Quality and Safety
Emm 1.1 BERmEER2

Equal employment 4.1 Building Harmonious Labor Relations
FEER 4.1 BERISL IR

Protection of employees’ rights and interests 4.1 Building Harmonious Labor Relations
ETRHRE 41 BERVASEIBEFE

Consumer satisfaction 2.1 Protecting Consumer Rights and Interests
HEEREE 21 REHEEREZR

Dining environment 2.2 Creating a Comfortable Dining Environment
MERIR 22 WEIEAERR

Information security and data privacy 3.1 Integrity, Legal and Standardized Operation
EEZEMEERET 3.1 RESEREBEE

Risk management and control 3.1 Integrity, Legal and Standardized Operation
[k EE 31 REGEREBEE

Corporate governance 3.1 Integrity, Legal and Standardized Operation
NERE 3.1 RESERHEL
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1. SAFEGUARDING FOOD SAFETY AND CREATING QUALITY
FOOD

11

Focusing on Food Quality and Safety

Giving top priority to safeguard food safety, Super Hi
is committed to providing more caring services and
healthier, safer, more nutritious, and more reassuring food
for consumers, on the premise of improving the stability
and safety of food quality. We strictly comply with local
regulations on operations, including but not limited to the
US’s Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act and the Food
Quality Protection Act, the Safe Food for Canadians Act
and the Canadian Food Safety Regulations in Canada,
Malaysia’s Food Regulations, Singapore’s Sale of Food Act
and subsidiary legislation, and Australia’s Food Standards
Code.

114 BEEGRERAERAA
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Improving the food safety system

In modern society, a healthy and high-quality diet is
advocated, and customers are increasingly concerned about
food safety and quality. With a full understanding of the
customers’ concern, Super Hi persists in providing fresh
ingredients and quality food, allowing customers to enjoy
our meals with reassurance, with an aim to create excellent
dishes and first-class dining experience. We strictly monitor
food quality and has established a dedicated safety and
food safety organization for comprehensive management
of food safety. The structure of our safety and food safety
organization is as follows:

CEO
BREITE

Safety
Management
Department
L2 EEE

Regional manager
E i

Restaurant manager
s

BRiZ - HEREBRSE

ERMLTER

di
A

REERERESEEN

BEERREIRENER
HEE  HEHREENEE
BHoOBESRHNBRMKRER
B TEEUTUZLEAR
FNER  EOFESHER
R—nmEEs - RABEE
HREmEE  BRZEZHEM
Z2EB 2EHEERMZ
2o EMZ2HERZ2AH
HZRBENT :

i g
I

Restaurant safety and
food safety team
FIER 2
Bmz2/E

Food safety officer/
safety officer
RmEE2E %28

Person-in-charge

rE

Warehouse keeper

EEE
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Our food safety management efforts involve multiple tiers of
oversight, spanning from the restaurant level to the regional
level and all the way up to the CEO to ensure that customers
can enjoy our dishes without any concerns.

Management level

Our management keeps supervising the execution of Super
Hi’s food safety management. The CEO is responsible for
evaluating and assessing the effectiveness of the Safety
Management Department and the safety and food safety
work in each region. The Safety Management Department
takes charge of supervising the implementation of restaurant
regulations and making evaluations, reporting the production
safety and food safety situation and the implementation of
various regulations to the regional manager and CEO, as
well as conducting food safety training and certification.
The regional manager regularly carries out safety and food
safety spot checks, evaluations, and feedbacks on the
management of each restaurant in the responsible region,
and intervenes in the rectification of restaurants with food
safety risks. The restaurant manager is the first person
responsible for restaurant safety and food safety, mainly
responsible for promoting independent management
of restaurant safety and food safety, and establishing a
restaurant safety and food safety management team.

116 HERREREBRAA
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Restaurant level

Regarding each restaurant, we have designated a
food safety officer responsible for the assessment and
inspection of food safety management in the restaurant,
guiding employees to follow the Company’s food safety
management regulations and continuously improving the
restaurant’s food safety standards. With a good command of
the food safety-related laws and regulations, as well as the
Company’s food safety standards, each officer makes sure
that the food safety work in the relevant restaurant is carried
out in an orderly manner. The employees in food safety-
related positions must complete training on the food safety
knowledge necessary for their job and obtain certification.
The assessment includes 10 courses covering the work
process of food safety officers, food safety emergency
response plans in restaurants, warehouse management
skills, etc. Only those who pass all the courses can obtain a
position certificate and become a reserve food safety officer.
To be formally appointed as a food safety officer, they must
undergo at least one month of on-site food safety work
assessment by the restaurant manager.

We have established food safety systems for multiple
operational domains, including food processing, food
additive management, online ordering and delivery
services, food sampling, hygiene management, pest control
management, and emergency response plan for food safety
accidents to comprehensively regulate the entire business
process and ensure that the safety consideration is taken
into account for each step.

In addition, we also obey the requirements of ISO
22000:2018 food safety management system and various
organizations in the food chain. During the Reporting
Period, our Singapore restaurants were certified with ISO
22000:2018, which recognized our efforts in ensuring food
safety.

Supply chain level

We have developed a food safety management procedure
for suppliers, requiring them to provide Hazard Analysis and
Critical Control Point (HACCP) plans of product, process
flow charts, confirmations of product compliance with
overseas regulations and standards, product specifications,
reports on the management of pesticides and veterinary
drugs in agricultural and sideline products, etc. We also
conduct audits and evaluations on new products and new
suppliers to confirm that the products provided by the
suppliers meet overseas laws and regulations relating to
food safety standards and requirements.

FiEEE

EPEEE - RARERGER
2EEEAG MEEARE
>EBEEGENRRRLE
BHERRE KA THE
ARGARSE 2 EEHE -
SERAPIERRZ AT o
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BRE  ERAEERERER
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Food safety inspection

To ensure food safety, Super Hi continuously conducts food
safety inspections and screens substandard products in a
bid to effectively protect the consumer rights and interests.
We require restaurants to conduct self-inspection and
daily maintenance of safety and food safety management,
and set forth in details the assessment standards and key
inspection points for daily, weekly, and monthly inspections
to ensure the compliance, effectiveness, and integrity of
their food safety management. From January to April 2022,
there were over 800 inspections conducted on a cumulative
basis through video and regional self-inspection. From May
onwards, the headquarters made on-site inspections every
two months, adding up to 407 inspections. In total, there
were over 1,200 inspections conducted throughout the
year. We have also established a reward and punishment
mechanism, under which the outstanding restaurants will
receive “Star of Super Hi” trophies and cash incentives
based on the results of safety and food safety inspections,
while the restaurant managers of those with repeated
failures will be eliminated. In case of any major accident, we
will punish the relevant responsible persons in accordance
with the resolution of the Company’s Safety and Food
Safety Committee, including but not limited to retention for
inspection or suspension, demotion, and dismissal. They will
also bear legal responsibility and related losses, which will
be put on files, and may be subject to further punishment.
During the Reporting Period, we had no products that
needed to be recalled for safety and health reasons.

Meanwhile, we have also invited third-party organizations
to conduct specialized inspections on the hygiene and
quality of our food, including the bacterial content such as
Escherichia coli, to ensure the safety and hygiene of our
food. During the Reporting Period, we conducted third-party
inspections for the food in our restaurants in Singapore,
Japan, and Vietnam, with 35, 48 and 53 dishes sampled
in Singapore, Japan and Vietham respectively, all of which
achieved satisfactory results.
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Quality control

As a responsible enterprise, Super Hi prioritizes food quality
and regards food responsibility as its cornerstone. We
strictly abide by food safety laws in the countries where
we operate, such as the US’s Food Quality Protection Act
and the Indonesian Government Regulation No. 28/2004
on Food Safety, Quality, and Nutrition. To ensure fresh
ingredients, we have established standards and rules for
food transportation, product acceptance, and product
processing management. We have set acceptance
standards for fresh foods including fruits, vegetables, and
beverages, as well as dried goods that can be stored at
normal temperature, and strictly prohibit expired products.
We uphold the “first-in, first-out” principle to ensure that any
food sold is within its shelf life. Our employees conduct daily
pre-shift inspections on leftover materials of the previous
day to identify any expired or spoiled items, perform
multiple checks on food products with a short shelf life, and
immediately discard any expired products. We also prohibit
the kitchen from recycling any food that has already been
served to prevent customers from getting any foodborne
ilinesses. The Safety Management Department supervises
and inspects the implementation of safety measures by
all units and gives rewards and punishments according to
the Reward and Punishment System for Food Safety. In
terms of food processing, we have also worked out a series
of processing standards, job operation instructions, and
product-specific production standards. These documents
outline the steps and procedures for processing different
types of food, including meat, vegetables, hotpot soup and
drinks. By following these clear instructions, our employees
can produce healthy and delicious meals that comply with
the regulations in the countries where we operate.
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In addition, we have laid down the Restaurant Product
Evaluation Management Measures (FIJEE R EFPEE
%)), under which the quality inspection team of the Product
Management Department shall inspect restaurant product
standards and the implementation of related processes
and systems at least once every two months. We have
also developed an Annual Testing Plan for each regional
restaurant to test high-risk ready-to-eat products, ice,
purified water, equipment, tools, utensils, personnel hands,
etc. The quality testing indicators include microbiological,
physical and chemical indicators of food. For products
that fail the test, we investigate the reasons and make
corrective measures. Within one month after the correction,
we will conduct sample testing again for verification. We
require restaurants to sign contracts and maintain regular
communication with local qualified third-party testing
institutions, to cooperate with third-party testing institutions
in taking samples for testing according to the sampling plan
issued by the Safety Management Department, and to track
the testing results and investigate the reasons.

Once we identify any unqualified products, including those
that pose health risks, have false labels, show quality
defects and high risks found through internal evaluations
or customer complaints, etc., we will promptly recall them
in accordance with our internal Food Safety Traceability
and Recall/Sales-Suspension System to maintain our
product reputation, safeguard consumer rights, and protect
customers from physical, chemical or biological harm. For
recalled food products, we will take appropriate measures,
such as returning or disposing them in a harmless manner.
Additionally, we conduct at least one recall drill every year to
make all employees familiar with the recall process.
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1.2 Diversified Menu ltems and Innovation

Super Hi is committed to providing its customers with
diversified food options. By unleashing our creativity and
making ongoing innovations, we keep bringing customers
refreshing taste experiences. As of 2022, Super Hi had
launched 233 new products in 11 countries including
Singapore, Thailand, and Japan. In particular, our locally-
developed products, such as the Japanese-style Hakata
pork bone hotpot soup in Japan, the curry shrimp hotpot
soup in Malaysia, the creamy pumpkin hotpot soup in
Australia, the nourishing chicken hotpot soup in Indonesia,
and the Thai-style Northeastern hotpot soup in Thailand
have received widespread praise from local consumers
as the products are specially tailored to their tastes. Other
innovative foods include quail eggs wrapped in thin sheets
of bean curd launched in Indonesia, molten cheese balls
and braised pork skin launched in Thailand, and waterfall
shredded potatoes, beef tripe, and beef tongue with rattan
pepper launched in Korea. These diverse and varied dishes
cater the needs of different customers and are highly popular
among many consumers.
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To systematically standardize the process of launching and
removing innovative food products, we have set the Product
Launch and Removal Management Measures, which clarifies
the parties responsible for product launch and removal and
standardizes the operation procedures. Our employees
pay close attention to customer needs and report them
to restaurant managers. When restaurant has demand for
product development or launch, they can directly report to
corresponding regional manager for review. Meanwhile, to
ensure food quality, we take into full account such factors as
the R&D cycle, supplier development and food safety before
scheduling the launch of products. Prior to each launch, we
must conduct internal quality assessments and trial sales
in different restaurants according to the classification of
products by national, seasonal, and global relevance, with
the purpose of collecting customer feedback. While reporting
their needs for developing new dishes in restaurants, the
project leaders of each product category also independently
research and develop food products, and update the plan
for launch of products of each category every month. When
planning the launch of new products, the regional managers
consider the preferences and needs of local customers in
an effort to provide a satisfying dining experience for local
customers.

Product innovation risk assessment

We have established the Overseas New Product Risk
Assessment System, which requires that new products
undergo an assessment of the edibility of their ingredients,
and that product labels and proof of local sales eligibility
be provided. In addition, suppliers must pass compliance
evaluations to ensure they possess the required licenses and
business qualifications. Apart from food innovation, we also
encourage innovation in equipment modification, equipment
introduction, tool introduction, food-contact materials, and
restaurant auxiliary equipment introduction. We have also
established the Restaurant-Related Safety and Food Safety
Innovation Risk Assessment System to regulate the risk
assessment process and ensure safe operation with no
occurrences of safety or food safety accidents.
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Intellectual property protection

Super Hi sticks to innovation and values the protection
of intellectual property rights as a critical marker of a
company’s core competitive strength and a fundamental
aspect of continuous progress in modern society. Therefore,
we respect the intellectual property rights of third-party
partners and avoid any infringement on their intellectual
property. We strictly adhere to the laws and regulations
related to intellectual property of places where we operate,
including but not limited to Trademark Act and Patent Act
of Korea, Japan, Thailand, the United States, and Canada,
Copyright Act and Trade Marks Act of Australia and
Intellectual Property Act of the UK.

To foster innovative ideas among our employees across
all levels in their practical work and successfully execute
them, while also safeguarding the Company’s proprietary
technology and mitigating any legal risks arising from
inappropriate handling thereof, we have developed the
Patent Management Measures to regulate the application
for, annual fee payment, use and licensing of patents, patent
infringement protection, rewards and compensation for
patents, and penalties for patent violations. In case of any
infringements, we will send an infringement notice to the
infringing party, and if negotiation fails, we will apply to local
patent management agencies for mediation.

We have also established the Litigation Management Regime
to regulate the process of handling trademark infringements
and trademark infringement cases, as well as the Related
Company Brand Marketing and Trademark Management
System Regulations to regulate the ownership and all
subsidiary rights and interests of the Company’s intangible
assets, such as trademarks and brands, worldwide, seeking
to provide comprehensive protection for our intellectual
property assets.
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2.

SINCERE SERVICE FOR GOOD DINING EXPERIENCE

2.1

Protecting Consumer Rights and Interests

Super Hi puts customers first, cares about their needs, and
aims to provide a unique and pleasant dining experience that
allows customers to enjoy a feast every time they dine and
the meticulous service of Super Hi staff that makes them feel
at home. We have established a complete internal system
and a series of standards and norms to safeguard consumer
rights, protect customer privacy, and carry out responsible
marketing, striving to provide customers with excellent
products and services.

Information security and data privacy

Ensuring information security is a fundamental obligation
of the Group as a responsible enterprise, and protecting
customer information and data privacy is of utmost
importance to our management system. Super Hi strictly
complies with consumer-related laws and regulations in
regions where we operate, including but not limited to the
Federal Consumer Protection Act in the U.S., Consumer
Product Warranty and Liability Act and Canada Consumer
Product Safety Act in Canada, Consumer Rights Act and
Consumer Protection Regulations in the UK, as well as
Consumer Protection Act in Malaysia.

We handle personal information of our customers with
caution and have established the Specifications for the
Management of Customer Personal Information and Privacy
Protection, which clearly define the scope of customer
personal information and stipulate that the collection,
storage, use, processing, transmission, provision, and
disclosure of customer personal information must in the
principles of legality, legitimacy, minimum necessity,
openness, and transparency. Additionally, we also provide
explanations and guidance on internal control requirements,
risk reduction in the display process, illegal acquisition or
external provision of personal information, commissioning
procedures, customer rights, legal liabilities, internal
disciplinary measures, etc.
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Super Hi also has the Personal Information Security Impact
Assessment Process to identify, dispose of, and continuously
monitor security risks in the process of handling personal
information. Based on the assessment results, appropriate
security control measures are implemented to reduce the
impact of collecting and processing personal information on
the rights and interests of data subjects, so as to ensure that
the risks in the process of personal information handling is
under control.

In addition, the Membership Management Regime of the
Company stipulates that employees must properly handle
membership information and be prohibited from copying,
exporting, or providing the input membership remarks to
third parties without authorization.

Super Hi understands consumers’ concerns about personal
privacy leaks, so we have established sound systems and
norms to ensure data security, further standardized and
systemized data storage of the Company, to safeguard the
legitimate rights and interests of the Company, partners, and
data subjects. We have formulated the Data Storage System,
which specifies the basic principles of “security storage,
classification and grading, and well-defined responsibilities”
for data storage, regulates the security assessment for
cross-border data transfer, defines the storage period of
data, and proposes data storage security measures and data
backup requirements. Regarding information requests from
third parties, our Data Provision Rules stipulate that a risk
assessment must be carried out and the consent of the data
owner must be obtained prior to making data available to the
public. We will also supervise and manage the processing of
data from third parties to ensure that the Company complies
with laws and regulations in its external provision of data and
protects the legitimate rights and interests of the personal
data subject, thereby promoting the standardized operation
and healthy development of its business.
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Reasonable advertising

Super Hi complies with advertising and labeling related laws
and regulations of the places where we operate, including
but not limited to the Fair Labeling and Advertising Act in
Korea, the Consumer Packaging and Labeling Act and the
Canadian Code of Advertising Standards in Canada, the
Advertising Law in the UK, and the Fair Packaging and
Labeling Act in the U.S.

Our Overseas Brand Marketing Specifications clearly
define the principles of legality, compliance, and safety for
marketing content production, and regulate the launching
criteria and approval processes for restaurant marketing
activities, takeout business marketing activities, etc. It is
required that all promotional materials must be reviewed
by the Overseas Brand PR Department before distribution,
and any cooperative marketing activities with other brands
must be approved by the headquarters, while cross-regional
and company-level activities must be approved by the
CEO in advance. In addition, we also have Social Media
Platform Management Regulations to regulate employees’
statements, remarks and behavior on social media platforms
regarding company affairs, so as to avoid negative risks
resulting from a lack of effective review and supervision.

During the Reporting Period, the Company had no disputes
related to advertising, labeling, or information promotion.
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Listening attentively to customer needs

Quality service is where the professional advantage of
Super Hi lies. We carefully listen to our customers’ voices,
empathize with them, and continuously improve our
food and service based on their feedback. The Company
focuses on collecting user feedback from multiple
platforms and has set up operation specialists in each
country where we operate to collect user feedback from
various social platforms for analysis. In this way, we are
able to continuously improve user experience with more
targeted efforts to meet customer needs. Beyond that, the
Specifications for Customer Complaint Handling formulated
by Super Hi clearly specifies who is responsible for handing
customer complaints and sets a time limit for resolution.
Additionally, it mandates that employees handle customer
complaints with attentiveness, trustworthiness, sincerity, and
courage. Once a complaint is received by phone, verbally,
or in writing, it will be handled immediately. If a complaint is
not dealt with in a timely manner and the situation escalates
or leads to negative consequences, the employee involved
will be held accountable by the regional manager according
to the severity of the situation. We classify and analyze
the complaints regularly and propose timely corrective
measures for prevailing problems, seeking to improve our
service quality. In case of complaints related to food safety,
especially about foreign matters, suspected foodborne
illnesses, allergies and pests, the food safety officers at the
restaurant will report them to the Group’s food safety liaison
for handling.

During the Reporting Period, we received a total of 1,963
complaints, the resolution rate of which was 100%. All
customer complaints have been delivered to the regional
restaurants for resolution.
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2.2 Creating a Comfortable Dining Environment

At Super Hi, we firmly believe that genuine hospitality is
about offering sincere and thoughtful services, and providing
attentive services based on our customers’ needs and
preferences in order to ensure that they can enjoy a pleasant
dining experience. We strive for continuous improvement
in order to provide our guests with a first-class dining
experience and environment that makes them feel right at
home.

Optimization of customer experience

We are dedicated to delivering a comfortable and convenient
dining experience to our customers. As such, we constantly
strive to enhance the customer experience. Our efforts
include improving queuing and manicure queuing systems
and providing value-added takeaway services. Moreover, our
membership services provide tier upgrade and downgrade
options, as well as online text message reminder services for
expiring member credits to help our members manage their
accounts.

We also encourage our staff to adjust and provide thoughtful
and personalized services that suit local customs and
cultural norms. For example, we organize themed activities
and decorate our restaurants to celebrate local cultural
festivals such as Easter and Halloween. In countries where
hot pot dining is not yet popular, we provide advice on the
ideal cooking time for each hotpot ingredient and the best
dipping sauce combinations.
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Comfortable dining environment

The Company stays committed to creating a comfortable
dining environment for customers, with the design concept
centered around “original aspiration”, “human touch”,
and “elegance”. Our goal is to create a first-class dining
environment with elegant, delicate, gorgeous, and diverse
design elements. We have developed internal Guidelines
for Restaurant Design Standards, which outline the
design principles, scale standards, material applications,
lighting applications, and soft furnishing configurations
of restaurants. These guidelines also include standard
sample specifications for materials, hardware, lighting,
and more to ensure that the designs and configurations of
each restaurant meet the standards. In addition, to ensure
the safety of the dining environment, we have developed
the Electrical Design Standards and HVAC Design Manual
in accordance with relevant national and local design
regulations and standards, which provide directions and
relevant parameters for the mechanical and electrical design,
ventilation and air conditioning systems, so as to build a safe
and comfortable restaurant.

Restaurant decoration
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The Company has also actively adopted new technologies
and equipment to enhance our customers’ dining
experience. For instance, we have established our first
overseas Haidilao new technology experience restaurant
at Marina Square in Singapore, where we have integrated
sound, light, and electronic technology to provide customers
with an “immersive” dining experience in both the dining
hall and private rooms. Departing from traditional decoration
styles, we have used light technology to decorate our
signboard and project it onto the walls, creating a trendy and
technological restaurant that offers customers a brand new
“immersive” experience. Apart from incorporating technology
elements into our decoration, we have also streamlined our
services with advanced equipment. Our restaurant in Marina
Square is equipped with automatic pot-mixing machines and
pass-food robot, leveraging technology to improve service
efficiency and quality, thus creating a smart restaurant.
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New “immersive” dining experience at
Marina Square in Singapore
g EERESEDURR IMENER
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The introduction of pass-food robots has enhanced the
customer experience in the front hall, reduced the problem
of crowded restaurant passages, and lowered the labor
intensity of restaurant employees. During the Reporting
Period, 12 devices were introduced in 8 restaurants.

Some of our restaurants have adopted automatic soup
mixing machines that provide precise and automatic
hotpot soup combination. Customers can personalize their
preferred level of spicy, salty, or savory flavors, which are
accurately adjusted by the automatic soup mixing machine,
thereby providing a better customer experience.

Automatic soup mixing machine

EEDFEGE S

Smart operation

The kitchen serves as the heart of the restaurant’s
production process, and its management significantly
impacts the efficiency, quality, and costs of food production.
In order to achieve better management of the overall kitchen
and realize the goal of a smart kitchen, we have customized
and developed the integrated kitchen management system
(IKMS system). The IKMS system has been implemented
in some restaurants in Singapore and serves as the central
nervous system of the restaurant’s kitchen, enabling
centralized and information-based management. The system
boasts the following features:
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Smart restaurant robotic arm
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Features

R

Functions

A

Intelligent integration

BHEER

Smart production

BReEE

Intelligent warehousing

BHAf

2l

Intelligent analysis

BREDHT
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All types of equipment are integrated uniformly for convenient management.
The kitchen’s value-added platform, serving platform, and other equipment
are uniformly integrated and managed, with their operation status being
monitored in real-time.

BERBHE-EX EREE - #FEES - LXESR-SHEEE 8
ERRERENETMRE -

The order management and production process flow have been
systematized. The tablet computer ordering system is fully integrated with
the entire dish dispensing operation to monitor, collect, and manage data
for order assignment, dish serving, and delivery.

AEEERALSL £EBEREL - METVREIMFTEEBEREN2IEERE
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The system provides intelligent inventory management and precise inventory
control, with seamless integration with automatic equipment. This allows
real-time management of dish inventory, including incoming and outgoing
stock, enabling to keep track of the inventory more accurately.
EFEEERL  ETREL ASHEABLRAERENERE  URXRETHEA
EEE  BREEFMEEFRR

Informatization and visualization of production data. All production
processes are recorded for statistical purposes, providing a data-driven
basis for the management’s decision-making.
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Application of Smart Devices HELREERER
Food return robot B3 =IN

During the Reporting Period, 6 devices were introduced in

6 restaurants;

Integrated residue removal and cleaning machine

It was introduced to 6 restaurants during the Reporting
Period;

Chopstick and spoon washing machine

It was introduced to 8 restaurants during the Reporting
Period;

Pan-washing machine

It was introduced to 8 restaurants during the Reporting
Period.
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RE  HEREREE
3. INTEGRITY AND COMPLIANT OPERATION

3.1

Integrity, Legal and Standardized Operation

Super Hi upholds the principles of integrity and honesty
in our operating model, promotes the construction of
corporate integrity, and establishes the corporate culture of
anti-corruption and integrity. We operate with the utmost
integrity, honesty, and fairness to safeguard the rights of
our customers and facilitate the prosperity and stability
of our Company. We strictly abide by the corporate and
criminal laws of each region where we operate, such as the
Commercial Code, Act on General Incorporated Associations
and General Incorporated Foundations and Penal Code in
Japan. Additionally, we continuously enhance our internal
management system to strengthen our internal control
system. We prohibit all forms of corruption and fraud, and
implement strict anti-corruption management to ensure that
our operations are legal and compliant.

Improving internal control system

To strengthen and standardize the Company’s internal
control system, improve its risk prevention capabilities, and
promote its sustained, healthy, and scientific development,
we have developed the Internal Control Management System
that combines centralized management with professional
management, which to regulate management processes,
internal control evaluations, report disclosure, etc. The
Board, Audit Committee, and Internal Audit Department
constitute the internal control management organizational
system, led by the Board to determine the Company’s
internal control tone, principles, and direction. The Audit
Committee is established under the Board to supervise the
construction and effective implementation of the Company’s
internal control system and communicate with external audit
institutions on matters related to internal control audit. The
Internal Audit Department is responsible for organizing,
coordinating, and supervising the daily work of internal
control, regularly reporting to the Audit Committee on the
execution status of the audit plan, major audit findings, audit
recommendations, the management’s action plans, etc.
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The Company conducts a comprehensive internal control
evaluation every year, using various methods such as
individual interviews, surveys, thematic discussions,
walk-through tests, on-site inspections, sampling, and
comparative analysis to gather sufficient evidence on the
effectiveness of internal control and operations of the
evaluated units. Through this process, internal control
deficiencies are studied, analyzed, and identified. The
Company may conduct extended investigations into units
or individuals outside the Group that are related to the
business of the audited units depending on the needs of the
audit work, and may hire external professional organizations
or professionals to assist in the audit work. Evaluated units
are required to develop corrective action plans to address
identified internal control deficiencies. These actions aim
to continuously optimize the Company’s operating models,
improve operation efficiency and effectiveness, and facilitate
the realization of the Company’s development strategy.

Risk management

Super Hi continues to improve its risk prevention
capabilities, incorporating risk management into a key part
of the Group’s daily operations. In order to enhance the
level of security risk management and promptly respond to
identified risks to meet stakeholder expectations. We identify
and systematically analyze risks related to achieving internal
control objectives through our internal control system, and
determine reasonable risk response strategies. We regularly
conduct risk assessments to identify, analyze and evaluate
risks that require focused management, and develop internal
control work plans based on the results of risk assessment
and management concerns. Every year, the Internal Audit
Department reviews the implementation of the management
plans to address major and important risks of the Company,
prepare the annual work report of internal control, and report
to the Audit Committee and the Board to ensure that the
Board understands and has a good grasp of the status of the
Company’s internal control, and that the risks are properly
managed.
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Corporate governance

Super Hi has a well-defined governance structure that serves
as the cornerstone of its corporate governance practices.
During the Reporting Period, Super Hi had six directors and
three Board Committees, namely the Audit Committee, the
Remuneration Committee, and the Nomination Committee.
The Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing the
Company’s financial data and monitoring the Company’s
financial reporting, risk management and internal control
systems. The Nomination Committee is responsible for
identifying, screening and recommending suitable directors,
as well as monitoring the process for evaluating the
performance of the Board. The Remuneration Committee
is responsible for assisting the Board in developing and
implementing formal and transparent procedures for
formulating remuneration policies for directors and senior
managers, as well as evaluating their performance. All
committees shall meet at least once or twice a year to
perform their functions and make recommendations to the
Board.

We value the diversity of Board members. Our Nomination
Committee is tasked with identifying the most qualified
candidates and takes into consideration a number of factors
to ensure the diversity of Board members, including but not
limited to gender, age, cultural and educational background,
ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge
and length of service. The Committee recommends the
candidates to the Board for appointment, taking into
account their strengths and the contribution they can bring
to the Board. The Nomination Committee is also responsible
for overseeing the implementation of the Diversity Policy, as
well as reviewing and revising the policy as appropriate to
ensure its effectiveness.
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Anti-corruption

Super Hi believes that conducting business with honesty
and integrity is a crucial aspect of ensuring sustainable,
stable and healthy development for the Company. We
strictly implement anti-corruption management policies, and
have set up Anti-fraud and Anti-corruption Management
Regime, Prohibition Management Measures, and Anti-
money Laundering Management Regime to prevent and
control fraud and corruption, reduce corporate risks,
and safeguard the legitimate rights and interests of the
Company. We also require our employees to sign a “Integrity
Practice Commitment”, which obliges them to strictly follow
all relevant national laws, regulations and company rules
and regulations with a dedicated, loyal, and honest working
attitude.

In order to improve our anti-corruption reporting channels
and mechanisms, we have formulated Internal Complaint
Management Regulations. Employees who witness
corruption or bribery, unfairness in remunerations and
benefits, performance appraisals, promotions, or other
hidden dangers, can report their situation to the Inspecting
Department, Employee Service Center, Human Resources
Management Department through the reporting line
and email. Once reports of corruption and bribery are
received, the cases shall all be transferred to the Inspecting
Department for intervention and investigation. We prohibit
any retaliation against the informant, strictly protect the
identity information of the informant as well as the content of
the report. Anonymous reports are also encouraged. In the
event of any leakage of informant information, we impose
severe punishment on those responsible according to the
severity of the case, and compensate the informant for any
property loss caused by the report. Super Hi adheres to
a culture of integrity against corruption, and encourages
staff to report any misconduct. We also offer rewards to
whistleblowers if their reports are true. During the Reporting
Period, we did not receive any corruption-related complaints
or conclude any corruption proceedings.
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We are committed to providing our employees with anti-
corruption training in order to increase their awareness of
honesty and integrity. We have stressed the importance of
anti-corruption through various forms: we have introduced
Prohibition learning and Internal Complaint Management
Regulations training as part of our new employee induction
program to help them learn more about our regulations
and processes related to anti-corruption. During daily staff
meetings, all employees are provided with anti-corruption
education, in addition to the self-inspection conducted
by each department on their employees. The Inspecting
Department also anonymizes and publicizes all verified
cases on our collaborative office platform, along with their
processing results, so that all employees can be warned and
educated. During the Reporting Period, we developed anti-
corruption, anti-money laundering, and anti-bribery training
programs for our restaurants in the United States, Canada,
the United Kingdom, and Australia to explain the concepts
of anti-corruption and anti-money laundering to our oversea
employees and foster a culture of anti-corruption and
upholding integrity. During the Reporting Period, our Group
employees made 28,071 times in anti-corruption training. As
the appointment period of directors is approaching the end
of the Reporting Period, we were unable to provide them
with relevant training during this period. We plan to offer
anti-corruption training for our directors next year, to further
enhance their awareness of integrity and compliance.
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Improving Supply Chain Management

Attaching great attention to food safety, Super Hi always
adheres to a high-standard supply chain management
model, and has established close cooperation with suppliers
to maintain a safe, hygienic and stable food supply, so as to
build a firm, stable, reliable, collaborative and win-win supply
chain. We have a sound supplier management system, and
through our internal Supplier Management Measures, we
uniformly standardize the management and regulation of
suppliers, clarify the principles of introducing new suppliers,
and elaborate on the processes and criteria for supplier
and material replacement, elimination, product defect rate
classification and disposal, rewards, performance evaluation,
etc. During the Reporting Period, the Company cooperated
with 1,143 suppliers in total, and the above practices for
engaging suppliers were all applied to these 1,143 suppliers.
The geographic distribution of our suppliers is as follows:

Number and percentage of suppliers by region
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Supplier selection and admission

When introducing new suppliers, we insist on giving priority
to those among the global top five product suppliers or
among the regional or industrial top three product suppliers.
For different products such as large-scale food, non-food
products, and fruits and vegetables, corresponding control
standards have been developed. The Company has also
established strict supplier admission procedures to inspect
suppliers in an all-round manner with respect to eight
major and 33 minor items including factory environment,
qualification documents, and system management. And
the partnership is built on the premise that the supplier is
qualified, the on-site audit is qualified, and a qualified third-
party inspection report is available.

Standardized procurement processes

We have formulated the Administrative Measures for
Procurement and Suppliers Outside the Mainland China,
which standardizes the procurement processes and criteria,
to ensure that the procured raw materials and products
meet the quality requirements. The Overseas Product
Management Department is responsible for organizing
procurement after restaurants submit their purchase
requests. For food ingredients, food contact products
and their suppliers, all must be evaluated by the Overseas
Quality and Safety Management Department and qualified
prior to procurement. After the procured products arrive at
the restaurant, necessary inspection or acceptance must be
carried out. Once the products were inspected, the qualified
products will be put into use or storage while the disqualified
will be rejected or returned.
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Supplier performance evaluation

After the supplier has passed the admission procedures,
the Company still attaches importance to its subsequent
performance. A supplier performance evaluation is
required to be conducted every month. The core items of
performance evaluation include defect rate upon product
arrival, delivery time of arrival, services, factory evaluation
and compliance. The performance results determine the
supplier’s level, share of order and cooperation direction
in the later stage. The Company also conducts quarterly
random checks on the qualification of suppliers in a region,
and determines the list of suppliers subject to unannounced
inspection based on product risk, procurement volume,
etc. An unannounced inspection will be conducted on the
production sites of the suppliers on the list once a year.
When there are problems with suppliers, including external
factors, quality problems, integrity problems, repeatedly
higher product quotations than the market price or other
suppliers’ quotations in the same period, falsehood, and
substandard products, bribing procurement agents, we will
blacklist or even eliminate any supplier with such problems.
For suppliers with excellent performance in the process of
cooperation, strong willingness to cooperate for a long time
and conditions of receiving aids, the Company will offer
them technical advice and send professional personnel to
provide their factories with technical training.
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Management of supply chain risk

Super Hi attaches importance to the management of supply
chain risk and pays attention to the social responsibilities
and credibility of suppliers, and includes these as one
respect of the audit for supplier admission. Suppliers must
have complete and qualified qualification documents, in
compliance with the local certification demanding system
and regulatory requirements. When selecting suppliers,
we will consider the comprehensive strength and financial
position of suppliers through our research via the Internet,
consultation with the players in the same industry and
other ways, and we prefer enterprises with good business
operations and reputation. When auditing a supplier, we will
look into if its factory uses child labor or defaults on wages,
and if pollutants such as waste water, exhaust gas, and
waste residue have been treated before discharging from
the factory. The factory should not incur events relating to
severe disqualification exposed by government authorities
in the past year, or not be on the list of abnormal business
operation and enterprises with serious breach of laws.
Thus, we can ensure that our supply chain is not exposed
to risks. We also require our suppliers in Malaysia, Thailand,
Singapore and Vietnam to sign an Integrity Commitment
to maintain a clean and honest partnership. During the
cooperation, we will also supervise suppliers and strictly
prohibit them from violating the laws and regulations of the
local countries during the production process; in addition,
when replacing suppliers and materials, we consider solving
a single supplier issue as one of the replacement principles,
thereby mitigating supply chain risks.
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4. TALENT CULTIVATION AND EMPOWERMENT

4.1

Building Harmonious Labor Relations

We hold a strong conviction that our employees are
fundamental to our long-term success, and represent our
most valuable resources and assets. Our core value of
‘changing destiny with both hands’ guides us in cultivating
individuals with exceptional qualities of integrity, innovation,
humility, diligence, passion, kindness, and responsibility.
We place a high value on recruiting new employees
and are dedicated to providing a diverse and equitable
employment environment while safeguarding the lawful
rights and interests of our employees through tireless
efforts. We strictly adhere to the labor-related laws and
regulations of each country where we operate, including
but not limited to the Labor Standards Act and Basic
Law of Labor and Welfare in Korea, the Labor Relations
Adjustment Act and Labor Standards Law in Japan, the
Labor Code and Labor Act in Vietham, the Employment
Relations Act in New Zealand, the Employment Act in
Malaysia and Singapore; the Fair Work Act in Australia, and
the Manpower Law in Indonesia. According to the laws and
regulations of each place where we operate, we develop
employee handbooks to establish standardized systems
for employment, salary and benefits, leave and attendance.
Our handbooks also outline the dismissal process,
ensuring that relevant process adheres to local laws and
regulations. The Employee Management Regime has been
set in place to regulate employee onboarding, resignation
and dismissal procedures. In addition to our commitment
to a humane and caring management approach, we have
established fair, transparent, and sound incentive policies
and staff management systems to create a comfortable and
enjoyable work environment that fosters mutual growth and
development of both the Company and its employees.
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Equal employment

The Company has formulated the Internal Recruitment
System of Super Hi International Holding Ltd. to standardize
the recruitment process and increase the transparency at
every step. To ensure equal employment opportunities,
we have implemented institutional measures that define
the rights and obligations of employees and enhance our
recruitment system. Following the principle of “openness,
fairness and justice”, we have entrusted a third party
to manage the recruitment process on our behalf. The
evaluation and employment process includes the initial
interview with the third party, the second interview with
each company, as well as training and hands-on practice in
restaurants. Through independent talent recruitment in each
restaurant, we are able to eliminate discrimination based
on gender, ethnicity, region, religion, and other factors,
protecting the rights and interests of our employees.

Zero tolerance of forced labor and child labor

We have a firm stance against and a zero-tolerance attitude
toward any form of forced labor and child labor in our own
business operations. Working hours and overtime allowance
are specified in our employee handbook. In the process
of recruitment, we will examine candidates’ backgrounds,
including their ages. And if we find any violation, we deal
with it immediately in accordance with the laws of the place
of operation, and identify the causes to prevent similar
events from happening again. During the Reporting Period,
the Group did not find any case of employment of child labor
or forced labor.
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Fair promotion

The Company continues to improve the promotion
mechanism and provides fair promotion channels and
opportunities for all employees. All departments have
prepared their own documents based on the Seven
Principles of Organizational Structure, which not only
delineate their respective responsibilities and structures,
but also specify the assessment indexes and contents of
each position. Under the principles, quarterly or monthly
appraisals and annual reviews of each position are
conducted to regularly track the completion of employees’
performance targets, which serve as references for
promotion and elimination. We have established a sound
mechanism for promotion and elimination as well as
remuneration, and provided a clear promotion channel, so
as to ensure the fairness and transparency of the promotion
mechanism. In addition, in order to standardize the
mechanism for selecting the cadres, we also formulated the
Management Measures for Restaurant Cadres, which listed
the selection criteria, evaluation content and process, as
well as the business experience, study content, qualification
certification and other conditions required for employee
promotion, thereby creating a clear basis for talent selection
and building an equal career development platform.
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Welfare and benefits

Employees are the inexhaustible driving force for the
development of a company. We pay attention to the needs
of employees, listen to their voices, and endeavor to
provide a safe and warm working environment for them.
We implement and improve out remuneration and benefits
system, and provide a high degree of humanistic care to
unite all employees of the Company, so as to promote
business expansion of Super Hi.

We rationally formulate policies concerning employees’
salary, working hours and various benefits in strict
accordance with the relevant laws and regulations of the
countries where we operate. For instance, employees
who have worked for half a year or longer are entitled to
reimbursement of expenses related to medical checkups,
birthday gift, transportation and telephone call subsidies and
functional department meal subsidies. Employees who have
worked for one year or longer can enjoy paid annual leave;
employees, who have worked for three years or longer and
have children aged above three years old, can enjoy child
education allowance every year according to their children’s
schooling stage. Employees at lobby manager level and
above are entitled to monthly parent allowance and housing
allowance. Apart from ensuring basic welfare of employees,
we continue to promote the project of helping employees in
need and provide special funds and humanistic care to help
employees who have suffered sudden family difficulties.
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Super Hi cares about the employees’ life quality in the hope
that our employees can balance their family life after work.
Therefore, we provide a variety of family-related benefits to
reduce the financial burden of our employees and express
our concern for their families, including various financial
subsidies such as education subsidy for their children, child
care subsidy, subsidies for parents, birthday gifts and cash
for family members, and benefits for grandparent. Some
restaurants also provide a parent leave and adoption leave,
so that employees can enjoy their family time for which
transportation fare can be reimbursed. In addition, as Super
Hi conducts business in many countries, it needs to send
employees to those overseas countries to expand business.
We provide a number of benefits to our employees assigned
to overseas branches, including child care subsidy, family
visit benefits, housing allowance for foreign employees,
companionship leave, telephone call allowance, medical
check-up allowance, etc. Some restaurants have set up a
local language learning system to encourage designated
employees to learn the local language with reimbursement
for the corresponding expenses on language testing. In
2022, a total of 169 employees received the parent-child
housing subsidies and parent-child education subsidies,
totaling USD609,648 for the whole year.

Adhering to the people-foremost idea, Super Hi sets up
relief funds and humanitarian relief funds to help employees
through difficult times in life and career. The relief fund is
designed to help employees with severe living difficulties
resulting from accidents, disasters and other force majeure
incurred by themselves or their immediate family members.
The humanitarian relief fund aims to provide humanitarian
assistance to employees who have been dismissed and
demoted, so as to alleviate their burden in raising their
children due to demotion and salary reduction. Such
assistance is provided in the form of parent subsidy, housing
subsidy, special subsidy for children’s education, etc. During
the Reporting Period, the Company provided humanitarian
assistance to two employees with a total amount of about
USD14,821.
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4.2

Employee activities

Super Hi attaches great importance to communication
with employees. We hold employee meetings on a monthly
basis and informal meetings from time to time. We care for
our employees, learn about their needs in a timely manner
and make relevant adjustments. In order to encourage
communication among employees, we actively organize
various condolence activities for employees, such as
birthday parties, to enhance team integration, strengthen
employees’ cohesion and motivation, continuously increase
efforts for caring employees and improve their sense of
belonging and happiness.

Promoting the Growth of Talents

Super Hi places high emphasis on the development of
employees, provides lifelong learning opportunities for
employees and helps them explore their potentials, thus
promoting the building of a high-quality professional talent
team. In order to provide rich and diversified training in a
systematic way, Super Hi Learning and Development Center
continuously optimizes the training mode and management
system, and develops annual training plans and objectives.
For different training objects, it provides training on special
post business skills and for operation and management
personnel and persons at other levels through online
classes, video materials or offline classes. In addition,
given the international business of Super Hi’s branches in
many overseas regions, special trainings on local culture
for overseas enterprises are offered, so that employees can
actively learn about the characteristics of corporate culture
as well as job requirements to gain growth.

During the Reporting Period, Super Hi Learning and
Development Center organized more than 20 training
courses on restaurant operation and management, set up
a training certification system, and built learning maps for
employees at all levels of restaurants, developed training
materials for overseas restaurants based on the restaurant
training needs, carried out targeted employee trainings and
constantly improved the employees’ skills.
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Super Hi has developed the online theoretical learning mode
and adjusted the traditional offline teacher-apprentice mode,
so as to create the dual-insurance talent training mode
focusing on theory and practice. Its characteristics are as
follows:

U The online training platform offers a comprehensive
“post-learning” program that includes essential
knowledge required for 57 posts, as well as
supplementary courses to support business expansion
and pre-service tests, to ensure that employees have
basic business capabilities.

° Super Hi Learning and Development Center also
provides online courses related to the dimensions of
cadre growth ability by focusing on system and on-
site management. Employees can easily track their
career progression through the “career ladder”, so
as to ensure that employees who have the ability and
are willing to get promoted can obtain corresponding
knowledge and skills.

° To enhance the initiative of employees, with the support
of our course R&D team and the live-broadcast training
jointly conducted by the restaurants and school, we
have offered a variety of knowledge competitions and
knowledge co-creation activities to enable employees
to review and practice skills related to their posts
and apply theory to practice, so as to obtain new
knowledge through repetitive practice.
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4 )

Case: Competition for Post Stars of Super Hi

RO BiEELZELE

To motivate employees and improve their working initiative, we offer competitions for restaurant post stars by
working out evaluation indicators for different posts and carrying out performance evaluations on a quarterly,
half-yearly and yearly basis, so as to motivate employees to actively improve their job skills. The competitions
are carried out in district restaurants, region restaurants and head offices, with rewards including cash prizes,
increase in the priority of restaurant expansion and reimbursement of overseas study expenses. By fostering
positive and benign competitions, we have created a positive and progressive team atmosphere on all fronts.

In 2022, the restaurants in Singapore held a post star competition for posts of hand-pulled noodle, manicure
and fruit services, with participation of 60 employees. Moreover, from July to December 2022, the restaurants
in Malaysia held a post star competition for different posts on a monthly basis, in which winners would receive
cash prizes and medals, thus greatly enhancing their initiative for work.
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Post Star Competition for Post of Hand-pulled Noodle Service for Restaurants in Malaysia in June
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Post Star Competition for Waiters and Waitresses for Restaurants in Malaysia in August
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4.3 Protecting the Health and Safety of Employees

The Company strictly abides by the laws, regulations and
norms of the places where overseas restaurants operate,
including but not limited to the Basic Law of Health
Examination, National Health Insurance Law (Law), Industrial
Safety Protection Law, and Safety Technology Promotion
Law of Food and Drugs of South Korea; Labor Standards
Law, Implementation Rules for Labor Standards Law, Labor
Contract Law of Japan; and Labor Law of Vietnam, so as to
ensure safe production and legal operations. The Company
has always been committed to minimizing health and safety
risks in the workplace, providing a safe and comfortable
working environment for employees, as well as ensuring a
healthy and safe dining environment for customers. During
the Reporting Period, neither major accident relating to
production liability or safety problem caused by inadvertent
safety inspection occurred in the Company, nor any violation
of occupational health and safety regulations appeared. In
each of the past three years including the reporting year,
the number and percentage of work-related deaths were
zero, and the number of work days lost due to work-related
injuries' was 10.23 days.

Safety management system

The Company regards safety as one of its top priorities. In
order to realize institutionalized, normalized, standardized
and specialized management of safety production, the
Company adheres to the safety production guideline
of “safety first, prevention focused and comprehensive
management”, and properly handles safety production work
in operation activities including objective management,
safety training and education, hidden danger identification
and treatment, and emergency management on the basis of
a sound safety management system.
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U Number of days lost due to work-related injuries: total number of working hours lost + total working hours x 200,000
working hours. The percentage of work-related deaths is calculated based on 200,000 working hours of 100 employees
each year.
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The Company has specially established a wide range
of internal systems and regulations, such as the Safety
Production Management Regime, Safety Standardization
Manual, Equipment Safety Operation Manual, Fire Safety
Management Manual, Non-mainland Restaurant Safety
Management System, Mechanical Equipment Safety
Management Regulations and Labor Protection Articles
Management Regulations, which not only provide clear
guidance for safety work in daily production and operation,
but also standardize the procedures in installation of safety
facilities, fire safety, handling and prevention of safety-
related emergency incidents, daily labor protection, safety
training, dormitory safety and emergency response to natural
disasters, thereby protecting employees from occupational
accidents in an all-round way. The Company not only cares
about the employees in restaurants and production lines, but
also pays attention to the safety of the employees engaged
in takeout services. At present, the Company provides
takeout services in Singapore and Malaysia. We have
bought traffic accident insurance for employees engaged in
takeout services in Singapore, and provide them with special
vehicles for delivery service, with a view to ensuring their
safety in work.

Vehicle for Takeout Service for Restaurants in Singapore
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The Company pays close attention to relevant laws and
regulations and industry trends, understands the innovative
technology and development of safety management through
communication with the players in the same industry,
government agencies, non-profit organizations, etc., and
timely adjusts, modifies, supplements and improves the
internal safety management system in line with the needs
and requirements of the Company’s safe production and
development.

Safety monitoring

The Company always attaches importance to the safety
of the workplaces, and has formulated the management
system for the internal safety production inspection and
hidden danger check and control. With the safety monitoring
system, the Company strengthens and standardizes the
safety production inspection and hidden danger check,
control, supervision and management in safety production,
monitors major hazard sources, and ensures that all
production links are in compliance with safety production
laws, regulations and standards.

The Company has set up a safety production management
organization and appointed safety production management
personnel to supervise the implementation of laws,
regulations, guidelines and policies related to safety
production and occupational health. Managers of overseas
restaurants are responsible for the overall management of
restaurant safety work, timely elimination of potential safety
hazards, and workout of effective safety precautions. Each
restaurant is required to review the completion of its safety
objectives in the past year and set new safety production
objectives every year. Apart from quarterly inspection, the
special leading group for safety should also assess the
achievement of safety objectives by the departments every
year, so as to promote the standardized management of
safety work.

DR ZIBERBERIEM -
ZYEBITREEE - FBHEE
% BUTHE  FRFKEE
AERR - TRZE2EENA
BN ERRE KRR
X HRAZTEANBHNLEE
HER  ErENERARR
PEERRNEBNER -

TRER

RARABEIIFESINR
2 HEABZE2EERSEN
ENRBSFEREEESE -
B Z2ERBRIANREL
AZR4EREBHZR2AES
HEENHERENEESE
B EREEAGHRR  BRE
TERBFEZ2EELER
BRVER MR ERE -

NARLZEEEEERBEM
ERRE2LEEEEAS  UE
BITERZELE BXE
EHERE - ER - FEHBERA
BE < BIFIENEEEEAR
BEMERETENRSEERE
RESERZ2EBER  WRER
ML 2R EHEE - ZPIES
AEABE-FHZR2ERR
BB WBFTLHNEZE
LEER  REZEERSEN
BRNZ2REPESFTE
HEMAREBBETEBRE
FHEER DR R 2 TIER
REEE o

FERSE
2022 Annual Report

153



Environmental, Social and Governance Report
BRI - HERERWME

In addition, the Company also regularly organizes
comprehensive inspection, professional inspection, quarterly
inspection, holiday inspection and inspection on dangerous
and harmful factors, formulates detailed daily, weekly,
monthly and quarterly safety inspection contents, regularly
reports the statistics of hidden danger check and control in
the current month, and works out daily safety special self-
inspection contents, striving to minimize the risk of safety-
related accidents.

Daily labor protection

The Company strives to ensure the safety of employees
in production activities and prevents employees from
occupational diseases and other occupational hazards.
The Company distributes personal protective devices to
employees, formulates the Regulations on Management of
Labor Protective Devices, assigns ad hoc persons to prepare
plans for purchasing labor protective devices and ensure
the quality of labor protective devices, and supervises the
condition and use of labor protective devices by employees
during work. The restaurant quality inspection personnel,
Safety Management Department and HR Department also
inspect the labor protection management of restaurants, to
ensure that employees get adequate labor protection.

In order to fully protect the occupational health of
employees, the Company has also purchased accident
insurance for all employees, including hourly workers, and
regards the safety of employees as one of the Company’s
top priorities. According to local laws and regulations, the
Company stipulates that relevant restaurant employees must
hold qualified and valid food handling training certificates
and typhoid vaccination certificates. The Company arranges
annual physical examinations for employees, and formulates
a physical examination welfare policy to reimburse the
physical examination expenses for employees who meet
certain conditions.
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Fire safety

In addition, fire safety is the most important factor for
ensuring the safety of the working environment. Adhering
to the fire safety policy of “prevention first, combining
fire prevention and firefighting”, we have formulated the
Fire Safety Management Manual, work out systems on
fire facilities maintenance, inspection and management,
fire safety education and training, fire hazard rectification,
electricity fire prevention, fire inspection and hidden danger
rectification, set fire safety assessment standards for various
departments, and put forward the Fire Safety Commitment
Letter to ensure that there are no evident fire safety risks
in the units and the units have implemented the preventive
measures and strictly performed fire safety duties. According
to the laws and regulations at the location of overseas
restaurants, relevant restaurants are equipped with qualified
fire safety facilities, including fire hydrants, fire doors, fire
extinguishers, fire detectors, manual fire alarm buttons and
sound-light alarm equipment.

Each staff dormitory is also equipped with complete fire
safety equipment including fire extinguishers and gas
masks. Employees should receive training and spot checks
to ensure they know how to use the relevant equipment,
and have the ability to escape a fire and deal with a fire at its
early stage.

We have specially appointed safety officers to be responsible
for regular maintenance of relevant facilities, set a daily
inspection and quarterly and annual test system for the
automatic fire alarm system, and require that the fire-fighting
equipment be repaired, filled and replaced every year, so as
to ensure sound maintenance and inspection for fire-fighting
facilities.
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We have included the fire safety knowledge in the annual
safety training and education plan, and made a fire
emergency plan to provide guidance for employees to deal
with fires. Besides, we incorporate the fire accidents and
emergency evacuation in the emergency drill plan, so that
employees can practice how to deal with fire accidents in
advance and improve their ability to prevent fire, put out
fire and save themselves. Restaurants often organize safety
education and training, including watching safety education
videos, learning safe operation methods, using fire-fighting
equipment, and learning first-aid methods in case of
electric shock. The Company also requires restaurants to
conduct fire drills every six months, and employees’ fire
drill attendance was over 5,000 times during the Reporting
Period. In the future, we will continue to promote the
construction of “four capabilities” for fire safety, strengthen
fire prevention and control, make every effort to protect the
safety of employees and customers, as well as the safety
of Company’s property, and resolutely forbid fire accidents
involving mass fatality.
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Case: Fire Emergency Drill Carried Out by the Restaurant in the U.S.

~

In April 2022, to enhance the ability of employees to respond to
fires and ensure that employees fully master self-rescue and escape
skills, the restaurant in the U.S. carried out fire emergency drills by
clarifying the responsibilities of each person for emergency drill, and
guiding employees in taking emergency response measures, including
personnel evacuation measures and first-aid measures, so that
employees could fully grasp the fire safety knowledge of “knowing
about the danger of fire in the related post, knowing about the
measures to prevent fires, knowing how to put out a fire, knowing how
to escape; being able to use fire equipment, use the fire alarm, put out
the fire at its early stage and organize evacuation and escape” during
any fire alarm situations.
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Equipment safety

We attach importance to the safety standards of equipment
procurement/ex-factory, and have set up an internal
safety management system for equipment and facilities
to standardize whole-process safety management from
equipment and facilities construction, procurement,
acceptance, use, maintenance, scrapping to dismantling.
In order to ensure the safety of employees operating
equipment, multiple departments of the Company worked
together to continuously optimize the safety performance of
equipment, including optimizing the equipment’s foolproof
settings.
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Epidemic prevention

The Company continues to pay attention to the trend of
COVID-19 pandemic. Protecting the health and safety of
employees and consumers is our top priority amid the
epidemic. We strictly implemented the epidemic prevention
requirements of the local government where our overseas
restaurants are located, formulated the Guide Manual for
Daily Epidemic Prevention and Control of Restaurants and
the General Code of Conduct for Epidemic Prevention,
introduced a number of epidemic prevention and control
measures, and had strict requirements on receiving
customers for meals, disinfection and prevention and
control in various areas of restaurants, personal protection
of employees, restaurant closure and personnel quarantine
control, etc., and made every effort to reduce the spread of
the epidemic. Before going to work, employees must check
and record their body temperature, disinfect their hands
with alcohol, and wear disposable gloves and masks. We
not only provided protection guidelines and equipment and
facility cleaning and disinfection guidelines for restaurants,
but also for all factories, third-party warehouses and central
kitchens. Besides, we also provided protection guidelines
for receiving and delivering imported frozen products, and
applied epidemic prevention and control to every link of
daily operations. For the takeout services in Singapore,
we conveyed a series of delivery safety precautions to the
delivery persons, demanding that food is prepared based on
the principle of “least contact, minimum crossing”, that is,
have a dedicated person for packing and a dedicated person
for delivery, to ensure that the whole process is traceable;
delivery persons must record their body temperature and
wear masks all the time, and disinfect food boxes and
vehicles with alcohol before and after each delivery. During
the Reporting Period, the epidemic prevention requirements
of overseas countries were gradually easing, and some
previous epidemic prevention measures were gradually
canceled according to requirements of local authorities.

BEERERARQR
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Emergency management

The Company has formulated the Comprehensive
Emergency Plan for Work Safety Accidents, which provided
clear guidance for emergency management, emergency
rescue training, drills, emergency rescue actions and on-
site response plans for work safety accidents, covering
emergency events such as elevator accident injuries,
gas leakage, fire and electric shock. The Company has
a dedicated Safety Management Department which is
responsible for preparing the annual emergency drills,
arranging on-site emergency drills for fires, mechanical
injuries, burns and other accidents, formulating monthly
emergency drill plans, and making drill videos to be
shared among employees at the restaurants for education
purpose, so as to ensure that employees are familiar with
the evacuation, rescue, prevention and handling of various
emergencies, fully master self-rescue and escape skills
and can act preventively. During the Reporting Period, the
Company organized 47 safety training sessions, which were
attended by 117,500 persons.
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Safety training

We place a great deal of importance on providing our
employees with safety knowledge training in order to
enhance their safety awareness and ability to handle
accidents. As part of our on-boarding process, all new
employees are required to undergo safety training and
education. This training covers various topics, such as
identifying departmental or organizational hazards, potential
injuries and damages, prevention measures for related
posts, and emergency responses. The Company’s annual
production safety goal specifies that new employees must
receive three-level safety education and training, which
includes organizational, departmental and team levels.
The training content must comply with national regulations
for three-level safety training and should include basic
knowledge of production safety systems, fire safety,
occupational health and sanitation. In addition, it must cover
technical safety knowledge required for their particular
job, equipment operation skills, precautions, etc., for at
least 24 class hours. New employees are only allowed to
work in their respective positions after demonstrating their
qualification through testing. We have maintained a 100%
goal accomplishment rate in this regard.

Employees are required to undergo dormitory safety training
before moving into their assigned dormitories. This training
is intended to acquaint them with the location and proper
usage of all safety facilities within the dormitory, and educate
them about production safety management systems and
relevant rules of staff dormitory. For equipment involving
safety risks, such as mutton machines, electric frying
pans, and other specialized devices, relevant operators are
required to complete theoretical and operational training,
and successfully pass assessments and certifications.
Anyone who operates such equipment without having
undergone proper assessments will be considered to have
violated the operation rules.

160 BEERERARQR
Super Hi International Holding Ltd.

Z2IEH

BMBETE I X2 HEME
Jl - BEfIEERIFHNE S
BHEREEED - FIEHMET
YREZ ABZ2HEE -
REBEBFIRENLBRRD
filE ~ ATREER VS E - 18
B (L O BD S b I R SR TR
BitE - MRARFERELEE
BEREHEIAESESE
fu#k ~ SRR NAEARERR
=RZE2HEEFI - BIRE
REARBER=ZRZ2EIIR
E o BEZRLEESE - B
ZE  BEFLEENELL
o EUENRERIMA
W RERERRE  IEEE
Z FIRRAEIN242
¥
=

B

 EHEARSASE LS
EEREIE100% ©

METAEIBEAFESNES
ZEIFI  BRETITHRBES
NELZERENLERERS
% URBRABREIBEENR
PEEEEFESHBRE
ey R 2 2 RRAIRE -
PlEnFeatg - EPWERHER
% - HEBRIEABLAKRE
i~ BEREREEI - ERRE
BIBE T ERETERE - K
KREEZRRABNABE R
1EMERARIE - IR BERRE
TH -



Environmental, Social and Governance Report
RIE - HERERERE

The Company highly values employee training and
mandates participation in safety training and successful
completion of assessments to verify their comprehension
of necessary product safety knowledge, familiarity with
relevant production safety rules and systems as well as safe
operation rules, and the ability to master safe operating skills
required for their positions and understanding of emergency
handling measures. We assess our employees’ safety
performance on a monthly basis, including identifying and
managing hidden safety hazards, on-site safe operation,
and other safety-related aspects. Restaurant managers also
provide education and training on production safety during
staff meetings every month. The Company has developed
annual safety training and education plans that cater to
different levels of employees such as managers, staff in
various roles, and operators of specialized work types, with
training contents covering safety management systems,
post safety responsibilities, production safety laws, etc. The
Company follows a standard approach to managing safety
training data. We are determined to improve our ability
to prevent accidents, manage occupational hazards, and
deal with emergencies. To achieve this goal, we mandated
safety training and education for all our employees, and
also required our principal responsible persons and safety
managers to hold valid safety qualification certificates.
During the Reporting Period, the participation rate for
safety training and education was 100%, as was the
rate of certificate attainment. In the Reporting Period,
106 employees completed the training assessment and
certification for restaurant backup safety officers, which
complies with relevant laws and regulations, and the
Company’s safety standards for adequate safety staffing.

In order to facilitate employees to receive training in
various forms, the Company conducted online training and
examinations, and developed various training forms such as
webcasting, video playback, and PPT courseware. During
the Reporting Period, the Company conducted online safety
training for 33 times, the number of participants in the online
safety training sessions reached 385, with a pass rate of
90%.
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5. GREEN AND LOW-CARBON OPERATION
5.1 Environment-Friendly Business Model

Committed to minimizing the environmental impact of its
operations, Super Hi adopts a low-carbon, green approach
to management, and positively seeks out new opportunities
for sustainable development, in a bid to contribute to the
creation of an eco-friendly future for everyone. We strictly
comply with the environmental protection laws of the
places where we operate, including but not limited to the
Environmental Quality Act of Malaysia, the Environmental
Protection and Management Act, Environmental Public
Health Act, and Energy Conservation Act of Singapore, the
Environmental Protection and Biodiversity Conservation
Act of Australia, and the Environmental Protection and
Management (2009 Environmental Law) of Indonesia.
We are dedicated to advancing sustainable development
and implement an environment-friendly business model
that is aligned with our green philosophy. During the
Reporting Period, multiple environmental targets were set to
demonstrate our determination to push forward sustainable
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Scope Target
il | B
Sustainable packaging By the end of 2025: 20% reduction in non-degradable materials used in
AFEeE takeaway services.

20255 FEAT | NE RIS AT AR A FR AT IR 2 20% o
Electricity By the end of 2025: 3% reduction in average single-restaurant electricity
Epl consumption compared to 2018.

Carbon dioxide and greenhouse
gas (GHG) emissions
“EBRRREREER

Natural gas
RAR,

Water
AXx&E

Waste
BEZEY)
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2025 F A - EETHRMEER2018FMIE3% o

By the end of 2025: 5% reduction in wastewater discharge compared to 2018
2025 FF KA | TR EBE2018FIF1K5%

From 2022 to 2026: 12% reduction in annual average Scope 2 GHG emissions
compared to 2021

2022F £2026F : G EHE2NFITREREBHHER2021 FH D 12%

By the end of 2026: reduction in single-restaurant cooking fume emissions

compared to 2018.
2026 F FEA] : EEZEDREHREBE 20185 HD o

By the end of 2025: 5% reduction in water consumption per RMB1 million of
revenue compared to 2018.

2025F FIRA - BARB1 BB TWANFEKER2018FF 5% °

By the end of 2025: 10% reduction in average single-restaurant kitchen waste
compared to 2018.

2025 F AT | FHIEEEEER2018FH A 10% °
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During the Reporting Period, the Company has not violated
any environmental protection laws, nor has it caused any
significant accidents that would impact the environment and
natural resources. Additionally, there have been no notices
of penalties or lawsuits relating to environmental issues that
have been brought against the Company.

Waste management

To properly dispose of wastes, we have developed internal
specifications and regulations, including Management
System of Daily Waste Disposal in Restaurants, to regulate
the daily waste management of each restaurant and ensure
that waste disposal meets national requirements.

The waste data generated in the Reporting Period are as
follows:
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Data of Waste Unit 2022
RE SR SR B 20225
Non-hazardous waste generated
REBEVELE
Waste cooking oil generated ton 2,596.28
BHREHELS NI
Recyclable waste generated ton 2,451.55
AEWERYELES NI
Unrecyclable kitchen waste generated ton 9,267.02
FAEKREFENIRELES N
Non-hazardous waste generated per unit of operating revenue ton/USD million 25.64
BUEXWABEERYELS DM BBET
Amount of non-hazardous waste recycled
RERZEYEWE
Waste cooking oil treatment rate % 100
B REER %
Office waste ton 378.39
WA ETERR N
Hazardous waste generated
EEEEVELE
Display Set 2
e N
Laptop Set 10
E-ERP/N a
Abandoned server Set 1
BEZE AR5 28 a
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We are committed to protecting the environment through
garbage sorting. The Guidance for Waste Classification in
Restaurants have been developed to guide our restaurants
to properly sort waste generated during their daily
operations, and all waste is carefully recycled and disposed
of either by the property management company or a third
party in accordance with relevant regulations. Our Safety
Management Department is dedicated to ensuring proper
waste disposal practices through regular inspections and
assessments of waste disposal procedures. For waste
grease, the waste water is properly discharged through
sewer pipes into grease traps designated by the property
management company and the commercial real estate
management organization if the local government has
uniform treatment requirements for the property, and for
those that the local government has no uniform treatment
requirements for the property, the restaurants are equipped
with oil-water separators to separate the waste grease
before it is discharged properly. In addition, we also require
our restaurants to locate qualified local third-party service
providers for the treatment of kitchen waste and waste
grease and monitor and track their destination, and conduct
on-site audits of the service providers. At present, our
restaurants in Singapore, Malaysia, Thailand and Japan
are regularly tracking the destination of waste grease and
kitchen waste, and have signed waste treatment contracts
with qualified service providers; in South Korea, our
restaurants practice garbage sorting and discharge waste
grease at designated recycling points in strict accordance
with the Waste Management Law of South Korea.
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We also made efforts to combat food waste by promoting
the concept of reduction of food waste in our restaurants.
Moreover, half-portion dishes have been introduced to most
of our operating areas to meet customer requirements and
minimize food waste. We have also provided staff training
on the prohibition of food waste and reminded customers
to order their meals wisely to avoid waste during service.
For example, we advise customers to pack any leftovers in
support of the Clean Your Plate Campaign.

BN MNE

We are focused on reducing waste generated from takeaway
packaging. For example, our restaurants in Australia offer
paper bags instead of disposable plastic bags for takeaway
services. Besides, our takeaway food packaging is specially
designed to be compact, which not only minimizes storage
space required but also reduces the use of packing
materials. In the future, we plan to use more degradable
materials for our disposable complementary care packages,
disposable tableware, and packaging to help reduce the
unrecyclable waste generated by our takeaway services.
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“Half-standard Dish, full love”
promotional poster
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Emissions management

We worked actively on reducing our carbon footprint by
optimizing our smart dispatch system, namely the food
delivery route, to minimize greenhouse gas emissions during
deliveries. To reduce direct GHG emissions resulting from
use of our products, we have started to use electric hotpots
as a partial replacement of fuel-based ones in our takeaway
services.

Super Hi’'s GHG emission data during the Reporting Period
are as follows:

A EE

ARV BEREHN - RAE
L EREIRERS - BBRELE
BESE MBS EEBRES
EERBERBIER - Mo
EBLE  ZATUEREX
WERBo MBS - BURD
EmEEABREPEENERE
BERBETE o

HEMA - HENREHERE
BT

GHG Emission Unit FY2022
nE R B 2022814
Scope 1 tCO.e 4,837.20
£EN AWE—FREE
Scope 2 tCO.e 54,549.14
giE2 PE—ELRES
Total GHG emissions (Scopes 1 and 2) tCO.e 59,386.34
BMERBHMAE (BE1H2) e 8
GHG emissions per unit of operating revenue tC0O.e/USD million 106.38

BEUEXRRANBREREHRE

In the future, we plan to enhance our efforts to reduce
greenhouse gas emissions in the day-to-day operations,
such as the use of energy-saving kitchen equipment. We
also aim to reduce the Scope 1 direct energy emissions that
we may have in operations, including achieving full-load
transportation of our logistics vehicle and planning the best
distribution routes to minimize carbon emissions.
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Low-carbon and energy-saving operation

Super Hi complies with the energy ordinances of the places
where it operates, such as the Energy Conservation Act in
Singapore. Adhering to a green and low-carbon operation
model, we continued to implement energy-saving measures
and promoted online and paperless office to reduce the use
of paper products.

We promoted the design and development of intelligent
energy-saving control systems and air-source heat pump-
based heat recovery systems to reduce emissions of
carbon dioxide, nitrogen oxides and sulphur dioxide while
conserving energy. During the Reporting Period, the above
projects have been applied in 40 restaurants, which saved
10 million kWh of electricity annually, equivalent to a
reduction of 11,000 tons of carbon emissions, representing
a significant achievement in protecting the environment.

In terms of operation, we have developed such systems
as electronic ordering, online queuing for dining and online
queuing for nail services, which not only improved the
efficiency and but also reduced paper usage. Additionally,
we also paid attention to energy conservation in the Data
Center. We have discontinued our self-built data room
located in the Company’s office area and have adopted
the hyper-converged server technology to integrate the
resources of large-scale virtual clusters for the business
systems located in the leased room. Furthermore, leveraging
the infrastructure capability of the public cloud data center,
we have migrated our business systems to the public cloud.

We are planning to equip all of our new restaurants with
air conditioning and mechanical ventilation systems to
automatically determine the real-time business status of the
restaurants, realize intelligent linkage control and supply an
appropriate amount of fresh air, thereby reducing energy
consumption and Scope 2 greenhouse gas emissions;
and heat recovery systems that recover and store heat for
future use. We will also continue to upgrade or refine the
equipment and energy management systems of our existing
restaurants to further enhance energy conservation.
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Regarding water resources management, the Group did SHOMTEIKERERE - |MEH
not encounter any issues related to water withdrawal in its W& B E 7 T I AR AT UK
operations during the Reporting Period. We made proactive HRE - RMBBHREEK
efforts to save water and electricity. Our water-saving EESEE) o IRENAIEIAKIE
measures include: e
e turning off the taps tight o BABUKEEER
e posting placards reminding people of saving water in e BEBXEFEAREEHN
every washroom FXKIREEARBL
e repairing dripping taps immediately o VENAEEKIIKEEE
e setting water pressure to the lowest practicable level o BAKEBRBREZTITHEZ
KEE
e recycling grey water for cleaning and irrigation s MBREBARXKMKSNEST
BERERER
e regularly carrying out tests on concealed pipe leaks e TEHETEBHKRKEZR
and checking for overflowing water tanks B RARERIE R KEL
e regularly monitoring water meter readings and checking s TEHMEKXREBHERE
for hidden leaks EERIBKAR
e using taps and urinals bearing water-saving labels e FHRABHKERHNK
BESEAN/MESE
e using dual-flush toilets o FRAEHKKXERE
e using taps and urinals equipped with infrared sensor s FRABAIIMRBREN
JKBETR K /MEH
e using integrated dishwashers to wash dishes e HASHHEmEBZRE
g8
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In the future, we aim to enhance our water-saving efforts by
providing training and guidance to improve our employees’
water-saving habits, and upgrading the cleaning equipment
used in our restaurants. During the Reporting Period, the
Company’s resource consumption data are as follows:

R HFEEIRES RS
ANRIEEI AR EEHHMAE
B REAZBERANFELR
% E—DEHHAK - RED
A AARNERZERABED

T :
Resources Usage Unit FY2022
&iREM B 202251 F
Energy Consumption
BEITRH #2
Diesel consumption L 38,335.38
SCMTERE D
Gasoline consumption L 126,576.11
FUBRERE D
Natural gas consumption m? 2,016,053.20
RAREHER MK
Natural gas consumption per unit of operating revenue m3/USD million 3,611.54
BUEEWARARERE NGRS BBER
Total electricity consumption kWh 89,616,592.22
HERE FRAEF
Total electricity consumption per unit of operating
revenue kWh/USD million 160,538.48
BUEXRAREEE TRE BBET
Total comprehensive energy consumption kWh 112,900,479.41
FERREREE FRAEF
Resources Usage
&iREM
Total water consumption m?3 2,252,443.48
ks SR
Total water consumption per unit of operating revenue m3/USD million 4,035.01
BUEEWAFEKESE MNEK/BBERT
Total Package Material Usage
BEMEHEREE
Meal box ton 273.36
g2 N
Paper cup ton 368.07
LR NI
Packing bag ton 418.02
EARCE N
Disposable tableware ton 339.79
EIE= -3 YN
Other packaging materials ton 228.69
Hibggmel NI
Packaging material consumption per unit of operating
revenue ton/USD million 2.92
BUBEBABEMBERE AW BBER

FEHRS
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5.2 Addressing Climate Change-Related Risks

As an international restaurant brand, we are closely linked
with climate change-related risks. During the Reporting
Period, we identified and assessed the risks related to
climate change and formulated corresponding measures.
The identified risks and measures are listed in the table

below:

Risk Description

Potential Consequences

BERR

5.2 EHRRZ{LER

ERBEIRERMME RIS
MR R P B S AEE - 3R
HHR o JATER R A R AR
LR - N HIEREREE o
ERANERRRERTZSET
*

Measures

e 45 7

o B i

Acute physical change risks e
SMERZLER

Chronic physical risks °
erErEk

Policy and regulatory risks e

BRROER AR

170 BEERERBERQF
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As a main source of energy
for operations, electricity
may be affected by extreme
weather disasters, thus
affecting relevant business
operations.
ENERELENEERR > 7
REZIRnRIERLELE
M ELERREE

Persistent high temperatures
can affect the indoor
environment and workplace
conditions (such as kitchens),
thus affecting the health of
employees in the workplace.
FENS RSN EERRIEN
TAESPRIRA (W) » fEm
FETESRANETHRE

Stricter public disclosure
requirements for emissions

BEEREIHEH ARKEER

Save the electronic versions of
relevant documents for backup,
and set up the backup data
storage center in another place.
RIFEBEXHNE FRAEE
7 BRBBEFERPOETERL o

Enhance employees’ awareness
of heat-related diseases;

hnsR & T ¥ BB D AHRIRE M
-

Conduct proper safety
management on site, pay close
attention to weather changes,
stop relevant work in time

in case of extreme weather,
and transfer employees and
equipment to a safe area.
HMIFIRSE2EE  RIEEEX
REML  REHMEIEAAETIE &
ET REBBIRZEHE -

Keep an eye on whether

the relevant government
departments have introduced
new rules and ordinances,

and integrate them into the
management strategy.
BYIBEIBUG BRI RE R B
BNHEBEERRS LS
EEREH o
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6. CARING FOR COMMUNITIES AND PROMOTING THE
COMMON PROSPERITY OF SOCIETY

6.1

Dedicated Involvement in Social Welfare Endeavors

Super Hi considers promoting community prosperity
and advocating caring actions as its corporate social
responsibility. Therefore, we continue to devote ourselves
to building good community relations, providing assistance
to communities in need and actively shouldering social
responsibilities to drive sustainable social development by
taking such caring actions as donating funds and materials.

During the Reporting Period, the restaurants in Malaysia
donated food to orphanages and made donations to public
welfare organizations to help communities in need fight
against the epidemic; the restaurants in Vietham also made
donations to the non-profit organization China Chamber of
Commerce to assist in its charity work. The total amount
donated by all restaurants reached USD2,539.

6. HEHE FHHEFAR

6.1

BOMERARTE

HERERELERR - 5
BAETHREXFTERAM
SEF - ALERMEBRRR
VERBEHEZTE  FER
BRAIERIFHERER BB
TRV EHERERE
HEEME  (BELENTRE
Y

REMR - BRAEFE RN
REiBERY - WiRlAGA
BUBBESTEHHEEER
15 MBS T IBRG IR
ABPEEE  BEHEHZEET
fE - BPI/E1R G458 2,539
ES

The restaurants in Malaysia made regular donations to

orphanages and nursing homes, and were awarded the “2022
Caring Public Welfare Enterprise” trophies by the Malaysia
Chinese Restaurant Association in 2022
BERADPEESHHINER - EERSETRE - WH2022F
ESRATHEEREHSRF2022F B0 AR B | 8F
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During the COVID-19 pandemic, Super Hi played an active
role in supporting the pandemic fighters. Our restaurants
in Canada provided free meals to the medical staff of
community hospitals who were working hard on the front
line.

Moreover, each restaurant in South Korea would recruit
people with intellectual disabilities, who are called “angel
babies” in this country, to ease the employment pressure of
people with disabilities and promote the concept of social
care, equality and inclusiveness.

172 BEEGRERAERA A
Super Hi International Holding Ltd.

MAEHBREHNE - HEEE
XFRERAENTIE - HM
MEXRPIEB AT BB X
BRETEE  UHSEANR
FHETENEEAS -

SO EEEEZEFEES A
BENRKEAE  BEBES
[REEE | AHSEEER
ABNRER ) - EHHEH
E - PEHARNESR -
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APPENDIX I: SUMMARY OF SUSTAINABILITY DATA?

The summary of sustainability data for the Reporting Period in respect

Mig%— - AR R BRI E2

UTRBEEHMANRRERIHFERR

of environment scope is as follows: ERREE

Environment Scope? Unit FY2022
REHE B 202284 £
Air Emission

ERHEHY

Nitrogen oxides (NOy) kg 1,475.80
ARLP(NOy) =

Sulfur oxides (SOx) kg 2.48
REAL(SON) =

Particulate matter (PM) kg 139.19
GHG Emission*

= R R

Scope 1 tCO.e 4,837.20
&E1 AW E{LRES

Scope 2 tCO,e 54,549.14
#E?2 AW—FtEESE

Total GHG emission (Scope 1 and 2) tCO.e 59,386.34
BERBHHEE (SEE1M2) NW-HBmES

GHG emission per unit of operating revenue tCO.e/USD million 106.38

BEUERBRAREREHNE

AM_EHERE BEXT

e Due to rounding, the breakdown may differ slightly from the total.

HARMUERANER, PEREHEAERETAMER -

The environmental data covers the restaurants and offices of entities of Super Hi International Holding Ltd.
RIREIBRERBEMERERARAERNPUERB DS

The calculation of GHG emission refers to the Corporate Accounting and Reporting Standard under Greenhouse Gas
Protocol issued by World Resources Institute (WRI) and World Business Council for Sustainable Development (WBCSD)
and the Fifth Assessment Report issued by the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC). The grid emission
factors used in the calculation of Scope 2 refer to the average national grid factor set out in the Guidelines on Corporate
Greenhouse Gas Emissions Accounting and Reporting (2022 Revision) release by the Ministry of Ecology and Environment,
the List of Grid Emission Factors issued by Institute for Global Environmental Strategies (IGES), and the 2022 Country
Specific Electricity Grid Greenhouse Gas Emission Factors issued by Carbon footprint.
BERRBHHNENESZ2ZHREFRMAMWR)NE R THERRIHNESE WBCSDEMWCRERBRERADER
EHBEZE)  BNBRIRE(CEFMZER(PCC)RMM (BERXIEME) ) ARBE_HENERFENEZSETLRIRE
MO CEERERBHIZE S EHEREIER (2022 FEFTHR)) PH2EFIIEREF - 2IRIBHMART(GES) M
HICEHBEME F/FEE) » Carbon footprintE Y (2022 Bl RF ESMBEREHKRE 7 ©

FERSE
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Environment Scope?® Unit FY2022
RIEER° B 202281 F
Energy Consumption

BEIRIH#E

Diesel consumption L 38,335.38
SOmERE nF

Gasoline consumption L 126,576.11
FHFERE nF

Natural gas consumption m?® 2,016,053.20
ARRHFEE MR

Natural gas consumption per unit of operating revenue m®USD million 3,611.54
BUEEWARARBEFRE MK/ BBET

Total electricity consumption kWh 89,616,592.22
HELE TR

Total comprehensive energy consumption kWh 112,900,479.41
MERREREE TR

Total electricity consumption per unit of operating revenue kWh/USD million 160,538.48
BUEEWAFELS TRE BEXT

Use of Resources

BRER

Total water consumption m? 2,252,443.48
FokBE MK

Total water consumption per unit of operating revenue m®USD million 4,035.01
BUERRAFEKEE MK/ BBET

Non-hazardous Waste

BEBEEY

Non-hazardous waste generated

REREYELSE

Waste cooking oil generated ton 2,596.28
BHERELE N

Recyclable waste generated ton 2,451.55
AENERYELE N

Unrecyclable kitchen waste generated ton 9,267.02
FAEKRERREES N

Non-hazardous waste generated per unit of operating revenue ton/USD million 25.64
BUEXBNEEERYELS D BEBET

Non-hazardous waste recycled

BEBEEYEWE

Waste cooking oil disposal rate % 100
BHERERER %

Office waste ton 378.39
WAHESERIR N

BEEGRERAERA A

Super Hi International Holding Ltd.
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Environment Scope® Unit FY2022
RRHE B 202284 £
Hazardous Waste
BEEEY
Hazardous waste generated
BEBERYELE
Monitor set 2
FEN= a
Computer set 10
E-ER¥ a
Discarded server set 1
RER PRS2 a
Total Package Material Usage
BRMERRE
Meal box ton 273.36
22 N
Paper cup ton 368.07
AR DR
Packing bag ton 418.02
T8£ YN
Disposable tableware ton 339.79
BEER N
Other package materials ton 228.69
HitvBEME N
Package material used per unit of operating revenue ton/USD million 2.92
BUEERABEMRHERZ D BBER

FERSE
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The summary of sustainability data of the Company for the Reporting

UTRBEESHARRANEESHETRE

Period in respect of social scope is as follows: BERENRE

Social Scope Unit FY2022
HEER B 202281
Number of employees®

ETAHC

Total number of employees number 10,217
ETHE AH

Number of employees by gender

RS IHETAS

Female number 5,219
prg 3 AH

Male number 4,998
2] 6 AH

Number of employees by employee category

BRETENEPHETAH

Full-time number 8,333
28 AH

Part-time number 1,884
R AH

Number of employees by employee function

BRETHESTHETAR

Restaurant manager number 105
ER A8

Other restaurant employees number 9,461
HitPEET AH

HQ functional employees number 651
AT AE

Number of employees by region

BiESIHETAH

Southeast Asia number 7,061
R AH

East Asia number 1,231
R AE

North America number 1,209
1% A¥

Other number 716
Hit AH

2 Represents the number of employees as of December 31 for the Reporting Period.

WEREHRNEL12AMENETAE -
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Social Scope Unit FY2022
HEHE B 202284
Number of employees by age group
BRERENBPHEIAS
Employees aged 30 and below number 8,162
0mKRUTET AE
Employees aged 31-44 number 1,443
31-44mBET AE
Employees aged 45 and above number 612
HBHBULEET A8
Turnover rate®’
= b 3= L
Total turnover rate % 45.78
BRKE %
Turnover rate by gender
BB SHETRAILE
Male employees % 23.17
EMET %
Female employees % 22.60
LMBET %
Turnover rate by age group
BRERANBPHEIRKLE
Employees aged 30 and below % 38.39
0ERUTET %
Employees aged 31-44 % 5.05
31-44mET %
Employees aged 45 and above % 2.32
HBHBULEET %
Turnover rate by region
EiwESSRETRKALLE
Southeast Asia % 29.84
E=E %
East Asia % 6.45
Ro %
North America % 6.77
1E %
Others % 2.7
Hith %

@ The formula for calculating the percentage of turnover rate is: number of employee attrition + (humber of employee attrition

+ number of total employees at the end of the Reporting Period) x 100%
ETRAEFOUHEERS  RAEEAZ: (RAEEAB+REBRESLAZ) x100%
U Calculated based on regular employees

ERERETHE
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Social Scope

HEHE

Unit
B

FY2022
202284

Occupational health and safety

HERRERS

Number of work-related fatalities (in 2020, 2021 and 2022)
ETHTAH (20205 E - 2021 FER2022F )

Rate of work-related fatalities occurred in each of the past
three years including the reporting year

BE=F (BRERFE) BFRITHMLLER

Lost days due to work injury®

AIBEAIEEEE

Development and Training®

R AR

The percentage of employees trained by gender
BB SR ZINRER L

Female

peg

Male

St

The percentage of employees trained by employee category
RESENBIHZIEEE S

Restaurant manager

JE&

Other restaurant employees

HitsPIIEE T

HQ functional employees

AR T

number

AH

%
%
days

%
%
%
%

%
%
%
%
%
%

10.23

100

100

100

100

100

8 Lost days due to work injury: total lost days + total working hours x 200,000 working hours. The work-related mortality is

calculated based on 200,000 working hours per year for 100 employees.

FEIEERAIEEEA BRIBERE A T/EDIFEX200,000 TN o IR TR T RBESE1008 E THI200,000/) 8

TARRFRERTESH

9 The percentage of employees trained in this category = The number of employees trained in this category + The number of

employees in this category by the end of the Reporting Period x 100%.
ZEANEIZI B t= ZERNE T ZINAB-ZERIREHRET AHx100% °
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Social Scope Unit FY2022
HEEHE B 202281 F
The average training hours completed per employee by gender
iR BREETHRZANTEYEY
Male hours 6.73
5 N
Female hours 6.44
prgid N
The average training hours completed per employee by employee category
RESEH BRARETHZINTYEY
Restaurant manager hours 25.05
E& NS
Other restaurant employees hours 7.29
HitgPIEET =
HQ functional employees hours 6.12
BEBAEE T NEF

FERSE
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APPENDIX II: CONTENT INDEX OF ESG REPORTING GUIDE

Mt &% —

CHAR(RE  HERERBE

w3 AEES

KPlIs Relevant sections
EENE TE B =
A. Environmental
A RIFEE
A1: Emissions | General Information on: (a) the policies; and (b) compliance | 5. Green and Low-Carbon
Al BERRYD Disclosure | with relevant laws and regulations that have a Operation
—RIEE significant impact on the issuer relating to air and | 5. #@EE - EERRRLIT
greenhouse gas emissions, discharges into water
and land, and generation of hazardous and non-
hazardous waste.
BEERMREREHM - MRS - B
ENRETERVMNELESH  @QBER  RbO)BTH
BITABEARTENMEEEERRGINER -
A1.1 The types of emissions and respective emissions Appendix I: Summary of
data. Sustainability Data
B R AR B BB - Misgk— : AISERREERE
A1.2 Direct (Scope 1) and energy indirect (Scope 2) 5.1 Environment-Friendly
greenhouse gas emissions and intensity. Business Model
B (HE1) ReeREE (FE2) RERBHMER | Appendix I: Summary of
BE o Sustainability Data
SARBRIFEERN
Misg— : AISEARREAERE
A1.3 Total hazardous waste produced and intensity. 5.1 Environment-Friendly
FIEEEERENEERETE o Business Model
Appendix I: Summary of
Sustainability Data
SARBRIFEERN
fiéx—  AIERRBBREE
Al4 Total non-hazardous waste produced and 5.1 Environment-Friendly
intensity. Business Model
FELBRERZEYEERETE ° Appendix I: Summary of
Sustainability Data
SARBRIFEERN
Misk— : AISEERBBRE
A1.5 Description of emissions target(s) set and steps 5.1 Environment-Friendly
taken to achieve them. Business Model
BTN ERERABEDELEEMRR | 5.1RBAFKEER
HIT B o
A1.6 Description of how hazardous and non-hazardous | 5.1 Environment-Friendly
wastes are handled, and a description of reduction | Business Model
target(s) set and steps taken to achieve them. SARBRIFELEER
MRIEAEREEEREYN L » R
HREE B R AEEIE L B EAERE PR -
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KPIs Relevant sections
EENE HE A 2=
A2: Use of General Policies on the efficient use of resources, including | 5. Green and Low-Carbon
Resources Disclosure | energy, water and other raw materials. Operation
A2 ERER | —RIKE BRERAER (BIFER - kREMEME) B 5. BEY%  RIERRAT
¥ o
A2.1 Direct and/or indirect energy consumption by type | 5.1 Environment-Friendly
(e.g. electricity, gas or oil) in total and intensity. Business Model
REMESNEER SEER (NE - |=5M) | Appendix I: Summary of
BREERRE ° Sustainability Data
SARBARIFEERN
Miéx— AR RRBBREE
A2.2 Water consumption in total and intensity. 5.1 Environment-Friendly
BIEKERBE ° Business Model
Appendix I: Summary of
Sustainability Data
SARBRIFEERN
fiéx—  AIERRBBREE
A2.3 Description of energy use efficiency target(s) set 5.1 Environment-Friendly
and steps taken to achieve them. Business Model
BRI L EEREANE B ERAERELRER | SARBERFEEEN
FRERENH9DER ©
A2.4 Description of whether there is any issue in 5.1 Environment-Friendly
sourcing water that is fit for purpose, water Business Model
efficiency target(s) set and steps taken to achieve | 5.1BRIBRFLLHER
them.
AR EGE AR E R BEARRE - URFAEI LAY
Ak HEBEERBETELE SN
A2.5 Total packaging material used for finished 5.1 Environment-Friendly
products and with reference to per unit produced. | Business Model
HERITABEMBNEERBEEEMLE ° Appendix I: Summary of
Sustainability Data
SARBARIFEERN
fidx— AR RRBBREE
A3: The General Policies on minimising the issuer’s significant 5. Green and Low-Carbon
Environment Disclosure | impacts on the environment and natural resources. | Operation
and Natural — R E BEBITABRRERAAREREREATLENBEK - | 5. RBEE » ERIRRILLT
Resources A3.1 Description of the significant impacts of activities | 5.1 Environment-Friendly

A3 IRIER K
RER

on the environment and natural resources and the
actions taken to manage them.
B EERHRIERARERNE
NEBBREEZENTE -

FEROK

Business Model
SARBRIFKEE

FE®RE
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KPIs Relevant sections
EENE RS &
A4: Climate General Policies on identification and mitigation of 5.1 Environment-Friendly
Change Disclosure | significant climate-related issues which have Business Model
A4 RIR#(L | —RIEE impacted, and those which may impact, the issuer. | Appendix I: Summary of
BEIREHCER AT EHBITAEEFEMNEAKR | Sustainability Data
RIRMEBESENBER - SARBAIFEEERN
Migk— : AISEERRBERE
A4 Description of the significant climate-related 5.2 Addressing Climate
issues which have impacted, and those which Change-Related Risks
may impact, the issuer, and the actions taken to 5.2 FE¥ SRR (L R By
manage them.
BB R R RS HRTAEELENERRIRE
BEH  REHTEH-
B. Social
B. it 2 &S
B1: General Information on: (a) the policies; and (b) compliance | 4. Talent Cultivation and
Employment Disclosure | with relevant laws and regulations that have Empowerment
B1: {Ef& —MRIFFE a significant impact on the issuer relating to 4. BREEIEE  BABEAN
compensation and dismissal, recruitment and
promotion, working hours, rest periods, equal
opportunity, diversity, anti-discrimination, and
other benefits and welfare.
BRI R - BEREA - THESE - REY -
FEKE - it  RERUREMEFEREF
0 (@B RO)EBFHRITABEALENIER
ERRBBINER
B1.1 Total workforce by gender, employment type, age | 4.1 Building Harmonious
group and geographical region. Labor Relations
R - EEEE  FRANRMEZDHESSH | Appendix I: Summary of
2o Sustainability Data
41 BERIRSEEE
Misg— @ AISERREBRE
B1.2 Employee turnover rate by gender, age group and | 4.1 Building Harmonious
geographical region. Labor Relations
BHR > FRARREZSNEERALLER o Appendix I: Summary of
Sustainability Data
41 BERIRE BIRF
Miéx—  AIERRBBREE
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KPIs Relevant sections
EENE HE A 2=
B2: Health General Information on: (a) the policies; and (b) compliance | 4.3 Protecting the Health and
and Safety Disclosure | with relevant laws and regulations that have Safety of Employees
B2 : #FEHET | —RIEHE a significant impact on the issuer relating to ABTEETRELZD
= providing a safe working environment and
protecting employees from occupational hazards.
BERHZZTFERERREREESHEBEMLRE
0 @BER ) RO)EBFHBITABERTZENIEEH
ERRBBINER
B2.1 Number and rate of work-related fatalities 4.3 Protecting the Health and
occurred in each of the past three years including | Safety of Employees
the reporting year. Appendix I: Summary of
BE=F (BEERFE) BFEITHHAZKL | Sustainability Data
o A3THRETIRRERS
Misg— @ AISERRHEBRE
B2.2 Lost days due to work injury. 4.3 Protecting the Health and
EIGEATIIERH - Safety of Employees
Appendix I: Summary of
Sustainability Data
A3TEEIRERS
Misk— : AISERREAEREE
B2.3 Description of occupational health and safety 4.3 Protecting the Health and
measures adopted, and how they are implemented | Safety of Employees
and monitored. ABTEEIREZSD
BTN R R B R 2 18T - AR ABRART
REERTGE
B3: General Policies on improving employees’ knowledge and | 4.2 Promoting the Growth of
Development | Disclosure | skills for discharging duties at work. Description of | Talents
and Training | —MIKE training activities. A2BBAHEAT R
B3 : #ENRIE BERAEEET TFEREN B KRR EENBEE
ELl HAIEHEE ©
B3.1 The percentage of employees trained by gender 4.2 Promoting the Growth of
and employee category (e.g. senior management, | Talents
middle management). 428 BFHEAT R
RUBIREEER (NSREEE - PREEE) 2
PHZIEEBFD L -
B3.2 The average training hours completed per 4.2 Promoting the Growth of

employee by gender and employee category.
ZEMRIREEERE D  BEEETRZINTFY
8 o

Talents

Appendix I: Summary of
Sustainability Data
42BBHREATRE

Misg— : AIFERREBREE
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KPIs Relevant sections
EENE RS &
B4: Labour General Information on: (a) the policies; and (b) compliance | 4.1 Building Harmonious
Standards Disclosure | with relevant laws and regulations that have Labor Relations
B4 : TR | —REE a significant impact on the issuer relating to 41 BERA L EIRIER
preventing child and forced labour.
BRABLEIRAFE IR @ (BER 5 R(b)ETEH
BITABEREZENHEBREZERRANESR -

B4.1 Description of measures to review employment 4.1 Building Harmonious
practices to avoid child and forced labour. Labor Relations
HRRIEEANERARESETIRBHET o | 4.1BERGEBERF

B4.2 Description of steps taken to eliminate such 4.1 Building Harmonious
practices when discovered. Labor Relations
HAEHRERBRREREEBER RN TR - | 4.18ERIGEBEF

B5: Supply General Policies on managing environmental and social 3.2 Improving Supply Chain
Chain Disclosure | risks of the supply chain. Management
Management | —fRIEE EEMHEENRER S RMBECE - 32 HEHEERE
B5 : fLERE B5.1 Number of suppliers by geographical region. 3.2 Improving Supply Chain
2 R EEID M EERHA - Management

322 trEEEE

B5.2 Description of practices relating to engaging 3.2 Improving Supply Chain
suppliers, number of suppliers where the practices | Management
are being implemented, and how they are 2R MHEHEERE
implemented and monitored.

LA B R AES - mEBITERIEAIM
HERHE  URBBIITRESREGE -

B5.3 Description of practices used to identify 3.2 Improving Supply Chain
environmental and social risks along the supply Management
chain, and how they are implemented and 32 MEHEEE
monitored.

HAE BRI RS ERE R RS RSN
1BH) » UARAABHITRERSE °

B5.4 Description of practices used to promote 3.2 Improving Supply Chain
environmentally preferable products and services Management
when selecting suppliers, and how they are 2@ HEHEEE
implemented and monitored.

i ERRMHEEREEZ ARRERRBENE
Bl LARARRERITREER A ©
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KPIs Relevant sections
EENE RS &
B6: Product General Information on: (a) the policies; and (b) compliance | 1. Safeguarding Food Safety
Responsibility | Disclosure | with relevant laws and regulations that have a and Creating Quality Food
B6: EmEME | —MEE significant impact on the issuer relating to health 2. Sincere Service for Good
and safety, advertising, labelling and privacy Dining Experience
matters relating to products and services provided | 1. F#R%Z  {ESERMR
and methods of redress. 2. ZHRT - BE O AERE
BEMREHERNRBENRZENEZSE BE - B8
RIBESEURBRITEN @ (QBEX  RbO)ETH
BITABEARTENMEREERRHINER -

B6.1 Percentage of total products sold or shipped 1.1 Focusing on Food Quality
subject to recalls for safety and health reasons. and Safety
EERCEBEERAETRZZHEZEEHMAR |11 BERREEZE
BB -

B6.2 Number of products and service related 2.1 Protecting Consumer
complaints received and how they are dealt with. Rights and Interests
BB E M KRSV IRFE B U R EE X - 2ARBHEEER

B6.3 Description of practices relating to observing and 1.2 Diversified Menu ltems
protecting intellectual property rights. and Innovation
R4 E R RE R EREEBNIEG - 1.2% T B mEAIH

B6.4 Description of quality assurance process and 1.1 Focusing on Food Quality
recall procedures. and Safety
Wi EERTRERERERRERF 1T1BERREERS

B6.5 Description of consumer data protection and 2.1 Protecting Consumer

privacy policies, and how they are implemented
and monitored.

HIUHEEERMRBE R ALRBBUR - IR MEEHTR
BERE o

Rights and Interests

2ARBEHEE RS
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KPIs Relevant sections
EENE HE A 2=
B7: Anti- General Information on: (a) the policies; and (b) compliance | 3.1 Integrity, Legal and
corruption Disclosure | with relevant laws and regulations that have a Standardized Operation
B7 : RES —MRIRFE significant impact on the issuer relating to bribery, | 3.1BEZ2& A REEL

extortion, fraud and money laundering.

BEER LR - B3R - MEFRIEBEN © (QBEX

RO EFHBTABEARZENHBEEERRHN

&H -

B7.1 Number of concluded legal cases regarding 3.1 Integrity, Legal and
corrupt practices brought against the issuer or its Standardized Operation
employees during the reporting period and the BIRREEREEE
outcomes of the cases.

RERBAHBTASHEERB LS ELENES
SRAARMRIE B REFRAER ©

B7.2 Description of preventive measures and 3.1 Integrity, Legal and
whistle-blowing procedures, and how they are Standardized Operation
implemented and monitored. BIRZEEERAEE
AP eI e R B M2 T - URBEHITRESES
& e

B7.3 Description of anti-corruption training provided to | 3.1 Integrity, Legal and
directors and staff. Standardized Operation
MimESERE TRENRESE - BIREEEREAMEL

B8: General Policies on community engagement to understand | 6. Caring for Communities
Community Disclosure | the needs of the communities where the issuer and Promoting the Common
Investment —RIEE operates and to ensure its activities take into Prosperity of Society
B8 : tEHRE consideration the communities’ interests. 6. BEME  FTEHIHE
BREUMEZHERTBEEMTHERENERE
(B EHEEREERREMBER -

B8.1 Focus areas of contribution (e.g. education, 6. Caring for Communities
environmental concerns, labour needs, health, and Promoting the Common
culture, sport). Prosperity of Society
EXEREE (NHE  RIREHE HIER R | 6. BELE  FEHHEHLE
B3t -8F) -

B8.2 Resources contributed to the focus area. 6. Caring for Communities
EEIHEFABAER ° and Promoting the Common

Prosperity of Society
6. BEHE  FTEHSHE
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SUPER HI INTERNATIONAL
HOLDING LTD.
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Super
Hi International Holding Ltd. (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 194 to 324,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at
December 31, 2022, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes
in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements
give a true and fair value of the consolidated financial position of the
Group as at December 31, 2022, and of its consolidated financial
performance, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) and have been properly prepared
in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards
on Auditing (“ISAs”). Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Group in accordance with the /nternational
Federation of Accountants (“IFAC”) Code of Ethics together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated
financial statement in Singapore, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Independent Auditor’s Report
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B 2R E

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as
a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion of these matters.

Key audit matter

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets in
restaurants

As disclosed in Notes 16 and 17 to the consolidated financial
statements of the Group, the management of the Group has conducted
impairment assessment by estimating the recoverable amounts of
property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets for restaurants
(each restaurant of the Group is identified as a cash generating unit)
with impairment indications as at December 31, 2022. Impairment
losses for property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets
amounted to USD7,721,000 and USD106,000 respectively, have been
recognised during the year.

How the matter was addressed in the audit

Our audit procedures in relation to impairment of property, plant and
equipment and right-of-use assets included the following:

° Obtained the list of restaurants identified by the management with
indications of impairment and tested the completeness of the list;

° Obtained an understanding of the controls relevant to our audit in
relation to verification and authorization of inputs to the value-in-
use calculation of property, plant and equipment and right-of-use
assets;

BEERERARR A
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Key audit matter

The recoverable amount of each cash generating unit is mainly
determined by management based on the value-in-use calculation of
each restaurant with indications of impairment identified. The value-in-
use model involves significant management estimation and judgement,
in particular in determining certain key assumptions adopted in the
cash flow forecasts.

We identified the impairment of property, plant and equipment and
right-of-use assets in restaurants as a key audit matter because of the
significance of the balances on the consolidated statement of financial
position at December 31, 2022 and the significant degree of estimation
made by the management in determining the recoverable amounts of
property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets.

How the matter was addressed in the audit

° Compared on a sample basis, the key assumptions used in
the value-in-use calculation to historical performance, the
performance of the Group’s other restaurants in the same region
and relevant improvement plans, if applicable;

o Compared on a sample basis, the discount rates applied in value-
in-use calculation for restaurants with the acceptable ranges
calculated by our valuation specialists;

° Checked on a sample basis, the arithmetic accuracy of value-in-
use calculation of property, plant and equipment and right-of-use
assets of restaurants with impairment indications;

How the matter was addressed in the audit

. Performed retrospective review of management forecast for the
year ended December 31, 2022, compared the actual results with
management forecast, discussed and obtained from management
explanations for any significant variances identified; and

o Compared on a sample basis, current year key performance
indicators to that of prior year, including table turnover rate,
annual revenue and gross margin of the restaurants not identified
by the management with indicators of impairment to identify
further restaurant with indicators of impairment other than those
identified by the management, if any.

Based on our procedures, we noted management’s key assumptions to
be within a reasonable range of our expectations and the disclosures
made in the financial statements are adequate and appropriate.

Independent Auditor’s Report
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B 2R E

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT THEREON

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the annual
report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE CHARGED
WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Group financial reporting process.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.
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o Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue
as a going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidences regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the Group audit. We remain solely responsible for
our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats
or safeguards applied.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance,
we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters
in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is Ms. Tay Hwee Ling.

Deloitte & Touche LLP

Public Accountants and Chartered Accountants
Singapore

March 30, 2023
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

meRakHMEERER

For the year ended December 31, 2022
HBZE2022F12A31AILLFE

Notes 2022 2021
g3 20224 20214
UsSD’000 USD’000
FEx Ep
Revenue ON 6 558,225 312,373
Other income H A 7 6,701 19,458
Raw materials and consumables used R R R 5 FE G AR (196,646) (113,760)
Staff costs BT (188,927) (143,343)
Rentals and related expenses HERkBERBERX (13,006) (6,556)
Utilities expenses KEMZ (19,743) (11,017)
Depreciation and amortization mEREH (72,952) (69,916)
Travelling and communication expenses ERKRBHEX (4,776) (2,674)
Listing expenses EWBX (6,310) -
Other expenses HibpAx 8 (55,510) (41,729)
Other gains (losses) — net Hitss (BH8) F5E 9 (26,793) (73,270)
Finance costs B FS R AR 10 (12,493) (19,158)
Loss before tax Bial & 1E (32,230) (149,592)
Income tax expense FrSHipx 11 (9,033) (1,160)
Loss for the year FNEE 12 (41,263) (150,752)
Other comprehensive income Hit 2w &=
Item that may be reclassified subsequently E# A E#H 5B E 187
to profit or loss: BB -
Exchange differences arising on translation of &G/ EFELER
foreign operations E&E 8,385 2,097
Total comprehensive loss for the year FNEHEEIEAE (32,878) (148,655)
Loss for the year attributable to: UTALTELEENESE :
Owners of the Company ININETEZE DN (41,248) (150,752)
Non-controlling interests IR R S (15) =
(41,263) (150,752)
Total comprehensive loss UTATELEEEEER
attributable to: %A .
Owners of the Company IN/NETEZE DN (32,863) (148,655)
Non-controlling interests FEERER (15) -
(32,878) (148,655)
Loss per share FREE
Basic and diluted (USD) HAREE (ET) 15 (0.07) (0.27)
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. E2 MM AR S BRI o
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e BRI R

As at December 31, 2022

R2022%12A31H

Notes 2022 2021
M=t 20224 20214
UsD’000 USD’000
FEx Ep
Non-current Assets EREBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - BMERZE 16 197,444 194,978
Right-of-use assets FREEE 17 201,283 202,020
Goodwill [EES 18 1,122 =
Other intangible assets HibfEpEE 19 1,937 375
Deferred tax assets BEERIEEE 20 1,019 144
Other financial assets Hit &= 21 - 4,244
Other receivables H e FRIE 23 1,955 =
Prepayment for acquisition of non-current WEEIER B E ERTEN
assets FIE 426 -
Rental deposits HEwe 17,530 18,230
422,716 419,991
Current Assets REEE
Inventories 7E 22 25,984 16,709
Trade and other receivables B REMERRIEURTE
and prepayments FIE 23 26,771 30,253
Amounts due from related parties FEUR B HE 5 FRIE 24 - 29,383
Financial assets at fair value through profit ~ ZAREFFABRZNEHE
or loss = 25 14 36,074
Other financial assets Hib & mEE 21 - 500
Rental deposits HEHRE 3,076 930
Pledged bank deposits BIRFIRITFER 26 3,673 3,337
Bank balances and cash RITERRIERS 26 93,878 89,546
153,396 206,732
Current Liabilities B IN=Ri
Trade payables g S ENRIE 27 32,313 26,549
Other payables H A 78 28 31,663 24,128
Amounts due to related parties FE{ BARE 5 FRIE 24 776 500,562
Tax payable FEASHiTE 7,877 2,294
Lease liabilities HEaRE 29 40,016 36,655
Bank borrowings RITER 30 75 3,111
Contract liabilities BREE 31 3,787 2,330
Provision B 32 723 515
117,230 596,144
Net Current Assets (Liabilities) REEE (&AR)FHE 36,166 (389,412)
FEHRSE
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

REMBAARR T
As at December 31, 2022
M2022F12A31H

Notes 2022 2021
et 20224 20214
USsD’000 USD’000
FEx Epy
Non-current Liabilities ERBERE
Deferred tax liabilities EERIBEE 20 3,611 1,127
Lease liabilities HEARE 29 201,687 206,539
Bank borrowings RITER 30 521 688
Contract liabilities BHEE 31 430 470
Provisions BiE 32 10,596 8,037
216,845 217,761

Net Assets (Liabilities) & (k) 38 242,037 (187,182)
Capital and Reserves BEARRFE
Combined capital/Share capital BHER /A 34 50,920
Shares held under share award scheme BB EIE T ARG 34 * -
Share premium B AnEE 34 494,480 -
Reserves B (254,677) (238,102)
Equity attributable to owners of the Company ZNA F#H A FE(LHER 239,806 (187,182)
Non-controlling interests JEE RS 2,231 =
Total Equity (Deficit) W25 (B4t @R 242,037 (187,182)

* Less than USD1,000

The consolidated financial statements on pages 194 to 324 were
approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on March

30, 2023 and are signed on its behalf by:

ZHOU Zhaocheng
FAJkZ
March 30, 2023
202343 A30H

*

441,000 7T

FIRNE194E 324 BRSBTS RE
ER2023F3 30 KESSHET T

rEE

7 BEATALRAES :

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
MEREEHR

For the year ended December 31, 2022
HZ2022F12A31ALLFE

Reserves
i
Shares
Combined  held under
capital/ share Non-
Share award Share Other Translation ~ Merger Accumulated controlling
capital  scheme  premium  reserve  reserve  reserve losses  Subtotal interests Total
iR
AHEE  HEET
/BE RERG  RBEE  EBEE  EXRE  AHRE  BHER it FERER Eh)
USD'000  USD'000  USD'000  USD'000  USD'000  USD'000  USD'000  USD'000  USD'000  USD'000
T FEr fEn i1 TEn fEn FER i1 TEn FEn
(Note 34) (Note j| (Note i}
(H34) (i) (Hidtii)
As at January 1, 2021 AL 854 - _ g8 @s) - oo (66970 - (BN
Loss for the year EREig - - - - - - (150752  (150,752) - (150759)
Other comprehensive income Hip2 k& - - - - 2,097 - - 2,097 - 2,097
Total comprehensive income (oss)  FAZTENE (&)
for the year fa - - - - 2,007 - (150752)  (148,659) - (148,659)
Capital injections i 17,066 - - - - - - 17,066 - 17,066
Net contribution from the Retained ~~ BFEEHEFE
Group (Note i) i) - - -2 - - 4fss g -1
Asat December 31,2021 RIERANE 509 - L - T (167182 - ()
As at January 1, 2022 R0 A1R 50920 - T ) - 6T (187,182 - (718
Loss for the year EREE - - - - - - Mg w9 (15 (41,269)
Other comprehensive income Eft2EkE - - - - 8,385 - - 8,385 - 8,385
Total comprehensive income (loss) for  ER2ENE (BE)
the year #5 - - - -8 - MY (289 (15 (207
Capital injections i 1,535 - - - - - - 1,535 - 1,53
Issug of shares of the Company ALTETRG
(Note 34) (Ktstad) 3 - B - - - - B - B
Loan Captalization (Note 34) ERERL () - - 4135 - - - - 4% - 41,33
Issue of ordinary shares to share award IR 231 &
scheme frust (Note 34) EHRTEER
(Ktstad) - K * - - - - * - *
Non-controling interest arising from W -SHBATES
acquistton of a subsidiary EZE I - - - - - - - - 480 480
Capitalinjection from non-controlling ~ FERERATE
interests - - - - - - - - 1,766 1,766
Net contrioution from the Retained ~ BFEBHEFHE
Group (Note i) (HEi) - - - 3,244 - - 2,644 5,888 - 5,888
Deemed distribution arising fromthe B HEBEANE(E
Group Reorganization (Note i) Ak (i) (52,455) - - (12624 - B - (42,05 - (42,05
As at December 31, 2022 2025128310 3 494480 - 1,701 23,024 (2854020 239,806 2281 242,03
FERSE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
MEEREER

For the year ended December 31, 2022
HBZE2022F12A31AILLFE

*

Less than USD1,000

Notes:

Other reserve represents the net investment of Central Kitchen Business
(as defined in Note 2) and IFS Business (as defined in Note 2) from
the Retained Group (as defined in Note 2) prior to the transfer of such
businesses to the Group as part of the Group Reorganization (as defined
in Note 2).

The net contribution from the Retained Group represents the funding
provided by the Retained Group to the Central Kitchen Business prior to
the transfer of such business as a part of the Group Reorganization and
funding provided by the Retained Group to settle the expenses allocated
to the Spin-off Business (as defined in Note 2).

The merger reserve represents the difference between the cash
acquisition considerations of group entities comprising the Group under
the Group Reorganization and the paid-in capital of relevant group entities
at the date of acquisition.

During the year, the Company acquired the equity interests of the
companies engaged in the Spin-off Business, Central Kitchen Business
and IFS Business, which were under the common control of the
Controlling Shareholders. The total deemed distribution arising from the
Group Reorganization is USD42,055,000, which consists of an aggregate
cash consideration payable to the Retained Group of USD38,984,000 (as
detailed in Note 2(ii)&(iv)) and the net assets of USD3,071,000 (as detailed
in Note 42(jii)) other than the Purchased Assets (as defined and detailed
in Note 2(ji)()) to be retained in the Retained Group upon transfer of the
Central Kitchen Business and IFS Business.

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
T _\éiﬁﬁﬁéi

For the year ended December 31, 2022
HZ2022F12A31ALLFE

2022 2021
20224 20214
USD’000 USD’000
FEx Ep
Operating activities R TEE
Loss before tax BialEsE (32,230) (149,592)
Adjustments for: BMUT BEBELRE
Finance costs P9 N 12,493 19,158
Interest income FEYW A (1,058) (1,495)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment Y% - =N REITE 37,346 35,166
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FRAEEERE 35,560 34,700
Amortization of other intangible assets Hithm A & e 46 50
Impairment loss, net of reversal WEEE - HIREE
— property, plant and equipment - Y% - BERZE 7,721 31,852
- right-of-use assets - ERAEEE 106 31,203
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEWE  BMERKE
equipment and provision for early ETE AR IRATA LE
termination of leases THE RS 6,890 1,037
Gain on lease termination #KIFAE WS (5,146) =
Loss on lease modification HEREEE - 236
Net gain arising on financial assets at BRARESFABRNEREEEE
fair value through profit or loss H U =2 F5E (195) (422)
Covid-19-related rent concessions MR EEREEERR (1,006) (2,576)
Net foreign exchange loss B HEE T 18,731 13,175
Operating cash flows before movements in
working capital EEESRBAIKERSRE 79,258 12,492
Increase in inventories FEEM (9,226) (4,602)
Increase in trade and other receivables and B 5 Rk EMEWRIELL K FBAKIE
prepayments 0 (14,810) (10,595)
Decrease in rental deposits HERS D 2,211 682
Decrease (increase) in amounts due from FEUR B EE 5 R IE
related parties A (3g) 277 (190)
Increase in trade payables B 5 B FIEIE 7,761 4,333
Increase in other payables H{th FEAS FRIFIZ AN 4,222 2,555
Increase in contract liabilities BREEEM 1,417 227
Decrease in provisions B (515) =
Increase in amounts due to related parties FE{ RAHA 5 SR IEIE N 8 268
Cash generated from operations REMBHEE 70,603 5,170
Income taxes paid, net of refunds BTSSR - HRER (2,282) (788)
Net cash from operating activities KESEE TSRS TR 68,321 4,382
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

—PAN ==

wh 2 Iﬁﬁ;ﬁii %

For the year ended December 31, 2022
HBZE2022F12A31AILLFE

2022 2021
20224 20214
USD’000 USD’000
FEx Ep
Investing activities HEEE
Interest received from bank deposits BERITF BT S 355 61
Interest received from related parties B B 75 W BV FI S 225 689
Interest received from other financial assets B H & @& & WEHIFI £ 120 354
Purchase of financial assets at fair value BERAABEABRR
through profit or loss HEmEE - (144,932)
Redemption of financial assets at fair value ~ EEIRA L EFTAEBRE
through profit or loss NEmEE 36,159 110,000
Purchase of other financial assets BEHMmERMEE - (500)
Proceeds on redemption of other financial EBoHEMmEmEE
assets TS IE 4,703 7,000
Purchase of property, plant and equipment  BBEY¥% - BENKRE (60,471) (67,381)
Proceeds on disposals of property, HEME - MEREE
plant and equipment Y T8 :RIE 103 772
Purchase of other intangible assets BEHMELEE - 27)
Payments for rental deposits HERSAR (4,219) (2,619)
Acquisition of a subsidiary, net of cash WE—RMBAF -
acquired HNRE WEER & (2,902) =
New loans to related parties s TRAM T ME R - (5,607)
New loans to non-controlling interests AT IRERESRNER (1,955) =
Collection of loans to related parties Ui [B] 45 F BEEE T I E X 29,106 15,671
Withdrawal of pledged bank deposits HE 2 ERRITER - 55
Placement of pledged bank deposits EHEERIRITER (336) (1,000)
Net cash from (used in) investing activities REETBME (FTH) BE T8 888 (87,464)
Financing activities MEEH
Repayments of bank borrowings EERITER (2,927) (8,142)
New bank borrowings raised EERITEN - 4,750
New addition of loans from related parties ELBEES
raised BX - 173,333
Repayments of loans from related parties EBEBREBERER (11,373) (39,006)
Repayments of lease liabilities EBEHEEEE (36,112) (29,091)
Proceeds from issue of share of the Company Z~4 &) 317 IR 15 Fri5 8 23,147 -
Proceeds from capital injections EEFTBFIE 1,535 17,066
Interest paid EfFE (5,150) (10,408)
Acquisition of subsidiaries or business under S£EE4H T W&
Group Reorganization MIB A Rl T (38,984) =
Capital injection by non-controlling interests ~ JEIZIRERRAEE 1,766 -
Net cash (used in) from financing activities REEE (FTA) SRS FE (68,098) 108,502

BEERERARR A
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
T _\éiﬁﬁﬁéi

For the year ended December 31, 2022
HZ2022F12A31ALLFE

2022 2021
20224 20214
USD’000 USD’000
FEx EL
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents REeRBSZFEYIGINFEE 1,111 25,420
Net contribution from Retained Group BEEEHEFEE 5,888 11,377
Bank balances and cash retained in the ERIFSEBBRREE
Retained Group upon transfer of the BEEBEMNRITER
IFS Business KBS (3,659) —
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of FHNRERRE
the year ZEM 89,546 51,564
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes EXSEHNTE 992 1,185
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year FRIEBERBESZEY 93,878 89,546
Represented by: 5
Bank balances and cash (Note 26) IRITHEERRIRE (MizE26) 93,878 89,546
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. A2 HBEH AR S B IRR MR o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an
exempted company with limited liability on May 6, 2022 under
the Companies Act. Cap 22 (as consolidated and revised) of the
Cayman Islands. The principal place of business is at 80 Robinson
Road, #02-00, Singapore 068898 and registered office at Cricket
Square, Hutchins Drive, PO Box 2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-
1111 in Cayman Islands. The ultimate controlling parties are Mr.
ZHANG Yong and his spouse namely Ms. SHU Ping (collectively
the “Controlling Shareholders”).

The shares of the Company have been listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited with effect from December 30,
2022.

The Company is an investment holding company and its
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the restaurants operation,
delivery business, sales of condiment products and food
ingredients located in overseas market outside Mainland China,
Hong Kong, Macau and Taiwan (the “Spin-off Business”). The
principal activities of the subsidiaries are disclosed in Note 44 to
the financial statements.

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s
entities are recorded using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (the “Functional
Currency”). The Functional Currency of the Company is United
State Dollar (“USD”), which is also the presentation currency of
the consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year
ended December 31, 2022 were authorized for issue by the
directors on March 30, 2023.

BEERERARR A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

GROUP REORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF
PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Prior to the Group’s reorganization as described below, the
Spin-off Business was carried out by certain then subsidiaries
of Haidilao International Holding Ltd. (“Haidilao International”).
To rationalize the structure of the Group in preparation for the
listing of the Company’s shares on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, the companies and business
now comprising the Group underwent a group reorganization (the
“Group Reorganization”) which involves major steps as follows:

On December 9, 2020, Singapore Super Hi Dining Pte. Ltd.
(“Singapore Super Hi”) was incorporated in Singapore by Hai
Di Lao Holdings Pte. Ltd. (“Haidilao Singapore”), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Newpai Ltd. (“Newpai”), with an issued
share capital of Singapore Dollar (“SGD”) 1. On March 25, 2021,
1,999,999 shares were further allotted and issued to Haidilao
Singapore, increasing the share capital of Singapore Super Hi
to SGD2,000,000. On February 7, 2022, Haidilao Singapore
transferred all the shares of Singapore Super Hi to Newpai at a
cash consideration of USD1,501,000. Upon completion of the
transfer, Singapore Super Hi became a wholly-owned subsidiary
of Newpai.

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

EHRGEMBRRMET

Bl
i

RASEETUTERZA » 2F
EBHRBRFERERBRAF
(MEEBER]) BiE THEQE
R - AEASERBSEL - U
BRADARDNREBHERZ T
BRADERLT - RAKEEE
MERAREFETEEEA (&
EEAE]  TELRMOT :

AR2020%F12H89H » Singapore
Super Hi Dining Pte. Ltd.
(['Singapore Super Hil) FHHai Di
Lao Holdings Pte. Ltd. ([Haidilao
Singapore] Newpai Ltd.
([Newpail) WEEMHBE L T) £
MR - EBTRAAEA
s o (T ) - 202145
3H25H : Haidilao Singapore#t
— S R 171,999,999 1% %
3 » {#Singapore Super Hify iz
222,000,000 M3 7T » 742022
#F£2 A 78  Haidilao Singaporei
Singapore Super Hify2 3B 17
LR €K 1E1,501,000E THEEF
Newpai o Ei#E5E % - Singapore
Super Hift &Newpaifi = &K B A
o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

2.

GROUP REORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF
PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Cont’d)

Since February 2022, Singapore Super Hi has undergone a series
of transactions to acquire the Spin-off Business from Haidilao
Singapore and other subsidiaries of Haidilao International, as set
out in further details below:

In February 2022, Singapore Super Hi acquired 100% equity
interest of Haidilao Korea Co., Ltd., Hai Di Lao Malaysia Sdn.
Bhd., Hai Di Lao Melbourne Proprietary Limited, Haidilao
New Zealand Limited, U.K. Haidilao Pte. Ltd., Hai Di Lao
(Switzerland) Ltd and Hai Di Lao Canada Restaurants Group
Ltd. from Haidilao Singapore at a cash consideration of
USD13,416,000 in aggregate.

On February 28, 2022, HDL Management USA Corporation,
a wholly-owned subsidiary of Haidilao Singapore located
in the United States of America (the “USA”), acquired the
100% equity interests of another 17 subsidiaries of Haidilao
Singapore (as detailed in Note 44) established in the USA
by issuing 500,000 ordinary shares to Haidilao Singapore, at
a total consideration of USD5,820,000. On March 1, 2022,
Haidilao Singapore transferred its 100% equity interest in
HDL Management USA Corporation to Newpai by way of
dividend in specie. On March 2, 2022, Singapore Super
Hi acquired 100% equity interest of HDL Management
USA Corporation by issuing 10,000,000 ordinary shares to
Newpai, at a consideration of USD5,962,000.

BEERERARR A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

GROUP REORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF
PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Cont’d)

(Cont’d)

c. On February 28, 2022, Singapore Super Hi acquired 49%
equity interest of Hai Di Lao Proprietary (Thailand) Limited
from Haidilao Singapore at a cash consideration of USD1.
The beneficial ownership of the remaining 51% equity
interest of Hai Di Lao Proprietary (Thailand) Limited, including
all economic, voting, and other rights and obligations,
was possessed by Singapore Super Hi through a series of
contractual arrangements effective from February, 2022.

d. On February 28, 2022, Singapore Super Hi acquired 100%
equity interest of Hai Di Lao Germany GmbH from Haidilao
Singapore at a cash consideration of European Monetary
Unit (“EUR”) 244,000 (equivalent to USD283,000).

e. In March 2022, Singapore Super Hi acquired 100% equity
interests of Singapore Hai Di Lao Dining Pte. Ltd., Hai Di Lao
Sydney Proprietary Limited and Hai Di Lao Spain S.L.U. from
Haidilao Singapore at a cash consideration of USD4,000 in
aggregate.

f. On March 29, 2022, Singapore Super Hi acquired 99%
equity interest of PT Haidilao Indonesia Restaurants from
Haidilao Singapore at a cash consideration of approximately
USD695,000. The remaining 1% equity interest of PT
Haidilao Indonesia Restaurants was held by Singapore Hai
Di Lao Dining Pte. Ltd., a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company.

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

2. GROUP REORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF
PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Cont’d)

i. (Cont’d)

g-  On April 6, 2022, Singapore Super Hi acquired 100% equity
interest of Hai Di Lao Vietnam Co., Ltd. from Haidilao
Singapore at a cash consideration of USD1,387,000.

h. On May 20, 2022, Singapore Super Hi acquired 100% equity
interest of Haidilao International Treasury Pte. Ltd. from
Haidilao Singapore at a cash consideration of SGD1,000,000
(equivalent to USD729,000).

i In May 2022, Singapore Super Hi acquired 100% equity
interest of Singapore Hiseries Pte. Ltd. and Jomamigo
Dining Malaysia Sdn. Bhd. from Haidilao Singapore at a total
cash consideration of USD3,661,000.

j On June 2, 2022, Singapore Super Hi acquired 100% equity
interest of Haidilao Japan Co., Ltd from Haidilao Singapore
at a cash consideration of USD457,000.

k.  OnJune 28, 2022, Singapore Super Hi acquired 100% equity
interest of Haidilao International Food Services Malaysia
Sdn. Bhd. from Haidilao International Food Services Pte.
Ltd., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Haidilao International, at
a cash consideration of Malaysian Ringgit (‘MYR”) 6,294,000
(equivalent to USD1,429,000).

BEERERARR A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

GROUP REORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF
PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Cont’d)

(Cont’d)

I In June 2022, Singapore Super Hi acquired the Central
Kitchen Business from Haidilao Singapore (the “Central
Kitchen Business”) and raw material procurement business
from Haidilao International Food Services Pte. Ltd. (the
“IFS Business”), respectively, at a cash consideration of
USD9,553,000 in aggregate. Pursuant to the agreements
between relevant counterparties, Singapore Super Hi agreed
to purchase the respective group of assets, which qualified
as the Central Kitchen Business and IFS Business (the
“Purchased Assets”), including inventories, property, plant
and equipment, certain deposits and prepayments. Upon
transfer of the Central Kitchen Business and IFS Business,
the assets and liabilities other than the Purchased Assets
would be retained in the Retained Group.

On May 6, 2022, the Company was incorporated in the Cayman
Islands as an exempted company with limited liability. The
authorized share capital of the Company was USD50,000 divided
into 10,000,000,000 Shares with a par value of USD0.000005
each. Upon incorporation, one share was allotted and issued to
an independent third party subscriber and such share was then
transferred to Newpai. On June 1, 2022, two shares were further
allotted and issued to Newpai.

On June 20, 2022, all the shares of Singapore Super Hi were
transferred from Newpai to the Company at a consideration of
SGD10,117,000 (equivalent to USD7,370,000). Upon completion
of the transfer, Singapore Super Hi became a direct wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company.

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

2.

GROUP REORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF
PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Cont’d)

Pursuant to the Group Reorganization as detailed above, the
Company became the holding company of the Group. The
Group comprising the Company and its subsidiaries (including
the Central Kitchen Business and the IFS Business) resulting
from the Group Reorganization has been under the common
control of the Controlling Shareholders throughout the year or
since their respective dates of incorporation, where there is a
shorter period, and is regarded as a continuing entity. Therefore,
merger accounting has been applied for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in
equity and consolidated statement of cash flows of the Group
for year ended December 31, 2021 included the results, change
in equity and cash flows of the companies now comprising
the Group (including the Central Kitchen Business and the
IFS Business) as if the current group structure had been in
existence throughout the year, or since their respective dates of
incorporation, where there is a shorter period.

The consolidated statement of financial position of the Group as at
December 31, 2021 have been prepared to present the assets and
liabilities of the companies now comprising the Group (including
the Central Kitchen Business and the IFS Business) at the carrying
amounts shown in the financial statements of the group entities,
as if the current group structure upon the completion of the Group
Reorganization had been in existence at those dates taking into
account their respective dates of incorporation, where applicable.

Intra-group balances, transactions and unrealized gains/losses
on intra-group transactions are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

GROUP REORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF
PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Cont’d)

Historically and prior to the business transfers as above
mentioned, the Central Kitchen Business and IFS Business were
carried out by Haidilao Singapore and Haidilao International Food
Services Pte. Ltd., respectively. Besides, Haidilao Singapore
and Haidilao International Food Services Pte. Ltd. also carried
out other business which have not been transferred to the
Group. The financial information of Central Kitchen Business
and IFS Business, which is prepared in accordance with uniform
accounting policies to the Group that conform with IFRSs,
were derived and extracted from the accounting records of
Haidilao Singapore and Haidilao International Food Services Pte.
Ltd., on the following bases: for the assets, liabilities, income
and expenses that were specifically attributed to the Central
Kitchen Business and IFS Business, they were included in the
consolidated financial information throughout the year. ltems that
do not meet the criteria above are not included in the consolidated
financial statements.

In addition, historically and prior to the Group Reorganization
as above mentioned, certain expenses incurred by Haidilao
International and its subsidiaries were specifically attributable to
the Spin-off Business or related to both the Spin-off Business and
the other business (the “Retained Business”). For the purpose
of preparation of the consolidated financial statements, those
expenses that are specifically attributable to the Spin-off Business
were included in the consolidated financial statements throughout
the year and the expenses that have been incurred commonly
for both the Spin-off Business and the Retained Business were
allocated between the Spin-off Business and the Retained
Business on a reasonable basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

2.

GROUP REORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF
PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Cont’d)

Prior to the completion of the Group Reorganization, no separate
bank accounts were maintained by the Central Kitchen Business
and the treasury functions of the Central Kitchen Business were
centrally administrated under the Retained Group. The net cash
flows used in the Central Kitchen Business and spent on the
certain expenses attributable/allocated to the Spin-off Business
or the net cash flows generated by the Central Kitchen Business
were funded by the Retained Group or kept in the bank accounts
of the Retained Group, which is reflected in “Net contribution
from (return to) the Retained Group” under the statements of cash
flows. Accordingly, the funds provided for or withdrawn from the
Retained Group were presented as net contribution from/return
to the Retained Group in the consolidated statements of changes
in equity as there are no cash and cash equivalents balance for
the Central Kitchen Business and the cash spent on the certain
expenses attributable/allocated to the Spin-off Business will
not be repaid to the Retained Group as agreed among relevant
entities.

For the IFS Business, there are separate bank accounts
maintained and solely used for the payment and collection
pertaining to the IFS Business. Therefore, bank balances and cash
of the IFS Business were included in the Group’s consolidated
statements of financial position before transfer of the IFS
Business. Upon transfer of the IFS Business, those bank balances
and cash were retained in the Retained Group, which is reflected
in “Bank balances and cash retained in the Retained Group upon
transfer of the IFS Business” under the statements of cash flows.

Upon the completion of the Group Reorganization immediately
prior to the spin-off and listing, Newpai, a company incorporated
in the British Virgin Islands (“BVI”) and a wholly-owned subsidiary
of Haidilao International, became the immediate holding company
of the Company. Haidilao International and its subsidiaries,
excluding the Group, are collectively referred to as the “Retained
Group”.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED STANDARDS

Adoption of new and revised Standards — On January 1, 2022, the
Group adopted all the new and revised IFRS pronouncements that
are relevant to its operations. The adoption of these new/revised
IFRS pronouncements does not result in changes to the Group’s
accounting policies and has no material effect on the disclosures
or on the amounts reported for the current or prior years.

New and revised IFRSs in issue but not yet effective

At the date of authorization of these financial statements, the
Group has not applied the following new and revised IFRSs that

have been issued but are not yet effective:

IFRS 17 (including amendments to IFRS 17)

EFRRI 5 3 A 2B R 17 3 (B IE BRI B 3R 2RI E 179

BIIEET)
Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28

PRI 73R 2 2E R 5 107 R ESR & a1 2E B 28 95 HIIEET
Amendments to IAS 1

B E a1 ERYZE 1 FEHIIEET

Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2
B E a1 2ERYZE 1 75 R B AY 7 3 & SE R B 3R 5 5 2 7
HIEET

Amendments to IAS 8

B E a1 E R 8 HIIEET

Amendments to IAS 12

B E a1 2E R % 129 HIIEET
Amendments to IAS 1

B E a1 ERYZE 1 FEHIIEET
Amendments to IFRS 16
R B T 3 & 2E R 58 16 75 HY1E AT

L Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2023, 1

with early application permitted.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2024, 2

with early application permitted.
8 Effective date is deferred indefinitely.

The directors do not expect that the adoption of the Standards
listed above will have a material impact on the financial

statements of the Group in future periods.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

4,

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of accounting

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with IFRSs issued by the IASB. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures
required by the Rules of Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange and the applicable disclosures required by the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost
basis, except for certain financial instruments that are measured
at revalued amount or fair values at the end of each reporting
period, as explained in the accounting policies below. Historical
cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given
in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability,
the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or
liability if market participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement
date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in
these consolidated financial statements is determined on such
a basis, except for share-based payment transactions that are
within the scope of IFRS 2 Shared-based Payment, leasing
transactions that are within the scope of IFRS 16 Leases, and
measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not
fair value, such as net realizable value in IAS 2 /nventories or value
in use in IAS 36 Impairment of Assets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Basis of accounting (Cont’d)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorized into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

° Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Group can
access at the measurement date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included
within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly; and

o Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or
liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
Going concern

The directors have, at the time of approving the consolidated
financial statements, a reasonable expectation that the Group
have adequate resources to continue in operational existence
for the foreseeable future. Thus they continue to adopt the
going concern basis of accounting in preparing the consolidated
financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

4,

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the
Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the
Company:

° Has the power over the investee;

° Is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

° Has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Company reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if
facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or
more of the three elements of control listed above.

When the Company has less than a majority of the voting rights
of an investee, it considers that it has power over the investee
when the voting rights are sufficient to give it the practical ability
to direct the relevant activities of the investee unilaterally. The
Company considers all relevant facts and circumstances in
assessing whether or not the Company’s voting rights in an
investee are sufficient to give it power, including:

° The size of the Company’s holding of voting rights relative to
the size and dispersion of holdings of the other vote holders

° Potential voting rights held by the Company, other vote
holders or other parties

o Rights arising from other contractual arrangements
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Basis of consolidation (Cont’d)

° Any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that the
Company has, or does not have, the current ability to direct
the relevant activities at the time that decisions need to be
made, including voting patterns at previous shareholders’
meetings

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Company obtains
control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Company loses
control of the subsidiary. Specifically, the results of subsidiaries
acquired or disposed of during the year are included in profit or
loss from the date the Company gains control until the date when
the Company ceases to control the subsidiary.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring the accounting policies used
into line with the Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and
cash flows relating to transactions between the members of the
Group are eliminated on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are identified separately
from the Group’s equity therein. Those interests of non-controlling
shareholders that are present ownership interests entitling their
holders to a proportionate share of net assets upon liquidation
may initially be measured at fair value or at the non-controlling
interests’ proportionate share of the fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets. The choice of measurement is made on an
acquisition-by-acquisition basis. Other non-controlling interests
are initially measured at fair value.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

4,

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Basis of consolidation (Cont’d)

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-controlling
interests is the amount of those interests at initial recognition plus
the non-controlling interests’ share of subsequent changes in
equity.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of the
subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

Changes in the Group’s interests in subsidiaries that do not result
in a loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions. The
carrying amount of the Group’s interests and the non-controlling
interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative
interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount
by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair
value of the consideration paid or received is recognized directly
in equity and attributed to the owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the gain or loss on
disposal recognized in profit or loss is calculated as the difference
between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and (ii) the
previous carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), less
liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests. All
amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income
in relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of the
subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to
another category of equity as required/permitted by applicable
IFRSs). The fair value of any investment retained in the former
subsidiary at the date when control is lost is regarded as the
fair value on initial recognition for subsequent accounting under
IFRS 9 when applicable, or the cost on initial recognition of an
investment in an associate or a joint venture.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Merger accounting for business combination involving
businesses under common control

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements items of the combining businesses in which the
common control combination occurs as if they had been
consolidated from the date when the combining businesses first
came under the control of the controlling party.

The net assets of the combining businesses are consolidated
using the existing book values from the controlling party’s
perspective. No amount is recognized in respect of goodwill
or bargain purchase gain at the time of common control
combination.

The consolidated statements of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income include the results of each of the
combining businesses from the earliest date presented or since
the date when the combining businesses first came under the
common control, where there is a shorter period.

Business combination

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred in a business combination
is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of
the acquisition-date fair values of assets transferred by the
Group, liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners
of the acquiree and the equity interest issued by the Group in
exchange for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are
recognized in profit or loss as incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

4,

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Business combination (Cont’d)

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed are recognized at their fair value, except that:

° Deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets or liabilities
related to employee benefit arrangements are recognized
and measured in accordance with IAS 12 Income Taxes and
IAS 19 Employee Benefits respectively;

° Lease liabilities are recognized and measured at the present
value of the remaining lease payments (as defined in
IFRS 16) as if the acquired leases were new leases at the
acquisition date, except for leases for which the lease term
ends within 12 months of the acquisition date. Right-of-use
assets are recognized and measured at the same amount as
the relevant lease liabilities, adjusted to reflect favourable or
unfavourable terms of the lease when compared with market
terms.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred and the amount of any non-controlling
interests in the acquiree over the net amount of the identifiable
assets acquired and the liabilities assumed as at acquisition date.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests
and entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the relevant
subsidiary’s net assets in the event of liquidation are initially
measured at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate share of
the recognized amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost
as established at the date of acquisition of the business (see the
accounting policy above) less accumulated impairment losses, if
any.

Goodwill is not amortized but is reviewed for impairment at least
annually. For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is
allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units (or group
of cash-generating units) that is expected to benefit from the
synergies of the combination, which represent the lowest level
at which the goodwill is monitored for internal management
purposes and not larger than an operating segment.

A cash-generating unit (or group of cash-generating units) to
which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
annually or more frequently when there is indication that the
unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition
in a reporting period, the cash-generating unit (or group of
cash-generating units) to which goodwill has been allocated is
tested for impairment before the end of that reporting period.
If the recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount, the
impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount
of any goodwill and then to the other assets on a pro-rata basis
based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit (or group
of cash-generating units).

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit or any of the
cash-generating unit within the group of cash-generating units, the
attributable amount of goodwill is included in the determination
of the amount of profit or loss on disposal. When the Group
disposes of an operation within the cash-generating unit (or a
cash-generating unit within a group of cash-generating units),
the amount of goodwill disposed of is measured on the basis of
the relative values of the operation (or the cash-generating unit)
disposed of and the portion of the cash-generating unit (or the
group of cash-generating units) retained.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

4,

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Revenue from contracts with customers

The Group recognizes revenue when (or as) a performance
obligation is satisfied, i.e. when “control” of the goods or services
underlying the particular performance obligation is transferred to
the customer.

A performance obligation represents a good and service (or a
bundle of goods or services) that is distinct or a series of distinct
goods or services that are substantially the same.

Control is transferred over time and revenue is recognized over
time by reference to the progress towards complete satisfaction
of the relevant performance obligation if one of the following
criteria is met:

° the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the
benefits provided by the Group’s performance as the Group
performs;

° the Group’s performance creates or enhances an asset that
the customer controls as the Group performs; or

o the Group’s performance does not create an asset with
an alternative use to the Group and the Group has an
enforceable right to payment for performance completed to
date.

Otherwise, revenue is recognized at a point in time when the
customer obtains control of the distinct good or service.

A contract liability represents the Group’s obligation to transfer
goods or services to a customer for which the Group has received
consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the
customer.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Cont’d)

Contracts with multiple performance obligations (including
allocation of transaction price)

For contracts that contain more than one performance obligations,
the Group allocates the transaction price to each performance
obligation on a relative stand-alone selling price basis.

The stand-alone selling price of the distinct good or service
underlying each performance obligation is determined at contract
inception. It represents the price at which the Group would sell
a promised good or service separately to a customer. If a stand-
alone selling price is not directly observable, the Group estimates
it using appropriate techniques such that the transaction price
ultimately allocated to any performance obligation reflects the
amount of consideration to which the Group expects to be entitled
in exchange for transferring the promised goods or services to the
customer.

The Group operates a customer loyalty scheme through which
award credits are granted to the customers on consuming in the
restaurants that entitle them to consume by offsetting the award
credits on future purchases and consumptions in the restaurants.
These award credits provide a right to consume by offsetting
the award credits to customers that they would not receive
without future purchases and consumptions in the restaurants.
The promise to provide the right to the customer is therefore a
separate performance obligation.

The transaction price is allocated between the restaurant
operation service provided and the award credits on a relative
stand-alone selling price basis. The stand-alone selling price of
each award credit is estimated based on the right to be given
when the award credits are redeemed by the customer and the
likelihood of redemption, as evidenced by the Group’s historical
experience.

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

REMBRRMEREENMEX
ERIBUR (&)

BEFENELENRA (A

BEZEBHNENF (BEZEXS
B15) E#

HREE - HRULBREENS
N AREZRRAHBINEER
% BREBEIBESBHEE -

RN EEHEBIR AR MR
BeEBEBRANTL2KE
EEAEEERREF LG
A mRBHERE - HEBEEL
THEEREAG  AXEEEEA
BENRMATHER - UEHREHE
REBRIBEEFABHNEE U
A EBERHRER LHEmE
BREEZEFMAERERNKES
5 o

AEERIEEEDE - FEUD
REBBENEERTRBED
MEZBRRNEEBEIHERA
BRRBEDETEE - ZFRB
Mo RTETEN  JZEBEKERE
REDETHE  HEARBRESR
BREMEERSUTEARE
A o Bt - WERHERIEERK
BYBHYEE-

REBEREEHBYUNEEREER
iR EREERBERBES 2
BEHDE - RERBESNBE L
EENREEE L RRBE D KA
RTNRENRAEEBEERET
HVFE D SR AT REME T (AT ©

FERSE
2022 Annual Report

221



222

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

4,

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Cont’d)

Contracts with multiple performance obligations (including
allocation of transaction price) (Cont’d)

A contract liability is recognized for revenue relating to the loyalty
scheme at the time of the initial sales transaction. Revenue from
the loyalty scheme is recognized when the award credits are
redeemed by the customer. Revenue from award credits which
are not likely to be redeemed is recognized based on the extent to
which customers exercise their rights over time.

Prepaid cards and vouchers issued by the Group, which can be
utilized in the future consumption in restaurants by the customers,
are recognized as contract liabilities.

Leases
Definition of a lease

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right
to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration.

For contracts entered into or modified on or after the date of
initial application or arising from business combinations, the
Group assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease based
on the definition under IFRS 16 at inception, modification date
or acquisition date, as appropriate. Such contract will not be
reassessed unless the terms and conditions of the contract are
subsequently changed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Leases (Cont’d)
The Group as lessee
Allocation of consideration to components of a contract

The Group applies practical expedient not to separate non-lease
components from lease component, and instead account for the
lease component and any associated non-lease components as a
single lease component.

Short-term leases

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition exemption
to leases of certain office premises and staff quarters that have
a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date
and do not contain a purchase option. Lease payments on short-
term leases are recognized as expense on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

Right-of-use assets
The cost of right-of-use assets includes:
° the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability;

° any lease payments made at or before the commencement
date, less any lease incentives received and any initial direct
costs; and

o an estimate of costs to be incurred by the Group in
dismantling and removing the underlying assets, restoring
the site on which it is located or restoring the underlying
asset to the condition required by the terms and conditions
of the lease.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any
remeasurement of lease liabilities other than adjustments to lease
liabilities resulting from Covid-19-related rent concessions in
which the Group applied the practical expedient.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Cont’d)
Leases (Cont’d)
The Group as lessee (Cont’d)

Right-of-use assets (Cont’d)

Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over

the shorter of its estimated useful life and the lease term.

The Group presents right-of-use assets as a separate line item on

the consolidated statement of financial position.

Refundable rental deposits

Refundable rental deposits paid are accounted under IFRS 9 and
initially measured at fair value. Adjustments to fair value at initial
recognition are considered as additional lease payments and

included in the cost of right-of-use assets.

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of a lease, the Group recognizes and
measures the lease liability at the present value of lease payments
that are unpaid at that date. In calculating the present value of
lease payments, the Group uses the incremental borrowing rate
at the lease commencement date if the interest rate implicit in the

lease is not readily determinable.

The lease payments include fixed payments (including in-
substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable
and payments of penalties for terminating a lease if the lease term

reflects the Group exercising an option to terminate the lease.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Leases (Cont’d)
The Group as lessee (Cont’d)
Lease liabilities (Cont’d)

Variable lease payments that reflect changes in market rental
rates are initially measured using the market rental rates as at
the commencement date. Variable lease payments that do not
depend on an index or a rate are not included in the measurement
of lease liabilities and right-of-use assets, and are recognized as
expense in the period in which the event or condition that triggers
the payment occurs.

After the commencement date, lease liabilities are adjusted by
interest accretion and lease payments.

The Group remeasures lease liabilities (and makes a
corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use assets)
whenever:

° the lease term has changed or there is a change in the
assessment of exercise of a purchase option, in which case
the related lease liability is remeasured by discounting the
revised lease payments using a revised discount rate at the
date of reassessment.

° the lease payments change due to changes in market
rental rates following a market rent review, in which cases
the related lease liability is remeasured by discounting the
revised lease payments using the initial discount rate.

The Group presents lease liabilities as a separate line item on the
consolidated statement of financial position.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 4.

STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Leases (Cont’d)
The Group as lessee (Cont’d)
Lease modifications

Except for Covid-19-related rent concessions in which the Group
applied the practical expedient, the Group accounts for a lease
modification as a separate lease if:

° the modification increases the scope of the lease by adding
the right to use one or more underlying assets; and

° the consideration for the leases increases by an amount
commensurate with the stand-alone price for the increase in
scope and any appropriate adjustments to that stand-alone
price to reflect the circumstances of the particular contract.

For a lease modification that is not accounted for as a separate
lease, the Group remeasures the lease liability, less any lease
incentives receivable, based on the lease term of the modified
lease by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised
discount rate at the effective date of the modification.

The Group accounts for the remeasurement of lease liabilities by
making corresponding adjustments to the relevant right-of-use
asset.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Leases (Cont’d)
The Group as lessee (Cont’d)
Covid-19-related rent concessions

In relation to rent concessions that occurred as a direct
consequence of the Covid-19 pandemic, the Group has elected
to apply the practical expedient not to assess whether the change
is a lease modification if all of the following conditions are met:

° the change in lease payments results in revised
consideration for the lease that is substantially the same
as, or less than, the consideration for the lease immediately
preceding the change;

° any reduction in lease payments affects only payments
originally due on or before June 30, 2022; and

° there is no substantive change to other terms and conditions
of the lease.

A lessee applying the practical expedient accounts for changes
in lease payments resulting from rent concessions the same way
it would account for the changes applying IFRS 16 if the changes
are not a lease modification. Forgiveness or waiver of lease
payments are accounted for as variable lease payments. The
related lease liabilities are adjusted to reflect the amounts forgiven
or waived with a corresponding adjustment recognized in the
profit or loss in the period in which the event occurs.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

4,

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the Functional
Currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recognized at the
rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions.
At the end of the reporting period, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items,
and on the retranslation of monetary items, are recognized in
profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

For the purpose of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s operations
are translated into the presentation currency of the Group (USD)
using exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting
period. Income and expenses items are translated at the average
exchange rates for the period, unless exchange rates fluctuate
significantly during that period, in which case the exchange
rates at the date of transactions are used. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognized in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity under the heading of translation reserve
(attributed to non-controlling interests as appropriate).

Borrowing costs

All the Group’s borrowing costs not directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets
are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they are
incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Government grants

Government grants are not recognized until there is reasonable
assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions
attaching to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognized in profit or loss on a
systematic basis over the periods in which the Group recognizes
as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to
compensate.

Government grants related to income that are receivable as
compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or for
the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the Group
with no future related costs are recognized in profit or loss in
the period in which they become receivable. Government grants
relating to compensation of expenses are deducted from the
related expenses, other government grants are presented under
“other income”.

The benefit of a government loan at a below-market rate of
interest is treated as a government grant, measured as the
difference between proceeds received and the fair value of the
loan based on prevailing market interest rates.

Employee benefits
Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes,
state-managed retirement benefit schemes and the mandatory
provident fund scheme are recognized as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

REMBRRMEREENMEX
ERIBUR (&)

BUF B

BRIFRES I E AN KBS E T BT
FBY AR A B IR O RS B A B
B BRITSHRABAFHEE

BT B T R AN 52 8178 1 B & B 78
ENEERAERDANHEEZ
A bz BERBE PR o

AABECELENRAXIEERME
T2 52 [ B B B 75 1 BY B 3 S R 2R
HE28 A A T AT W B EE U AE B AY B
FE#EBh » TORE R o WELAY A
RIBZE AR - B HERREN
BT BT B ERAR X IRk - H
BB AR [ HAUWA TET 2
Bl

BERTENRNBUFEREENR
mRESBUSMHE - LREWHRE
MEEAEARBITHENRNERD
REZENEFETE

EIERN

BRIFBFFIL A

A EMRIERENTE BRE
BERARBRGFIEREHMEAESE

B RERETRESHT
ERZEHTNRBEERRM

FERSE
2022 Annual Report

229



230

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

4,

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Employee benefits (Cont’d)
Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognized at the undiscounted
amount of the benefits expected to be paid as and when
employees rendered the services. All short-term employee
benefits are recognized as an expense unless another IFRS
requires or permits the inclusion of the benefit in the cost of an
asset.

A liability is recognized for benefits accruing to employees
(such as wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave) after
deducting any amount already paid.

Share-based payments
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
Shares granted to employees

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and others
providing similar services are measured at the fair value of the
equity instruments at the grant date.

The fair value of the equity-settled share-based payments
determined at the grant date without taking into consideration
all non-market vesting conditions is expensed on a straight-line
basis over the vesting period, based on the Group’s estimate of
equity instruments that will eventually vest, with a corresponding
increase in equity (shares held under share award scheme). At
the end of each reporting period, the Group revises its estimate
of the number of equity instruments expected to vest based
on assessment of all relevant non-market vesting conditions.
The impact of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is
recognized in profit or loss such that the cumulative expense
reflects the revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment
to the share-based payments reserve. For shares that vest
immediately at the date of grant, the fair value of the shares
granted is expensed immediately to profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Share-based payments (Cont’d)
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions (Cont’d)
Shares granted to non-employees

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions with parties
other than employees are measured at the fair value of the goods
or services received, except where that fair value cannot be
estimated reliably, in which case they are measured at the fair
value of the equity instruments granted, measured at the date the
entity obtains the goods or the counterparty renders the service.
The fair value of the goods or services received are recognized as
expenses (unless the goods or services qualify for recognition as
assets).

When shares granted are vested, the amount previously
recognized in share-based payment reserve will be transferred to
share premium.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit (loss) before tax because of
income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years
and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

4,

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Taxation (Cont’d)

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will
be available against which those deductible temporary differences
can be utilized. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
recognized if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax liabilities are
not recognized if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising
from deductible temporary differences associated with such
investments and interests are only recognized to the extent that
it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against
which to utilize the benefits of the temporary differences and they
are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end
of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the asset is realized, based on tax rate (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Taxation (Cont’d)

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the
tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or
settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for leasing
transactions in which the Group recognizes the right-of-use
assets and the related lease liabilities, the Group first determines
whether the tax deductions are attributable to the right-of-use
assets or the lease liabilities.

For leasing transactions in which the tax deductions are
attributable to the lease liabilities, the Group applies IAS 12
Income taxes requirements to the leasing transaction as a whole.
Temporary differences relating to right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities are assessed on a net basis. Excess of depreciation
on right-of-use assets over the lease payments for the principal
portion of lease liabilities resulting in net deductible temporary
differences.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied to the same
taxable entity by the same taxation authority.

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively. Where
current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting
for the business combination.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

4,

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible assets that are held
for use in the production or supply of goods or services, or for
administrative purposes. Property, plant and equipment other than
freehold lands and renovation in progress as described below
are stated in the consolidated statement of financial position at
cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Freehold lands are not depreciated and are measured at cost less
subsequent accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Renovation in progress are carried at cost, less any recognized
impairment loss. Costs include any costs directly attributable
to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary
for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the
management. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as
other property assets, commences when the assets are ready for
their intended use.

When the Group makes payments for ownership interests of
properties which includes both leasehold land and building
elements, the entire consideration is allocated between the
leasehold land and the building elements in proportion to
the relative fair values at initial recognition. To the extent the
allocation of the relevant payments can be made reliably,
interest in leasehold land is presented as “right-of-use assets”
in the consolidated statement of financial position. When
the consideration cannot be allocated reliably between non-
lease building element and undivided interest in the underlying
leasehold land, the entire properties are classified as property,
plant and equipment.

Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of assets
other than freehold lands and renovation in progress less their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, using the straight-
line method (Note 16). The estimated useful lives, residual values
and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of the reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for
on a prospective basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Property, plant and equipment (Cont’d)

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to
arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized
in profit or loss.

Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired
separately are carried at costs less accumulated amortization and
any accumulated impairment losses. Amortization for intangible
assets with finite useful lives is recognized on a straight-line
basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful
life and amortization method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being
accounted for on a prospective basis.

Intangible assets of the Group mainly consisted of software
and license and are amortized on a straight-line basis over the
following periods:

Software
LIES
License
S|

The useful lives of licenses are determined over the shorter of the
relevant contractual license term (including the assessed optional
periods) and the periods over which the Group expects to be
available to use those licenses.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

4,

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Intangible assets (Cont’d)
Intangible asset acquired in a business combination

Intangible asset acquired in a business combination is recognized
separately from goodwill and is initially recognized at their fair
value at the acquisition date (which is regarded as their cost).

Following initial acquisition, intangible asset is carried at cost less
any accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment
losses. Intangible asset acquired through business combination
was related to brand name of Hao Noodle & Tea Holdings Inc.
(“HN&T”) with indefinite useful lives, is tested for impairment
annually, or more frequently if the events and circumstances
indicate that the carrying value may be impaired either individually
or at the cash-generating unit level. Such intangible asset is not
amortized. The useful life of an intangible asset with an indefinite
useful life is reviewed annually to determine whether the useful
life assessment continues to be supportable. If not, the change in
useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis.

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future
economic benefits are expected from use or disposal. Gains or
losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset, is recognized in profit or loss when
the asset is derecognized.

BEERERARR A
Super Hi International Holding Ltd.

REMBRRMEREENMEX
ERIBUR (&)

BLEE (&
RBEEHRIBIETEEE

REBESHHRBHNELEERRD
ZoMER - BNRRENEER
Mz D E (RBERA) #:E -

BAWBE  BEEERBANRE
A RFHEEREMBHRESEA
Ik - BBERSOHWBERERTRE
AFEHNEREEEHao Noodle
& Tea Holdings Inc. (THN&T ) &9
mEETEEEE - AEFETRER
2o M AESHNERKRPRERE
AR RRER - BERRZRRE
BEE B KT B E M E 1T RE R
Ao HWBEEFEETTHE - A8
ERAUCEAFHANELEENAIE
REREEFETER  UEEA
FERFHNIHRESEEEN - &
ERM - AlRFEHEEEERAE
AEBNEREEERERAFER
FHNWEEEE -

BREENHERINATEAR
H 5 37 B R 2R AR R 25 B AR AR B
we ABRABTLEERELENT
A ERE R TR HERERIEF
PRZEERTEMS 2 =85
B IR TIBREIAZEERITAR



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Impairment on property, plant and equipment, right-of-use
assets and intangible assets other than goodwill

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its property, plant and equipment, right-of-use assets,
intangible assets with finite useful lives to determine whether there
is any indication that these assets have suffered an impairment
loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
relevant asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss (if any).

The recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment
and right-of-use assets, and intangible assets are estimated
individually. When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount individually, the Group estimates the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

In testing a cash-generating unit for impairment, corporate
assets are allocated to the relevant cash-generating unit when a
reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be established,
or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-
generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation
basis can be established. The recoverable amount is determined
for the cash-generating unit or group of cash-generating units
to which the corporate asset belongs, and is compared with the
carrying amount of the relevant cash-generating unit or group of
cash-generating units.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of
disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset (or a
cash-generating unit) for which the estimates of future cash flows
have not been adjusted.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

4,

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Impairment on property, plant and equipment, right-of-use
assets and intangible assets other than goodwill (Cont’d)

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating unit)
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. For corporate assets or portion of corporate
assets which cannot be allocated on a reasonable and consistent
basis to a cash-generating unit, the Group compares the carrying
amount of a group of cash-generating units, including the
carrying amounts of the corporate assets or portion of corporate
assets allocated to that group of cash-generating units, with the
recoverable amount of the group of cash-generating units. In
allocating the impairment loss, the impairment loss is allocated
first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill (if applicable)
and then to the other assets on a pro-rata basis based on
the carrying amount of each asset in the unit or the group of
cash-generating units. The carrying amount of an asset is not
reduced below the highest of its fair value less costs of disposal
(if measurable), its value in use (if determinable) and zero. The
amount of the impairment loss that would otherwise have been
allocated to the asset is allocated pro rata to the other assets of
the unit or the group of cash-generating units. An impairment loss
is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit or a group of
cash-generating units) is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the
asset (or a cash-generating unit or a group of cash-generating
units) in prior year. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized
immediately in profit or loss.

BEERERARR A
Super Hi International Holding Ltd.

REVBRRMEREEMEX
ERIBUR (&)

¥ BERRE ERAEEER
BILEE (BBRN) RE (F)

=t EE (FREELEMN) 27
BWEESEORAEREE  EE (H
REeE4AEN) 2REETHAZH
AREEEE - BARBEREE -
BEESBERSELEMNERE
EXHOEXREE  FAEESHR
ReE4BEVARREE (BEE
TREZREELEVARMNDE
EERFICEEENIREE) H
ZREEABNAEANNTRE
3 o RO ERERBER - BERE
BASBEETHEMEE (NER)
HAREE  HREZELCIRESE
EEMAERESIEEERNRMEENG
EhrBEAMERE - BEMNKRE
BEFEHREEREQIABREE
A (A=t &) ~ HEREE (fd
TEE) REPNESE - #5517
PEREEENRERSES RS
PTREZBENIREELEMAR
MEMEE - REBBRINFRER
HERD

i REBERERED - BIZIRE
E(SIREELEVRRESELE
AR 2 REESEMEEEE
Rl Z(EET AT E 58 - M mE
REENSEHRRBEFEILE
BRREEE (FREELEMRR
TELEEMAR) BRBRERSER
REEEZREE - BESERD
BB AR s RS



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Inventories

Inventories, representing condiment products, food ingredients
and beverages, are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable
value. Cost of inventories are determined on a weighted average
method. Net realizable value represents the estimated selling
price for inventories less all estimated costs of completion and
costs necessary to make the sale. Costs necessary to make the
sale include incremental costs directly attributable to the sale and
non-incremental costs which the Group must incur to make the
sale.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is
probable that the Group will be required to settle that obligation,
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of
the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the
end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is
measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present
obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash
flows (where the effect of the time value of money is material).

Restoration provisions

Provisions for the costs to restore leased assets to their original
condition, as required by the terms and conditions of the lease,
are recognized at the date of inception of the lease at the
Directors’ best estimate of the expenditure that would be required
to restore the assets. Estimates are regularly reviewed and
adjusted as appropriate for new circumstances.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

4,

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when a
group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured
at fair value except for trade receivables arising from contracts
with customers which are initially measured in accordance with
IFRS 15. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss (“FVTPL”)) are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are
recognized immediately in profit or loss.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability and of
allocating interest income and interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts and payments (including all fees
and points paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial asset or
financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the
amortized cost on initial recognition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont ')
Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are
recognized and derecognized on a trade date basis. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within the time frame established by
regulation or convention in the market place.

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are
subsequently measured at amortized cost:

o the financial asset is held within a business model whose
objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows; and

o the contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are
subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income (“FVTOCI”):

o the financial asset is held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both selling and collecting
contractual cash flows; and

o the contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at FVTPL,
except that at the date of initial recognition of a financial asset
the Group may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes
in fair value of an equity investment in other comprehensive
income if that equity investment is neither held for trading nor
contingent consideration recognized by an acquirer in a business
combination to which IFRS 3 Business Combinations applies.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

4,

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets
(Cont’d)

A financial asset is held for trading if:

it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the near term; or

on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that the Group manages together and
has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a
hedging instrument.

Amortized cost and interest income

Interest income is recognized using the effective interest
method for financial assets measured subsequently at
amortized cost. Interest income is calculated by applying
the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount
of a financial asset, except for financial assets that have
subsequently become credit-impaired (see below). For
financial assets that have subsequently become credit-
impaired, interest income is recognized by applying the
effective interest rate to the amortized cost of the financial
asset from the next reporting period. If the credit risk on
the credit-impaired financial instrument improves so that
the financial asset is no longer credit-impaired, interest
income is recognized by applying the effective interest rate
to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset from the
beginning of the reporting period following the determination
that the asset is no longer credit-impaired.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)
Financial assets (Cont’d)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets
(Cont’d)

(i)  Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for being
measured at amortized cost or designated as fair value
through other comprehensive income (“FVTOCI”) are
measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at
the end of each reporting period, with any fair value gains
or losses recognized in profit or loss. The net gain or loss
recognized in profit or loss excludes any dividend or interest
earned on the financial asset and is included in the “other
gains and losses” line item.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group performs impairment assessment under expected
credit loss (“ECL”) model on financial assets (including rental
deposits, security deposits for other borrowing, trade and other
receivables, other financial assets, deposits placed in a financial
institution, pledged bank deposits and bank balances) which are
subject to impairment assessment under IFRS 9. The amount of
ECL is updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit
risk since initial recognition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

4,

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Impairment of financial assets (Cont’d)

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from all possible
default events over the expected life of the relevant financial
instrument. In contrast, 12 months ECL (“12m ECL”) represents
the portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default
events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.
Assessment are done based on the Group’s historical credit loss
experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors,
general economic conditions and an assessment of both the
current conditions at the reporting date as well as the forecast of
future conditions.

The Group always recognizes lifetime ECL for trade receivables.
The ECL on these assets are assessed on a collective basis for
portfolios of financial instruments that share similar economic risk
characteristics.

For all other instruments, the Group measures the loss allowance
equal to 12m ECL, unless when there has been a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, in which case
the Group recognizes lifetime ECL. The assessment of whether
lifetime ECL should be recognized is based on significant
increases in the likelihood or risk of a default occurring since initial
recognition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets (Cont’d)

(i)

Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Group compares
the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as
at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on
the financial instrument as at the date of initial recognition.
In making this assessment, the Group considers both
quantitative and qualitative information that is reasonable
and supportable, including historical experience and
forward-looking information that is available without undue
cost or effort.

In particular, the following information is taken into
account when assessing whether credit risk has increased
significantly:

o an actual or expected significant deterioration in the
financial instrument’s external (if available) or internal
credit rating;

o significant deterioration in external market indicators
of credit risk, e.g. a significant increase in the credit
spread, or the credit default swap prices for the debtor;

o existing or forecast adverse changes in business,
financial or economic conditions that are expected to
cause a significant decrease in the debtor’s ability to
meet its debt obligations;

o an actual or expected significant deterioration in the
operating results of the debtor; and

o an actual or expected significant adverse change in the
regulatory, economic, or technological environment of
the debtor that results in a significant decrease in the
debtor’s ability to meet its debt obligations.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

4,

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets (Cont’d)

(i)

Significant increase in credit risk (Cont’d)

Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment,
the Group presumes that the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition when contractual
payments are more than 30 days past due, unless the
Group has reasonable and supportable information that
demonstrates otherwise.

Despite the aforegoing, the Group assumes that the credit
risk on a debt instrument has not increased significantly
since initial recognition if the debt instrument is determined
to have low credit risk at the reporting date. A debt
instrument is determined to have low credit risk if (i) it has
a low risk of default, (ii) the borrower has a strong capacity
to meet its contractual cash flow obligations in the near
term and (iii) adverse changes in economic and business
conditions in the longer term may, but will not necessarily,
reduce the ability of the borrower to fulfil its contractual cash
flow obligations. The Group considers a debt instrument to
have low credit risk when it has an internal or external credit
rating of “investment grade” as per globally understood
definition.

The Group regularly monitors the effectiveness of the criteria
used to identify whether there has been a significant increase
in credit risk and revises them as appropriate to ensure that
the criteria are capable of identifying significant increase in
credit risk before the amount becomes past due.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets (Cont’d)

(ii)

(i)

Definition of default

For internal credit risk management, the Group considers
an event of default occurs when information developed
internally or obtained from external sources indicates that
the debtor is unlikely to pay its creditors, including the
Group, in full (without taking into account any collaterals
held by the Group).

Irrespective of the above, the Group considers that default
has occurred when a financial asset is more than 90 days
past due unless the Group has reasonable and supportable
information to demonstrate that a more lagging default
criterion is more appropriate.

Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more events
that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash
flows of that financial asset have occurred. Evidence that a
financial asset is credit-impaired includes observable data
about the following events:

(@) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the
borrower;

(o) a breach of contract, such as a default or past due
event;

() the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or
contractual reasons relating to the borrower’s
financial difficulty, having granted to the borrower a
concession(s) that the lender(s) would not otherwise
consider;
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

4,

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets (Cont’d)

(i)

Credit-impaired financial assets (Cont’d)

(d) it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganization; or

(e) the disappearance of an active market for that financial
asset because of financial difficulties.

Write-off policy

The Group writes off a financial asset when there is
information indicating that the counterparty is in severe
financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect of
recovery, for example, when the counterparty has been
placed under liquidation or has entered into bankruptcy
proceedings, or in the case of trade receivables, when the
amounts are over two years past due, whichever occurs
sooner. Financial assets written off may still be subject
to enforcement activities under the Group’s recovery
procedures, taking into account legal advice where
appropriate. A write-off constitutes a derecognition event.
Any subsequent recoveries are recognized in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets (Cont’d)

(v)

Measurement and recognition of ECL

The measurement of ECL is a function of the probability
of default, loss given default (i.e. the magnitude of the
loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default. The
assessment of the probability of default and loss given
default is based on historical data and forward-looking
information. Estimation of ECL reflects an unbiased and
probability-weighted amount that is determined with the
respective risks of default occurring as the weights. The
Group uses a practical expedient in estimating ECL on trade
receivables using a provision matrix taking into consideration
historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward looking
information that is available without undue cost or effort.

Generally, the ECL is the difference between all contractual
cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with
the contract and the cash flows that the Group expects to
receive, discounted at the effective interest rate determined
at initial recognition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

4,

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets (Cont’d)

(v)

Measurement and recognition of ECL (Cont’d)

The Group measures ECL on an individual basis for certain
rental deposits, or on a collective basis for portfolios of
financial instruments that share similar economic risk
characteristics. Lifetime ECL for certain trade receivables are
considered on a collective basis taking into consideration
past due information and relevant credit information such as
forward looking macroeconomic information. For collective
assessment, the Group takes into consideration past-
due status when formulating the grouping. The grouping
is regularly reviewed by the management to ensure the
constituents of each group continue to share similar credit
risk characteristics.

Interest income is calculated based on the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset unless the financial asset is
credit-impaired, in which case interest income is calculated
based on amortized cost of the financial asset.

The Group recognizes an impairment gain or loss in profit
or loss for all financial instruments with a corresponding
adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance
account.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognizes a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when
it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortized cost,
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and receivable is recognized in profit
or loss.

Financial liabilities and equity
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments are classified as either financial
liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group are recognized
at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
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e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

4,

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)
Financial liabilities and equity (Cont’d)
Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest method.

Financial liabilities including bank borrowings, other borrowing,
amounts due to related parties, trade payables and other payables
are subsequently measured at amortized cost, using the effective
interest method.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when,
the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is
recognized in profit or loss.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future,
and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of
the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Cont’d)

Estimated impairment of property, plant and equipment and
right-of-use assets

Property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets are stated
at costs less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any.
In determining whether an asset is impaired, the Group has to
exercise judgment and make estimation, particularly in assessing:
(1) whether an event has occurred or any indicators that may
affect the asset value; (2) whether the carrying value of an asset
can be supported by the recoverable amount, in the case of
value in use, the net present value of future cash flows which
are estimated based upon the continued use of the asset; and
(3) the appropriate key assumptions to be applied in estimating
the recoverable amounts including cash flow projections and an
appropriate discount rate. When it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset (including right-of-use
assets), the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit to which the assets belongs, including allocation
of corporate assets when a reasonable and consistent basis of
allocation can be established, otherwise recoverable amount
is determined at the smallest group of cash generating units,
for which the relevant corporate assets have been allocated.
Changing the assumptions and estimates, including the discount
rates or the growth rates in the cash flow projections, could
materially affect the recoverable amounts. Furthermore, the cash
flows projections, growth rates and discount rates are subject to
greater uncertainties in the current year due to uncertainty on how
the Covid-19 pandemic may progress and evolve and volatility in
financial markets, including potential disruptions in the Group’s
restaurant operations.

As at year end, the carrying amounts of property, plant
and equipment subject to impairment assessment were
uUSD121,362,000 (2021: USD121,332,000), before taking into
account the accumulated impairment losses of USD39,619,000
(2021: USD34,662,000) in respect of property, plant and
equipment that have been recognized. Details of the impairment
of property, plant and equipment are disclosed in Note 16.
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e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
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5.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Cont’d)

Estimated impairment of property, plant and equipment and
right-of-use assets (Cont'd)

As at year end, the carrying amounts of right-of-use assets
subject to impairment assessment were USD93,822,000 (2021:
USD113,330,000), before taking into account the accumulated
impairment losses of USD30,963,000 (2021: USD34,052,000) in
respect of right-of-use assets that have been recognized. Details
of the impairment of right-of-use assets are disclosed in Note 16.

Determination on discount rates of lease contracts

The Group applies incremental borrowing rates as the discount
rates of lease liabilities, which require financing spread
adjustments and lease specific adjustments based on the relevant
market rates. The assessments of the adjustments in determining
the discount rates involved management judgment, which may
significantly affect the amount of lease liabilities and right-of-
use assets. As at year end, the carrying amounts of right-of-use
assets are USD201,283,000 (2021: USD202,020,000) and the
carrying amounts of lease liabilities are USD241,703,000 (2021:
USD243,194,000).

Deferred tax asset

As at year end, deferred tax assets of USD1,019,000 (2021:
USD144,000) have been recognized in the consolidated
statements of financial position. No deferred tax asset has
been recognized on the tax losses of USD150,662,000 (2021:
USD122,384,000) and other deductible temporary differences
of USD106,962,000 (2021: USD95,732,000), due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. The realizability of the
deferred tax asset mainly depends on whether sufficient future
taxable profits or taxable temporary differences will be available
in the future, which is a key source of estimation uncertainty. In
cases where the actual future taxable profits generated are less or
more than expected, or change in facts and circumstances which
result in revision of future taxable profits estimation, a material
reversal or further recognition of deferred tax assets may arise,
which would be recognized in profit or loss for the period in which
such a reversal or further recognition takes place.

BEERERARR A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Cont’d)
Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group determines the estimated useful lives of its property,
plant and equipment in determine the related depreciation charge.
This estimate is based on the historical experience of the actual
useful lives of property, plant and equipment of similar nature and
functions.

The Group will increase the depreciation charge where useful
lives are shorter than previously estimated lives, or will write-off or
write-down obsolete assets that have been abandoned or sold. As
at year end, the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment
is USD197,444,000 (2021: USD194,978,000). Details of the useful
lives of property, plant and equipment are disclosed in Note 16.

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

During the year, the Group’s revenue which represents the amount
received and receivable, net of discounts and sales related taxes,
from the restaurant operation, delivery business and others, which
is primarily generated from sales of hot pot condiment products
to local guests and food ingredients to retailers, are as follows:

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

CRENEESESVEX2 NG
Y3 - BB RREOAERFH

rEBEBEERRTEEMAK &
EHME - BE KRBT E
REH - 2T DREHRLME
KIhgEz s - BERRBERT
ERFHIRBEERIED -

BN FEAFHEN LA LETER
B AEESEMTEER g
BRSBEEEEREENREE
EoRER W% BERREN
BRTE{E A197,444,0003% 7T (2021
F 1 194,978,000% T) ° Y% -« &
ERZENAIFERAFHNFBRE
HKIEE16 ©

AR EE R

FR - FAEEBNBRAAREEEL
N EERRHEMEL (EER
BEEithEEHE N BAKSRRE
ZEFHEERM) HE R EKK
1B (RITINREEEERE) - o
T

2022 2021
20224 20214
UsD’000 USD’000
FEx FER

Types of services or goods BR 7% s G4 iE R
Restaurant operation BEEETE 545,612 296,059
Delivery business EIN=E S 6,572 11,783
Others HAth 6,041 4,531
Total Hab 558,225 312,373

Timing of revenue recognition YT N FE R
At point in time RE—REE 558,225 312,373
FERSE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

6.

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’d) 6. WAEDEBEFR (&)
Information reported to Mr. ZHOU Zhaocheng, who is identified RRRHE RS B R &R T @
as the chief operating decision maker of the Company, in order BARZ2EE (HBEBERRATNEEE
to allocate resources and to assess performance, focuses on EARE)BRENERFTERELE
the operating results of the Group as a whole as the Group’s BNERBKEHELE  BRATKEN
resources are integrated and no discrete operating segment ERCESETEBINLE DI
financial information is reviewed. Accordingly, no operating M ERAHER - Bt - WE/E
segment information is presented. HIRE D EBE R} o
No individual customer contributes to over 10% of total revenue FR - BERNEFPHAREBEMNEL
of the Group during the year. ABER#EBE10% °
The following table sets forth the breakdown of the Group’s TREJNERLE B AEERF
revenue and non-current assets based on location of operation AWWAREREBEENBAE
during the year: A
Revenue Non-current assets (Note)
['ON ERBEE (ME)
2022 2021 2022 2021
20224 20214 20224 20214
USD’000 USD’000 USD’000 USD’000
FEx xR FEx ETT
Southeast Asia R 331,632 173,674 157,437 134,073
East Asia RiIp 58,708 41,178 40,525 48,150
North America Sl 116,075 70,702 101,632 121,289
Others Hith 51,810 26,819 102,192 93,861
Total S 558,225 312,373 401,786 397,373
Note: Fftz

Non-current assets presented above excluded other financial assets,
other receivables, rental deposits, prepayment for acquisition of non-
current assets and deferred tax assets.

BEERERARR A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

OTHER INCOME 7. EHiigA
2022 2021
20224 20215
UsSD’000 USD’000
FEx ETT
Interest income on: FEWA :
- bank deposits — RITER 355 61
- rental deposits —-HERe 437 618
— loans to related parties - HBFBEBAINER 225 689
- other financial assets - HittemEE 41 127
1,058 1,495
Government grants (Note) BT aBh (FiEE) 4,998 17,455
Others Hith 645 508
6,701 19,458
Note: MIEE

The amounts mainly represent the subsidies received from the local
governments for the Group’s business development. The Group
recognized government grants of USD2,594,000 (2021: USD16,563,000)
in respect of Covid-19-related subsidies, of which USD510,000 (2021:
USD10,578,000) are related to employment support scheme provided
by the local government. There were no unfulfilled conditions for all the
government grants in the years in which they were recognized.

ZHEFERERASEERERREEE
BT UR B YR B o ZREE B R R M A R
B R R BN BN 52,594,000
£t (20214 : 16,563,000%T) * H
F510,0003 7t (2021 £ : 10,578,000
=) HEEHBFRENRRETES
B o REREE - FTA BT /HBIEEEMS
HEREER o

OTHER EXPENSES 8. Hfwfx
2022 2021
20224 20214
USD’000 USD’000
FEx Ep
Administrative expenses (Note) THRA X (MiEE) 23,921 19,681
Consulting services expenses BRI R 7,754 7,594
Bank charges RITIRISE 8,705 5,757
Daily maintenance expenses HE#ERS 4,959 2,746
Outsourcing service fee IMERRIEE 5,931 2,418
Business development expenses EBEREMAX 1,501 1,413
Storage expenses VX153 2,739 2,120
55,510 41,729

Note: MiEE

Administrative expenses mainly include expenses incurred on employee
activities, commercial insurance, conference and other miscellaneous
expenses, which individually are not material to the Group.

THRXTEZEGFABE TR B%
RER S5 DA R H b 3% 78 P & £ 4968
X BEEMEHAEELTER -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

9. OTHER GAINS (LOSSES) - NET

9. HitukzE (BR) FH

2022 2021
20224 20214
USD’000 USD’000
FEx E Sy
Impairment loss recognized in respect of  ERRHVE{EEE
— property, plant and equipment (Note 16)  — Y13 - = & &HE (KizE16) (7,721) (31,852)
- right-of-use assets (Note 17) - ERAEERE (MEE17) (106) (31,203)
(7,827) (63,055)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEWE - BERRE
equipment and provision for early ETE AR IRATAL LE
termination of leases HEWRE (6,890) (1,037)
Gain on lease termination #KIEFRE WSS 5,146 =
Loss on lease modification HESFEEE - (236)
Net foreign exchange loss B HEE T (21,889) (13,175)
Net gain arising on financial assets at FVTPL 1ZA A {EFt ABENEMEE
EERWNEFER 195 422
Others Hith 4,472 3,811
Total st (26,793) (73,270)
10. FINANCE COSTS 10. BABSAA
2022 2021
20224 20214
USD’000 USD’000
FEx FTER
Interests on loans from related parties B L ERFE 3,880 9,581
Interests on lease liabilities HEEERNE 8,277 9,111
Interests on bank borrowings RITERFIR 51 153
Interests charge on unwinding of discounts f&BRESIR RIS B 285 313
12,493 19,158

BEERERARR A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

INCOME TAX EXPENSE Fr 3 HiR X
2022 2021
20224 20214
USD’000 USD’000
FEx EYv
Current tax: BIHAIIR :
- current year — REE 6,941 178
— over provision of tax in prior years — BEFENIEBERE (386) (187)
Withholding tax FENB 1,318 1,093
Deferred tax (Note 20) IEFERIE (FyEE20) 1,160 76
9,033 1,160

The Company is incorporated as an exempted company and as
such is not subject to Cayman Islands taxation.

The taxation of the Group is calculated at the rates prevailing
in the relevant jurisdictions at 17% to 35% on the estimated
assessable profits.

RABEMRILAE —REHRZD
8 At - BASRHESEETIA

REBE L ERBUER R EE RE
BENBRTHERAE  B17T%E
35% °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

11.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Cont’d)

11.

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the loss
before tax per the consolidated statements of profit or loss and

Fn5 %k < ()

FRAEHAXJRESEERE

fib 2 TH W 58 3k AU B9 B BB R 3 AR 40

other comprehensive income as follows: I
2022 2021
20224 20214
UsSD’000 USD’000
FEx ET

Loss before tax BipIE1E (32,230) (149,592)
Tax at 17% (Note) BA7 %t ERIBLIE (FiEE) (5,479) (25,431)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for R AIINFBIZHY

tax purposes B 6,848 7,850
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax BERBUAR

purposes BgEe (1,104) (3,562)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognized RERBEBENHETE 10,783 9,998
Tax effect of deductible temporary RFERR A IR B i Z RE Y

differences not recognized BEE (296) 12,211
Utilization of tax losses previously not BAKRBERN

recognized BIBEE (1,822) (671)
Tax exemption and rebates TR ERER (320) -
Withholding tax TN 1,318 1,093
Over provision of tax in prior years BAFERIBRERE (386) (187)
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries ~RAEMEEFEEBELH

operating in other jurisdictions MEBARBHERENTE (540) (241)
Others Hih 31 -
Income tax expense for the year FREEFBEX 9,033 1,160
Note: MIEE

17% represents the domestic tax rate of Singapore, the largest region

where the Group’s business located for the year.
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12. LOSS FOR THE YEAR

The Group’s loss for the year during the year has been arrived at

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

12. FWBHE

REBRAFENFABBREHNR

after charging (crediting): (FtA) AT ETE -
2022 2021
20224 20214
USD’000 USD’000
FEx Ep
Depreciation of property, plant and M BER
equipment RIBITE 37,346 35,166
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEERE 35,560 34,700
Amortization of other intangible assets HAihE\ A & e 46 50
Total depreciation and amortization ITEREEAL 72,952 69,916
Property and equipment rentals: MERZREES
- Office premises and equipment —MAEYEREE
(short-term leases) (J2HiFEE) 288 179
- Restaurants —EE
— Covid-19-related rent concessions — iR R EEERESRR
(Note 17) (FizE17) (1,006) (2,576)
— Variable lease payments (Note 17) — IBEEMA (MEE17) 1,653 1,314
Subtotal INEF 935 (1,083)
Other rental related expenses HibfA S iERER 12,071 7,639
Total rentals and related expenses e Rk EEMEAEE 13,006 6,556
Directors’ emoluments EEHN 1,045 823
Other staff cost: HMB TR :
Salaries and other allowance ek HARE, 173,557 130,475
Employee welfare ETHEA 3,442 3,640
Retirement benefit contribution BB 10,883 8,405
Total staff costs E TR AEEE 188,927 143,343
Auditor’s remuneration 0% GIEAY) 601 592
Note: FIEE

The variable lease payments refers to the property rentals based on
pre-determined percentages of revenue less minimum rentals of the

respective leases.

AREENRERBRENEEEI
SAENMEESHAREENRER
ﬁ o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

13. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Mr. ZHOU Zhaocheng, Mr. WANG Jinping and Ms. LIU Li were
appointed as directors of the Company on May 6, 2022 and re-
designated as the executive director of the Company on July 7,
2022. Mr. ZHOU Zhaocheng was appointed as the chief executive
officer of the Group on March 25, 2022 to March 30, 2023.

Mr. TAN Kang Uei Anthony, Mr. TEO Ser Luck and Mr. LIEN
Jown Jing Vincent were appointed as independent non-executive
directors of the Company on December 12, 2022. No emoluments
were paid to any of the independent non-executive directors
during the year.

The emoluments paid or payable to the directors and chief
executive of the Company (including emoluments for services as
employees/directors of the group entities or the Retained Group
prior to becoming the directors of the Company) by entities
comprising the Group during the year, disclosed pursuant to
the applicable Listing Rules and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, are as follows:

13.

EERERITHASHMH

BE2EE  FTEFEEREBL
THR2022F5 A6 BEZEALRR
TEE > WH202257A7THEE
HMZEEABARATNHATES - AK
24202253 525 H £20234F
SHVHEZRAAKEEFEHIT

I~

Eo

RERLE FELELERERE
SAEN2022F 12812 B EZES
ARATBILFHTES - RAFE
W R B I ITES IE
EE K

RIZEA LR R E B QR RA
RENASEETERRAFER
ENSERELATAEERESTH
AEBNEFH (BEEEAATES
AfFREEERIEFEERS
EEMRBFHM) T

For the year ended December 31, 2022

HZ2022512AALEE
Retirement
Performance- benefit
Directors’  Salaries and based scheme
fee  allowances bonuses contributions Total
RIKEER
EEHE  HEREM ASEERL BEEE @t
USD’000 USD’000 USD’000 UsD’000 USD’000
T£n e T£x T£x TR
(Note ii)
(B aii)
Executive directors (Note i): WITES (&)
Mr. ZHOU Zhaocheng Ak %E - 250 - - 250
Mr. WANG Jinping TE¥E4 - 323 143 - 466
Ms. LIU Li fELt - 267 62 - 329
Total fst - 840 205 - 1,045
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

13. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE 13. EERESITBAEEHM (&)
(Cont’d)
For the year ended December 31, 2021
HE2021F12A31ALLEE
Retirement
Performance- benefit
Directors’  Salaries and based scheme
fee allowances bonuses  contributions Total
RIKEAI
EEHS  HeREd SwEEta B st
USD’000 USD’000 USD’000 USD’000 USD’000
Er £ Er En e
(Note ii)
(BitEii)
Executive directors (Note i): HITES (&)
Mr. ZHOU Zhaocheng Ak %E - 63 1 - 64
Mr. WANG Jinping Te¥EsE - 546 - - 546
Ms. LIU Li AELL - 213 - - 213
Total st - 822 1 - 823
Notes: B EE -

i The executive directors’ emoluments shown above were paid
for their services in connection with the management of the
affairs related to the Spin-off Business (as defined at Note 2) now
comprising the Group during the year.

ii.. Performance-based bonuses were determined based on the
individual’s performance.

There was no arrangement under which a director of the Company
or the chief executive waived or agreed to waive any remuneration
during the year.

The executive directors’ emoluments shown above were for their
services in connection with the management of the affairs of the
Company and the Group.

No significant transactions, arrangements and contracts in relation
to the Group’s business to which the Company was a party and in
which a director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of or at any time during
the year ended December 31, 2022.

i EFTRBITESHHM IR
ENAFEHEEEREERET
DIFEB (ERRKME2) HESE
BHRIE M AT o

i. EMAEBEEANBBREARRE

TE°

RAFE  RRABDEBHHESTH
ABHERBEAZHERRRER
HEEDNE -

LERREITESNFMIMKSE
HEBEAQNRRAEEEHEEEN
BRFE T S AT o

BEEtEEANEEEEMAAQF
AHPITNE  BAQATREEEE
REEEEFEARENEERS
ZHEREHN  REIE2022%F 128
31 B 1 & B R F A B R
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

14. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees of the Group for the year
ended December 31, 2022 included 3 (2021: 1) directors, details
of whose remuneration are set out in Note 13. Details of the
remuneration for the remaining individuals who are neither a
director nor chief executive of the Company for the year were as

14. ABESHETL

B E2022F12H31HIEEE » &
SEERERSHEIBEIEIS (2021
F18)ES > BEEFMFERER
MiaE13 o R FEEIEAR AR EE I IE
BSTHABN A TRERKEH

follows: BT -
2022 2021
20224 20214
UsD’000 USD’000
FEx Epy
Salaries, allowances and bonuses e BEERIEAL 530 1,135
Contribution to retirement benefit scheme BTG FIET 245k 3 2
533 1,137

The number of the highest paid employees who are not the

FARNBRESEHMBERUT EE

directors of the Company whose remuneration fell within the NWESHFETAHNT :
following band is as follows:

2022 2021
20224 20214
Number of Number of
employees employees
BTAH BT A
HKD1,500,001 to HKD2,000,000 1,500,001t £2,000,0007% 7T - 1
HKD2,000,001 to HKD2,500,000 2,000,001 7% 7t 22,500,000 7T 2 2
HKD2,500,001 to HKD3,000,000 2,500,001 7 7t 23,000,000 7T - 1
Total st 2 4

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to any of
the directors of the Company or the five highest paid individuals
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office.

BEERERARR A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

15. LOSS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic loss per share attributable to the

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE
BREE

RARFEEARGEBREREBET

owners of the Company is based on the following data: RBUTHETE -
2022 2021
20224 20214
USD’000 USD’000
FEx ETT
Loss for the year attributable to the owners AR ESREEN
of the Company for the purpose of RN EE AFENL
calculating loss per share FREE (41,248) (150,752)
2022 2021
20224 20214
’000 000
T TR
Weighted average number of ordinary ARTESREEN
shares for the purpose of calculating =R AR INRE
loss per share (Note) 9 & (FffaE) 557,400 557,400
Note: MieE

The weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose of
basic loss per share has been determined on the assumptions that the
Group Reorganization as defined in Note 2 and the issue of additional
557,399,997 ordinary shares of the Company to Newpai as detailed in
Note 34 had been effected on January 1, 2021.

No diluted loss per share for the year ended December 31, 2022 and
2021 was presented as there were no potential ordinary shares in issue
for the year ended December 31, 2022 and 2021.

AREBREREENSBRMETIH
=BRREEEA (EXAMEE2) REK
A"l B Newpai #1788 /1557,399,997
BARQBRZER (FFIRAKES4) ER
2021F1 A1 BEMMETE -

HREZE2022F K% 2021F12 83101k
FEVHECETEESER  HUE:R
B E2022F K 2021F12 A31 B IEF
ENSREEEIE -
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e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. % - KB R
Leasehold
[and and Freehold Leasehold Transportation Funiture ~ Renovation
building land  improvement Machinery equipment andfiture  inprogress Total
EELH KAEE L EE RAR #x1
it & 1 ] & EWRk RE RBIE it

UsD'000 USD'000 USD'000 USD'000 USD'000 UsD'000 USD'000 USD'000
T 7 T SE ET eI eI i

(Note 2)
(Wit2)

CosT it
At January 1, 2021 011 A 1R 897 13418 198,349 6,553 2,033 16469 2419 210,198
Addfions ot 1) HE (31 160 054 41y 2780 3 1420 4 66,165
Trnsferfromrenovationin~—~ BEAR 46

progress IE - - 47615 - - 3% (47.651) -
Disposals e - - (,994) (99) () (279 - (6424)
Echngeadisnens  ExEE (29 (144 639 813 8 (1851 6% (1365
At December 31, 2021 M01E12A318 2,402 12,931 27,111 8901 1967 28575 23881 316,324
Addtions (Note 1) 78 (i) 2 6 31,638 7,030 251 4980 19,795 63,662
Aoquistton of asubsidiary ~ WE-FHEA

(Note 43) (i) - - 1,701 - - - - 1,701
Trnsferfromrenovationin~—~ BEAR 46

progress IE - - 18248 - - - (18,248) -
Disposl 4 - - 347 71 o4 () (91 0%
Echngeadisinens  E3EE 319 (171 BT 89 (10 (101 B8y (49n)
At December 31, 2022 H0RER1A 2,086 11,224 216,181 14,969 181 31,668 21,685 359,684
DEPRECATIONAND &R

IMPAIRMENT HE
At January 1, 2021 01 E1 B 1R 24 - 47,806 2,114 1,086 1812 - 59,102
Charge for the year Epik 218 - 30,163 1284 180 3331 - 35,166
Impaiment loss recognizedin ~ RERDEM

proft or loss HERE - - 2976 - - 2776 - 31,852
Eiminated on disposals HER RS - - (£.228) M (19) (264) - (6,58
Exchange adjustments EiHE (%) - 4 (119) (3) (4 - (191)
A December 31, 202 WDt 2831 B W A 308 1212 13671 - M
Chargeforthe year ERiR 5 - 015 197 180 289 - 3346
Impaiment loss recognizedin ~ REEHERM

proft or loss HERE - - 172 - - - - 172
Eliminated on disposals HERH - - 256) (462) (209 (19%) - (1,725)
Exchange adjustments Efag (5) - 913 11 ) (3,289) - (2.448)
A December 31, 2022 TRk 576 - BH 47 1190 12,49 - R
CARRYING AMOUNT R
At December 31, 2022 N02E12318 1510 11,224 132,830 10245 121 19229 21,685 197 444
At December 31, 2021 01128318 199 12931 134,863 5693 755 14904 28837 194978
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Cont’d)

Note 1:

In 2022, the Group paid for new additions of USD63,662,000 and
renovation fee payables carried forward from prior year of USD266,000
(Note 28). There is USD3,457,000 remains unpaid includes in renovation
fee payables (Note 28).

In 2021, the Group paid for new additions of USD66,185,000 and
renovation fee payables carried forward from prior year of USD1,196,000.

Note 2:

In the opinion of the Directors, allocations of the carrying amounts
between the leasehold land and building elements cannot be made
reliably and therefore the entire carrying amounts of the leasehold land
and building is presented as property, plant and equipment.

The above items of property, plant and equipment, except for renovation
in progress, after taking into account the residual value, are depreciated
on a straight-line basis at the following rates per annum:

5.88% - 25.00%
5.56% - 33.00%
or lease term,
whichever is shorter
12.50% - 33.00%
10.00% - 25.00%
5.26% - 33.00%

Leasehold land and building
Leasehold improvement

Machinery
Transportation equipment
Furniture and fixture

16.

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

M~ BB RERE (E)
izt -

R2022F » REBBRHFAREC
63,662,000 TR E—FEAERE
4155 266,000% 7T (HfzE28) o FEAT
H{EE 3,457,000 3% It 8 R S A (B
28) °

R2021E » REBRHFAREC
66,185,000 TRk i £ —FEEAERE
#1452 1,196,000E Tt ©

FMizE2 :

EERA HETHREFHNREESE
EA S DR - HtEE L REFH
EEREEUDE BERRKBELAZ
3 e

L% - BERREEE (REIE
BIRKRMN S RRGEERERE
LT HIFRITE :

HELHREF 5.88% —25.00%

HEWMEEE  $£5.56% - 33.00%
EiEt
(UEEEAE)
e 12.50% — 33.00%
B 10.00% — 25.00%
REAREE 5.26% — 33.00%
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e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Cont’a)

Impairment assessment

As at December 31, in view of the unfavorable future prospects
of some restaurants, the management of the Group concluded
there were indications for impairment and conducted impairment
assessment on certain property, plant and equipment and right-
of-use assets. The Group estimated the recoverable amounts
of such restaurant (cash generating units (“CGUs”) to which the
asset belongs when it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount individually, including allocation of corporate assets when
reasonable and consistent basis can be established.

The recoverable amounts of CGUs of USD114,000,000 have been
determined based on value in use calculation. That calculation
used discounted cash flow projections based on financial
budgets approved by the management of the Group covering
the remaining lease periods which are between 1 to 5 years with
pre-tax discount rates ranging from 8.8% to 33.51% (2021: 6.8%
to 17.0%) per annum, which varies in restaurants operated in
different countries. Cash flows beyond the 5-year period (2021:
5-year) for those CGUs with remaining lease terms more than 5
years are extrapolated using a steady 0% to 3% growth rate (2021:
0% to 3%) per annum. Other key assumptions for the value in
use calculations related to the estimation of cash inflows/outflows
included revenue growth rate and average percentage of costs
and operating expenses of revenue for the forecast periods, which
are based on the CGUs’ past performance and the management’s
expectations for the market development. The revenue growth
rates and discount rates have been assessed taking into
consideration the higher degree of estimation uncertainties due
to uncertainty on how the Covid-19 pandemic may progress
and evolve and volatility in financial markets, including potential
disruptions of the Group’s restaurant operations.

BEERERARR A
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BeELEENNTKRESEA
114,000,000% 7t @ IRBFEHE
BEstESE - ZEFEFERMRR
ERETEE  DERAEEEEE
B AR PR GHEB (N TF1E
5F)ENTISTAE » RATALR
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16.

17.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Cont’d)
Impairment assessment (Cont’d)

Based on the results of the assessments, the management of the
Group determined that the recoverable amounts of certain CGUs
are lower than the carrying amounts. The impairment loss has
been allocated to each category of property, plant and equipment
and right-of-use assets such that the carrying amount of each
category of asset is not reduced below the highest of its fair value
less cost of disposal, its value in use and zero. Based on the
value in use calculation and the allocation, an impairment loss
of USD7,721,000 (2021: USD31,852,000) has been recognized
against the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment
and an impairment loss of USD106,000 (2021: USD31,203,000)
has been recognized against the carrying amount of right-of-use
assets.

16.

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

W ~ BB Rt (&)
ARG (&

RBFAENER - AREEEER
B BTHREELBEUNTRES
BERHREE - BEBES 2
EREME BERRBURE
HEEE  UBRRSBEENK
HERAMREQIAEREEEK
X ERABERENESE - R
EREENTERIE  B%A
M~ BERRENREEZRE
E1857,721,0003% T (20215
31,852,000%7t) * AREAEER
ERIRHE{EZREREA106,000
37t (20214 : 31,203,000% 7T) ©

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS 17. ERAREE
Leased
properties
HEWE
USD’000
FEx
At December 31, 2021 #2021 F12H31H
Carrying amount IREE 202,020
At December 31, 2022 M2022F12H31H
Carrying amount BRE{E 201,283
For the year ended December 31, 2021 HZE20214E12831HILEEE
Depreciation charge mEEHR 34,700
Impairment loss recognized in profit or loss RERPERNREREIE 31,208
For the year ended December 31, 2022 B E20224512A31HILEE
Depreciation charge mEER 35,560
Impairment loss recognized in profit or loss RERPEIRNRESSE 106
FERSE
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e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

The amount includes payments of principal and interest portion of lease
liabilities of USD36,112,000 (2021: USD29,091,000) which are presented
in financing cash flows and payment of variable lease payments and
short-term leases of USD1,941,000 (2021: USD1,494,000) which are
presented in operating cash flows.

During the year, the Group leases various buildings for its operations.
Lease contracts are entered into for fixed terms of 12 months to 20 years,
but may have termination options as described below. Lease terms are
negotiated on an individual basis and contain a wide range of different
terms and conditions. In determining the lease term and assessing the
length of the non-cancellable period, the Group applies the definition of a
contract and determines the period for which the contract is enforceable.

BEERERARR A
Super Hi International Holding Ltd.

17. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (Cont’d) EREEE (&)
2022 2021
20224 20214
USD’000 USD’000
FEx E Sy
Expense relating to short-term leases B HAH S BB 288 179
Variable lease payments not included in Rt AHERGETEN

the measurement of lease liabilities AEEENK 1,653 1,314
Total cash outflow for leases (Note) HERSREHARE (M) 38,053 30,585
Additions to right-of-use assets NEEREEE 60,133 44,985
Acquisition of subsidiary (Note 43) U ig — R E A A (FiaE43) 5,064 =
Termination of right-of-use assets KRIEFEREERE 20,888 14,181
Remeasurement of provision for restoration E #5218 EE 1,091 -
Decrease due to the modification of leases EIRE & E i T &k - 4,362

Note: Mgt

ZEHEERMEEEREFREY
NHEEENAESRANERS FR
36,112,000 7T (2021 £ : 29,091,000
=) RRAKLBEESREPE2HH A
FHENRKIEREE1,941,0005= T
(20214 : 1,494,000 7T) ©

FRAEEHESEZTAREE
E- - HESHONEEHRA12BRE
205 - BERREA AT A& 212
- MERRDRBENEERE - &
SRETRRR KRN - REEHEM
RET A HERERNRER - A%
FERENNERLEES DR HIT
HYEAR o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

17. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (Cont’d)
Variable lease payments

Leases of restaurants are either with only fixed lease payments
or contain variable lease payment that are based on 0.8% to
8.0% (2021: 0.25% to 8.0%) of sales with minimum annual lease
payments that are fixed over the lease term for the year ended.
The payment terms are common in restaurants in the countries
and areas where the Group operates. The amounts of fixed and
variable lease payments paid to relevant lessors for the year after
offsetting Covid-19-related rent concessions are as follows:

For the year ended December 31, 2022

17.

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

EREEE (&)
ARAENR

EENHEEZAEEERAEMNRK
RESENREEEE0.8%ES.0%
(20215 : 0.25% £8.0% ) Ky A[ &
HENFURBEAFEEETHER
NEENREFERENLK o XK
FRERAEELLEERR R E
DA FARKEFETHABEES
BRZENFEREHEANEER
AREENRAOT

B Z20224612831 AL EE

Number of Fixed Variable Total
leases payments payments payments
HAEHE B E T Gk IRE TR
USD’000 UsSD’000 UsSD’000
FEx FEx FEx
Office premises without FEBAEEENR
variable lease payments SOpNELYE S 3 187 - 187
Leases without variable lease BB A& E{R
payments WHEE 114 18,918 - 18,918
Leases with variable lease =~ BB T &HE AT
payments HE 67 17,295 1,653 18,948
Total st 184 36,340 1,653 38,053
For the year ended December 31, 2021 BZE2021F12 831 HIEFE
Number of Fixed Variable Total
leases payments payments payments
GERSE4E ERENEN EIE-SNEN B L
USD’000 USD’000 USD’000
ETT =TT EYv
Office premises without FEBAEBEENRK
variable lease payments :0p N S 1 39 - 39
Leases without variable lease BB RJ&#HE
payments WiEE 110 18,900 - 18,900
Leases with variable lease =~ BB @B ESRN
payments HE 58 10,332 1,314 11,646
Total BEt 169 29,271 1,314 30,585
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e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

17. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (Cont’d)

Variable lease payments (Cont'd)

The overall financial effect of using variable payment terms is
that higher rental costs are incurred by stores with higher sales.
Variable rental expenses are expected to continue to represent a
similar proportion of store sales in future years.

Termination options

The Group has termination options in a number of leases for
restaurants. These are used to maximize operational flexibility in
terms of managing the assets used in the Group’s operations. The
majority of termination options held are exercisable only by the
Group and not by the respective lessors.

The Group assessed at lease commencement date and concluded
it is reasonably certain not to exercise the termination options. In
addition, the Group reassesses whether it is reasonably certain
not to exercise a termination option, upon the occurrence of either
a significant event or a significant change in circumstances that is
within the control of the lessee.

During the year, the Group decided to discontinue the operations
of certain restaurants before the expiry of original lease terms of
those restaurants. As a result, the Group is reasonably certain to
exercise the termination option stipulated in the lease agreements
for the relevant restaurants, and lease liabilities and right-of-use
assets have been adjusted accordingly.

Restrictions or covenants on leases

Lease liabilities of USD241,703,000 (2021: USD243,194,000) are
recognized with related right-of-use assets of USD201,283,000
(2021: USD202,020,000) as at year end. The lease agreements do
not impose any covenants other than the security deposits that
are held by the lessor. Leased assets may not be used as security
for borrowing purposes.

BEERERARR A
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EREEE (&)
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ERTEZNRIRRNBENBEZE
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AEENZHEEEEEARKRILE
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MIRESELEEN - KENAZH
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JEEERA A AITIE ©

REBMRNEERE A HETIIMG
WEEHRERSTEALILRERE -
Lo - EBREBEREHTEMEAE
FEERNNBERBEEERELE
AEBEENTEREVSEEE
TEITEAILREE -

FR - ARBRERE TERERA
BRI REZSEE -
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HEAREEREREREEE -

HERHHREH
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (Cont’d)
Leases committed

As at year end, the Group has entered into new leases for
several restaurants that have yet to commence, with average
non-cancellable period ranging from 2 to 15 years, the total
future undiscounted cash flows over the non-cancellable period
amounted to USD5,131,000 (2021: USD1,840,000).

Rent concessions

During the year ended December 31, 2022, certain lessors of
restaurants provided rent concessions to the Group through rent
reductions ranging from 10% to 100% (2021: 10% to 100%) of
monthly rents over 0.5 to 6 months (2021: 0.5 to 10 months).

These rent concessions occurred as a direct consequence of
Covid-19 pandemic and met all of the conditions in IFRS 16.46B,
and the Group applied the practical expedient not to assess
whether the changes constitute lease modifications. The effects
on changes in lease payments due to forgiveness or waiver
by the lessors for the relevant leases of USD1,006,000 (2021:
USD2,576,000) were recognized as negative variable lease
payments.

Details of impairment of right-of-use assets are set out in Note 16.

17.

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

EREEE (&)
HEARE

RAEAER > REBEBRHRFEEN
MREBFVHHELY /R
AR N F2E815F » £0
HEHENARRRBRREERE
#EEA5,131,000E 5t (2021 £ -
1,840,0003T) °

HERR

HE2022F12HA31BLEFE » &
ENETHHAAZBE0SZ61E
B (20215 : 0.5 10188 ) WA
D10% E100% (20215 : 10% =
100%) WA AAREEREESRE
ggo

EF B ARBENEZERREEN
ZEHSRANTEEBR Y BREE
RI%516.46BIR I FT 161 » HAE
EERTTERE R ETTEEBRE

EEBRBEEEKR  c AREEA
FIHREEE R R 3% 1,006,000
%t (20214 : 2,576,000 7T)
HEENREHNTERIAET

SREM -

BREEAEEEREZFBERM
16
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Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

18. GOODWILL

mE

Total
HEt
USD’000
FET

At January 1, 2021 and 2022
Arising on acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 43)

2021 F K%2022F181H =
EEBWIE—MB AT (FiaF43) 1,122

At December 31, 2022

M2022612A31H

1,122

For the purpose of impairment testing, the carrying amount
of goodwill has been allocated to HN&T, which is identified to
be a CGU. In addition to goodwill above, property, plant and
equipment, intangible assets and right-of-use assets that generate
cash flows together with the related goodwill are also included in
the CGU for the purpose of impairment assessment.

The recoverable amount of CGU has been determined based on
fair value less costs of disposal calculations determined using
the income approach. The level of the fair value hierarchy into
which the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety
is level 3. That calculation uses cash flow projections based on
financial budgets approved by the management covering a 5-year
period. Cash flows beyond the 5-year period are extrapolated
using a steady 2% annual growth rate per annum. This growth
rate is based on the relevant industry growth forecasts and does
not exceed the average long-term growth rate for the relevant
industry. The cash flows are discounted using pre-tax discount
rate of 13% per annum. The discount rate reflects specific risks
relating to the business. Other key assumptions for the fair value
calculations relating to the estimation of cash inflows/outflows
included revenue growth rates and the percentage of costs and
operating expenses of revenue, which are based on the CGU’s
past performance and the management’s expectations for the
market development.

During the year ended December 31, 2022, no impairment of
goodwill related to HN&T nor other write-down of the assets of
HN&T is considered necessary by the Directors.

No sensitivity analysis of the impairment for goodwill is disclosed
as the exposure is not significant.

BEERERARR A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

crucial role in the retention of customer and overall operation of
the HN&T. Being a Michelin awarded brand, HN&T has garnered
wide range of positive reviews from the local media which the
management of the Group expect the brand to bring in economic
benefits and attract more local customers to generate net cash
flows for the Group.

As a result, the brand name is considered by the management of
the Group as having an indefinite useful life because it is expected
to contribute to net cash inflows indefinitely. The brand name
will not be amortized until its useful life is determined to be finite.
Instead it will be tested for impairment annually and whenever there
is an indication that it may be impaired.

19. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 19. HitEEEE
Brand name
Software License (Note) Total
wH MR mhe A (Ma) @t
USsD’000 USsD’000 USD’000 USsD’000
TER S S T£ER
COST B
At January 1, 2021 R202151 81 107 423 - 530
Additions HhE 19 26 - 46
Disposals HE ©) - - )
Exchange adjustments RIS &) (18) - 22)
At December 31, 2021 M2021%E12H318 114 431 - 545
Additions NE - - - -
Acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 43) Ut — B2 7 (FfiEE43) - - 1,600 1,600
Disposals HE () - - ()
Exchange adjustments B R 16 (10) - 6
At December 31, 2022 R2022%F12 A31H 129 421 1,600 2,150
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION ZFiE
At January 1, 2021 R202161 810 (64) (68) - (132)
Charge for the year ERMBR 28) 22) - (50)
Eliminated on disposals RS 9 - - 9
Exchange adjustments B % A% 3 - - 3
At December 31, 2021 R2021412 8318 (80) (90) - (170)
Charge for the year ERik 1) (25) - (46)
Eliminated on disposals HE R 1 - - 1
Exchange adjustments L 2 - - 2
At December 31, 2022 M2022F12A318 (98) (115) - (213)
CARRYING AMOUNT REE
At December 31, 2022 20225128318 31 306 1,600 1,937
At December 31, 2021 M2021F12831H 34 341 - 375
Note: The brand name was founded in New York in 2016 and plays a MizE : ZMmER2016 FEMBLIKIL -

EREBEFAHNITH RS S
FERETREBEER - EAKHE
MEERE - HNATEEEET
BN ET T AEEE
BB 7B MR BE 50 AT
&= RS EZHEMEF » AKX
EEREFEREREFHE -

At - ZmERAEREEER
AEEERUERAFH  BA%
TR AR B it B RAIR &R
AT - ZmiEEREEERSE
HIRFEER BRI W
R - B EETRERNRS
SRS ARAE AT AL AR E RS
EITRERR °
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e RME

Year ended December 31, 2022

BZ2022512A31ALEE

20. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (LIABILITIES) 20. EEREEE (AF)
For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated statements

of financial position, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities
have been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred tax

REJNGESUMBMRREK - & TIE
EHBEEREMBEC TIKE - B
BIRAER DT » HEHRHRZ

balances for the financial reporting purpose: A
2022 2021
20224 20214
USD’000 USD’000
T=x ET
Deferred tax assets EIERIEE = 1,019 144
Deferred tax liabilities BEERIEEE (3,611) (1,127)
(2,592) (983)

TRAEFANEINETRELHIRE

The followings are the major deferred tax assets and liabilities

recognized and movements thereon during the year: EREERESE :
Accelerated Right-of-use Customer
tax assets/lease loyalty
depreciation liabilities scheme Tax losses Total
EREEE
MERERE S HEEE G8ENHE REEHE st
USD’000 USD’000 USD’000 USD’000 USD’000
Txn Txn TR TEn T
At January 1, 2021 R2021F181H (367) (658) 66 67 (892)
Credit (charge) to profitor loss ~ RBZFTA (1K)

(Note 11) (HgaE11) 288 (320) @) (42) (76)
Exchange adjustments ERTEHES 5 (18) @) - (15)
At December 31, 2021 R2021512 8318 (74) (996) 62 25 (983)
(Charge) credit to profit or loss A&z (F1BR) 5T A

(Note 11) (FEE11) (1,834) (575) 215 1,034 (1,160)
Acquisition of a subsidiary WEE—RHE AT

(Note 42) (Hizt42) (440) - - - (440)
Exchange adjustments B A% (19) () - 4 )
At December 31, 2022 #®2022f12H31H (2,360) (1,572) 277 1,063 (2,592)

276 BEERERERAR
Super Hi International Holding Ltd.



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

20. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (LIABILITIES) (Cont’d)

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

BEEHREEE (BE) (&)

Deferred tax assets have not been recognized in respect of the WERTIHEERIAELEREE
following items: BE:
2022 2021
20224 20214
USD’000 USD’000
FEx E
Tax losses (Note i) BiIEEsE (FEE) 150,662 122,384
Other deductible temporary differences HAh AR 0 BT hs =58 (FIEEN)
(Note ii) 106,962 95,732
257,624 218,116
Notes: Ff=E

Included in unrecognized tax losses are losses of USD79,669,000
that will expire in 2026 to 2037 (2021: USD68,672,000 that will
expire in 2025 to 2036) and tax losses of USD70,993,000 (2021:
USD53,712,000) may be carried forward indefinitely.

No deferred tax asset has been recognized in relation to the above
tax losses due to the unpredictability of future profit streams of
those loss-making subsidiaries and it is not probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the tax losses can be utilized.

As at year end, the Group has other deductible temporary
differences of USD106,962,000 (2021: USD95,732,000) mainly
arising from temporary differences of impairment loss and leasing
transactions. No deferred tax asset has been recognized in relation
to such deductible temporary difference as it is not probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences can be utilized.

RIERFIEEIBE$E79,669,000
ETHEE (1§12026 £ =2037
F2H) (20214 : 68,672,000%
7T #2025 F £ 2036 F FHH)
§ 70,993,000 3 T KB B E B
(20214 : 53,712,000%T) @ A
KALEE o

HREEZENZEERHNEL T
YR AGE R R B A K A REA FE
o g A AT 4K 85 B] B A A TR A
= 3 B R R
FHEBIREE ©

RER » NREBEAM KN T
=%1#106,962,000% T (2021
1 95,732,00037T) * EEMHRE
EFEEREERSNERZEZEE
4 o MR AT AT REES ARIKN
AE N E R E R R BUR R -
FE Ut R R KN R =458
EERELEREEE °
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e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

21.

22.

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS HibhEriERE
2022 2021
20224 20214
UsD’000 USD’000
FEx ETT
Debt instruments at amortized cost REERATTENESE A - 4,744
Total St - 4,744
Analyzed as: parI =
Current BNHA - 500
Non-current JEENEA - 4,244
Total Fh - 4,744
Note: FTETE -

Other financial assets represented the debt investments held by the
Group within a business model whose objective is to collect contractual
cash flows which are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding. Therefore, these debt investments were
measured at amortized cost.

The above other financial assets bore fixed interest rate at 1.63% to
5.0% per annum with the maturity dates ranging from 2023 to 2025 as at
December 31, 2021, except for other financial assets of USD500,000 as
at December 31, 2021 which has no specific maturity date.

During the year ended December 31, 2022, the Group early redeemed all
of those other financial assets due to the strategic alignment for certain
subsidiary.

HitERMEEEAEEUABERWIE
WRESREBNEBEASAENELR
& ZRERBEAXNTERAREER
AEWRE - Bt - ZEEBRENR
BIERANTTE ©

A2021F12H31H - LilEMbEmE
ENEEENEE1.63%E5.0% ' 2
BB N F2023F £2025F (BrR2021
F12A31HESEEPANEMSH
B E500,0003E TN ©

HZE2022F12 831 BILFE - ARE
FHBA R AR  AEERAED
FrEEMmERMERE -

INVENTORIES 22, HFE&
2022 2021
20224 20214
USD’000 UsD’000
FEx Ep
Condiment products BEL N 6,999 2,135
Food ingredients B 10,254 10,096
Beverage 7t 1,197 583
Other materials H bl 7,534 3,895
25,984 16,709

BEERERARR A
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23. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

23. ESRHEMBWRRIEREEMK

5

2022 2021
20224 20214
UsSD’000 USD’000
FEx ET
Trade receivables (Note i) g 5 EuIE (MEEi) 9,470 6,334

Other receivables and prepayments: H{th FEUS SR8 R FES FRIE ¢
Prepayment to suppliers Ot FEE RS FIE 14,872 18,413
Input value-added tax to be deducted IR ETRIEER 488 2,212
Interest receivable W R - 38
Others (Note i) H At (Bt Eii) 3,896 3,256
19,256 23,919
Total st 28,726 30,253
Current BNHA 26,771 30,253
Non-current (Note ii) JEBNHEA (BF=Eii) 1,955 -
28,726 30,253

As at January 1, 2021, trade receivables from contracts with
customers amounted to USD3,919,000.

Notes:

i Majority of trade receivables were from payment platforms which
are normally settled within 30 days. Trade receivables are aged
within 30 days based on the date of rendering of services. There
were no past due trade receivables at end of the reporting period.

ii. Includes in others are mainly long term loans to non-controlling
interests amounted to USD1,955,000 (2021: Nil). The loans are
unsecured, interest-free and repayable in 5 years.

R2021FE1B1H ' REEFEW
K E 5 FEWFIEA3,919,000E 7T ©

RZHEZRUWHKIBRB XN F
B BEANORAEN  RiE
RERBHEH  EF5EWFIE
HIERE: 30K ° MR EHARIL
EOEHE S EWRE

HithFEEEARTFHFERERH
EHIE1,955,0003% 7T (2021
F.F) ZEERAEKF &
B HARSFREE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

24. AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO RELATED PARTIES 24. [EUL FEfTBAEE IR
Amounts due from related parties PEUR B ES 75 TR 1E
2022 2021
20224 20214
UsD’000 USD’000
FEx E0Im
Trade nature: BEME
Prepayments for goods made to related 2 % B BRAZ ) I BEEE A R
companies controlled by the Controlling MERHEERNTEARE
Shareholders - 277
Non-trade nature: FEZMHE :
Loans to related companies controlled by  # F 12 3% BR B 4% I HOBE B 1\ 7]
the Controlling Shareholders (Note) HE (MiEE) - 29,106
Total et - 29,383
Note: FiEE
As at December 31, 2021, loans to related companies controlled by the M2021F12 831 H @ A FIERBRERE
Controlling Shareholders of USD28,558,000 bore interest rates at 2.64% i AV A B A T MY B 7X28,558,000 3= T i
to 3.14% per annum, while the remaining amounts were non-interest FERER264%E3.14%:TE » HEAFRIE
bearing. Those amounts are unsecured, and unguaranteed and repayable BIETE - ZENEEBEAREERE
on demand. All of those amounts have been settled in cash before REREIE - ZERIEEMN20225F12
December 31, 2022. B31BAILRE2HLES -
Amounts due to related parties PEAS BB 5 TR IE
2022 2021
20224 20214
UsD’000 USD’000
FEx EpIn
Trade nature (Note i): B SME (M) :
Related companies controlled by the AR AR R IR B EE A A
Controlling Shareholders 776 768
Non-trade nature: FEZMHE :
Loans from related companies controlled by 2% B& 512 4| Y BE B A 5
the Controlling Shareholders (Notes ii & iii) %A FHIE R (FiaEii Kiii) - 498,575
Interest payables to related companies FEAH22 AR IR BRI Y BE B A =]
controlled by the Controlling Shareholders | £ (FffzEii)
(Note ii) - 1,219
Subtotal NEE - 499,794
Total HE 776 500,562
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

24. AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO RELATED PARTIES (Cont’d)

Amounts due to related parties: (Cont’a)

Notes:

Amounts due to related parties arising from the purchase of food
ingredients and condiment products were with a credit term of 30
to 60 days.

As at December 31, 2021, loans from related companies controlled
by the Controlling Shareholders of USD468,423,000 bore interest
rates at 2.00% to 3.90% per annum, while the remaining amounts
were non-interest bearing. Those amounts were unsecured and
unguaranteed and payable on demand or within one year. Majority
of those amounts have been settled by capitalizing as equity of the
Company pursuant to the resolutions of directors of Newpai and the
Company (as detailed in Note 42).

As at December 31, 2021, included in the loans from related
companies controlled by the Controlling Shareholders above was
amount of USD12,905,000, which was attributable to the IFS
Business but the contractual relationship was between Haidilao
International Food Services Pte. Ltd., a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Retained Group and the related parties. Upon transfer of
the IFS Business, the loans from related parties of USD15,866,000
attributable to the IFS Business, which was not part of the
Purchased Assets, has been retained in the Retained Group and not
included in the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT
OR LOSS

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss represent
investments in private equity investment funds initiated by certain
overseas asset management corporations. During the year ended
December 31, 2022, the Group redeemed financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss at the amount of USD36,159,000 and
the remaining balance in consolidated statements of financial
position amounting to USD14,000.

24,

25.

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

e, FE1T BAE 75 FRIE (4F)

P BRABESRRR ¢ ()

MyEE

RERSMEAKREENENSE
B L TR IEE AHEAA30ZE60K ©

M2021%F12H831H ' EREK
REHNEBARDALTHNER
468,423,000 = TR FERIZE2.00%
E3.90%5E - MESKKEET
AR  c REREABRKELE
ERERERIN —FREE-
ZEFIBEARE D ERIENewpai &
RPNBEERZR (AR
42) » BBRERBAQ T RER
FREE °

MA2021F12H8318 » st A Lt
PR B SR | A BE B A B4 T Y
E12,905,000E T IR B R
IFS¥7% » B& # & AHaidilao
International Food Services Pte.
Ltd. (BEEENEZEHREAT)
EEEARE T 2 R o EEIFSEKRE -
HBRIFSEKMBEBR LA THE
715,866,000 T (FTBRE B
BEEEN—D) ERBEBEE
 BXWEST AREBNEGE B
IR o

BERRERANRGENEMEE

BARBEFAEBENEREENR
ERETBIEEEEQAREEN
AEREREES - HE2022F
12831 HILLFE  AEBERIEZ
AREFAEBEZNEREESES
36,159,000 % 7t & 4r & B i AR R 3%
R HYEREEA 14,000 T ©
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

26. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS/BANK BALANCES AND CASH

26. BIRMRITER RITEHRRER

&
2022 2021
20224 20214
UsD’000 USD’000
F=x =TT
Bank balances and cash IRITHBRKRES

— Cash on hand —FEREE 42 =
- Bank balances (Note i) — IR1TAEER (PN 93,836 89,546
93,878 89,546
Pledged bank deposits (Note ii) EIERIRITFRR (M i) 3,673 3,337
97,551 92,883

Notes: MIEE -

i As at year end, bank balances of the Group carried interest at
market rates which ranges from Nil to 2.90% (2021: Nil to 1.50%)
per annum.

ii. As at year end, bank deposits of USD3,673,000 (2021:
USD3,337,000) carrying interest rate at Nil to 3.60% (2021: Nil
to 1.44%) per annum, are pledged to banks to secure the rental
payments to the lessors.

As at December 31, 2021, included in the bank deposits balances
above were amounts of USD1,854,000, which were attributable
to the IFS Business but maintained in the bank accounts under
the name of the Haidilao International Food Services Pte. Ltd., a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Retained Group. Upon transfer of the
IFS Business, the bank deposits attributable to the IFS Business,
which was not part of the Purchased Assets, has been retained in
the Retained Group and not included in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.

BEERERARR A
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i FBR ARERTESKENTE
£2.90% (2021 : BE1.50%)
M5 FRRETR o

i, FR BEFNEZETZE3.60%
(20214 : BE1.44%) st EH4R
1T177%3,673,000% 7T (20214 :
3,337,000% T) BEHFRIT
ERHESEEIRAIER -

R2021F12H31H » LB
RIFSEBNRITEREHETER
1,854,000% 7t ° {E 2k Haidilao
International Food Services Pte.
Lid. (BFEEBNEZEHNBLAR) B
ETA HEEIFSEKE  FERN
IFSEKMBITHFER (TBRERE
BEEEN—B)ERBEBRESE
» BIWEET AREBHIARE BT
EE



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

26. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS/BANK BALANCES AND CASH 26. ERMRITER RITERRER

(Cont’d) & (&)
Pledged bank deposits, bank balance and cash denominated in SIEFRITER « MITERRRE
various currencies are as follows: UTH S EEMEENHE -
2022 2021
2022 20214
UsD’000 USD’000
FEx EYn
-UsD —%x 43,707 55,641
- SGD — ¥ 7T 16,676 10,758
— Japanese Yen (“JPY”) —Hx (AT 1,533 2,570
- MYR - BRARTH 5,130 6,418
— Australian Dollar (“AUD”) — B (R 5,600 3,283
— Great Britain Pound (“GBP”) — 8 ([3EE ) 2,600 2,028
— Canadian Dollar (‘CAD”) = (Fhnze)) 3,255 2,130
- Thailand Baht (“THB”) — ek ([ =% ) 4,178 1,853
— Indonesian Rupiah (“IDR”) —HEE (TEnEE] 4,268 2,705
- EUR — BT 1,727 649
— South Korean Won (“KRW?”) — #EE ([FE ) 5,560 1,693
- Vietnamese Dong (“VND”) — Mg (Mgl 2,263 3,059
- HKD — BT 512 96
- Confoederatio Helvetica Franc (“CHF”) — I JEBB ([ E=EB ) 20 -
- New Zealand Dollar (“NZD”) — Rt ([ AT ]) 406 -
— Renminbi (‘RMB”) - ARETAR®D 116 =
97,551 92,883
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

27. TRADE PAYABLES
Trade payables are non-interest bearing and the majority are with

a credit term of 30-60 days. An aged analysis of the Group’s trade
payables, as at the end of the reporting period, based on the

27.

BESEMSIE

ESRNRETTE  RZENE
FHATE30E60 B - MEREHR -
ERBZAPNEAEEE Z BN

invoice date, is as follows: THRERER DML T -
2022 2021
20224 20214
UsD’000 USD’000
FEx FET
Within 60 days 60H A 32,313 26,549
Note: MIEE -

As at December 31, 2021, included in the trade payable balances above
were amounts of USD1,633,000, which were attributable to the IFS
Business and Central Kitchen Business but the contractual relationship
were between the Retained Group and the creditors. Upon transfer of the
IFS Business and Central Kitchen Business in June 2022, trade payable
of USD2,382,000 attributable to the IFS Business and Central Kitchen
Business, which was not part of the Purchased Assets, has been retained
in the Retained Group and not included in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.

20215128318 @ LilEEBRIFSE
BEHPREEEBRNE FEARIBLES
£ %641,633,000E T - BEENEES
BEEEHEEEAZRE - 7£2022F6 8
EZIFSEBERFREEELE BB
RIFSEB R P RFREEKNE 5 ER
FXIE2,382,000% T (KW O BEEE
W—E5) ERBEBFEBMA T A
KEBHRETHERE ©

28. OTHER PAYABLES 28. HifEMFKIA
2022 2021
20224 20214
USD’000 USD’000
FEx ET
Staff cost payable BT HAENTRIE 15,852 16,183
Other taxes payables H b FES 1 5,728 4,446
Renovation fee payables (Note 16) BHEEE (HEE16) 3,457 266
Listing expenses payables P ETmRX 2,761 -
Others Hith 3,865 3,233
31,663 24,128
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29. LEASE LIABILITIES

30.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

29. HHEAR

2022 2021
20224 20214
UsSD’000 USD’000
FEx Ep
Lease liabilities payable: EHHEEARE :
Within one year —FR® 40,016 36,655
Within a period of more than one year but ~ AHIBE—FERBBME
not exceeding two years 48,329 33,271
Within a period of more than two years but AHBBRFEEFBBERE
not exceeding five years 79,264 80,623
Within a period of more than five years AEEBRSF 74,094 92,645
241,703 243,194
Less: Amounts due for settlement within o SIEREIEEN
one year shown under current R—FREHEE
liabilities MWL 40,016 36,655
Amounts due for settlement after one year FI{EFERBIEBHIN —F#%&
shown under non-current liabilities FHEE SRR 201,687 206,539
The incremental borrowing rates applied to lease liabilities range HEEBNWEEERAENFEE

from 1.10% to 5.42% (2021: 1.12% to 7.63%) per annum.

BANK BORROWINGS

£7.63%) °

30. SRITHERK

1.10% £5.42% (20215 1 1.12%

2022 2021
20224 20214
UsSD’000 USD’000
FEx =T
Guaranteed and unsecured (Note) BIERE &R (MiE) 596 774
Unguaranteed and unsecured EIERREIKR - 3,025
596 3,799
FERSE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

30. BANK BORROWINGS (Cont’d)

30.

The carrying amounts of the above bank borrowings are

SRITIEK (&)

LHSRATIE AR AT HIREZE

repayable: BRMEE :
2022 2021
20224 20214
USD’000 USD’000
FEx ETT
Within one year —FR 75 3,111
Within a period of more than one year but ~ AHiBiE—FEFBBERME
not exceeding two years 75 87
Within a period of more than two years but AHBBAMEEBFIBBRE
not exceeding five years 446 601
596 3,799
Less: Amounts due within one year shown & : JIERBIEBER —ER
under current liabilities Z|HI 58 75 3,111
Amounts due for settlement after one year FI{EIERBIEBHNR—F#%&
shown under non-current liabilities FEEENSRE 521 688

Note:

As at December 31, 2022, bank borrowings of JPY79,150,000 (equivalent
to approximately USD596,000 (2021: JPY89,158,000 (equivalent to
approximately USD774,000)) were guaranteed by 5&fii (Zhang Hang), the
then legal representative of Haidilao Japan Co., Ltd., which is a subsidiary

of the Company.

BEERERARR A
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MyEE

A2022%F12H31H » 279,150,000
Bt (HEN#H596,000%T) (2021
£F : 89,158,000 H T (HHE M #I774,000
=) WRITIERBEARQ M B QA
Haidilao Japan Co., Ltd. EHIEER
RARMAEER ©



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

30. BANK BORROWINGS (Cont’d)

The exposure of the Group’s bank borrowings are as follows:

30.

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

SRITIEK (&)

REBRITEFAENRBUT

2022 2021
20224 20214
USD’000 USD’000
FEx E0Im
Fixed-rate borrowings (Note i) EEEFR (FyEki) 596 774
Variable-rate borrowings (Note ii) FEMEK (ki) - 3,025
596 3,799
Notes: Mt

As at December 31, 2022, fixed-rate borrowings of JPY79,150,000
(equivalent to approximately USD596,000 (2021: JPY89,158,000
(equivalent to approximately USD774,000)) carry interest at 2%
per annum with interest free in the first three years, as the support
was provided by the local government for the relief of Covid-19
pandemic.

As at December 31, 2021, variable-rate borrowings of
KRW3,600,000,000 (equivalent to approximately USD3,025,000)
carried interest at the final return rate of Korea 91 days certificate of
deposit plus 1.0% per annum.

A2022F12831H » EEER
79,150,000 B Jt (8E71#596,000
%E7t) (20214 : 89,158,000 H 7T
(FERH774,000E7T)) 1R2% HY
ERRHE  EEERTEHRE
HEAEMBN B RENEMARE
SIEFTIREMTIE -

M2021%F12H31H » FEMAERK
3,600,000,000F2E (HE R K
3,025,00035 7t ) 291 K 1F K
BEHRALBREMFEEA.0%5
g o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

31. CONTRACT LIABILITIES BHAE
2022 2021
20224 20214
USD’000 USD’000
FEx E Sy
Customer loyalty scheme SEESTE 3,867 2,524
Prepaid cards and issued vouchers ENFREETRES 350 276
4,217 2,800

As at January 1, 2021, contract liabilities amounted to

uSD2,573,000.

A2021E1 810 8HNERBA
2,573,000 T ©

The following table shows how much of the revenue recognized TRIIMFRBERELESNEE
related to carried forward contract liabilities during the year. TR A SR ©

2022 2021
20224 20214
USD’000 USD’000
FERx ETT
Customer loyalty scheme SEEDTE 2,004 1,665
Prepaid cards and issued vouchers EHFREBETRES 276 448
2,280 2,113

BEERERARR A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

CONTRACT LIABILITIES (Cont’d) 31. EXEaE(E

The transaction price allocated to the remaining performance RER PBEFRBEIRHENR
obligation (unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied) as at year end and Z1E CREERS IO REZER) &
the expected timing of recognizing revenue are as follows: TEEARERRUR A BRI LT ¢

As at December 31, 2022
MR2022%F12AH31H

Prepaid

Customer cards and

loyalty issued
scheme vouchers Total

B +FR
EERSAE CBERITRES st
USD’000 USD’000 USD’000
FErx FEx FEx

(Note i) (Note ii)

(PH&ED) (P &Eii)
Within one year —FR 3,437 350 3,787

More than one year but within BB —FERPMER

two years 383 - 383
More than two years BIBRME 47 - 47
3,867 350 4,217

As at December 31, 2021
72021%F12831H

Prepaid
Customer cards and
loyalty issued
scheme vouchers Total
ANFR
258 TE 2RITREH o
USD’000 USD’000 USD’000
ETT ETT ETT
(Note i) (Note ii)
(B=ED (Bfy&Eii)
Within one year —FR 2,054 276 2,330
More than one year but within BiE—FERRNER
two years 470 - 470
2,524 276 2,800
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

31.

32.

CONTRACT LIABILITIES (Cont’d) 31. AHI&E (E)
Notes: FfsE
i. The customer loyalty points have a valid period between 2 years i. BEREEIBETEFE 888K
to 5 years since the award credits were granted to customers and PHERBAMEERSF - AW
can be redeemed anytime within the valid period at customers’ REXBABRTEPRAEHERL
discretion. The amounts disclosed above represented the Group’s B P ENSEIERER
expectation on the timing of redemption made by customers. FEERE F1EH SRR RERR] o
ii. The Group issued prepaid cards and vouchers which have i. AEEBTEBRHROESE
no expiration and can be utilized in the future consumption in k&% TREFFERANE
restaurants at customers’ discretion. The amounts disclosed above EANHE - iR ENSEE
represented the Group’s expectation on the timing of utilization EAEEEBREFELS AN
made by customers. M e
PROVISIONS 32. #fE
2022 2021
20224 20214
USD’000 USD’000
FEx FER
Provision for restoration (Note i) EREME (MyEEi) 9,695 8,937
Provision for early termination of leases RAT# SRS (FIEE)
(Note i) 1,624 515
11,319 9,452
Less: Amounts expected to be paid within & : FEHIR —FERZSHEEE
one year 723 515
Amounts shown under SIEERBAENEEE
non-current liabilities 10,596 8,937
Notes: st

The provision is related to costs expected to be incurred to restore
the leasehold properties according to lease agreements.

The provision is related to the compensation for closure of certain
restaurants that were expected to be paid to lessors based on the

negotiations between the parties.

BEERERARR A
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32. PROVISIONS (Cont’d)

33.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

32. #f& (&)

The movements in provisions during the year are as follows: REANBESBOT :
Provision
for early
Provision termination
for restoration of leases Total
RATAR L
RERE THEREE at
USD’000 UsD’000 uUsD’000
FEx FEx FERx
At January 1, 2021 R2021F1 818 7,900 - 7,900
Provision in the year 963 515 1,478
Interests accrued FEETFI S 313 = 313
Exchange adjustments LS (239) - (239)
At December 31, 2021 202112 H31H 8,937 515 9,452
Provision in the year FREE 1,089 1,686 2,775
Remeasurement in the year FREHFTE (1,091) = (1,091)
Utilized in the year FRNEA = (519) (5195)
Interests accrued FEstRIE 285 = 285
Exchange adjustments [ H AR 475 (62) 413
At December 31, 2022 2022F12H31H 9,695 1,624 11,319
SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS 33. ARG AERAETEK

Pursuant to the Board resolution dated on December 12, 2022,
the Board of the Company had approved, subject to acceptance
by the Grantees, the grant of an aggregate of 61,933,000 Shares
to selected participants, including employees, several directors
and chief executives of the Company mainly to recognize their
contributions in order to incentivize them to remain with the
Group, and to motivate them to strive for the future development
of the Group (the “Share Award Scheme”).

As of December 31, 2022, the vesting conditions (including
both of service conditions and performance conditions) of the
Share Award Scheme have not yet been agreed and no shared
understanding of the terms and conditions of the share-based
payment arrangement between the Company and the Grantees
have been reached, accordingly, no share-based payment
transaction was accounted for during the year.

BIEBEAE2022F12 8128 E
EEREBR AN AESECHE
BEESEE (BEAQATNET
ZHREERESTHRAS) REE
$61,933,000 % B 17 (M BE AR
AER)  TEBR MM ERIL
HEHEEETAER  URBEK
EYINEEBZRRER (KR
RZEEtEl) o

B E2022F12H31H » RDEE
STEIMNEBRG (BFEREKRER
RIBGM) SRESHE  MALQ
FEARA B ER UKL HE
B RZ BRI R R ZE R
&= Al FAVEZTERRINR
BEEARS
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

34. COMBINED CAPITAL/SHARE CAPITAL 34.
Combined share capital

For the purpose of presenting the historical financial information,
the combined capital as at December 31, 2021 represented
the aggregate amount of the paid-in capital of the subsidiaries
attributable to the Controlling Shareholders at the respective
dates before the Company became the holding company of the

aHEXBRAE
BHRAE

MEIELMHERMS - K2021
F12A31 BN AHEREA DA
RAEEEZERDFR - EZRRER
FRHEAMEBARNEHERR
B o

Group.
Share Capital &N
Shown in the
consolidated
Number of financial
shares statements
RiEEHH
B EHE BRERETH
USD’000
FEx
Ordinary shares at par value of 1% E180.000005 3= JT K E i@ AR
USD0.000005 each
Authorized: EE
At May 6, 2022 (date of incorporation), M2022F 5868 (FFMAKL
and December 31, 2022 HHY) 2022912831 H 10,000,000,000 -
Issued and fully paid: BETIESHE :
At May 6, 2022 (date of incorporation) H2022F5H6H
(MR BHER) 1 -
Issue of shares BITRG 557,399,998 3
Loan Capitalization BERERE 1 =
Issue of ordinary shares to share award o B 0 SR B ET EMS R R AT
scheme trust TR 61,933,000 2
At December 31, 2022 2022512 H31H 619,333,000 &

* Less than USD1,000
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34.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

COMBINED CAPITAL/SHARE CAPITAL (Cont’d)

Share Capital (Cont’d)

Note:

On May 6, 2022, the Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands
as an exempted company with 10,000,000,000 Shares with a par value
of USD0.000005 each. Upon incorporation, one shares was allotted and
issued to an independent third party subscriber and such share was then
transferred to Newpai.

On June 1, 2022, one share of the Company was allotted and issued to
Newpai for Loan Capitalization (as defined in Note 42) with the amount of
USD471,336,000 and another one share of the Company was allotted and
issued to Newpai for cash injection with the amount of USD23,144,000.
The differences between above amounts and the par value of the share
capital were recognized as share premium as detailed in Note 42. The
new shares allotted and issued rank pari passu in all respects with the
existing shares.

On December 12, 2022, 557,399,997 shares was allotted and issued to
Newpai for cash at par value of USD0.000005 each.

On December 12, 2022, in order to implement the share award scheme,
61,933,000 shares were allotted and issued to the company wholly-
owned and managed by the trustee appointed by the Company to
manage and administer the share award scheme (the “ESOP Platforms”).
These shares have been fully paid at par value of USD0.000005 each with
payment to be made out of the share premium of the Company. As the
share award scheme acts solely as a deposit for the Company’s shares,
the shares held by the share award scheme were presented as treasury
shares in the consolidated financial statements of the Group.

34.

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

EHER BA (F)
& NE]
Mt

A2022F5H6H ' AATREESE
HEFMALAEEH AT BE
10,000,000,000 % = B% I {E10.000005 3=
TCHIRRAD o SEMAALE @ BB E=
RIBARBRBETRERD > ZRMDEE
% EZEZ Newpai

72022%F6 A1H » [Newpaifii 3% & &
T—RADARBETERERL (E
R MKizE42) - ©£%5471,336,000%
Jt ° B ENewpailii 2% & 217 —IRAQ
ARMEREXE  £584523,144,000
X7 o PSR AE BN EEEER
BIRMRE (FHlAKEE42) o Bk
THHFRAES THEEERVEZEE

EHfy o

A2022%F12812H @ BNewpai AR
i3 &% 217557,399,997 R E R EE
0.000005 % JTHI R A7 ©

A2022F 128128 » AETRGHOER
8 ARABERENZEAFEZERS
R EE A )R 2 & 21761,933,000
B BR 10 UL B B K 1T AR 10 2R B 5t 2
(TESOPF &) - ZERMEZRERMA
{E0.000005= TR EME - FIBERAA
AR EEP RS - ARRMD R
BBIEARDTIRDINIZES  RIDER
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e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

35.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Group participates in defined contribution retirement
schemes organized by the relevant local government authorities
where the Group operates. Certain employees of the Group
eligible for participating in the retirement schemes are entitled to
retirement benefits from the schemes. The Group is required to
make contributions to the retirement schemes up to the time of
retirement of the eligible employees, excluding those employees
who resign before their retirement, at a percentage that is
specified by the local government authorities.

The total expense recognized in profit or loss of approximately
USD10,883,000 (2021: USD8,405,000) (Note 13), represents
contributions paid/payable to these plans by the Group at rates
specified in the rules of the plans. During the years ended, the
Group had no forfeited contributions (by employers on behalf of
employees who leave the scheme prior to vesting fully in such
contributions) in the defined social security contribution schemes
which may be used by the Group to reduce the existing level of
contributions. There were also no forfeited contributions available
to be utilized for such use.
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e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

36. RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

The table below details changes in the Group’s liabilities arising
from financing activities, including both cash and non-cash
changes. Liabilities arising from financing activities are those for
which cash flows were, or future cash flows will be, classified in
the Group’s consolidated statement of cash flows from financing

36.

MEFHELMEEEER

TR FEEREETHELENE
ERBHE  BRERENFREE
B RETHELENAGEENAE
BEFeRERERTOELARMER
FREMENREREFARRE

activities: T
Non-cash changes
35 1)
At Lease Disposalof  Covid-19 At
January1,  Financing Interest  liabilities lease related rent Loan  Exchange Group  December 31,
2002 cashflows  accruals recognised  liabilities concessions Capitalization  difference reorganization 2022
o0k i Et Gl i HEWLRE & Ex LI V.77
1R1R RiiE fg  EEER  BRRE HREcHE: -1 R B  1283H
USD'000  USD'00  USD'000  USD'000  USD'000  USD'000  USD'000  USD'000 UsD'000 USD'000
i i1 T i i1 T i i1 e 3 T
(Note 42)
(a2
Bank borrowings (Note 30 S57iE (FEE30) 3799 (2.927) - - - - - (276) - 5%
lease labities (Note 29) ~ BEEE(E20) 243194 (36,112 8m 64176 (26034 (1,00) - (1079 - 241,703
Inerest payableonbank  ERRAEFFIE
borrowings - (51) 5 - - - - - - -
Interest payable torclated  EATEBAFRE
companies (Note 24) (W) 1219 (5,099 3,880 - - - - - - -
Loans from related companies BB AR
(Note 24) (W) 498,575 (11,373 - - - - [in3%) - (15,866) -
Acquisiton consideration  EffEERE
payables o related ENER L
companiescontroled by HUKERE
the Controling Shareholders ~ (fz24)
(Note 24) - (38.984) - - - - - - 3,984 -
146,787 (04,546 12,28 64,176 (26,034) (1006 (471336  (11,069) 2,18 242,299

*

Includes lease liabilities arising from acquisition of subsidiary (Note
43) amounted to USD5,064,000.

* BIER BB AR (KMfaE43) ™
EAEWNE£EE 45,064,000 THIE
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Year ended December 31, 2022
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36. RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Cont’a)

36.

MERSEEMaEYRE)

Non-cash changes

¥RLEY
At Lease Covid-19 At
January 1, Financing Interest liabilities  related rent Exchange December 31,
2021 cash flows accruals  recognised  concessions difference 2021
20215 HERS 5] BHd  HERARR EX  R2021F
1A1H nE g BERE HEESHR B2 12A31H
UsD'000 USD’000 USD'000 UsD'000 USD’000 USD’000 UsD'000
eV e E e e EY e
Bank borrowings RATHER
(Note 30) (MfEE30) 7,574 (3,392) - - - (383) 3,799
Lease liabilties BERE
(Note 29) (M&E29) 235,927 (29,091) 9,111 24,567 (2,576) 5,256 243,194
Interest payableon ~ FEfFER{T
bank Borrowings fEHE = (159) 153 - - - -
Interest payableto  FEAREHE
related companies A FFIE
(Note 24) (Hfzk24) 1,804 (10,255) 9,581 - - (1) 1,219
Loansfromrelated ~ EABEARIER
companies (Note 24)  (FftiE24) 364,247 134,327 - - - 1 498,575
609,642 91,436 18,845 24,567 (2,576) 4873 746,787
Note: BifaE :

The cash flows represent new bank borrowings raised, repayments of
bank borrowings, repayments of lease liabilities, repayments of other
borrowing, expenses on issue of shares and interest paid.

37. DIVIDEND

No dividend was paid or proposed for ordinary shareholders of
the Company during the year ended December 31, 2022, nor has
any dividend been proposed since its incorporation.
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e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK 38. e TEREMEKEIE
MANAGEMENT
Categories of the financial instruments @I EER
2022 2021
20224 20214
UsD’000 USD’000
FE=x ETT
Financial assets ERNEE
Financial assets at amortized cost REERATTENEREE 131,523 155,798
Financial assets at FVTPL BRARETABRNEMEE 14 36,074
Financial liabilities =N
Financial liabilities at amortized cost RBERATTENSREE 59,620 550,592
Financial risk management objectives and policies TREREERBREREEK

The Group’s major financial instruments include rental deposits,
trade and other receivables, amount due from related parties,
financial assets at FVTPL, other financial assets, pledged bank
deposits, bank balances and cash, trade payables, amounts due
to related parties, other payables and bank borrowings. Details of
these financial instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The
risks associated with these financial instruments include market
risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The policies on how to mitigate
these risks are set out below. The management of the Group
manages and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective manner.

Market risk

()  Foreign currency risk

The Group undertakes certain transactions in foreign
currencies, which expose the Group to foreign currency risk.
The Group does not use any derivative contracts to hedge
against its exposure to currency risk. The management
manages its currency risk by closely monitoring the
movement of the foreign currency rates and considers
hedging significant foreign currency exposure should such

need arise.

AEENTESH T AEEASH
% BERHMERRE - BWE
BORIR - BAREFABRSZNE
MEE  HUWEMEE - SRR
TER  RITERERE - ES5E
IR - BB RIE - HibfE
NRERBITER - ZFEHTA
MFHBEREREMERE - B2Z% S
BT EMEENEREET SRR
FERBRRE TR o AREE
ZERBHBRENTX - X5£E
EEEEERERZSAR - g
REEARRIEE B

e
(i)  IMEER B

REELINEIT L ETRS
REBEFE L EEINE R o A
SBAREREAITESQE I+
E¥ERE EEEBBEYE
EINEERSBREREHE
b2 BHRABEER  EEE
TEREERINE R PEITH
A e
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Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Cont’d)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (Cont'd)

Market risk (Cont’d)

(i)

Foreign currency risk (Cont’d)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currency
denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities

38. GMTARGHEREIE (&)

TREREERBRREEK (&)
TS EEE ()
() SNEERERE)

AEERBE M ARNINETHE
EREEREBRENKREE

denominated in foreign currencies, as at the end of the W
reporting period are as follows:
Assets
BE
2022 2021
2022 20214
USD’000 USD’000
FEx E20Im
Monetary assets EBEE
— denominated in RMB - DAR¥SHE 1 5
— denominated in SGD — LIS hsg Tt E 137 460
— denominated in USD — BLETEHE 19,933 8,872
— denominated in HKD — BB TEHE 512 96
— denominated in EUR — LB tEHE - 460
— denominated in NZD — A TEHE - 5
Liabilities
=1
2022 2021
2022 20215
USD’000 USD’000
EY FER
Monetary liabilities BEBas
— denominated in RMB — DAR¥IE 978 1,075
— denominated in NZD — FTABTEHE - 24
— denominated in USD — D EEHE 1,633 -
— denominated in SGD — DAST s T EtE 244 -
— denominated in EUR — @ stE 104 -
— denominated in HKD — B stE 23 -

BEERERARR A
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38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Cont’d)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (Cont'd)

Market risk (Cont’d)

(i)

Foreign currency risk (Cont’d)
Sensitivity analysis

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to a 10%
decrease in the Functional Currency of the relevant group
entities against the relevant foreign currencies. 10% is the
sensitivity rate used in the management’s assessment of
the reasonably possible change in the foreign exchange
rates. The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding
foreign currency denominated monetary items, and adjusts
their translation at the end of each reporting period for a
10% change in foreign currency rates. A positive (negative)
number below indicates a decrease (increase) in post-
tax loss during the year where the Functional Currency
of relevant group entities weakening against the relevant
foreign currencies. For a 10% strengthen of the Functional
Currency of relevant group entities, there would be an equal
and opposite impact on the profit after loss.

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

38. GMTARGHEREIE (&)

TREREERBRREEK (&)

TS EEE ()

(i)

NS R ()
BREDH

TRADEBEREERNES
WHABNEREI10%E -
REENHRAE - EEEAR
AN E RS A R B
HRELLER10% - HRE
DITE R REEA NS
BEE®EE  XF10%H 5
WERZEHFHERREHARN
BmE - TREH(BR) RT
RSB E R ThRE K AR RS
INERER - AFERRBKE
ERRED (38) - FEEEE
BERENUEEWIHEI0%
SHBRBRERBIRSEREE
R SR

The Group 2022 2021
AEH 20224 20214
USD’000 USD’000
FErx ETT
Profit or loss Bi
- RMB impact - AREEE (98) (81)
- SGD impact — FThNR TR (11) 38
— USD impact - ER¥E 1,830 2,793
— HKD impact - BrEE 49 8
- EUR impact - B E (10) 38
— NZD impact — RIS E - ©@)

The above sensitivity analysis is prepared assuming the
financial instruments outstanding at the end of the reporting
period were outstanding for the whole year.

m B R E D AT TR R
BREBRAREENESBMTAR
REFEH/AREE -
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Year ended December 31, 2022
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38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Cont’d)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (Cont'd)

Market risk (Cont’d)

(ii)

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk in
relation to pledged bank deposits (Note 26), fixed-rate bank
borrowings (Note 30), other financial assets (Note 21) and
lease liabilities (Note 29). The Group is also exposed to cash
flow interest risk in relation to variable-rate bank balances
(Note 26), and variable-rate bank borrowings (Note 30)
which carry prevailing market interests. The management
of the Group manage the interest rate risk by maintaining
a balanced portfolio of fixed rate and floating rate bank
borrowings and bank balances. The Group manage its
interest rate exposures by assessing the potential impact
arising from any interest rate movements based on interest
rate level and outlook. The management will review the
proportion of borrowings in fixed and floating rates and
ensure they are within reasonable range.

A fundamental reform of major interest rate benchmarks
is being undertaken globally, including the replacement of
some interbank offered rates with alternative nearly risk-free
rates. The Group are closely monitoring the transition to new
benchmark interest rates.

No sensitivity analysis on interest rate risk is presented as
the management consider the sensitivity on interest rate
risk on bank balances and variable-rate bank borrowings is
insignificant.
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REERETER (KHFE
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5 AKEERQAENRE
B2 o BIRBITH SRR EM
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38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Cont’d)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (Cont'd)

Market risk (Cont’d)

(i)

Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk which
will cause a financial loss to the Group due to failure to
discharge an obligation by the counterparties is arising from
the carrying amount of the respective recognized financial
assets as stated in the consolidated statements of financial
position (including rental deposits, trade receivables, other
receivables, other financial assets, amounts due from related
parties, financial assets at FVTPL, pledged bank deposits
and bank balances).

The management of the Group considers pledged bank
deposits and bank balances that are deposited with financial
institutions with high credit rating to be low credit risk
financial assets. In addition, trade receivables in connection
with bills settled through payment platforms and the issuer of
other financial assets are also with high credit rating and no
past due history. The management of the Group considers
these assets are short-term in nature and the estimated
loss rate are low as the probability of default is negligible on
the basis of high-credit-rating issuers, and accordingly, no
expected credit loss was recognized.

The Group has concentration of credit risk on amounts due
from related parties. The management of the Group has
made periodic assessments as well as individual assessment
on recoverability based on historical settlement records and
adjusts for forward-looking information. In view of the strong
financial capability of these related parties and considered
the future prospects of the industry in which these related
parties operate, the management of the Group does not
consider there is a risk of default and does not expect any
losses from non-performance by these related parties,
therefore the loss rates of amounts due from related parties
are estimated to be low, and accordingly, no expected credit
loss was recognized in respect of the amounts due from
related parties.

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

38. GMTARGHEREIE (&)

TREREERBRREEK (&)

TS EEE ()

(i)

=& Rk

AEBERHFHAEEITEE
M SEHAEERZ NG
BNESEERBILGRSIE
MARMBECEIASHEE
(BEAERE  BERUR
H -~ HAbBEUWGE - At &R
BE BWEBLHE  BA
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REENEEERFRAES
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EIFRTFARRRITERRS
BEERBESBERE - bbb
HEBRXNFAEENRER
BN E S RNFUE R H S8t
BEENBRTATEESERF
AR A EBIHARC 8% - ANEE
EEERARSEERENMT
g BEARSEMAFREITA
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38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Cont’d)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (Cont'd)

Market risk (Cont’d)

(i)

Credit risk (Cont’d)

In determining the ECL for rental deposits and other
receivables, the management of the Group has taken into
account the historical default experience and forward-
looking information, as appropriate, for example the Group
has considered the consistently low historical default rate
in connection with rental deposits and the strong financial
capability of the lessors, and concluded that credit risk
inherent in the Group’s outstanding rental deposits and other
receivables is insignificant. The management of the Group
has assessed those rental deposits and other receivable
have not had a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition and risk of default is insignificant, therefore
the estimated loss rates of these assets are low, and
accordingly, no expected credit loss has been recognized.

Except as described above, there has been no material
change in the estimation techniques or significant
assumptions made throughout the year.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the management of
the Group monitors and maintains a reasonable level of cash
and cash equivalents which is deemed adequate by the
management to finance the Group’s operations and mitigate
the effects of fluctuations in cash flows. The Group relies
on the cash generated from operating activities as the main
source of liquidity. For the year ended December 31, 2022,
the Group had net cash generating from operating activities
of USD70,373,000 (2021: USD4,382,000).
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38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Cont’d)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (Cont'd)

Market risk (Cont’d)

(iv)

Liquidity risk (Cont’d)

The following table details the Group’s remaining contractual
maturity for its financial liabilities. The table has been drawn
up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial
liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Group
can be required to pay. Specifically, amount due to related
parties with a repayment on demand clause are included
in the earliest time band regardless of the probability of the
counterparties choosing to exercise their rights.

The table includes both interests and principal cash flows.
To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the
undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate at the end
of the reporting period.

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
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38. GMTARGHEREIE (&)

TREREERBRREEK (&)

TS EEE ()
(iv) RBEZERE (&

TRAEFEECHEBENERT
BREMBROFES - TRIR
BAEE R E SR RE &R
FRBREMEEARIERER
TRERR - ARBMES ' A8
BEREERRRVESBEBS
R ARBRER - MA®
BFEREBTHEEBFNTEE
o

TEREANERBSRBA
& o SFERBIBRIE  F
BEIRS BT AR R H R O
=5 o

Over Over
Weighted ~ On demand 2months 1 year Total
average or within but within hut within Over  undiscounted Carrying
interest rate 2months 1 year 2years 2years  cash flows amount
mET REXY BRWERE ah-5 FER
iz WA DR-F  BOREE dEmE RENELR R
usD'00o UsD'000 UsD'000 UsD'000 UsD’000 usD'000
in in £n in in Tin
As at December 31, 2022 R202E128318
Financial liabiliies HER
Trade payables BAR[FE - 32,313 - - - 32,313 32,313
Other payables AR - 2,935 - - - 25,035 25,935
Bank borrowings RS 0.97% 13 63 95 507 678 59
Amounts due to related parties ~ EA{EEBSFE - 716 - - - 716 716
Subtotal Nt 59,037 63 9 507 59,702 59,620
Lease liabilities figakK 3.92% 7,383 36915 42,285 21,715 308,208 241,708
Total Eh 66,420 36,978 42,380 2222 368,000 301,323
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38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK

MANAGEMENT (Cont’d)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (Cont'd)

Market risk (Cont’d)

(iv) Liquidity risk (Cont’d)

38. GMTARGHEREIE (&)

TREREERBRREEK (&)

TS EEE ()

(iv) RBEZERE (&

Over Over
Weighted ~ On demand 2 months 1 year Total
average or within but within but within Over  undiscounted Carying
interest rate 2 months 1 year 2 years 2 years cash flows amount
#EX  BERER #BE-F AERRE
mETENE  dmEAR BOR-F BINRE BERE ikt FEE
USD'000 USD'000 UsD'000 UsD'000 USD'000 USD'000
e £n £n E £ n
As at December 31, 2021 120215128314
Financial liabilities AR
Trade payables BHERE - 26,549 - - - 26,549 26,549
Other payables AR = 19,682 - - - 19,682 19,682
Bank borrowings N 0.99% 19 3,101 8 644 3,851 3,79
Amounts due to related parties ~ EfTEBSAF0E 196% 457,91 46,346 - - 504,267 500,562
Subtotal Nt 504,171 49,447 87 644 554,349 550,592
Lease liabilties HEaR 3.60% 6,422 33,249 3123 21811 304,671 243,194
Total &3t 510,593 82,696 31210 228,521 859,020 793,786
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39. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS OF FINANCIAL

INSTRUMENTS

Some of the Group’s financial assets are measured at fair for
financial reporting. In estimating the fair value, the Group uses
market-observable data to the extent it is available. Where Level
1 inputs are not available, the Group determines the appropriate
valuation techniques and inputs for fair value measurements and
works closely with the qualified valuer to establish the appropriate
valuation techniques and inputs to the model.

Except for financial assets at FVTPL as set out below, there is no
financial instrument measured at fair value on a recurring basis.

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets that are measured at
fair value on a recurring basis

Fair value as at Fair value

39.

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

EMIAMARERE

FEEBLETHEERVBREE
DREFE - ARBEFERETES
NHSABRBEE QA EETE
B MREZIEGE-—RBAR
B AEESREEENMGERE
R ABBET A EFE  THE
BRAEMRISHE  BREXRE
MEENHETERBARE

BRT e D R EABENE
MEEN  SEAGREBEEESLE
ERNAETENEHIA -

REEEMHEERARETENR
SETREENDR

Financial assets December 31, hierarchy  Valuation technique(s) Significant unobservable input(s)
cHEE R12ANBMARE ALEER BEHE EXFAHZBASIR
2022 2021
20224  2021%
UsSD’000  USD’000
TER EY
Private fund investment 14 36,074 Level 3 Asset based approach Net value of the underlying
investments, adjusted by related
fees.
WEEERE =4 BRESEZ HRRERE  SHEERRR

A 2% increase or decrease in the net value of the underlying
investments with all other variables held constant would increase
the carrying amount of the private fund investment by USD280
(2021: USD721,000).

ERARMBERBTENER
T HEREFEEM (D)
2% MERAEESRENRE(E
12 pn2803% 7T (20214 : 721,0003%
JT) °
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Year ended December 31, 2022
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39. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (Cont’d)

Reconciliation of Level 3 Measurements

The following table represents the reconciliation of Level 3 fair
value measurements for the years ended:

39. EMTEMARERE (H&)

E=RFTEYR

TRIGHREAEEE=RANE
SR -

Private fund

investment

MEEEHRE

USD’000

FEx

At January 1, 2021 M2021F1A1H -
Purchase BE 144,932
Redemption L (110,000)
Net gain FURE 422
Exchange adjustments b A% 720
At December 31, 2021 2021512 H31H 36,074
Redemption (Note 25) F&EE (PtEE25) (36,159)
Net gain FU 195
Exchange adjustments R (96)
At December 31, 2022 (Note 25) 72022%F 12 83118 (KizF25) 14

The management of the Group considers that the carrying
amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at
amortized cost in the historical financial information approximate
their respective fair values at the end of each reporting period.
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40.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group
will be able to continue as a going concern while maximizing the
return to shareholders through the optimization of debt and equity
balances. The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged during
the year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt, which
includes the bank borrowings disclosed in Note 30, lease liabilities
disclosed in Note 29, non-trade related amounts due to the
related parties in Note 24, net of cash and cash equivalents and
equity attributable to owners of the Company, comprising issued
combined capital, accumulated losses and other reserves.

The management of the Group reviews the capital structure
regularly. As part of this review, the management of the Group
considers the cost of capital and the risks associated with each
class of capital. Based on recommendations of the management,
the Group will balance its overall capital structure through new
shares issues as well as raising of borrowings.

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

40. EAREHE

AEEERHERSERRAEE
AERTHESE  REEAEL
MR TE  REBRRAK
BAES - A EENBEEHRE
RS T

AEBENEARBREEFHE (2
FEMEES0 PR I B AVSRAT (5 7K ~ B &L
29T BRMEERE - MFE24 iR
BHEIBEB S AEIEESZRE
MBERERBEEEY) RALQT
BEARGED (BECBITAH
RA ~ RetEEREMRHE) AKX o

FEBEEREHERERLESE -
ERBRN—BD  AEEEERE
ZREB\ERIRARAERRE
REEEENER  F5EKEB
BROHBROEBEERATHAE
BEXREE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
GEMEmRMEE

Year ended December 31, 2022

BZE2022F12A31BLLEE

41. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES 41.

(A) Related party transactions (A)

During the year, the Group has entered into the following

transactions with related parties:

oA Bt 77 2 5%

Ly

FR o REECHEBAEHER
THRS :

Purchase of goods/services from related parties BERE R Sm R
Relationship Nature of transaction 2022 2021
RS XL 20224 20214
USD’000 USD’000
FEx EPH
Related companies controlled by Purchase of condiment products 12,057 8,582
the Controlling Shareholders and instant hot pot products
2 B AR SR 2 Rl AV B B 8 R BERAKXMRNBABER
Related companies controlled by Interest expenses 3,829 9,581
the Controlling Shareholders
P2 IR IR SR I R ER S 8 B FERAX
Related companies controlled by Office expenses charges 245 261
the Controlling Shareholders
22 IR AR SR AR R Y B B 8 B MAEREH
Income from related parties K E BB WA
Relationship Nature of transaction 2022 2021
FERE RHHE 20224 20214
USD’000 USD’000
FEx ES
Related companies controlled by Interest income 224 689

the Controlling Shareholders

2 IR AR R AZ I A9 R 2 B

FEUWA

The Group is licensed by Sichuan Haidilao Catering Co.,
Ltd., a company controlled by the Controlling Shareholders,
to use the trademark on an exclusive and royalty-free basis

for a perpetual term.

The Group owns the proprietary rights to the formulas of
Super Hi Customized Products (the “Condiments Formulae”)
and licenses the Condiments Formulae to Yihai International
Holding Ltd. and its subsidiaries (companies controlled
by the Controlling Shareholders) and its contracted
manufacturers to use for production on a royalty-free basis.

BEERERARR A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

41. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (Cont’d) 41. BABEAIE (&)
(B) Remuneration of key management personnel of the (B) XEBXEEEEASEM
Group
2022 2021
2022 20214
UsD’000 USD’000
F=x Ep9
Short term employee benefits EHETER 1,611 1,097
Performance related bonuses BERITAL - 1
Retirement benefit scheme contribution  BAREBRIFT SR 10 4
1,621 1,102
42. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS 42, FEEREXH

For the year ended December 31, 2022, the Group had the
following major non-cash transactions:

i In June 2022, pursuant to the resolutions reached between
the directors of Newpai and the Company, amounts due to
related parties of USD471,336,000 in aggregate have been
settled by capitalizing as equity of the Company (the “Loan
Capitalization”).

ii. On March 2, 2022, the consideration for the acquisition
of HDL Management USA Corporation as part of Group
Reorganization of USD5,962,000 was settled by Singapore
Super Hi through issuing ordinary shares as detailed in Note

2(ii)(b).

iii. In June 2022, upon transfer of the Central Kitchen Business
and IFS Business, the assets and liabilities other than
the Purchased Assets with the amount of USD3,071,000,
including bank balances and cash, trade and other
receivables and prepayments, trade payables, other
payables, amounts due from related parties and amounts
due to related parties, have been retained in the Retained
Group. The relevant effects arising from such transfer have
been reflected in the consolidated statement of changes
in equity and taken into consideration when preparing the
consolidated financial statement of cash flows as well.

BZE2022F12A31HLEFE - K
EEEUTEEHFRERS :

12022%F6 A » RIENewpai
EEHAQNTESTERNR
BR OESEBAKBEARE
471,336,000 TE BB E AR
{tRAR AR RESS (ERE
b ) °

M2022E3A2H » EAEBE
#H—EB U BEHDL Management
USA Corporation KB
5,962,000 T H Singapore
Super HiEBZTEBREEE
(FHIRFAMTEE2(i) o)) ©

R2022F6H  HEEHR
BREEBKRIFSEKE  BE
BEEENIMNEEREEA
3,071,000 ¢ » BIERITEHE
BERE EFREMER
BLURTENRIE - ESEMARK
18 - HAbFE(TFUE - FEUR R
FRIE R ESEE S REE R
BEBFE® - GREEME
MBS ECERERESE
BRBRM - WARRGRSE
EHRERBETLUZE -
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e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

43. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY 43.

On October 10, 2022, the Group acquired 80% equity interest in
HN&T with a cash consideration of USD3,040,000. This acquisition
has been accounted for as acquisition of business using the
acquisition method. The goodwill arising on the acquisition was
approximately USD1,122,000 (Note 18). HN&T is incorporated
in USA and its principal activities being restaurant operations,
offering authentic Chinese cuisine under the brand “Hao Noodle”
and “Hao Noodle and Tea by Madam Zhu’s Kitchen” located in

New York.

WE—RWBLF

R2022F 108108 » AEBELE
£/X{&3,040,000 3 T W EEHN&THY
80% R fE - SEWIEC FHWEE X
EAZEBKREBAR - WEBEENHE
E4951,122,0003 7T (MizE18) °
HNGTREBEZMAZIREETE
XBREBREE » AN Hao
Noodle | % [ Hao Noodle and Tea
by Madam Zhu’s Kitchen | /812
HIERIPE o

Consideration transferred EEENXE
2022
2022 4
usD’000
FEx
Cash He 3,040
Asset and liabilities recognized at the date of acquisition RUEBECEIANEERAE
2022
2022 4
uUsD’000
FEx
Current Assets mEEE
Inventories =FE 50
Trade and other receivables and prepayments B 5 R HMEWFRIE R FENFIE 37
Bank balances and cash IRITHEBREAS 138
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - BERFE 1,701
Right-of-use assets EREEE 5,064
Other intangible asset — brand name (Note 19) Hitt@\EEE — A (MiEE19) 1,600
Long-term receivables and security deposit REBWRIERRES 30
Current liabilities mEAaR
Trade payables B S ENFIE 384
Other payables HithfE {518 334
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Lease liabilities HERE 5,064
Deferred tax liabilities EEREEE 440
2,398

BEERERARR A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

43. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY (Cont’d)

Asset and liabilities recognized at the date of acquisition
(Cont’d)

Note:

The fair value of brand name at the date of acquisition amounted
to USD1,600,000, which is based on a valuation performed by an
independent professional valuer.

Non-controlling interests

The non-controlling interests (20% ownership interest in HN&T)
recognized at the acquisition date was measured by reference
to the proportionate share of recognized amount of net assets of
HN&T and amounted to approximately USD480,000.

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

43. WE—XMBAR (&)

RUBHERRANEERERE (F)

BfEE

mAEZRUEE B A 2 {EA1,600,000
=50 DB BEEGEMETHGEE
BRIE -

FFER RS

HAUREE B EIFE R IR RS (R
HN&THI20% Fr B ) 12 R
HNATEE FHENER S FI5
B ©5%5480,000% T ©

Goodwill arising on acquisition W EENEE
2022
20224
UsD’000
FEx
Consideration transferred S2EERE 3,040
Add: Non-controlling interest hn: SRR AER 480
Less: Recognized amount of net asset acquired B EREBEEFRNCERSE (2,398)
1,122

Goodwill arose on the acquisition of HN&T because the
consideration paid for the combination effectively included
amounts in relation to the benefit of expected synergies,
location of the existing restaurants, assembled workforce and
expectation of future economic benefit. These benefits are not
recognized separately from goodwill because they do not meet
the recognition criteria for identifiable other intangible assets.

None of the goodwill is expected to be deductible for tax purpose.

WEEHNATELE B R AR E O
XNNREER - BFEEEERT
EMERNE  REEEMNVE £
BB O R APRREENDNE
Bo-zENarTemlmEoME
7 DR REL NS A ER
HA & E RS o

TRHIRE A u AEHR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

43. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY (Cont’d) 43. WE—FKMBLAE (&)

Net cash outflow arising on acquisition WIBELNE SR FE
2022
2022 4
UsD’000
FEx
Consideration paid in cash UBREXZFHIRE 3,040
Less: Bank balances and cash W RITERRES (138)
2,902

Acquisition-related costs (included in other expenses) is
insignificant.

Impact of acquisition on the results of the Group

HN&T contributed USD1,100,000 revenue and USD75,000 to the
Group’s loss for the period between the date of acquisition and
the reporting date.

If the acquisition of HN&T had been completed on the first day of
the financial year, the impact to the Group’s revenue and loss for
the year is not expected to be material.

BEERERARR A
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W B MERE A (G AEAMER ) R
RE -

WEEAEEEROZE

RUWEBHREREBHHH -
HN&T A AR EE#2k1,100,0003%E T
FIU A K2 75,000 & TTHIE1E o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

44. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held by the
Company are set out below:

Place of incorporation/

Issued and fully

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

44, TN FIMEB A RS

AAREEREEFENHRE LA
HEHIMOT -

establishment and paid ordinary Proportion ownership
principal place of share capital/  interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries business registered capital  held by the Company as at activities
R AR LB ERTRAREER ARG REREER
WEBLRERE BLMRE R E B8 KA B&/EMER R ZH LG TEXH
December 31, December 31,
2022 2021
2022% 20215
12A31H 12A31H
% %
Singapore Super Hi Dining Singapore Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Investment
Pte. Ltd. SGD10,117,416 holding
Singapore Super Hi Dining Pte. ~ $ 13 EBERRAR REER
Ltd. 10,117, 41657 I3 T
Haidilao International Treasury ~ Singapore Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Financial
Pte. Ltd. SGD1,000,000 management
Haidilao International Treasury ¥ A03% EERRA HRER
Pte. Ltd. 1,000,000 13 7T
Singapore Hiseries Pte. Ltd. Singapore Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
SGD3,000,000 operation
Singapore Hiseries Pte.Ltd. 3K EERRA BELE
3,000,000%7 13% 7T
Singapore Hai Di Lao Dining Singapore Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
Pte. Ltd. SGD3,000,000 operation
Singapore Hai Di Lao Dining Pte.  #0%% EERRA BELE
Ltd. 3,000,000 A0 7T
HDL Management USA USA Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Management
Corporation USD5,970,005 consultation
HDL Management USA ESE] EERRAR EEZH
Corporation 5,970,005% 7T
FERSE
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e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

44. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 44. KR EIMIB L RS (F)

(Cont’d)

Place of incorporation/

Issued and fully

establishment and paid ordinary Proportion ownership
principal place of share capital/  interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries business registered capital  held by the Company as at activities
LA ST ERTRAREER KNRMBRERER
WBLRERE BB R B8 A BA/2AMEL R ZRELLHI TEXH
December 31, December 31,
2022 2021
2022 20215
12A31H 12A31H
% %
Haidilao Catering (U.S.A.) Inc. USA Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
USD10,000 operation
Haidilao Catering (U.S.A) Inc.  %E EERRAR BELE
10,000% 7T
Haidilao Restaurant California USA Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
Inc. USD2,000,000 operation
Haidilao Restaurant California 3l EERRAR BELE
Inc. 2,000,000 7T
Haidilao Restaurant Group, Inc. ~ USA Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
USD10,000 operation
Haidilao Restaurant Group, Inc. 3 EBERRAK BELE
10,000% 7T
Haidilao Hot Pot Industry Inc. USA Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
USD500,000 operation
Haidilao Hot Pot Industry Inc. 3l EERRAR BELE
500,0005 7T
Haute Hotpots Corporation USA Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
USD500,000 operation
Haute Hotpots Corporation ESE EERRA EERE
500,0003 T
Haidilao Hot Pot Century City USA Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
Inc. USD500,000 operation
Haidilao Hot Pot Century City £ EERRA BERE
Inc. 500,000% T

BEERERARR A
Super Hi International Holding Ltd.



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

44. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

(Cont’d)

Place of incorporation/

Issued and fully

44. FRRIMEA RS (E)

establishment and paid ordinary Proportion ownership
principal place of share capital/  interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries business registered capital  held by the Company as at activities
LA ST ERTRAREER KNRMBRERER
WBLRERE BB R B8 A A/ HEMEL R ZRELLHI TEXH
December 31, December 31,
2022 2021
2022 20215
12A31H 12A31H
% %
Haidilao Hot Pot Fremont Inc. USA Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
USD500,000 operation
Haidilao Hot Pot Fremont Inc. EERRAR BELE
500,000 T
Haidilao Hot Pot Seattle, Inc. USA Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
USD500,000 operation
Haidilao Hot Pot Seattle, Inc. EJE] EERRAR BELE
500,0005% T
Haidilao Hot Pot Bellevue Inc. USA Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
USD500,000 operation
Haidilao Hot Pot Bellevue Inc. 3l EBERRAE BELE
500,0005< 7T
Haidilao Hot Pot Houston Inc. USA Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
USD150,000 operation
Haidilao Hot Pot Houston Inc. 3l EERRAR BELE
150,000 7T
Haidilao Hot Pot Chicago Inc. USA Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
USD150,000 operation
Haidilao Hot Pot Chicago Inc. 3l EERRA BELE
150,000 T
Haidilao Hot Pot Boston Inc. USA Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
USD150,000 operation
Haidilao Hot Pot Boston Inc. ES HERRA EELE
150,000% T
FERSE
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e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

44. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 44. KR EIMIB L RS (F)

(Cont’d)
Place of incorporation/ Issued and fully
establishment and paid ordinary Proportion ownership
principal place of share capital/  interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries business registered capital  held by the Company as at activities
LA ST ERTRAREER KNRMBRERER
WBLRERE BB R B8 A BA/2AMEL R ZRELLHI TEXH
December 31, December 31,
2022 2021
2022 20215
12A31H 12A31H
% %
Haidilao Hot Pot Dallas Inc. USA Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
USD500,000 operation
Haidilao Hot Pot Dallas Inc. £ LERRA BELe
500,000 T
Haidilao Hot Pot Jersey City Inc.  USA Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
USD500,000 operation
Haidilao Hot Pot Jersey City Inc. 3l EERRAR BELE
500,0005% T
Haidilao Hot Pot Daly City Inc. ~ USA Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
USD500,000 operation
Haidilao Hot Pot Daly City Inc. 3l EBERRAE BELE
500,0005< 7T
Haidilao Hot Pot San Diego Inc.  USA Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
USD500,000 operation
Haidilao Hot Pot San Diego Inc. 5l EERRA BELE
500,0005 7T
Haidilao Hot Pot Las Vegas, Inc.  USA Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
USD500,000 operation
Haidilao Hot Pot Las Vegas, Inc.  5El EERRA BELE
500,0005 T
Haidilao Japan Co., Ltd. Japan Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
JPY50,000,000 operation
Haidilao Japan Co., Ltd. AR EERRA BERE
50,000,000 H 7t
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e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

44. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 44. KR EIMIB L RS (F)

(Cont’d)
Place of incorporation/ Issued and fully
establishment and paid ordinary Proportion ownership
principal place of share capital/  interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries business registered capital  held by the Company as at activities
LA ST ERTRAREER KNRMBRERER
WBLRERE BB R B8 A BA/2AMEL R ZRELLHI TEXH
December 31, December 31,
2022 2021
2022% 20215
12A31H 12A31H
% %
Haidilao Korea Co., Ltd. South Korea Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
KRW6,285,740,000 operation
Haidilao Korea Co., Ltd. =15 TERBRA EpEge
6,285,740,000% B
Hai Di Lao Sydney Proprietary ~ Australia Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
Limited AUD3,500,001 operation
Hai Di Lao Sydney Proprietary ~ BAFITE EBERRAR BELE
Limited 3,500,001;2 7T
Hai Di Lao Melbourne Proprietary Australia Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
Limited AUD1 operation
Hai Di Lao Melbourne Proprietary BA T EBRRAK BELE
Limited 18T
U.K. Haidilao Pte. Ltd. UK Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
GBP500,000 operation
U.K. Haidilao Pte. Ltd. B EERRAR BELE
500,0005¢4%
Hai Di Lao Canada Restaurants ~ Canada Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
Group Ltd. CAD17,000,000 operation
Hai Di Lao Canada Restaurants & X EERRAE BELE
Group Ltd. 17,000,000107T
Hai Di Lao Malaysia Sdn. Bhd. ~ Malaysia Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
MYR6,000,000 operation
Hai Di Lao Malaysia Sdn. Bhd. B3R EERRA BELE

6,000,000 5 RAE LS H
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Place of incorporation/

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

44. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

Issued and fully

44. FRRIMEA RS (E)

establishment and paid ordinary Proportion ownership
principal place of share capital/  interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries business registered capital  held by the Company as at activities
LA ST ERTRAREER KNRMBRERER
WBLRERE BB R B8 A A/ HEMEL R ZRELLHI TEXH
December 31, December 31,
2022 2021
2022 20215
12A31H 12A31H
% %
Jomamigo Dining Malaysia Sdn.  Malaysia Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
Bhd. MYR6,000,000 operation
Jomamigo Dining Malaysia Sdn. BRAZ EERRAR BELE
Bhd. 6,000,000 5 RAELSH
Haidilao International Food Malaysia Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
Services Malaysia Sdn Bhd MYR6,000,000 operation
Haidilao International Food BRAEE EERRA BELE
Services Malaysia Sdn Bhd 6,000,000 5 XA S H
Hai Di Lao Vietnam Co., Ltd. Vietnam Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
USD1,000,000 operation
Hai Di Lao Vietnam Co., Ltd. =) EBERRAR BELE
1,000,000% T
PT Haidilao Indonesia Indonesia Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
Restaurants IDR10,000,000,000 operation
PT Haidilao Indonesia B EERRAK BELE
Restaurants 10,000,000,000E0E /&
Hai Di Lao Proprietary (Thailand) ~ Thailand Registered capital 98.97% 49% Restaurant
Limited (Note i) THB122,448,980 operation
Hai Di Lao Proprietary (Thailand) %l HfER BELE
Limited (Ffi&i) 122,448,980 %= 8
Hai Di Lao Spain, S.L.U. Spain Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
EURS,000 operation
Hai Di Lao Spain, S.L.U. %3 EERRA BELE
3,000E( T
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e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

44. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 44. KR EIMIB L RS (F)

(Cont’d)

Place of incorporation/

Issued and fully

establishment and paid ordinary Proportion ownership
principal place of share capital/  interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries business registered capital  held by the Company as at activities
LA ST ERTRAREER KNRMBRERER
(i) TR BB R B8 A BA/2AMEL R ZRELLHI TEXH
December 31, December 31,
2022 2021
2022% 20215
12A31H 12A31H
% %
Haidilao New Zealand Limited New Zealand Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
New Zealand Dollar operation
720,000
Haidilao New Zealand Limited ~ #7i% EERRAE BELE
720,000 G EE T
Hai Di Lao (Switzerland) Ltd Switzerland Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
Swiss Franc 100,000 operation
Hai Di Lao (Switzerland) Ltd it EERRAK BELE
100,000%7 % 7 6P
Hai Di Lao Germany GmbH Germany Ordinary share capital 100% 100% Restaurant
EUR 250,000 operation
Hai Di Lao Germany GmbH =E EERRAK BELE
250,000E 7T
New Super Hi (Xi’an) The PRC Registered 100% N/A Management
Management Consulting share capital consultation
Co., Ltd. USD4,000,000
New Super Hi (Xi’an) H AR AR TER BRE:
Management Consulting 4,000,000% 7T
Co., Ltd.
Hai Di Lao UAE Restaurant L.L.C United Arab Emirates Registered capital 100% N/A Restaurant
United Arab Emirates operation
Dirham 300,000
Hai Di Lao UAE Restaurant LL.C FHABEHERE AfER TER BELE
300,000 B E 1 18
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e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

44. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 44. KR EIMIB L RS (F)

(Cont’d)
Place of incorporation/ Issued and fully
establishment and paid ordinary Proportion ownership
principal place of share capital/  interest and voting power  Principal
Name of subsidiaries business registered capital  held by the Company as at activities
FE A ST CRITRBRLER ANRMBRERER
WBLRERE BB R E B8 e Bx /&L REERELLGI TEXH
December 31, December 31,
2022 2021
2022 20215
12A31H 12A31H
% %
HAIDILAO Philippines Philippines Registered capital 100% N/A Restaurant
Restaurant Corporation Philippine Peso operation
25,000,000
HAIDILAO Philippines FEE HfER TER BELE
Restaurant Corporation 25,000,000 EREHZR
HN&T (Note ii) USA Registered capital 80% N/A Restaurant
N/A operation
HN&T (BfizEii) £ EfEAR TER BELE
~ER
All subsidiaries now comprising the Group are limited liability AEBEETHEMB AR RER
companies and have adopted December 31 as their financial year AR WEM12 831 HAEBBE
end date. E#EA -
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44. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY
(Cont’d)

Notes:

On July 1, 2022, all the ordinary shares of Hai Di Lao Proprietary
(Thailand) Limited (“HDL Thailand”) held by the two shareholders
incorporated in the USA were transferred to Singapore Super Hi
and a certain number of preferred shares were issued to those
shareholders. Upon completion, the Company hold ordinary shares
representing a 49% shareholding in HDL Thailand and the above
two USA shareholders hold preference shares representing a 51%
shareholding. According to the Articles of Association of HDL
Thailand, the Company has a majority of voting rights at 98.97%
and therefore has control over the relevant activities of the HDL
Thailand. The preference shares holders will receive non-cumulative
dividend declared by the Company at a fixed rate of 3% per annum
of the share value issued and paid up on the year the dividend
payment is declared.

On October 10, 2022, the Group acquired an 80% equity interest of
HN&T with a cash consideration of USD3,040,000.

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

44. FRRIMEA RS (E)

MR2022F7H1H > MBREHR
FE R 3 B9 B SR 15 B 1Y Fr B Hai
Di Lao Proprietary (Thailand)
Limited ([HDL Thailand |) &i&
% #3% F Singapore Super Hi -
WEZERRETE TEHENE
KR o TRE  AATBFENE
ERR{EHDL Thailand #9749 % B%
o mElmEXERREEN
BERE51%EE - RIBFHDL
Thailand VA BEZERZMAE » &0
FHEE98.97% KK ZBIFRIRIE -
E miE#IHDL Thailand #948R35E
B o BERIBFEABUBSEITR
P EE 3% M E E FF R UERAR A
AERNIERBRETHREES
IKEEHZH o

R2022%10A 108 & &~&EE
L3 £ K{83,040,0003% T BB
HN&T 80% JRAE o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

45. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVE OF 45.

THE COMPANY

ERRIMABRR R G

2022
20224
uUsD’000
FEx

Non-current Assets EREBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEUE B A R FE 402,527
Investment in subsidiaries REBATMNKRE 81,392
483,919

Current Assets REEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEUR I B A R 7B 4,000
Other receivables H A FE YR FRIE 11
Bank balances and cash RITESRRRS 11,609
15,620
Current Liabilities mEAaR

Trade payables BB ENFIE 44
Other payables HithfE {518 814
Amounts due to related parties PE A< RS 5 SRR 175
1,033
Net Current Assets RBEETFE 14,587
Net Assets BEFHE 498,506

Capital and reserves BEARRHEE
Share capital (Note 34) IR (FEE34) 3
Shares held under share award scheme (Note 34) B0 22 B st BITE T Fris it 0 (Fisk34) *
Share Premium (Note 34) IR fE (FiEE34) 494,480
Reserves e 4,023
Total equity WETRARER 498,506

BEERERARR A
Super Hi International Holding Ltd.



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F 12831 BILFE

45. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVE OF  45. A/ ABATHRRN & RELHE ()
THE COMPANY (Cont’d)

A summary of the Company’s share capital and reserves are as ~ AQATHRARHEREWOT :

follows:
Shares
held under
share
Share award Share Other Accumulated
capital scheme premium reserve losses Total
P 15 42
FTEIET
BA  WERD  BRGEE Hitnfkts it st
USD’000 USD’000 USD’000 USD’000 USD’000 USD’000
FERT FET FER SFESE SEEE Stea
At May 6, 2022 720225 A6 H
(date of incorporation) (FEMRA L B H7) - - - - - -
Loss for the period HraEE - - - - (1,285)  (1,285)
Deemed contribution (Note) fR/EHE (HiFE) - - - 5,308 = 5,308
Issue of shares of the BATADTRG
Company 3 - 23,144 - - 23,147
Issue of ordinary shares Bl e
to share award EARTERAR
scheme trust * 2 = - - _
Loan Capitalization EMENL - - 471,336 - - 471,336
At December 31, 2022 R2022F12A31H 3 * 494,480 5,308 (1,285) 498,506
*: Less than USD1,000 *: 42P1,000E T
Note: FIEE
Deemed contribution represents the listing expenses paid by the RIELE  BAAFAMBARXZTH L
subsidiaries of the Company, which will not be settled by the Company in MY AATARAKTEEEEREM
the future. X o
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e KRR
Year ended December 31, 2022
HZE2022F12A31AILFE

46. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 46. EARKFE

P4

HREHR » NREBEBUATERE

+ .

At the end of reporting period, the Group had the following capital
commitments:

oy
i

2022 2021
20224 20214
USD’000 USD’000
FEx Ev
Capital expenditure in respect of acquisition FUWEYIZE - MERRECDFTY
of property, plant and equipment BARRGEVRBRRBENE
contracted for but not provided in the PN
consolidated financial statements 9,529 20,282
47. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 47. REHHEEE
On March 30, 2023, Mr. ZHOU Zhaocheng resigned and Mr. LI Yu A2023F3H30H » AR LER
was appointed as the chief executive officer of the Company. Mr. EFEEMELREZEERERRERE
LI Yu was also appointed as an executive Director with effect from HITE - THALE T EZEAHT
the same date. 5% BEHBEN -
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